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Wolford, Louise

From: Rankin, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:42 AM '

To: Hohnke, Carsten e
Subject: ’ RE: [Fwd: Question]

Carston,

Chapter # 26, section 2.4 points of storage, sub section (1); Containers must be stored at the side or rear
of o structure tunless an approved site plan designating otherwise exists,

)
Mike Rankin

Community Standards Supervisor

Ann Arbor Police Department

(734) 994-1613 office

(734) 994-2612 fox

----- Original Message--~--

From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:chehnke@a2gov.org]

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 11:24 AM

Tot Rankin, Michael

Cc: Jones, Barnett: Fraser" Roger: Dempkowski, Angela A Anglin, Mike
Subject: [Fwd: Question)

Hi Mike,

Can you please let me know if any of our Community Standards address Mrs. Hall's concern below?

Thank you,

Carsten

e Or}ginal Message ~---~---- '
Subject: Question

Date: Sat, 14 Feb 2009 16:12:49 -0500
From: Barbara Hall =eliuEas.

To:  CHohnke@aq2gov.org

Hi Carsten, .

I have a question regarding trash can storage. My neighbor has decided to store his big blue trash ¢an on
his front porch. I find this quite very much out of character for our nelghborhood I'm

thinking of asking him to please keep it in the back of the house.

Is there any city ordinance pertaining to this?

Thanks,
Barb Hall .



mailto:chohnke@a2gov.org

Carsten Hohnke

Ann Arbor City Council
Fifth Ward
chohnke@a2gov.org
{734) 369-4464
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Wolford Louise . |

From: Nearmg, Michael ' ' ‘

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:02 AM ‘
To: Higgins, Marcia; Pirooz, Homayoon; Teall, Margie; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members {(All) |
Ce: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, ]

Tom; Jones, Bamnett; McCarmick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn; Sipowski, Les; Cawley, Patrick
Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

Attachments: e stadium blvd emergency bridge repair maintenance of traffic 090213.pdf
Everyone,

Yes, we do.

We created detour plans last year as part of our plan to manage traffic around the E. Stadium Boulevard Bridges should it
become necessary to completely close one or hoth of the bridges.

The detour plans were created to allow us to install the needed traffic control devices, signing, and other elements to implerhent
various detour routes should they become necessary. Currently, the drawings are in an AutoCAD format and I'll have them
converted to .pdf files and will forward them to you later on this morning.

At this time, we are only planning to close the south half of the bridge and maintain one lane of traffic in each direction across
the bridge. Attached, please find our maintenance of fraffic plan that we've prepared for this need.

Our Field Operations personnel are working on obtaining the needed fraffic control devices to implement the maintenance of
traffic plan and we hope to implement it later this week, but the forecasted rain and snow could hamper the installation. Also, I've [

just received a first draft of our Communication Plan and we hope to have it fi nallzed gither late today or early tomorrow and will
share it with everyone as sgon as its completed

i you have additional questions, please let us know.

Michael G. Nearing, P.E.
Senfor Project Manager
Project Management Division

Please note our new phone number

Phone No. (734) 794-6410 ext. 43635
Fax No. (734) 994-1744
E-mait. mnearing@a2gov.org

From: Higgins, Marcia
Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2009 9:45 PM
To: Pirooz, Homayoon; Teall, Margdie; Fraser, Reger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowsk: Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Nearing, Mtchael Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel;
Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne, Wilkerson, Robyn
Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

Over ayear ago, Margie and | requested a traffic plan that could be distributed fo our constifivents if we needed to ciose
the bridge. At that time we were told that a plan wouid be developed. Do we have it yet?

From: Pircoz, Homayoon
6/19/2009
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Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 1:26 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Fraser, Rager; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel;
Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Rabyn .
Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

- Lisa Wondrash and Mike Nearing coordinating the news release. You will hear from us again once we a firm
date.
- As of this moment we are not planning to change the load limits on the bridge.

= T T T T T e T e T T T T T S T T mm—— e e e S

From' Teall, Margie

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:28 PM

To: Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members {(All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Pirooz, Homayoon; Nearmg, Michael; Henderson, Karla;
Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

Could someone from staff let us know when this will go to the media? I'd like to send it out to our constituents. Also, will
there by limits as to vehicle types? Buses, trucks, efc? Thanks. -Margie

From: Fraser, Roger
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 5:08 PM

To: *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Pirooz, Homayoon; Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla;
Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: Stadium Bridges

Council:

In addition fo the other “less than wonderful” news we have received recently, I must share with you that the
Stadium Road bridge over State Street is showing additional deterioration. A recent inspection shows that the
beam where the concrete was lost last year has additional deflection of approximately 7/8". Staff met with an
engineering consultant, HNTB, who inspected the bridge and
advised that troffic be removed from that portion of the bridge supported by this beam. Consequently, staff has
designed a traffic control plan that will reduce Stadium Bivd. traffic over State St. from four lanes to two,
indefinitely. Materials have been ordered with which to affect the closure and those materials should be delivered
~ next week. Under my order, staff is directed to close the two southern-most lanes of Stadium Blvd, at State
Street and arrange for a single lane of traffic in each direction as soon as the apprepriate materials to safely
execute the closure are available. ‘ :

Roger Fraser

" City Administrator
City of Ann Arber
Office: (734) 794-6110
Fax: (734} 994-8297

E—m&il: ffraser@aé‘gauorg

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise

From: City Administrator's Office

. Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009.8:27 AM
To: *All Employees
Subject: UNUM Voluniary Benefits Enroliment
Attachments: . Picture (Device Independent Bitmap); Picture {Device Independent Bitmap)

Opportumty to Enroll
Unum Voluntary Benefits

A call center will be available for employees of the City of Ann
Arbor to provide the opportunity to ask questions, learn more,
and enroll over the phone in the Unum Voluntary Benefits.

Call:
800.358.4826

For any employee who prefers a personal
individual meeting,
a salaried benefit counselor will be




available on site:
February 23, 2009
City Center, 7th Floor Conference Room
8:00 am - 4:30pm
February 24, 2009
City Hall, 5th Floor Conference Room 8:00
‘am - 4:30pm

- Please contact Kelly Beck at 41211 or Liz Edwards at 41212 to schedule an
appointment.

Offered Voluntary Benefits:

Short term disability insurance
- accident only insurance
critical iliness insurance

How to prepare for your
~ enrollment session?

¢ Review your Benefit Materials and have them available for your
~ personal enrollment.

e Discuss your insurance and financial needs with your family,
‘ spouse, or significant other.

What w1ll happen during your enrollment |

session?

| T he benefit counselor will confirm your personal
information.




Next, the benefit counselor will review the
voluntary benetits avatlable to you and customize a
solution based on your individual needs.

The benefit counselor will complete your
application and the payroll deduction authorization
form.
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Wolford, Louise

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:34 AM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: FW: Street Lighting

fyi

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 1:09 PM
To: Dempkowski, Angela A

Cc: Harrison, Venita; Bergren, Mike
Subject: FW: Street Lighting

Mike is exploring two options. One would be to add a DTE light in the area ( this is DTE streetlighting)
while the other would be to add a solar LED fixiure on a wood pole we placed proximate to this location for the purposes of
installing a Date Collection Unit (DCUJ for the AMR system. We are looking the business case differential and will respond as
quickly as we can.

Sue

Sue F. McCormick

Public Service Administrator

100 N Fifth Av

Ann Arbor, M1 48107

.. Phone; (734) 984-2897 .
mailto: smccormick@a2gov.org

% Think Green! Don't print this email unless you need to.

From? Dempkowski, Angela A
Sent: Mon 2/9/2009 12:46 PM

To: Bergren, Mike; McCormick, Sue
Cc; Fraser, Roger

Subject: RE: Street Lighting

We are still waiting for a response on this one. Please advise. ‘Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dempkowski, Angela A )
Sent: Friday, Febrary 06, 2009 3:46 PM
To: Bergren, Mike; McCormick, Sue
Subject: RE: Street Lighting

- Was this complete?
w-—-Qriginal Message-----
From: Bergren, Mike
Sent; Friday, January 30, 2009 3:28 PM

6/19/2009
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To: McCormick, Sue
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Fraser, Roger
Subject: RE: Street Lighting

I will take a lock at this area to determine our options.

----- Original Message-----

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 3:08 PM
To: Bergren, Mike

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Fraser, Roger
Subject: RE: Street Lighting

Hi Mike,
Would you please take a look at the street lighting in this area and quantify the deficiency and options to address.

Thanks

Sue F. McCormick

Public Service Administrator

100 N Fifth Ay

Ann Arbor, MI 48107

Phone: (734) 994-2897

mailto: smecormick(@a2gov.org

P Think Green! Don't print this email unless you need to.

----- Original Message---—-

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Wednesday, Janualy 28,2009 11:41 AM
To: McCormmk Sue .

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A

Subject: FW: Street Lighting

Please look info this;.

Roger
734-794-6110
rfraser@a?gov.org

---~-Qriginal Message-----

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent; Wednesday, January 28, 2009 11;39 AM
Tao: Fraser, Roger

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A

Subject: Street Lighting

Roger,

A resident inquired (mtmg safety concerns) as to whether we could add a street light at the bus stop (the #5, beheve) across from the
Jewish Community Center.

6/15/2009
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RE: Sireet Lighting

Page 3 of 3

Thanks very much for any information you can provide about the suitability of this location for lighting, and if suitable, about the

process/barriers to its installation.

Cheers,

Christopher

6/19/2009




Wolford, Louise

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: - Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:36 AM
To: Heohnke, Carsten )

Subject: FW: FW: Sidewalks on Huron

fyi

----- Original Message-----

From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:carsten@westpole.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 11:29 AM

To: Henderson, Karla.

Cc: Fraser, Roger: Dempkowski, Angela A; McCormick, Sue; Harrison, Venita: Pennington, Kwk
Subject: Re: FW: Sidewalks on Huron:

Thanks, Karla. Very helpful.

Henderson, Karla wrote:

>

> Carsten,

> .

> The sidewalks on Huron near Seventh received temporary repairs for

> several reasons. Huron is a MDOT controlled road and MDOT has

> recenstruction plans for the road which included pedestrian upgrades.

> At the time of inspection the final design had not been completed and
> we felt it would not be the best use of resources o have the property
> owners forced to moke the repairs only to have MDOT come behind and
> tear up the infrastructure.

>

> In addition, @ HAWK signal {a device that increases motorist awareness
> of pedesirian crossings) was schedule o be installed, adding another

> potential construction project to the sidewalks. '

>

> At this time the MDOT repairs were rescheduled and are tentatively
> scheduled for 2012, Therefore, we will be proceeding with having our
> property owners comply with the sldewalk Repmr Program in the spring
> of 2009,

> ) .

> I am hopeful that this provides some clear understanding as to the

> delays of the repairs. Please let me know if you would like me to

> contact Mr. Butzu directly or if you will pass on the information above.
>

> Karla

>

>

>.

> From: McCormick, Sue

> Sent: Saturday, January 17, 2009 7:51 PM

> To: Hohnke, Carsten (Westpole); McCormick, Sue



mailto:carsten@westpole.com

> Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Harrison, Venita
> Subject: RE: Sidewalks on Huron
) 13

> Thank you, That is helpful o know where Yo start looking.

> mauas Original Message---~-

> From: "Carsten Hohnke" <carsten@westpole.com>

> To: "McCormick, Sue" <SMcCormick@a2gov.org>

> Cc: "Fraser, Roger" <RFraser@a2gov.org>; "Dempkowski, Angela A"

> <ADempkowski@a2gov.org>; "Harrison, Venita" <VHarrison@a2gov.org>
> Sent: 1/17/09 12:34 PM

> Subject: Re: Sidewalks on Huron

> :

> Sue,

>

> Thanks for the follow-up. Below is the response I got from Walter
> about the history of communication with the city.

> Hi Carsten,
> L .
> As my memory serves, when Ava and I were notified that our sidewalk
> needed to be fixed, we noticed that the entire stretch of sidewalk on

> the north side of Huron Street between Chapin and Seventh had been

> cold-patched with that asphalt-looking stuff. I called the city (T do

> not remember who) and asked if that was an acceptable way of

> addressing our sidewalk squares that were uneven. They told me that it
> was not acceptable and that the cold patch on Huron was done only as a
> temporary safety measure, ' :

>

> That's what I remember.

N )

> Thank,

>

> W,

>

> Walter K. William Butzu
>

>
>
> .
> McCormick, Sue wrote:

>

»>> Hi Carsten,

>5 .

>> Consider this the appropriate place to start - I'd like to follow
>> this '

>
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>

2

>> one through.

>>

>> And the answer is no, we have not put complaint driven repair actions
>> on hold at any time during the program. I am aware of one or fwo
>> instance where we had a lag in getting specific complaint areas

>> addressed as we warked with the property owners who wanted to do the
>> repairs, but I will follow up with staff to see where this particular
>> grea stands. Your note says you know it was brought to our attention
>> 2 years ago. I would fike to follow up on that from a ‘process’

>> stand

>>

>

>

>> point and it would be helpful if you had specifics about how that was
>> brought to the City's attention.

>

>> Thank youl

>

>>

>> Sue F. McCormick

»> Public Service Administrator

>> 100 N Fifth Av

>> Ann Arbor, MI 48107

>> Phone: (734) 994-2897

>> mailto: smecormick@a2gov.org

>> P Think 6reenl Don't print this email unless you need to.

>>

»> ~----Original Message-~---

>> From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:carsten@westpole.com)

>> Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 6:41 PM

>> To: McCormick, Sue '

>> Cc: Fraser, Roger: Dempkowski, Angela A

>> Subject: Sidewalks on Huron

>> :

3> Sue,

>> i )
>> Not sure who to direct this to (TSU?). I received the note below from
>> a resident on S. Seventh.

>> . .

»> Have we put complaint-driven sidewalk action on hold during the

>> sidewalk program? Any information on the history and planned action
»>> for that siretch of sidewalk much appreciated.

>> .

>> -~ Carsien .

> )

>> I was reminded to tell you about this as I walked west along Huron
>> Street between Chapin and 7”th today. That entire stretch of mostly
>> rental properties is in terrible repair as it has been for more than

" »> two years. I watched an old man using a walker trying 1o negotiate

8
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>> the
>>

>

> E
>> cold patched and crumbling sidewalks, and I was once again frustrated
>> by a City policy that seemed poorly constructed and poorly overseen.
>> This stretch of sidewalk, I know, was brought to the City's attention
>> more than 2 years ago, and the sidewalks still have yet to be

>> properly o '

>»>

>

>

>> prepared.

>

Py =

>> Carsten Hohnke

»>» West Pole, Inc.

>> Gt (734) 276-3681

>> E: carsten@westpole.com

>>» Wi www westpole.com

>>

>

>>

>>

L

> wa

> Carsten Hohnke

> West Pole, Inc.

> C: (734) 276-3681

> E: carsten@westpole.com

> Wi www.westpole.com

>
>
>

Carsten Hohnke

West Pole, Inc.

C: (734) 276-3681

E: carsten@westpole.com
W: www.westpole.com
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Wolford Lomse

From: Miler, Jayne

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:41 AM

To:  Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten; DiLeo, Alexis; Fraser, Roger
Subject: RE: Maple Shoppes Sign-Adams

Mike, regarding the sign at Maple Shoppes, staff was willing to work with Adams sign and Rene Papas to see if an alternate
location could be found for the billboard, however, Adams has not followed up with us on pursuing alternative locations. While a
presentation on electronic billboards in the City was made to City Council, staff was not given any direction from Council on doing
any work on the issue and, as a result, staff is not working on this issue.

Jayne Miller

Cotninunity Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

Jmiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

wwiv.aZgov. org

Please note my new phone number.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Sunday, February 15, 2009 10:45 AM
To: Anglin, Mike; Miller, Jayne

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten; DilLeo, Alexis
Subject: RE: Maple Shoppes Sign-Adams

Mike- Good question. Currently, | don't think any:body on staff is looking at this due to other projects. After
A2D2 is done, I'm willing to co-sponsor a resolution asking staff to look at this and to work with the
Attorney's Office to draft a pilot ordinance amendment.

Erom: Anglin, Mike ,

Sent: Sunday, February 15, 2009 7:51 AM

To: Miller, Jayne

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten; Greden, Leigh; DiLeo, Alexis
Subject: RE: Maple Shoppes Sign-Adams

Sunday, February 185, 200§
Hello Jayne,

In our discussion with Adams signs and others involved at the time there was the issue presented that the City could profit from
the movement of the sign to another location. | believe that there was talk of an electronic billboard perhaps located near 94 or
another commerical location. | would like to know who on City staff is working with this issue and how can the Council Members.in
the Ward get more invoived? What direction would Councll want to take at this time about signage and location’in the future? i
we need a change in ordinance what [s the process and the means of educating the public as to consequences?

6/19/2009
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Page 2 of 3

Thank you

Mike Anglin

549 South First Strest
Ann Arbor, Mi 48103
e-mail;
mikeanglin07@gmail.com

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 11:32 AM

To: Anglin, Mike ‘

Cc: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten; Dileo, Alexis
Subject: RE: Maple Shoppes Sign

Mike, what transpired was this: The proposed Maple Shoppes development is not impacted, from a development perspective,'
from the billboard. Rene Papo, the owner of the site, is interested in improving or removing the billboard, however, does not want
the Maple Shoppes development delayed as a result. City staff offerd to Adams Qutdoor Advertising, the owner of the biliboard,
and Rene Papo to assist in identifying other locations for the billboard. In fact a meeting was set up to meet with Adams,
however, they did not attend and we have not heard back from Adams to address the billboard,

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor ' ‘
Jmiller@algov.org

734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

wiviy.algov.org

Please note my new phone number.

From: Anglin, Mike

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 4:14 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Cc: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: Maple Shoppes Signh

Jayne,’
Hello

This goes back some time but | wanted to know what is the status of the billboard sign at the proposed site for the Maple shops’? i
am not up fo date in terms of the conversations that have taken place and would like to have input as Ward Councilman.

Thanks
Mike Anglin
6/19/2009

!
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~ Monday, February 08, 2009

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise

From: Hupy, Craig

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:43 AM
To: = Hupy, Craig; Fraser, Roger; Hieftje, John
Cc: Schopieray, Christine
Subject: ‘ RE: Letter from Citizen
Attachments; Lansdowne bridge.doc

Lansdowne
bridge.doc (32 KB)

Attached is a letter for the mayor to review and send if desired.

From: Hupy, Craig

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 9 02 AM
To: Fraser, Roger; Hieftje, John

Cc: Schopieray, Christine

Subject: RE: Leter from Citizen

I will draft o letter for the Mayor to send in reply

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 3:52 PM
To: Hupy, Craig

Subject: FW: Letter frem Citizen

Letter attached. Clearly, she is aware of the earlier contacts, but she does not claim fo be part of the
group that met with staff.

Roger

734-794-6110
rfraser@a2gov.org .

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 11: 48 PM
‘To: Fraser, Roger

Subject: FW: Letter from szen

Hl Roger:
What are the facts in this case? Please see the attachment.
Thanks

- w===-=Qriginal Message-----
10
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From: J. Fisher

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 9:16 PM
To: Hieftje, John ' -
Subject: Letter from Citizen

Hello Mayor Hieftje,
Please see attached letter. Thanks in advance for your interest

Janet Fisher

11




February 17, 2009

Janet Fisher

Ann Arbor, M! 48103

Dear Ms. Fisher:

| did receive your letter of January 31, 2009 via e-mail and heard your concerns about
the bridge between Morehead Court and Delaware Court being closed. City staff does
not take such a closing lightly, but the safety of the citizens of Ann Arbor is an upmost
concern. The conditions of the foundations of the bridge warranted the closing to
protect those that might use the bridge.

The background of the situation is that the bridge is on a pathway between Delaware
Court and Morehead Court. The bridge is in a platted public right-of-way (Lansdowne
No.3 Subdivision) for pedestrian use, and as such has been determined to be the
maintenance responsibility of the City. Also, located within the same right-of-way is a
weir type structure which creates one of the ponds on Mallets Creek in the Lansdowne
Subdivision between Delaware and Morehead.

The ponds and the pond levels are for the exclusive use of residents of Lansdowne
Na.3. The terms of the ponds' use and pond levels are set forth in an additional deed
restriction recorded with the Washtenaw County Clerk. The ponds exist within a
drainage easement in favor the Washtenaw County Drain Commissioner.

After reviewing the above documents, the City's legal staff has determined that the City
has no obligation and should not be maintaining the weir type structures that creates
and controls the ponds.

And ihat leads to the core of the issue. The bridge superstructure is in good physical
condition. Unfortunately, the bridge was founded on the weir structure. The weir
structure is failing or may have failed in some locations causing the bridge to become
unsafe and leading to the bridge's closure.

The current intent of the City is o correct the bridge's foundétion issue in order to
restore the stability of the bridge. It is not known at this time whether that work would
create a new foundation system for the bridge or stabilize some sections of the weir.




However, intent of the future work is to restore functional use of the bridge and not the
weir. The weir is the responsibility of the property owners.

The current City's Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) has this work scheduled for FY 2012
which would start after July 1, 2011. Funding source(s) have not yet been identified for
this work. Funding availability may affect the timing of this work.

I trust this clarifies the situation and the City of Ann Arbor’s intentions.

Sincerely,

John Hieftje, Mayor
City of Ann Arbor




Wolford, Louise

From: Crawford, Tom .
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:47 AM
To: Hohnke, Carsten (Westpole)

Cc: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Bonding Numbers

Attachments: bonding.pdf

PF\

. bonding.pdf (130 ,
KB) B -
Carsten - attached are the numbers you requested. 2nd page, fifth column from the right.

----- Original- Message~----

From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:carsten@westpole.com]
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 B:26 PM

To: Crawford, Tom

Cc: Smith, Sandi

Subject: Bonding Numbers

Tom,

Sandi is going to handie the amendment to the bonding resolution to reflect any changes in the site plan, as
well as Fifth and Division.

.

I would also like o ask you to-send me the numbers (especially the principal payments table) that would
reflect only the site plan change so that we can speak to that change independently if the question arises.

Thanks,
Carsten

Carsten Hohnke

West Pole, Inec.
. C: (734) 276-3681

E: carsten@westpole.com
W: www.westpole.com
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$44,050,000
CITY OF ANN ARBOR

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN
GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PARKING FACILITY BONDS, SERIES 20098

(LIMITED TAX GENERAL QBLIGAT(ON)

Phonie (734) 668-6688 Fax (734) 668-6723

PROJEGT COST BREAKDOWN
CAPITAL COSTS: i
, Library Lot Underground Structure $35,502,600 7.13%
Pedestrian Impravermnments 9,246,300
Future Development 5,283,600 28.87%
TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS: $80,332,500
Municipal Bonding Fee 1,320,500
Legal, Financial, Advertising, Elc. - 110,542
Bend Discount 1.50% 860,750
Bond Insurance 0
Capilalized Interest o]
Total Project Cost 552,433,202
Less Construction Fuund Eamings {518,298)
Less DPA Equity Confribution (7,864,504)
Less Qther 0
Al SUE 544,050,000
Estimated Construation Fund Deposit from Band Praceeds $41,849,208
SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION FUND EARNINGS
EAPENDITURE ACTIVITY Gonstruction
. Local Financing Fund Interast Interest
Date Expendiures  Cosis " Totals Month  Payout % Recelpts Balance Rate Eamed
May 08 ' Fund Equity $7.864,004  $7,864,084
May 09 $2,097,188  §771,202 $2,868479 1 5.61% Bond Funds 44,050,000 49,046,514 1.00% 340,872
Junfg 2,087,488 2,097,188 2 9.72% 46,990,109 1.00% 39,158
Jul 08 2,097,188 2,097,188 3 13.82% 44,932,170 1.00% 37443
Aug 09 2,097,188 2,007,188 4 17.92% 42,872,426 1.00% 35727
Sep 09 2,007,188 2,097,188 5 22.03% 40,810,266  1.00% 34,009
Qct 09 2,007,188 2,007,188 ] - 268.13% 38,747,787  1.00% 32290
Nov 09 2,097,188 2097188 7 30.24% 36,682,880 1.00% 30,569
Dec 09 2,087,188 2,097,188 8 34.34% 34616271 1.00% 28,847
Jan 10 2,097,188 2097188 9 38.44% 32,547,930 1.00% 27,123
Feb 10 2,097,188 2,087,188 10 42.55% 30477868 1.00% 25,398
Mar 10 2,097,188 2p97188 11 46.85% 28,406,077 1.00% 23,672
Apr10 2,097,188 2097188 12 50.76% 268,332,561 1.00% 21,944
May10 2,007,188 2,097,188 13 54.86% 24257317 1.00% 20,214
. Juni0 2,087,588 ot 2,087,988 A4 .o o BBOB%- — — - =~ — - - -~ ~ « 22,180,344~ ~1.00% 18,484
Jul 10 2,087,188 . 2,007,188 15 63.07% 201041641 1.00% 18,761
Aug10 2,097,188 2,007,188 16 67.17% 18,021,204  1.00% 16,018
Sepi0 2,007,188 2007188 17 TV2% 15930,035  1.00% 13,283
Oct 10 2,097,188 2,097,188 18 75.38% 13,855,130 - 1.00% 11,548
Nav 10 2,007,188 2,097,188 1% 79.48% 11 ,769,488 1.00% £,808
Dec 10 2,097,188 2,097,188 20 83.58% 9,682,108 1.00% 8.068
Janr 11 2,007,188 2,097,188 -+ . 21 87.69% 7,592,938 * 1.00% 6,327
Feb 11 2,087,188 2097188 22 91.76% . 5502129 1.00% 4,585
Mar 14 2,097,188 2,097,188 23 95.90% 3408827 1.00% 2841
Apr 11 2,007 188 2,097,188 24 100.00% 1,315,181 1.00% . - 1,088
May 11 0 0 25 100.00% 1,316,217 1.00% . 1087
§50,332,500  §771,202 $51,103,702 . $51,814,8994 ’ $518,298 )
STAUDER, BARCH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Municipal Bond Financlal and Marketing Consuliants
3988 Raesearch Park Prive
Arin Arbor, Michigan 48108 i} pis
211109




SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

$44,060,000

CITY OF ANN ARBOR
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN
GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PARKING FACILITY BONDS, SERIES 20638
(LIMITED TAX, GEMERAL OBLIGATION)

11" Tax ncrement Revenus to fund padestrian jmprovements and futura davelopment costs.
{2] Parking System Revenua to fund underground parking structure cost.

Stauder, Barch & Associates, luc.

Munlcipal Bend Financlal and Marketing Consultants
"398 Ressarch Park Drive
Ann Arbor, M 43108
Phana {724) 668-6688 - Fax: {734) 668-6723

Tax [1]
Incrament Parking [2] $44,050,000 Dated 51108
FiY Revenue Systen Net Interest Interest Pdncipal Annual
End Share Share Revenue Dua Dus Interest Dug Capitafized Excoss or
6-30, 28.87% 71.13% _ ForDebt Nov-1 May-1 Rate May-1 Tolal Interest {Shortfall)
2009 0 [+ [} 0 o 0.000% ¢ Q 0 ]
2010 699,325 1,723,355 2,422,750 121,376 1,211,375 5.500% 0 2.422..750 D 4]
2011 699,398 1,723,365 2,422,750 1,211,376 1,211,375 5.500% o 2,422,760 0 o}
2012 807,650 1,940,100 2,797,750 12113716 1,211,375 5.600% 375,000 2,797,750 0 Q
2013 907,083 2,235,062 3,142,125 1,201,068 1,201,063 5.500% 740,000 3,142,125 Q -
2014 908,861 2,234,564 3141425 1,180,793 1,180,713 5.500% 780,000 3,141,425 1]
2015 807467 2,235,058 3,143,525 1,159,263  1,158.2863 5.500% 826000 3,143,525 o
2016 BOT363 2235791 3,143,150 1,138,575 1,138,575 5.506% 870,000 3,143,150 0
2007 908,536 2,233,784 3,140,300 1,112650 1,112,650 5.500% 515,000 3,140,390 o]
2018 907,886 2,237,089 3,144,975 1087488  1,087.4B8 5.500% 970,000 3,144,975 0
2019 806,919 2,234,108 3,141,525 1,060,813 1,080,813 5.500% 1,020,000 3,141,826 [+
2020 806,601 2,233,824 3,140,525 1,032,763 1,032,763 5.500% 1,075,000 3,140,525 4]
i 805,854 2,234,548 3.141 ,400 1,003,200 1,003,200 3.500% 1,135,000 3,141,400 0
2022 207,597 2,236,378 3,143 975 971,988 971,988 6.600% 1,200,000 3,143,975 0
2023 507,309 2,235,668 3,142,975 938,988 938,988 5.500% 1,265,000 3,142,975 0
z024 907,431 2,235,869 3,143400 £04,200 504,200 5.500% 1,335,000 3,143,400 0
2025 907,886 2,237,089 3,144,975 867,488 867,488 5.500% 1.410,000 3,144,975 ]
2026 907,150 . 2,235275 3,142,425 828,713 828,713 5.500% 1,485,060 3,142,425 ]
2027 06,655 224,084 3,740,750 797,875 187,875 5.500% 1,565,000 3,140,750 Q
2028 907,798 2,236,376 3,144,675 744,838 744,838 5.500% 1,655,000 3,144,675 0
2029 907,504 2,236,145 3,143,650 659,325 655,325 5.500% 1,745,000 3,143,660 0
2030 07,222 2,235,483 3,142,675 651,338 651,338 5.500% 1,840,000 3,142,675 1]
2031 506,878 2.234,589 3,141,475 600,738 600,738 5.500% 1,940,000 3,141,475 ]
2032 507,828 2,236,947 314,775 547,388 547,348 5.500% 2,060,000 3,144,775 Q
2033 507,034 2,234,891 3,142,025 491,013 491,13 5.500% 2,160,000 3,142,025 0
-2034 807,381 2,235,844 3,143,225 431,813 431,813 5.500% 2,280,000 3,143,225 Q0
' 2035 807,265 2,235,580 3,142,825 368,213 3ER13 5.500% 2405000 3,142,825 2
2036 906,602 2,233,841 3,140,550 302,775 302,776 §5.500% 2,535,000 3,140,550 o
2037 906,775 2,224,350 3,141,125 233,063 233,063 5.500% 2,675,000 3,141,125 4]
2038 207,605 2,236,385 3,144,000 153,500 189,500 §.500% 2,825,000 3,144,000 o
2038 508,053 2,232,872 3,138,625 81,813 81,813 5.500% 2,875.000 3,138,825 0
2040 0 0 Q g a. 0.000% 0 a 0
2044 Q [1] 0 Q i) G.000% [1] 4] i
26,695,978 65780447 92,490,425 24,220,213 24,220,213 44,050,000  92,490425 o
e g e e

11-Fab-03
FRS
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Wolford, Louise

From: Weinert, Bryan C

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:02 AM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: ' RE: You Are Al Invited!

Glad to hear itl Thanks Leigh.

----- Original Message-----

From: Greden, Leigh :

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 9:11 PM
To: Weinert, Bryan C )
Subject: RE: You Are Ail Invited!

Margie told me you're retiring-- I can't believe il How can you be old enough to retire??ll I plan to be

therel
-Leigh

From: Weinert, Bryan C

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1:03 PM

To: Hieftje, John: Briere, Sabra; Smith, Sandi; Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh;
Taylor, Christopher (Councif); Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie: Anglin, Mike: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: You Are All Invited!

Hi. I know some of you better than others, but I wanted to invite all of you to my retirement celebration
next month. I have enjoyed twenty years with the city, first as Manager of Resource Recovery and later as
Solid Waste Coordinator, but now it's time for me to pursue anothing calling, in church work.

Please stop by if you can on March 12 to help me celebrate my time working with the cityl Thanks.

Bryan Weinert | : '
Solid Waste Coordinator
City of Ann Arbor
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Wolford, Louise

From: ) Hopkins, Samuel

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:14 AM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: RE: Return Phone Call

I'm out of the office this week. Lets shoot for the week of the 23rd.
----- Original Message---~-

From: "Hieftje, John" <JHieftje@a2gov.org>

To: "Hopkins, Samuel" <SHopkins@a2gov.org>

Sent: 2/16/09 11:46 PM

Subject: RE: Return Phone Call

Thanks Sam:
I wanted to talk to you about our fire trucks. Maybe sometime this week.

John

From: Hopkins, Samuel

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 10:23 AM

To: Hieftje, John. .
~ Subject: Return Phone Call ‘

Mr. Mayor I have been out of my office most of the week so I must apologize for not returning your phone
call. Today I was informed that you are out of town so I'm sending this e-mait to see if there is something I
can do for you. I will be at a working conference all of next week but you can reach me any time by cell, My
cell is 734-368-2326; feel free to call any time.

14
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Wolford, Louise

From: o _Rampson, Wendy

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2000 :24 AM

To: ‘Bona, Bonnie'; 'Borum Craig'; Carlberg, Jean {Comcast); Derezmskl Tony; 'Mahler, Enc
'Potis, Ethel’; 'Pratt Evan'; 'Westphal, Kirk'; 'Woods, Wendy'; Bartha, Stephen

Gce: St. John, Jill; Cheng, Christopher; DilLeo, Alexis; Kahan, Jeffrey; Kowalski, Matthew; Llioyd,
Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Thacher, Jill; McDonald, Kevin

Subject: Comments from South University Association on A2D2 Amendments

Attachments: SUAA_2-16-09.pdf

Maggie Ladd asked that | forward these comments to you.

:93?

SUAA_2-16-09.pdf
(840 KB)




Fouth University
Aren Asscolation

Given the current economic climate, the loss of millions of dollars in property taxes, looming budget -
deficits, proposed income taxes, possible service cut backs, and rising unemployment, we are amazed
that that city council is considering implementing the A2D2 recommendations in their present form.
The current version of A2D2 makes it virtually impossible for meaningful density to occur in the
downtown. This is NOT the time to constrain development, in fact, A2D2 should be providing an
oppaortunity for the city to enlarge the tax base and increase employment opportunities in the
downtown.

Until the recent zoning change, South University had not seen residential development of any
significance in the last fifty yéars. Having the most restrictive zoning in the city effectively encouraged
the decline of the area.  Since the zoning change development has been encouraged, and while change
is never easy, the process has provided us with one project near completion and another about to start.
In addition, there are two developments in the planning stages, both of which will be abandoned if A2D2
passes as written. Zoning Change =Revitalization

In its 2003 renewal plan the DDA published a private real development history for the DDA area from
1982 to 2002. This history was broken down into the following categories:

Industrial 2,537 sq. ft.
Mixed Use 621,690 sq. ft.
Office , 321,761 sq. ft.
Restaurant 28,691 sq. ft.
Retail " 211,464 sq. ft.
Residential 112,627 sq. ft.
. Total Development: 1,298,770 sq. ft.

Of the six categories South U had no development in Industrial, Mixed Use and Office. Listed below is
the total in square feet for the other three categories.

1404 sq ft in the Restaurant category. (Pizza House) 2001
8800 sq ft in the residential category (The Amsterdammer) 1998
89,165 sq ft in the retail category {1220 South U and the Galleria) 1986 and 1988 respectivély

Only 7.65% of all development over the last two decades was located in the South U area,




South Uhlversity
Aren Association

SUAA has done its Homework.

If we want a vital retail area we need more density. New development provides density and creates
larger, newer and more appealing retail spaces at the ground level. These two components praomote the
desired retail mix. Currant wisdom suggests retail vitality may be more easily achieved by encouraging
an anchor store at each end of a quarter mile street, which is pedestrian friendly, well lit, and has
centrally located off street parking. SUAA, with the help of the DDA and City Council, has positioned
itself to pravide many of these requirements. However any change to current zoning will move us back
to an era of virtually no development and a complete halt to revitalization. The proposed AZD2
recommendations da exactly that by downgrading the zoning.’

We took the required steps to be transparent. The 2003 South University Study, the inclusion of the
neighborhood groups and the U of M in our request for rezoning, proves that we acted in an appropriate
way toward our neighbors as well as our near neighbors. Citizen input gathered for the South U and
Calthorpe studies is diametrically opposed to the current near neighborhood rhetoric. The fact that the
North Burns Park Association and the South University Neighborhood Assaciation did not reply to
requests for input on re-zoning speaks volumes ahout them and the level of interest they have in the
South University area, making the level of consideration being given to their position all the more
mystifying. '

Years of hard work and thousands of membership dollars were spent in researching and implementing
the best-practices employed by other cities that faced similar revitalization problems. Grants were
secured from the DDA to improve lighting and repair sidewalks, and last year alone SUAA spent over
$20,000 for snow removal , and a further $10,000 on street enhancement, safe and clean initiatives, and
outreach programs.

Over the last year our members have spoken, written and signed petitions supporting the SUAA position
on A2D2 and the revitalization of the area.  These comimunications have been presented to both City -
Council and Planning Commissiph. To expect continual reiteration of this position puts a cumbersome
hurden an an already stressed business community.




South Univeralty
Arsa Assoclation

In reply to recent comments posted on the A2 D2 website:

We agree that the opinions of permanent residents and students should be given priority. Surely that
privilege belongs to us, the people who live, work, and pay taxes on property in the South University
area, and not to people who live, anywhere from a half mile to two miles from South U, but claim to be
either neighbors or neighborhood associations. Most of the pecple in opposition to the South U zomng .
do not qualify as neighbors, even under the city’s new citizen parttmpat:on ordinance,

We agree there should be a buffer zone, South U should be D1 and all of the multi-family rental
properties surrounding South U and U of M, should be D2 and not zoned as single family residential
neighborhood.

Burns Park Area . Relationship to South U
1706 Cambridge | .07 miles
1503 Cambridge [ .06 miles
905 Olivia .04 miles
1619 Shadford 1.2 miles
East Stadium 1.1 miles
5. 5" ; .06 miles
N.5" - 1.0 miles
1628 Minerva .06 miles
920 Lincoln .05 miles
330 7" Street 1.5 miles
1025 Baldwin .06 miles
% 1425 Cambridge | .06 miles
. 121 Crest 2 miles
”"l? 304 Montgomery | 2 miles
LR 1327 Broadway | 1.8 miles
345 8" Street © | 1.7 milas

(E1) . WL kos AN




Sauth University
Aren Axanalstion

r

A2D2 maps, until recently, gave the impression that South University was an island - not part of
downtown. However, once University buildings are identified, the true picture emerges, South
University is in fact contiguous with the other downtown districts. To say anything else is to diminish
the role that University of Michigan plays in downtown Ann Arbor,.it should be considered equally as
important as Bank Headquarters or civic uses.  South U is within DDA boundaries, and has historically
been considered part of downtown,

B B [Tt b 1w

Yes, we were once a thriving retail street and we would like to be one again. However, badly degraded,
small spaces will not get us there. In order to achieve that goal, dense, diverse housing, new white box
retail spaces, and a cohesive retail recruitment plan are required, A2D2 should be, but is not, prowdmg
the impetus for such development.




Bouth Unlvarsity
Aren Asaoclation

SUAA Membar comments: .

. Thé current maximum building height is unlimited. The proposed limit is 120 feet. We would
like to see 120 feet over the hase.

» Side set back is currently the same as the adjacent property. A2D2 would change it to 30 feet.

» The proposed base is 30 feet. We would like to see 45 feet. The proposed base is not
practical for three stories.

+ Asa comparison, 601 Forest is 170 feet and 14 stories.

» Calthorpe promotes density in the SU area which will relieve the sprawl of student housing in
the traditionally non-student neighborhoods.

s A2D2 reduces the housing premium from 1 to %, it should remain at 1.

. AZHDZ allows for an off-set for parking, but how is that cost determinad?

¢ Public parking is in the proposal and should be removed.

» 700% and 900% premiums cannot be attained with the proposed zoning restrictions.

* Renovations may requiré a change of use.




Wolford, Louise

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:28 AM
To: Dempkowski, Angela A

Subject: RE: Street Lighting

Thanks!

----- Original Message-----~

From: Dempkowski, Angela A
Sent: Tue 2/17/2005 8:34 AM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: FW: Street Lighting

fyf

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 1:09 PM
To: Dempkowski, Angela A

Cc: Harrison, Venita; Bergren, Mike
Subject: FW: Street Lighting

Mike is explaring two options. One would be to add a DTE light in the area (
this is DTE streetlighting) while the other would be to add a solar LED ‘fixture on a wood pole we placed
proximate to this location for the purposes of installing a Date Collection Unit (DCU) for the AMR system.
We are looking-the business case differential and will respond as quickly as we can.

Sue

Sue F. McCormick .

Public Service Administrator

100 N Fifth Av

Ann Arbor, MI 48107

Phone: (734) 994-2897

mailte: smccormick@a2gov.org <mailtoismecormick@a2gov.org> P Think 6reenl Don't print this email unless
you need to.
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From: Dempkowski, Angeia A
Sent: Mon 2/9/2009 12:46 PM
To: Bergren, Mike: McCormick, Sue
Cc: Fraser, Roger
Subject: RE: Street Lighting

We are still waiting for a response on this one.

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 3:46 PM
To: Bergren, Mike; McCormick, Sue
Subject: RE: Street Lighting

Was this complete?

----- Original Message-----

From: Bergren, Mike

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009-3:28 PM
To: McCormick, Sue

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A! Fraser, Roger
Subject: RE: Street Lighting -

Please advise, Thanks.

I will take a look at this area to determine our options.

From: McCormick; Sue

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 3:08 PM
To: Bergren, Mike

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Fraser, Roger
Subject: RE: Sireet Lighting

Hi Mike,

Thanks -

Sue F. McCormick

Public ‘Service Administrator
100 N Fifth Av

Ann Arbor, MI 48107
Phone: (734) 994-2897

“mailto: smccormick@a2gov.org

Would you please take a look at the street lighting in ﬂ'us area and quantify the deficiency and
options to address.

P Think Greenl Don't print this email unless you need to.
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From: Fraser, Roger )

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 11:41 AM
To: McCormick, Sue

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A

Subject: FW: Street Lighting

Please look into this.

Roger
734-794-6110
rfraser@a2gov.org

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 11:39 AM
To: Fraser, Roger

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A

Subject: Street Lighting

Roger,

A resident inquired (citing safety concerns) as to whether we could add a street light at the bus stop
(the #5, I believe) across from the Jewish Community Center.

Thanks very much for any information you can provide about the suitability of this location for
lighting, and if suitable, about the process/barriers to its installation.

Cheers,

Christopher -

18



mailto:rfraser@a2gov.org

Wolford, Louise

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:30 AM
To: AR Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: Snow removal - Forest Ct,

Thanks Mr. Grubef, and I apologizé for the delay.
I'D follow up on this.

Christopher

----- Original Message-~----

From: AR —

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 9:25 AM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Council); Greden, Leigh
Subject: Re: Show removal - Forest Ct.

Thanks again for your attention to this matter.

I have been told that the Mayor met with some staff, but no ene has gotten back to me, so it is still
unresclved.

During the past seven weeks, the City trucks have either been AWOL or have done mere harm than good.
Forest Court was like a hockey rink yesterday.

I't's supposed to snow again tonight.

In o message dated 1/21/2009 1:28:47 P.M. Eastern’ Standard Time, CT aylor@a2gov.org writes:

Mr. Gruber, |

Thanks for your email and eur conversation yesterday.

I have passed this communication over to City Staff and hope to have a response for you in the near term.
Piease do not hesitate to contact me in the future, or if in your estimation our responsé is tardy.

Best,

Christopher
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----- Original Message--~~-

From: "N

Sent: Wed 1/21/2009 12:34 PM
To: Greden, Leigh: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Cc: TR

Subject: Snow removal - Forest Ct.

Third Ward Councilmen Greden and Taylor,
Thanks for allowing me to bring this to your attention.

For the past 21 years, Forest Ct. has been cleared of show by me, a private
property owner using my own snowplow truck. This has been done
efficiently,

safely, at no cost to the City of Ann Arbor, and with its blessing and
approval, :

A few weeks ago the Republic Parking people at the $. Forest structure
complained. (Why? There's no good explanation.)

Officer Rankin was dispatched, and he confronted me and told me to stop. I
explained what I was doing and gave him a brief history, but I fold him T
would do whatever he wanted. He said I'd better stop and let him do some
research and wait until he got back 1o me. ‘

I told the neighbors what had happened and explained why the street was
still a mess. They suggested calling the City to complain. I asked them
not to .

bother the City until Officer Rankin made his decision.

Then, on New Year's Eve, A City plow truck was poised to go down Forest Ct.,
but could not proceed because cars were parked at the curb. I approached
the driver and said hello and we exchanged pleasantries. I asked him what
he

was going to do. . He pondered the situation and said he could not safely

go -

down that street. I asked him what he would do if the cars were not
there.

Which way would he angle his belly blade? Would he push all the snow onto
the right sidewalk, or the lefi? Or would he go straight and push snow up
on - both sidewalks? He said there's no good way. He simply could not do
that street. We shrugged our shoulders and said Happy New Year and he
left. ’

When I called Officer Rankin to share this "perfect example” and to find out
what he wanted me to do, he said the law prevented him from allowing me +to
continue performing this public service. He also encouraged us to call the
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City to complain about its failure fo clear the snow from Forest Ct.

So I complained. I talked to Kirk Pennington. He said he would send a
truck. But he. admitted Thu'l‘ he would simply make one pass down the middle
and

push the snow onto the sidewalks. I suggested that he send a smaller

truck and i

remove the snow properly as I had been doing. He said they don't do that.

So what's going to happen?  Courts and cul de sacs are low on the City
priority list, as they should be. They will be done last, if at all. And
when ‘

Forest Ct. is done, the snow will be pushed onto the sidewalks, since there
are roll curbs with no extensions.

Then what? The residents are supposed to shovel the sidewalks - againl
By hand. In the cold. With their bad backs. And the ones with gray hair
should be careful not to have a heart attack. That would include me.

And if we don't shovel it? Well, no one wants to admit it, but ultimately
the property owners will be ticketed and fined.

The City has no intention of removing the snow properly. Rather, it
insists on taking the easy path, which actually makes matters worse. The
City is

causing a problem and preventing the residents from solving it.

I presume this situation is unacceptable to you.

Fred J. Gruber

ekt Tnauguration '09: Get complete coverage from the nafion's
capital.(_http://www.aol.com?ncid=emlentaclcom0C000027_
(htip://www.aol. com/?ncid=emlcntaolcom00000027) )

**************Need a job? Find an employment agency near you,
(http://yellowpages. aol, com/sear'ch‘?query-employmenf agenaes&ncud-emIcntusyelp00000003)
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Wolford, L.ouise

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:32 AM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Bowden (King), Anissa
Subject: FW: Parking Rate Increase Memo

Attachments: rate change - all 021708.doc-

Here is a revised F-1 memo re: parking rate increases. Can you sub this in for the old F-1 as part of the
other additions/changes | suspect you'll be sending out today?

6/19/2009
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«Title

DDA 1o Increase Hourly and Monthly Parking Rates Effective July 1, 2009
..Memorandum

Since taking over operation of the off-street parking system in 1992 and the on-street

parking system in 2002, the DDA has used ifs parking revenues to operate and

maintain the public parking system, as well as to pay for major repairs and the

construction of new parking facilities.

The costs for debt service, maintenance, repair, and operation of the public parking
system have been figured into the DDA's Ten Year Plan, which is essentially a ten year
budget. Also in the Ten Year Plan are the DDA'’s expenses for alternative
transportation programs such as golpasses, the cost to replace the parking structure at
the City-owned First and Washington site as part of a public/private project, as'well as
the cost to construct a new underground parking structure at the City’s South Fifth
Avenue lot (“Library Lot").

To provide the necessary revenues to support the DDA parking system and new
parking facility construction, it is necessary to increase hourly and monthly parking
rates. After much discussion over several months, at its February 2009 monthly
meeting, the DDA voted to recommend parking rate increases shown below which upon
consultation with City Council may be used by the DDA as an average amount across
the parking system. The DDA also resolved not to increase parking rates until July 1,
2009.

Parking Standard Parking Lots: On- and Off-

Sfructures: Monthly Parkmg Hourly Street Parking
Hourly Permits - Meters
Current 2008 $0.80 $125.00 $1.00 $1.00
FY 2010 $0.90 $130.00 $1.10 $1.20
FY 2011 $1.00 $135.00 $1.20 $1.20
'FY 2012 $1.10 $140.00 $1.30 $1.40

'.Monthhly parking permit rates were lqstﬂ increased in May 2007.

In 2005 the hourly barking'rate in the parking structures was reduced to $0.80/hour
(from $0.95/hour) and reduced in the parking lots to $1/hour (from $1.05). Atthe same
time, the hourly parking rate at the street meters was increased to $1/hour.

There has been no other change in hourly parking rates since 2005.

information on the profaosed parking rate changes have been provided to iocal media
and downtown stakeholders Rate changes will also be advertised in a newspaper of

local circulation.

<Staff

Prepared by: Susan Pollay, DDA Executive Director
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Wolford, Louise

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:43 AM
To: Fraser, Roger, Beaudry, Jacdueline; Bowden (King), Anissa; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: FW: Parking Rate Increase Memo '

Attachments: rate change - all 021709.doc

Roger- DDA revised the F-1 parking rate memo to specify "average" rates. That will allow them to do the
demand-based pricing we've been pushing. I'd like this memo, attached, to be substituted for the existing F-
1 in the packet today. Jackie says you need to approve it.

From:.Greden, Lelgh

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 9:32 AM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Bowden (King}, Anissa
Subject: FW: Parking Rate Increase Memo

Here is a revised F-1 memo re: parking rate increases. Can you sub this in for the old F-1 as part of the -
other additions/changes ! suspect you'll be sending out today?

6/19/2009




. Title
DDA {o Increase Hourly and’ Monthiy Parking Rates Effectlve July 1, 2009
.Memorandum
Slnce taking over operation of the off-street parking system in 1992 and the on-street
parking system in 2002, the DDA has used its parking revenues to operate and
maintain the public parking system, as'well as to pay for major repairs and the
construction of new parking facilities.

The costs for debt service, maintenance, repair, and operation of the public parking
system have been figured into the DDA’s Ten Year Plan, which is essentially a ten year
budget. Also in the Ten Year Plan are the DDA’s expenses for alternative
transportation programs such as golpasses, the cost to replace the parking structure at
the City-owned First and Washington site as part of a public/private project, as well as
the cost to construct a new underground parking structure at the City's South Fifth
Avenue lot (“Library Lot").

To provide the necessary revenues to support the DDA parking system and new
parking facility construction, it i necessary to increase hourly and monthly parking
rates. After much discussion over several months, at its February 2009 monthly
meeting, the DDA voted to recommend parking rate increases shown below which upon
consultation with City Council may be used by the DDA as an average amount across
the parking system. The DDA also resolved not {o increase parking rates until July 1,
2009.

Parking Standard Parking Lots: On- and Off-
Structures: Nionthly Parking Hourly - Strest Parking
Hourly Permits Meters
Current 2009 $0.80 $125.00 $1.00 $1.00
FY 2010 $0.90 $130.00 $1.10 $1.20
FY 2011 - $1.00 $135.00 $1.20 $1.20
FY 2012 $1.10 $140.00 $1.30 $1.40

Monthly parking permit rates were last increased in May 2007.

In 2005.the hourly parking rate in the parking structures was reduced to $0.80/hour
(from $0.95/hour) and reduced in the parking lots to $1/hour (from $1.05), At the same
time, the hourly parking rate at the street meters was increased to $1/hour.

There has been no other change in hourly parking rates since 2005,

Information on the proposed parking rate changes have been provided to local media
and downtown stakeholders. Rate changes will also be advertised in a newspaper of

local circulation.

..Staff

Prepared by: Susan Poilay, DDA Executnve Director
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Wolforq, Louise .

From: Greden, Leigh.

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:50 AM
To: Fraser, Roger; Miller, Jayne
Subject: Stimulus spreadshest

Can someone please re-send me the comprehensive stimulus spreadsheet we submitted to the State?
Thanks. "

6/19/2009
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Harris, Shawn

From: Hieftje, John
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:05 AM
To: Fraser, Roger
Subjeét: FWW: airport expansion plans
Roger & Sue:
- 1 could use some help with this one. Please pass it along to staff.

Thanks,
John

From: Karen Healy

Sent: Monday, February-16, 2009 2:21 PM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: airport expansion plans

Dear Mayor Hieftje

Ann Arbor Airport
http://www.mlive.com/news/ann-arbor/index.ssf/2009/02/city to_do_environmental study.htm]

|
I am writing to find out more information regarding the City of Ann Arbor's plan to support a runway expansion at the I
I live in Stonebridge directly beside this airport and have huge concerns regarding the impact this will have in terms of
safety and noise pollution. It is beginning to sound like this is pretty much a done deal, yet none of my neighbors nor
myself have been given the opportunity to make any public comment regarding this.

1 get particularly concerned when I read articles such as
http://www.mlive.com/businessreview/annarbor/index.ssf/2008/11/ann_arbor_townshipbased_patton.htmt

in which Tim Patton states ........... Patton has signed a lease to secure space for his three planes. The airport is also

extending its 3,300-foot runway by 800 feet - an important move, Patton said. "That's going to facilitate a lot more activity
here," he said.

You may be interested by the comments posted by a pilot on our Stonebridge community website (see
below) - 1 DEEPLY hope that the Ann Arbor City Council are going to manage this proposal honestly and
without such smoke and mirrors suspected. | have to admit that the roads around Ann Arbor seem to pose
SIGNIFICANTLY greater risks to public safety and find myself wondering wether tax payer's money couldn't
be better spent here than on.a small municipal airport handllng 75000 take-offs per year?

Thank you for your comments and information on how I can be involved in the public comment.

Regards
Karen Healy

Debunkmg AA Longer Runway
| have read with great interest the Feb 4 article about the city's INITIAL allocation of $ 550,000

6/24/2009
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for "assdssment and preliminary engineering for the runway changes” to the Ann Arbor Municipal Airport.
Let me start by saying that | have nothing against airplanes or those who fly them. In fact, | am a pilot. |
have an Airline Transport Pilof License.and have flown most Boeing products from the B-727 to the B-
747/400 and few other aircraft as well. | have also owned a light twin C-402. With this in mind, after reading
the article twice, the only fhing that made sense is that this article smells of special interest pork while
fleecing the rest of us. One fact is obvious, the logic behind this project is flawed. "Safety" is used to provide
smoke and mirrors while extracting from the city's funds and taking Ann Arbor's residents for fools. Here is
why.

1. Claim : "Now 3,500 feet long, the runway requires pilots to make a much steeper descent than
recommended by the Federal Aviation Administration.” The reality is runway length has NOTHING to
do with the glide path. In fact runway 24 has a 3 Degree VASI (Visual Approach Slope Indicator), which is
the NORM all over the USA. Yes, the FAA tells us there are some trees , but these trees can be trimmed for
much less than $550,000.

2. Claim: "Five planes have overshot the runway since 2000. The airport handles about 75,000
takeoffs and landings a year. " Let's see...75000 takeoffs per year x 8 years = 600,000 takeoffs in 8
years.’Five of them ran off the runway. Not a bad record ! Even an excellent one considering the fact that
much of the traffic is flown by student pilots. That said, | am also willing to bet that if we take a closer look at
each one of these incidents we'll find out that most, if not all 5 of them were probably pilot induced. As such,
the logic of tossing $ 550,000 or more at a non-existing problem makes even less sense. If you think a
longer runway will solve planes overshooting the runway, THINK AGAIN | A longer runway will allow for
larger aircraft. Larger aircraft are also heavier and FASTER . This will most likely result in MORE, not less,
future runway overruns. Just take a look at past overruns in Chicago, Dallas-Fort Worth and Amsterdam'’s
airports to name a few. ‘

3.. "The runway expansron wouldn't affect the size of planes using the airport”

Really ? Misrepresentation is an UNDERSTATEMENT . A Cessna Citation Jet 510 has a maximum takeoﬂ’
weight of 8645 lbs. It needs3110 feet for takeoff and 2380 feet fo land. Now let's look at the Citation Jet 680
with a maximum takeoff weight of ***30,300 Ibs*** . It will need 4000 of runway for takeoft. It is well within
the proposed 4,300 foot runway. Larger aircraft carry more fuel, are more noisy and have a potential to
cause more damage in an emergency. Obviously not a good thing for nearby residents and probably why
the city is trying to push for this project with so much misinformation.

4. "Lengthening the runway by 800 feet would enhance safety without changing the airport's FAA
classification”

"Classification" is IRRELEVANT. The only relevant issue is runway-length. A longer runway WILL bring in
heavier aircraft. As we have learned, heavier aircraft fly FASTER, hence the chance for runway overruns
REMAINS, if not INCREASES.

With all these points in mind, and since these are OUR M| State Tax Dollars , we should ask the AA officials
why they are proposing what appears to be a special interest pork-barrel project with "safety” as its sugar

6/24/2009
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coating where safety.is NOT an issue ? It would seem a small group of individuals could benefit from the

increase in business while MOST OF US in the community will see OUR tax money being used to REDUCE

our quality of life. How can any such spending be justifiable when we have a perfectly good airport with
MUCH longer runways, and more sophisticated services than Ann Arbor will EVER have, right next door in
Ypsilanti. Willow Run Airport has facilities and services that would cost Ann Arbor MILLIONS to duplicate.
So let's demand some common sense from our elected representatives and keep Ann Arbor Municipal
airport a small aircraft facility and let Willow Run continue to handle the larger aircraft. Lets stop this
$550,000 environmental study and use the money where it could really make a positive difference.

’ Disclaimer: | have NO interest in Willow Run Airport or any company operating there. [ have an interest in
’ COMMON SENSE !

Thank You

S. Castell
Stonebridge

6/24/2009

Submitted-by-Shiomo Gastell- Bater02:42:00 1O BB PM-— = = === - = cmmess s e o e
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Wolford Lounse

From: Smith, Sandi

Senf:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:14 AM
To: McCormick, Sue

Subject: RE: AAPAC/thanks

Sue,
Do you still have tomorrow open at 2? | put it on my calendar, but not sure if | communicated to you...

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 2: 52 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: AAPAC/thanks

Hi Sandi,
You are most welcomel

Here a few times over the next week that look good | have copied Venita so if something works, she'll pen it in quickly. AND if
nothing works, she'll assist us in finding anocther time.

2PM Feb 18th
11Am Thursday February 19th
3-1Q Friday February 20th

Sue F. McCormick

Public Service Administrator
100 N Fifth Av

Ann Arbor, M| 48107

Phone: (734) 994-2897

mtailto; smecormick@a2gov.org

% Think Green! Don't print thig emall unless you need to.

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 7:56 AM
To: McCormick, Sue ‘

Subject: RE: AAPAC/thanks

Sue,
Thanks for the detail. It certainly adds up quickly,

Can you send me some days and times that are good for you so we can meet and brainstorm about the service issues for

6/19/2009
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the near downtown neighborhoods?

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Tue 2/10/2009 8:09 PM

To: Smith, Sandi

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Fraser, Roger
Subject: RE: AAPAC/thanks

Hi Sandi,

The ordinance provides for a 1% per project contribution to the public art fund. While no one project, no matter how large,
will contribute more than $250,000 (capped per ordinance provision), collectively overtime a number of projects
contributing will result in [arger pooled amounts. There have been many capital projects over the last few years that have
contributed much smaller amounts that have accumulated to the levels indicated below.

The spreadsheet excerpt attached details a few of the projects that made contributions to the % for art funds as way of
example. | have a much larger spreadshest that details how the funds have accumulated since the passage of the
ordinance if you would like that detail. |

Sue

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Mon 2/9/2009 5:45 PM

To: McCormick, Sue .
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Fraser, Roger
Subject: RE: AAPAC/thanks

| thought the percent for art program was capped at $250,000, but the sewer contribution is nsted at $382,647.52. Am |
mistaken about the cap?

' Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Fraser, Roéer
Sent: Mon 2/9/2009 4:07 PM

To: *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Wondrash Lisa; Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wllkerson,
Robyn

Subject: FW: AAPAC/thanks

Please see the attached that was recently pr“'ovicied to Judy McGovern.
Roger

734-794-6110

rfraser@a2gov.org

From: MtCormick, Sue
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 2:05 PM
To: Judy McGovern'

6/19/2009
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) Page 3 of 4
Subject: RE: AAPAC/thanks

ART IN PUBLIC PLACES
Budget Summary -

Available Balance

General Fund $ 9,927.50
Street Millage $ 172,321.01
Parks Millage $ 14,009.25
Solid Waste 5 10,468.11

- Water $ 166,964.33
Sewer $ 382,647.52
Stormwater $ 38,890.82
Airport 3 6,416.40
Court/PD Facility - 3 241,170.29
$ 1,042 ,815.23

Total Available for Art

Hi Judy, -

Above is the current balance of funds that have been appropriated as part of the % far art fram capital projects to date.
When an art instaliation is recommended by AAPAC, that will go back to Counci! for award of contract, just like we do for
construction contracts on the approved capital prOJects Please note that the Court/PD facility % for Art i is held within the
project budget rather than included in these pooled funds, so that is an additional $250,000 available but is restricted to be
spenton thbe site. Attached please find attached a spread sheet with some project examples that have contributed fo the
numbers abave, .

Please let me know if you have questions. Have a great weekend!

Sue F. McCormick Public Service Administrator
100 N Fifth Av

Ann Arbor, MI 48107

Phone: (734) 994-2897

mailto: smecormick@a2gov.org

E% Think Green! Don't print this email unless you need to.

From: Judy McGovern [mailto;jmegovern@annarbornews,com]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 12:21 PM

To: McCormick, Sue '

Subject: Re: AAPAC/thanks =

Thank Sue.
I try not to bug you as you have so much on your plate I appreciate the help.
Best -- Judy

On Feb 5, 2009, at 6:38 PM, McCormick, Sue wrote:
Hi Judy,
I 6/19/2009
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My m|51udgment and my apologies. It really is the best way to reach me. Unfortunately, | got your message in the
late evening without access to the information you were seeklng and since it sounded like you were against a
deadline that mght [ didn't return a call. | won't do that again - I will at least let you know | am not in a location
where | can give you the information you seek. As Margaret indicated that we won't have a budget for this

project until we have a proposal and choose what to recommend to Council but [ can help you understand what is
available to work with. 1 will send you a summary of the funds that have been accumulated to date from camtai
projects that have been |n|t|ated since the passage of the ordinance. We identify those funds by fund source since
the ordinance does recognize the art may not be sited on the project site, but allows for pooling by funding source
and requires the art to serve the purpose of the fund. Examples of projects from which Public Art Funds have
been derived is also easy - they will those projects you see listed in the City's Capital Budget each year, so we'll
name a few. )

On your other note, Wendy Rampson is working on the amendments to the RFP as we prepare {o reissue, so | wrll
let her know you are interested in hearing from her as we send that out.

Regards,

Sue

From: Judy McGovern [mailto:jmcgovern@annarbornews,com]
Sent: Thu 2/5/2009 5:25 PM

To: McCormick, Sue

Subject: AAPAC

Hi Sue,

I tried to reach you at SRS carlier in the week. Maybe that's not the best way.

I was trying to get a fix on the Public Art Commission budget for the proposed Dreiseitl project and the
overall funds on hand at this point. Because it's new, it would also be helpful to be able to provide a few
examples of the projects that have generated dollars. :

Unrelated, Mayor Hiefije mentioned the re-issue of the 415 W. Washington RFP at this week's DDA
meeting, indicating that would be coming soon. If so, I hope you or Wendy can let me know.

Thanks so much.
Judy

Judy McGovern
The Ann Arbor News
734.994.6863

o
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Wolford, Louise

From: Anglin, Mike -

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:25 AM

To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: Germantown Lists of Owners Potential Help from City

Good morning Jane,

I received an inquiry from the neighbors in the Germantown area. They want to begin contacting neighbors
and owners in their community in order to get an idea as to their support of a historic district study. Thank
you for the list of residents. Is the City able at this time to offer any further assistance as to contacting
or facilitating contact with owners? I think the request may have been thinking of pr‘epared mailing lists and
mail ready files but I am not sure. TX Mike

Thank you

Mike Anglin

549 South First Street
Ann Arbor, Mi 48103
e-mail;
mnkeanglmO?@gmml.com
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Wolford, Louise
From: Pirooz, Homayoon
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:29 AM

To: Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom;
Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn; Sipowski, Les; Cawlay, Patrick; Nearing, Michael

Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

At this time we do not have to close the bridge, and hope that we won't have to do that enytime soon! The bridge closure
will only become necessary if removing the we:gh'r of the traffic from the two southerly lanes does not stop the
deterioration of the #5 box beam.

- Later today Mike Nearing will forward a traffic control plan for the bridge closure scenario, for your information only.

T T T T T = T = T e

From: Nearing, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:02 AM

To: Higgins, Marcia; Pirooz, Homayoon; Teall, Margie; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom; Jones,
Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn; Sipowski, Les; Cawley, Patrick

Sub]ect. RE: Stadium Brlclges

Everyone,
Yes, we do.

We created detour plans last year as part of our plan to manage traffic around the E. Stadium Boulevard Bridges should it
become necessary fo completely close one or both of the bridges. . .

The detour plans were created to allow us to install the needed traffic control devices, signing, and other elements to implement
various detour routes should they become necessary. Currently, the drawings are in an AutoCAD format and Il have them -
converted to .pdf files and will forward them to you later on this morning.

At this time, we are only planning to close the south half of the bridge and maintain one lane of traffic in each direction across
the bridge. Attached please find our maintenance of {raffic plan that we've prepared for this need.

Our Field Operations personnel are working.on obtalnmg the needed traffic control devices to implement the maintenance of -
traffic plan and we hope to implement it [ater this week, but the forecasted rain and snow could hamper the installation. Also, I've
just received a first draft of our Communication Plan and we hope to have it finalized either late today or early tomorrow and will
share it with everyone as soon as its completed. _ .

If you have additional queétions, please let us know.

Michael G. Nearing, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
Project Management Division

Please note our new phone number
Phone No, (734) 794-6410 ext. 43635

Fax No. (734) 994-1744
E-mail; mnearing@aZgoy.org

Ls/w/zoog
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From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2009 9:45 PM

To: Pirooz, Homayoon; Teall, Margie; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (Alf) :

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel;
Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

Over a year ago, Margie and | requested a traffic plan that could be distributed to our constitivents if we needed to close
the bridge. Af that time we were told that a plan would be developed. Do we have it yet?

From: Pircoz, Homayoon

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 1:26 PM"

To: Teall, Margie; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angéla A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuei
Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

- Lisa Wondrash and Mike Nearing coordinating the news release, You will hear from us again once we a firm
date,
- As of this moment we are not planning to change the load limits on the brndge
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From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:28 PM

To: Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Pirooz, Homayoon; Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla;
Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn _
Subject: RE: Stadium Brtdges

Could someone from staff let us know when this will go fo the media? I'd like to send it out to our oonstituents. Also, will
there by limits as to vehicle types? Buses, frucks, etc? Thanks. -Margie

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 5:08 PM

To: *City Council Members (All}

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Ange!a A; Beaudry, Jacgueline; Pirooz, Homayoon, Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla;
Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: Stadium Bridges- :

Council:

In addition to the other “less than wonderful” news we have received recently, I must share with you that the
Stadium Road bridge over State Street is showing additional deterioration. A'recent inspection shows that the
beam where the concrete was lost last year has additional deflection of approximately 7/8". Staff met with an
engineering consultant, HNTB; who inspected the bridge and

advised that traffic be removed from that portion of the bridge supported by this beam. Consequently, staff has
designed a traffic control plan that will reduce Stadium Blvd. traffic over State St. from four lanes to two,
indefinitely. Materials have been ordered with which to affect the closure and those materials should be délivered
next week. Under my order, staff is directed to close the two southern-most lanes of Stadium Blvd. af State
Street and arrange for a single lane of raffic in each direction as soon as the appr'opr'la’re materials to safely
execute the closure are available.

6/19/2009



Roger Traser

City Administrator

City of Ann Arbor
Office: (734) 794-6110
Fax: (734) 994-8297

E-mail: rfraser®@algov.org

6/19/2009
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Wolford Lourse

From: Hleftje John

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:30 AM

To: McCormick, Sue; *City Council Members (All)
Subject: RE: Safewalks to School/Pedestrian Safety

Hello:

This issue has been looked at locally by a team that included UM faculty members and others in the making of a
documentary film intended for PBS. ltis an excellent film about the “nature deficit” children experience nowadays and how little
time they spend outdoors. | attended a special screening at the Leslie Science and Nature Center a while back, {(077)

Part of the film focuses on walking to schoo! and Bach Elementary was the test case where they asked parents and
students to walk to school. The results were not impressive. As soon as the special program ended the kids stopped walking.
Theoretically at least, there are numerous “barriers” to kids walking that weren't there in the 50's and 60's when | walked to Bach, |
do not recall the condition of the sidewalks being an issue and safety would have only been in the mind of the parents or children
as we know this to be a safe area as are most if not all in A2,

| believe Kirsten Levinsohn at Leslie knows the filmmakers/researchers.

There are members of the Washtenaw Walking and Biking Cdalition who are working on a "bike to school program.” Eli
Coaper probably knows about this.

John

From' Anglm, Mike

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 8:48 AM

To: McCormick, Sue; *City COUI'ICII Members (All)
Subject: RE: Safewalks to School/Pedestrian Safety

To all,

Walking to school and safety go hand in hand. Thank you Chris for bringing this idea forward. As you know we are working in
the 5t Ward with the Mayor and staff to continue a dialogue on pedestrian safety. - Particularly, important are the pedestrian
walkways which approach schools. Open a file on this one it is a2 huge and important area. TX

Thank you
"Mike Anglin

549 South First Street
Ann Arbor, Mi 48103
e-mail;
mikeanglin07@gmail.com

From: McCormick, Sue ‘

Sent: Sunday, February 15, 2009 9:12 AM

To: Taylor, Christopher. (Councﬂ)

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Henderson, Karla; *City Council Members (All)
Subject: RE: Safewalks to School

Hi Chris,
1 don't have any information that would allow me to respond to your question albout the likelihood of children walking to elementary

6/19/2009



mailto:mikeanglb07@gmau.com

Safewalks to School Page 2 of 2

schools, but perhaps that is something that we would want to gather some information about if council were to proceed on any
type of safewalks to schools approach.

Though there are many factors to consider in design of such a program, for this initfal assessment of effort/costs we'll use a 1/2
mile radius around the elementary schools and prepare an estimate(s) looking at some of our weather variability over the last few
years. :

Sue

From: Taylor, Christopher {Councity

Sent: Mon 2/9/2009 11:45 PM

To: McCormick, Sue

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: Safewalks to School .

Hi Sue,

s

" Would it be accurate to conclude that children are more likely to walk to elementary schools than other schools? This would seem to be true in

view of their generally smaller geographic scope and their general proximity to neighborhoods. In that case, I would like-to see a cost
projection for an elementary school sidewalk program of the seif you touched wpon today at working group. Radius of clearance and funding
are obvious issues; there are surely many others.

Thanks, as ever,

Christopher

P.S. In the interest of disclosure, I live within.one tenth of 3 mile from the South entrance to Burns Park and so would likely benefit from such
a program. '

6/19/2009
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Woliford, Louise

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Leigh.

Teall, Margie

Tuesday, February 17, 2008 10:34 AM
Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia

RE: Revised DDA resolution

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 7:34 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: Revised DDA resolution

With input from Sandi and Margie.

<< File: Resolution requesting DDA financiat info.doc >>

24




Elias, Abigiil

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent;: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:39 AM

To: Lloyd, Mark

Cc: Miller, Jayne; Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Mark: Thanks for addressing who owns the paths. What about how they are going to start
being maintained? It seems to me that was the immediate complaint after finding out who
owned them? ~

~~~~~ Original Message~----

From: -Lloyd, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2889 9:34 AM

To: Hohnke, Carsten (Westpole) )
Cc: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Barber, Janet (Barth)
Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Sorry it took a while to get back to you on this but we needed to check with a few different
sources to be sure of our response. After checking with Parks, the City Assessor, Planning
and our GIS Specialist, we have detiermined that the footpaths listed below are located in the
public right-of-way and are owned by the City. There are no site plans, development
agreements or maintenance agreements on file that would indicate another agency or
private/public party is responsible for maintenance or upkeep of these areas.

Mark D. Lloyd

Planning and Development Services Manager City of Ann Arbor, MI
vox: (734) 794-6200 ext: 42606

fax: (734) 994-2798

*note new phone number

————— Original Message-----

From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:carsten@westpole.com]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 12:42 PM

To: Lloyd, Mark

Cc: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the faotpaths?]

Mark,

Can you help us solve the mystery below? Who owns (and is responsible
for) the footpaths around Eberwhite (specifics in first paragraph below).

Thanks for any clarification.
-- Carsten

------ -~ Original Message --------

Subject: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?

Date: Fri, 6 Feb 2089 10:51:46 -0500

From: Jim Rees < i

Reply-To: whwc@googlegroups.com . _
To:  Washtenaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition <wbwc@googlegroups.com>

1
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I'm on the Eberwhite (Ann Arbor) Safe Routes to School Committee. The kids at our school use
several footpaths to get to school. The two main ones are at the end of Northwood and at the
end of Redeemer, which between the two of them account for something like a quarter of the
potential foot . traffic to the school. Others that aren't ‘used as much include the one
connecting the two disjoint pieces of Fair St, the one connecting Elder to Jefferson, and the
one connecting Pauline to Sunnyside.

Except for Elder, these are all pretty official looking, with paving, fencing, signs, etc.
But they are in poor repair, with broken fences, encroaching vegetatlon, drainage problems,
and no one clearing the snow in the winter.

one of our members, Ray Fullerton, approached the City to try to find out who owns these
paths and who is responsible for their upkeep. He came up empty handed. I called Community .
Standards and they didn't know either.

So how do I find out who is responsible? And if it's "no one," what can be done about it?

You PECEIVEd this message because you are subscrlbed to the Google Groups "Washtenaw

Bicycling and Walking Coalition" group.
To post to this group, send email to wbwc@googlegroups.com To unsubscribe from this group,

send email to whbwctunsubscribe@googlegroups.com For more options, visit this group at
http://groups.google. com/group/wbwe?hi=en

- = - F T . LT T V) T s g

Carsten Hohnke

West Pole, Inc.

C: (734) 276-3681"

E: carsten@westpole.com
W: www.westpole, com
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Elias, Abigail

YV VVVV VVVYV VVVYVVVVVVYYVVYVYVYYV

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent;: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:41 AM

To: Dempkowski, Angela A

Cc: - Lloyd, Mark; Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: Re: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Angela maintenance should be handled by public services.
Jayne Miller

On Feb 17, 2009, at 10:39 AM, “Dempkowski, Angela A" <ADempkowski@a2gov.org > wrote:

> Mark: Thanks for addressing who owns the paths. What about how they
> are going to start being maintained? It seems to me that was the

> immediate complaint after finding out who owned them?

>

¥ mw--- Original Message-----

From: Lloyd, Mark .

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2069 9:34 AM

To: Hohnke, Carsten (Westpole)

Cc: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Barber, lanet
{Barth)

Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Sorry it took a while to get back to you on this but we needed to
check with a few different sources to be sure of our response. After
checking with Parks, the City Assessor, Planning and our GIS ”
Specialist, we have determined that the footpaths listed below are
located in the public right-of-way and are owned by the City. There
are no site plans, development agreements or maintenance agreements on
file that would indicate another agency or private/public party is
responsible fdr maintenance or upkeep of these areas.

Mark D. Lloyd

Planning and Development Services Manager City of Ann Arbor, MI
vox: (734) 794-6200 ext. 42606 "
fax: (734) 994-2798

*note new phone number

----- Original Message-----

From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:carsten@westpole.com]
Sent: Friday, February @6, 2009 12:42 PM

To: Lloyd, Mark

Cc: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

v

Mark,

Can you help us solve the mystery below? Who owns (and is responsible
for) the footpaths around Eberwhite  (specifics in first paragraph
below).

VvV VVVVVYVVVVVYY
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Thanks for any clarification.
-- Carsten
-------- Original Message -------=

Subject: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?
Date: Fri, 6 Feb 2082 10:51:46 -8509

Frant: Jjim Rees
Reply-To: wbwe@googlegroups. con
To: Washtenaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition

<wbwc{@googlegroups. com>

I'm on the Eberwhite (Ann Arbor) Safe Routes to School Committee. The
kids at our school use several footpaths to get to school. The two
main ones are at the end of Northwood and at the end of Redeemer,
which between the two of them account for something like a quarter of
the potential foot traffic to the school. Others that aren't used as
much include the one connecting the two disjoint pieces of Fair St,
the one connecting Elder to Jefferson, and the one connecting Pauline
to Sunnyside.

Except for Elder, these are all prétty official looking, with paving,
fencing, signs, etc. But they are in poor repair, with broken fences,
encroaching vegetation, drainage problems, and no one clearing the
snow in the winter.

One of our members, Ray Fullerton, approached the City to try to find
out who owns these paths and who is responsible for their upkeep. He
came up empty handed. I called Community Standards and they didn't
know either. - ’

So how do I find out who is responsible? And if it's “"no one,” what
can be done about it?

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google
Groups "Washtenaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition" group.

To post to this group, send email to wbwc@googlegroups.com To
unsubscribe from this group, send email to ]
wbwetunsubscribe@gooplegroups .com For more options, visit this group
at :

http://groups.google.com/group/wbwcrhl=en

B R o s dad e YL ] F R N YL P VR

Carsten Hohnke

West Pole, Inc.

C: (734) 276-3681

E: carstenfiwestpole.com
W: www.westpole.com
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Wolford, Louise

From: Teall, Margie

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:49 AM

To: Anya Dale; Naud, Matthew; Hohnke, Carsten

Cc: Steve Bean

Subject: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

} wanted to forward this fo Carsten, who has taken Mike Anglin’s place on Environmental Commission. Also, we wil be approving
Kirk Westphal tonight, as our rep. from Planning Commission, replacing Ron Emaus. So, we just need to update our e-maif lists.

Thanks! -Margie

From: Anya Dale [mailto:dalea@ewashtenaw.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:57 AM

To: 'Steve Bean'; Yo aEyumeyRERNWINON: David Wright; Naud, Matthew

Cc: 'Chris Graham'; David Stead; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC); Teall, Margie; Anglin, Mike; 'Rita Loch-Caruso"; 'Ron Emaus”; Valerie
Strassberg' )

Subject: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

HiAll,

This is a reminder for the Transportation Committee meeting this Thursday at noon, at City Hall— 4" floor.

4th
We'll continue on the resolution refating to the Transportation Plan Update. We will also start talking about the best way to
approach the issue of road salt and looking at potential alternatives for winter road maintenance. Water Committee members
may be interested in joining us, as road salt and sand for de-icing has a significant impact on surface water.

Hope to see you there™

Anya Dale

Bssociate Planner
Washtenaw County

Office of Strategic Planning
110 N. Fourth Avenue

Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8645
P.O. Box 8645

Phone: 734-222-6848

Fax: 734-222-6573

dalea@ewashtenaw.org

[ 6/19/2009
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Wolford Lomse

From: Nearmg, Mlchae1

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:03 AM

To: Piraoz, Homayoon; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford,
Tom; Jones, Barnett, McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn; Sipowski, Las; Cawley, Pafrick

Subject: RE: Stadjum Bridges .

Attachments: 2006045-DETOUR-E-W-Stadium-WESTBOUND. pdf; 2006045-DETOUR-E-W-Stadium-EASTBOUND. pdf,
2006045-DETOUR-N-S-State-SOUTHBOUND. pdf; 2006045-DETOUR-N-S-State-NORTHBOUND. pdf

Everyone,

Attached please find the detour plans that we created last year in case we needed to completely close the E. Stadium
Boulevard bridge over either S. State Sireet or the Ann Arbor Railroad.

As Homayoon has indicated, we are not planning fo completely close the bridge at this time and as a result, these plans wili not
be implemented at this time. We are sharing them with you in case the need would arise in the future.

If you have other questions or concerns, please lef us know.

Michael G. Nearing, P.E.

~8enior Project Manager .

Project Management Division
Please note our new phone number
Phone No. (734) 794-6410 ext. 43635

Fax No. (734) 984-1744
E-mail: mnearing@a2gov.org

From: Pirooz, Homayoaon

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:29 AM
To: Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)
Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom;
Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Witkerson, Robyn; Sipowski, Les; Cawley, Patrick; Nearing, Michael
Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

At this time we do not have to close the bridge, and hope that we won't have to do that anytime soan! The bridge
closure will only become necessary if removing the weight of the traffic from the two southerly lanes does not stop
the deterioration of the #5 box beam

Later foday Mike Nearing will forward a fraffic control plan for the bridge closur'e scenario, for your information
only.

From: Mearing, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:02 AM
- To: Higgins, Marcla; Pircoz, Homayoon; Teall, Margie; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)
Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom;
Jones, Barnelt; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn; Sipowski, Les; Cawley, Patrick
Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

6/19/2009


mailto:mnearing@a2gov.org

Page 2 of 3

Everyone,
Yes, we do.

We created detour plans last year as part of our plan to manage traffic around the E. Stadium Boulevard Bndges should
it become necessary to completely close one or both of the bridges.

The detour plans were created to allow us to install the neaded traffic control devices, signing, and ofher elements to
implement various detour routes-should they become necessary. Currently, the drawings are in an AutoCAD format and I'll

* have them converted to .pdf files and will forward them to you later on this merning.

At this time, we are only planning to close the south half of the bridge and maintain one lane of traffic in each direction
across the bridge. Attached, please find our maintenance of traffic plan that we've prepared for this need.

Qur Fieid Operations personnel are working on obtaining the needed traffic control devices to implement the
maintenance of traffic plan and we hope to implement it later this week, but the foracasted rain and snow could hamper the
installation. Also, I've just received a first-draft of cur Communication Plan and we hope to have it finalized either fate today
or early tomorrow and will share it with everyone as soon as its completed.

If you have additional questions, please let us know.

Michael G. Nearing, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
Project Management Division

Please note our new phone nhumber

Phone No. (734) 794-6410 ext. 43635
Fax No. (734) 994-1744
E-mail: mnearing@a2gov.org

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2009 9:45 PM

To: Pirooz, Homayoon; Teall, Margie; Fraser, Roger; *City Councll Members (Afl)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel;
Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

Over a year ago, Margie and | requested a traffic plan that could be distributed to our constitiuents if we needed to
close the bridge. At that time we were fold that a plan would be developed. Do we have it yet?

From: Pirooz, Homayoon

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 1:26 PM

To: Teall, Margle; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla; Hopkms,
Samuel; Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges )

- Lisa Wondrash and Mike Nearing coordinating the news release, You will hear from us again ance we a
firm date.
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

To:! Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Pirooz, Homayoon; Nearing, Michael; Henderson,
Karla; Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; M[Her, Jayne; Wilkersan, Robyn
Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

Could someone from staff iet us know when this will go to the media? I'd like to send it out to our constituents. Also,
will there by limits as to vehicle types? Buses, trucks, etc? Thanks. -Margie

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
Karla; Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn
Subject: Stadium Bridges

Council:

In addition to the other "less than wonderful” news we have received recently, T must share with you that the
Stadium Road bridge over State Street is showing additional deterioration, A recent inspection shows that
the beam where the concrete was lost last year has additional deflection of approximately 7/8". Staff met
with an engineering consultant, HNTB, who inspected the bridge and

advised that traffic be removed from that portion of the bridge supported by this beam. Consequently, s’raff

has designed a traffic control plan that will reduce Stadium Blvd. fraffic over State St. from four lanes to
two, indefinitely. Materials have been ordered with which to affect the closure and those materials should be
delivered next week, Under my order, staff is directed to close the two southern-most lanes of Stadium
Blvd. at State Street and arrange for a single lane of traffic in each direction as soon as the appropridte

" materials to safely execute the closure are available.

| Roger Fraser

6/19/2009

City Administrator

City of Ann Arbor
Office~(734) 794-6110
Fax: (734) 994-8297

E-mail: rfraser@a2gov.org
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From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:07 AM

To: McCormick, Sue; Henderson, Karla

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: * FW: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Karla: Please respond to the original e-mail below re maintenance of the footpaths.

----- Original Message-----

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:41 AM

To: Dempkowski, Angela A

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: Re: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Angela maintenance should be handled by public services.

Jayne Miller

On Feb 17, 2009, at 19:39 AM, "Dempkowski, Angela A" <Abempkowski@az2gov.org > wrote:

Mark: Thanks for addressing who owns the paths. What about how they
are going to start being maintained? It seems to me that was the
immediate complaint after finding out wha owned them?

VARV RV RV

v

————— Original Message-----

From: Lloyd, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:34 AM

To: Hohnke, Carsten (Westpole)

Cc: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Barber, Janet
(Barth)

Subject: RE: [Fwd: JWBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Sorry it took a while to get back to you on this but we needed to
check with a few different sources to be sure of our response. After
checking with Parks, the City Assessor, Planning and our GIS
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
responsible for maintenance or upkeep of these areas.

Mark D. Lloyd

Planning and Development Services Manager City of Ann Arbor, MI
vox: (734) 794-6200 ext. 42606 ’ '
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
Subject: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns ‘the footpaths?]

Mark,

Can you help us solve the mystery below? Who owns (and is responsible
for) the footpaths around Eberwhite (specifics in first paragraph
below).

Thanks for any clarification,
-- Carsten

----- --- Original Message ----~---

Subject: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?

Date: Fri, 6 Feb 2009 10:51:46 -0580

From: Jim Rees <

Reply-To: wbwe@googlegroups. com

To: Washtenaw Bicycling and walklng Coalition
<wbwc@googlegroups. com>

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
the one connecting Elder to Jefferson, and the one connectlng Pauline
to Sunnyside,

Except for Elder, these are all pretty official looking, with paving,
fencing, signs, etc. But they are in poor repair, with broken fences,
encroaching vegetation, drainage problems, and no one clearing the
snow in the winter, .

One of our members, Ray Fullerton, approached the City to try to find
out who owns these paths and who is responsible for their upkeep. He
came up empty handed. I called Community Standards and they didn't
know either. ‘ :

50 how do I find out who is responsible? And if it's "no one,” what
can be done about it?

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google
Groups “"Washtenaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition" group. .
To post to this group, send email to wbwc@googlegroups com To
unsubscribe from this group, send email to
wbwct+unsubscribefgooglegroups.com For more options, visit this group
at

http://groups.google.com/group/wbwc?hl=en
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

From: Hiefije, John -
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:10 AM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Dingeli resolution

This is great, thanks for doing it. Offer the co-sponsorship at the table when you move it and make it a friendly
amendment.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Sunday, February 15, 2009 7:22 PM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: Dingell resolution

Here's a draft. Against my wishes, | suppose we should offer co-sponsorship to the *entire*
Council??

<< File: Resolution Dingell congratulations.doc >>

33
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Wolford, Louise

From: Teall, Margie

Sent:~ Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:23 AM :
To: 'Kyle V. Mazurek'; Greden, Leigh R.; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: 02.12.09 A2 Business Review Column

Very nicel Thanks Kyle. Hey, are we meeting this month? (Downtown Marketing?)

From: Kyle V. Mazurek [mailto:Kyle@annarborchamber.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:00 AM

To: Greden, Leigh R.; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: 02.12.09 A2 Business Review Column

See attached. | hope this qualifies as “goad press.” You're mentioned in the 6th and 7ih paragraphs...1 think...can’t count
today... ’

Kyle

Kyle V. Mazurek

Vice President of Government Affairs
Ann Arbor Area Chamber of Commerce
115 West Huron Street, 3rd Floor

Ann Arbor, Ml 48104 -

Office: (734) 665-4433

Direct: {734} 214-0101

Fax: (734) 665-4191

Cell: (734) 474-7402

Email: kyle@annarborchamber.org

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise

From: Carsten Hohnhke [chohnke@a2gov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:51 AM

To: Teall, Margie

Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

Margie, thanks for noting the changes.
Do you happen to have a copy of Kirk's resume that you can share?

Teall, Margie wrote:

>

> I wanted to forward this to Carsten, who has taken Mike Anglin's place
> on Environmental Commission. Also, we will be approving Kirk Westphal
> ‘tonight, as our rep. from Planning Commission, replacing Ron Emaus.

> So, we just need to update our e-mail lists, Thanks! -Margie

> *From:™ Anya Dale [mailto:dalea@ewashtenaw.org]

> *Sent:™ Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:57 AM

> *To:* 'Steve Bean': john_german@ahm.honda.com; David Wright: Naud,
> Matthew 1

> *Cc* 'Chris Graham'; David Stead; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC); Teall, Margie;
> Anglin, Mike: 'Rita Loch~Caruso': 'Ron Emaus'; 'Valerie Strassberg’

> *Subject:* Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

>

» Hi All,

>

> This is a reminder for the Transportation Committee meeting this

> Thursday at noon, at City Hall — 4™th floor.

> .

> We'll continue on the resolution relating o the Transportation Plan

> Update. We will also start tatking about the best way to approach the
> issue of road salf and looking at potential alternatives for winter

> road maintenance. _Water Committee members may be interested in

> joining us_, as road salt and sand for de-icing has a significant

> impact on surface water.

>

> Hope to see you there~

> :

> /Anya Dale/

> o
> Associate Planner

>

> Washtenaw County
>

> Office of Strategic Planning

34
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>

> 110 N. Fourth Avenue

>

> Ann Arbor, MIL 48107-8645

>

> P.O. Box 8645

>

> Phone: 734-222-6848

>

> Fax: 734-222-6573 .

>

> _dalea@ewashtenaw.org__
>

Carsten Hohnke
Ann Arbor City Council
Fifth Ward

. chohnke@a2gov.org

(734) 369-4464
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From: Smith, Sandl
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2008 12:00 PM

‘ To: "Tom Whitaker'; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony,
: Briere, Sabra; Hohnke, Carsten Chris Taylor; Hieitje, John

Subject: RE: Underground Parking Structure - Library Lot

‘ Dear Mr. Whitaker,

Thank you for taking the time to write to us and express your thoughts on the proposed underground parking structure, | agree
with you on many of the points expressed. Ann Arbor is known for its walkability and pedestrian friendliness. Any future
development should enhance the vibrancy of the urban experience with multi use buildings.
1. This block needs walkable urban development that excifes the street, including street-level retail, not more
vehicle storage for businesses that don't yet exist on this block.

| agree that we need to be proactive in defining the development that will go on top of the new structure. The structure is an
addition to the parking system as a whole, which is needed and which will accommodate short term and long term parkers. It
will also increase the value of any future development in the corridor.,

2. Convention centers are dead zones-in and of themselves. Look at the Lansing Center as a case study.
‘Whatever ends up on this block of Fifth Ave., please don't allow it to be a canvention center. If you think you
must have a convention center, please issue an RFP and ask developers to package it with a hotel and put the
convention uses on the second floor, leaving the first floor for ACTIVE uses. (I assume that any stand-alone

! convention center would be municipally owned. This will not accrue TIF money to help pay for this structure

. and other DDA projects in the future.)

1 agree. The “what goes on top” question should be part of larger community discussion that should begin soon.

3. An undergl'ound structure is preferable to an above-ground structure (if one is truly needed--personally, I don't
think so), but it is folly to build one, anticipating a new building on top, without knowing what that building
will be and without a design in place to base the foundations on. Bulldmg a "universal" underground structure
that will accommodate most above-ground options is foolishly expensive, since this will surely involve an over-
design of the undergound piece. If the engineers had the design for the above-ground building, the underground
piece could be designed for maximum efficiency and minimal cost. I'm all for public-private partnerships, but
let's wait for a partner to dance with, OK?

The structure is designed for a flexible footprint of a building on top. There was very little engineering costs associated with
designing the structure in this manner. The estimated increase in value of this parcel is approximately $2,500,000.

4. Lastly, U'm concerned about the effect of this project on the Fifth Avenue and Division streetscape
improvements project. Between this parking structure and the City Hall addition, I would hate to see these
much-needed street improveménts delayed. They will provide an immediate and relatively inexpensive boost to
Downtown businesses by improving multi-modal mobility and pedestrian amenities--especially connectivity to
the Germantown Neighborhood. To me, that project should be a much higher priority for atiracting businesses
and development into the Downtown core than a parking structure that is only being buiit as "bait" to atiract
some development fish. They ain't bitin' right now anyway.

1, too, am concerned that the improvements to Fifth and Division will get delayed or discarded. | will be offering an amendment
tonight that will ensure funding for these much needed projects. This parcel has and continues to attract attention from

developers. It is my hope that we begin construction and the community dialogue about what goes on top this spring or early '
[ummer. By the time we are finishing the structure, we may very well have a community vision and a developer selected to o

6/19/2009
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complete the process.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Tom Whitaker
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 11:12 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mlke Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margle, Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Derezinski, Tony; Briere,

Sabra; Hohnke, Carsten; Chris Taylor; Hiefije, John
Subject: Underground Parking Structure - Library Lot

Mayor and Council:

The 300 block of South Fifth Avenue has largely been a pedestrian and business "dead zone" (except for the Library,
Jerusalem Garden and Earthen Jar) for some time now, nearly entirely focused on the automobile or bus. In addition to
being a multi-lane one way expressway, it has no pedestrian interest--only pedestrian hazards. The library parking lot
has two large driveway aprons, the post office has a drive-through/short term lot with another large lot out back, and
the transit center has bus traffic. The former Y site is yet another parking lot. All of these uses are understandable and
maybe even somewhat desirable taken on their own, but put all of them together on the same block, and Downtown
Ann Arbor is left with a huge void, unwelcoming to pedestrians, instead of 2 vibrant commercial corridor connecting
the liveliness of Liberty Street (and beyond) with the Germantown neighborhood to the south (Note: CUSTOMERS).
The 300 block of Fourth Ave. is even worse, leaving the residents with the only options of either facing the hazards and -
unpleasaniness of Fourth or Fifth, or taking long detours to Main or Division.

As you consider your vote on a new, and very expensive underground parking structure at the current library parking
lot, I ask you to please consider the following:

1. This block needs walkable urban development that excites the street, including street-level retail, not more vehicle
storage for businesses that don't yet exist on this block.

2. Convention centers are dead zones in and of themselves. Look at the Lansing Center as a case study. Whatever
ends up on this block of Fifth Ave., please don't allow it to be a convention center. If you think you must have a
convention center, please issue an RFP and ask developers to package it with a hotel and put the convention uses on the
second floor, leaving the first floor for ACTIVE uses. (I assume that any stand-alone convention center would be
municipally owned. This will not accrue TIF money to help pay for this structure and other DDA projects in the
future.)

3. An underground structure is preferable to an above-ground structure (if one is truly needed--personally, T don't think
s0), but it is folly to build one, anticipating a new building on top, without knowing what that building will be and
without a design in place to base the foundations on. Building a "univérsal" underground structure that will
accommodate most above-ground options is foolishly expensive, since this will surely involve an over-design of the
undergound piece. If the engineers had the design for the above-ground building, the underground piece could be
designed for maximum efficiency and minimal cost. I'm all for public-private partnerships, but let's wait for a partner
to dance with, OK?

4. Lastly, I'm concerned about the effect of this project on the Fifth Avenue and Division streetscape improvements
project. Between this parking structure and the City Hall addition, I would hate to see these much-needed street
nnprovements delayed. They will provide an immediate and relatively inexpensive boost to Downtown businesses by
improving multi-modal mobility and pedestrian amemtles--espemally connectivity to the Germantown Neighborhood.
To me, that project should be a much higher priority for attracting businesses and development into the Downtown core
than a parking structure that is only being built as "bait" to attract some development fish. They ain't bitin' right now

anyway.
6/19/2009
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My neighbors and I look forward to well-thought out developments on the library lot and former YMCA sites, but they
must include interesting, street-level uses, with windows, businesses and general activity. You'll find the neighbors
will support attractive, mixed use developments that improve the pedestrian friendliness of the streets and add
- businesses that we can frequent. A parking structure at this time is putting the cart before the horse and will cause
more harm than good to downtown business.

Thanks for your consideration.

Tom Whitaker
-

6/19/2009
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From: Hiefije, John

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:05 PM
To: Sykes, Robin

Subject: RE: West End View

Thanks!

From: Sykes, Robin

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 11:00 AM
To: *Police Department

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Hiefije, John

Subject: West End View

Please see attached.

Robin Sykes
rsykes@a2gov.org

Ann Arbor Police Administration
Ph: (734) 994-2525

Fax: (734) 997-1506

6/19/2009
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Elias, Abiggil

From: Henderson, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:08 PM

To: Dempkowski, Angela A; Rankin, Michael

Cc: ‘ Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Lloyd, Mark; Barber, Janet
(Barth); Seto, John Campbell, Jog; Pennington, Kirk Warba Matt; Cozart Mark

Subject: RE: [Fwd [WBWC} Who owns the foolpaths?] ,

Good afternoon,

Please see Kirk's e-mail below. Perhaps we should discuss how to address this. One way
would be for Community Standards to send a nice letter notifying the responsible parties that
they should be clearing the paths because they might not even be aware that they are the
responsible party.

T have asked our staff to designate on a map who the responsible party is for each section
and send it to Community Standards.

Thanks and please let me know if we can be of additional assistance.

ANGELA - once I hear from Community Standards about their plans to address enforcement I will
contact the author of the original e-mail, unless Community Standards wishes to do so.

----- Original Message-----

From: Pennington, Kirk

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:51 AM

To: Henderson, Karla; Warba, Matt; Cozart, Mark
Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

The City does not have ownership of any of these walks or properties adjacent.

All of the listed locations are the responsibility of the adjacent property owner and able to
be enforced by Community Standards except the one between the two sections of Fair that runs
thru the Condo cowplex it is a private walk and does not have to be maintained to city
Standards. The rustic trail at the end of Elder is an undeveloped lot.

Kirk

Kirk Pennington

Field Operations Supervisor
City of Ann Arbor

Public Services

————— Original Message-----

From: Henderson, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2869 11:31 AM

To: Warba, Matt; Pennington, Kirk; Cozart, Mark
Subject: FW: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?] -




Know anything?

----- Original Message-----

From: Dempkowski, Angela A :

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:867 AM

To: McCormick, Sue; Henderson, Karla

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: FW: [Fwd: [WBWC] Whoe owns the footpaths?]

Karla: Please respond to the original e-mail below re maintenance of the footpaths.

----- Original Message-----

From: Miller, Jayne

Sént; Tuesday, February 17, 2005 10:41 AM

To: Dempkowski, Angela A

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: Re: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Angela maintenance should be handled by public services.
Jayne Miller

On Feb 17, 2009, at 10:39 AM, "Dempkowski, Angela A" <ADempkowski@@azgov.org > wrote:

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2002 9:34 AM

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
checking with Parks, the City Assessor, Planpning and our GIS
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
vox: (734) 794-6200 ext. 42606

fax: (734) 994-2798

*note new phone number

Wow W WYV Y VY VY VY VY VW VY VY VY Y VY Y Y Y VY Yy

----- Original Message----- _
From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:carsten@westpole.com]
Sent: Friday, February @6, 2009 12:42 PM

v v
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To: Lloyd, Mark
Cc: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Mark,

Can you help us solve the mystery below? Who owns {(and is responsible
for) the footpaths around Eberwhite (specifics in first paragraph
below).

Thanks for any clarification.
-~ Carsten

mmemmmm— Original Message ~-----~~-

Subject: [WBWC] Who owns the Footpaths>

Date: Fri, 6 Feb 2069 1©:51:46 -0500

From: Jim Rees <

Reply-To: wbwcgooglegroups . com

To: Washtenaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition
<wbwe@googlegroups .. com>

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
the potential foot traffic to the school. Others that aren’t used as
much include the one connecting the two disjeint pieces of Fair St,
the orie connecting Elder to Jefferson, and the one connecting Pauline
to Sunnyside.

Except for Elder, these are all pretty official looking, with paving,
fencing, signs, etc. But they are in poor-repair, with broken fences,
encroaching vegetation, drainage problems, and no one clearing the
snow in the winter.

One of our members, Ray Fullerton, approached the City to try to find
out who owns these paths. and who is responsible for their upkeep. He
came up empty handed. I called Community Standards and ‘they didn't
know either.

So how do I find out who is responsible? And if it's "no one," what
can be done about it?

A - AT S . A . - " v A - - [Ty S )

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google
Groups "Washtenaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition" group.

To post to this group, send email to wbwc@googlegroups.com To -
unsubscribe from this group, send email to
wbwetunsubscribe@googlegroups.com For more options, visit this group
at

http: //groups google com/group/wbwcPhl en
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

From: Piraoz, Homayoon

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:17 PM

To: Anglin, Mike; Hohnke, Carsten (Westpole)
© Ce: Cawley, Patrick; McCormick, Sue

Subject: RE: Washington Street

We will be happy to meet with the neighbors soon. Please give us a few days and we'll get back to you with alternative .
meefing dates. Best, "

From: Anglin, Mike ‘

Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2009 4:13 PM
To: Pirooz, Homayoon

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten {(Westpole)

Subject: Washington Street

Hello Mr. Pirooz,

The recent snowfalls have highlighted the traffic problems along Washington. The neighbors need some relief of this problem... -
perhaps we could receive suggestions and then proceed. Are you available to meet with the community to discuss options if so
when? | am sure there is a previous history that can be explored.

Thank you.

Mike Anglin

6/19/2009




Elias, Abigail

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:36 PM

To: Henderson, Karla; Dempkowski, Angela A; Rankin, Michael

Cc: Hohnke; Carsten; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Lloyd, Mark; Barber, Janet (Barth); Sefo,
John; Campbell, Joe; Pennington, Kirk; Warba, Matt; Cozart, Mark

Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

It seems that there is some discrepancy about ownership and responsibility for the paths
(see Mark Lloyd and Kirk Pennington responses). Karla and Mark, it seems you need to sort out
this difference before we decide how to proceed.

Jayne Miller

. Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

jmiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6219 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

www.aZzgov.org

Please note my new phone number,

From: Henderson, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2089 12:08 PM

To: Dempkowski, Angela A; Rankin, Michael

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser,-Roger; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Lloyd, Mark; Barber, Janet
(Barth); Seto, John; Campbell, Joe; Pennington, Kirk; Warba, Matt; Cozart, Mark

Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Good afternoon,

Please see Kirk's e-mail below. Perhaps we should discuss how to address this.  One way
would be for Community Standards to send a nice letter notifying the responsible parties that
they should be clearing the paths because they might not even be aware that they are the
responsible party.

I have asked our staff to designate on a map who the responsible party is for each section
and send it to Community Standards.

Thanks and please let me know if we can be of additional assistance.

ANGELA - once I hear from €ommunity Standards about their plans to address enforcement I will
contact the author of the original e-mail, unless Community Standards wishes to do so.

From: Pennington, Kirk
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:51 AM
To: Henderson, Karla; Warba, Matt; Cozart, Mark


mailto:jmiller@a2gov.org
http://www.a2gov.org

Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]
The City does not have ownership of any of these walks or properties adjacent,

All of the listed locations are the responsibility of the adjacent property owner and able to
be enforced by Community Standards except the one between the two sections of Fair that runs
thru the Condo complex it is a private walk and does not have to be maintained to city
Standards. The rustic trail at the end of Elder is an undeveloped lot.

Kirk

Kirk Pennington

Field Operations Supervisor
City of Ann Arbor

Public Services

~----0Original Message-----

From: Henderson, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2069 11:31 AM

To: Warba, Matt; Pennington, Kirk; Cozart, Mark
Subject: FW: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

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

Karla: Please respond to the original e-mail below re maintenance of the footpaths. .

————— Original Message-----

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:41 AM

To: Dempkowski, Angela A

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Hohnke, Carsten .
Subject: Re: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Angela maintenance should be handled by public services.
Jayne Miller
On Feb 17, 2099, at 18:39 AM, "Dempkowski, Angela A" <ADempkowski@a2gov.org > wrote:

> Mark: Thanks for addressing who owns the pathé. What about how they
> are going to start being maintained? It seems to me that was the

> immediate complaint after finding out who owned them?

5 g

P ommme Original Message-----

> From: Lloyd, Mark
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Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:34 AM

To: Hohnke, Carsten (Westpole)

Cc: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowskl, Angela A; Barber, Janet
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
file that would indicate another agency or private/public party is.
responsible for maintenance or upkeep of these areas,

Mark D. Lloyd

Planning and Development Services Manager City of Ann Arbor, MI
vox: (734) 794-6200 ext. 42606 .

fax: (734) 994-2798

*note new phone number

mmem— Original Message-----

From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:carsten@iwestpole.com]
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
below). ,

Thanks for any clarification.
-~ Carsten

-------- Original Message -------«

Subject: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?

Date: Fri, 6 Feb 2009 10:5%1: 46 -Q568

From: Jim Rees <

Reply-To:  wbwc@googlegroups.com

To: Washtenaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition
<wbwc@googlegroups . com> ‘

I'm on the Eberwhite (Ann Arbor) Safe Routes to School Committee. The’

kids at our school use several footpaths to get to school. The two
main ones are at the end of Northwood and at the end of Redeemer,
which between the two of them account for something like a quarter of

‘the potential foot traffic to the school. Others -that aren't used as

much include the one connecting the two disjoint pieces of Fair St,
the one connecting Elder to Jefferson, and the one connecting Pauline

3
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to Sunnyside.

Except for Elder, these are all pretty official looking, with paving,
fencing, signs, etc. But they are in pcoor repair, with broken fences,
encroaching vegetation, drainage problems, and no one clearing the
snow in the winter.

One of our-members, Ray Fullerton, approached the City to try to find
out who owns these paths_and who is responsible for their upkeep. He
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
Groups "Washtenaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition™ group.

To post to this group, send email to whbwc@googlegroups.com To
unsubscribe from this group, send email to
wbwe+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com For more options, visit this group
at

http://groups. google com/group/wbwc?hl=en

[N Y At o = — - P e R S = — = = N P -~ e g -

Carsten Hohnke

West Pole, Inc.’

C: (734) 276-3681

E: carsten@westpole. com
W: www.westpole,com
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Elias, Abigail

From: Lloyd, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:42 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Henderson, Karla; Dempkowski, Angela A; Rankin, Michael

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Barber, Janet (Barth}; Seto, John;
Campbell, Joe; Pennington, Kirk; Warba, Matt; Cozart, Mark

Subject: RE: [Fwd; [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

I will get a meeting set up right away.

Mark D. Lloyd

Planning and Development Services Manager City of Ann Arbor, MI
vox: (734) 794-6200 ext. 42606

fax: (734) 994-2798

*note new phone number

----- Original Message-----

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2809 12:36 PM

To: Henderson, Karla; Dempkowski, Angela A; Rankin, Michael

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Lloyd, Mark; Barber, Janet (Barth); Seto,
John; Campbell, Joe; Pennington, Kirk; Warba, Matt; Cozart, Mark

Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

It seems that there is some dlscrepancy about owhershlp and responsibility for the paths
(see Mark Lloyd and Kirk Pennington responses). Karla and Mark it seems you need to sort out
this. difference before we decide how to proceed.

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator

City of Ann Arbor

jmiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)

734-994-846@ (fax) . w . :
WWW.a2g0V.0rg

Please note my new phone number.

----- Original Message=-----

From: Henderson, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:08 PM

To: Dempkowski, Angela A; Rankin, Michael

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Lloyd, Mark, Barber, Janet
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
would be for Community Standards to send-a nice letter notifying the responsible parties that
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2609 11:51 AM

_To: Henderson, Karla; Warba, Matt; Cozart, Mark
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
thru the Condo. complex it is a private walk and does not have to be maintained to city
Standards. The rustic trail at the end of Elder is an undeveloped lot.

Kirk

Kirk Pennington

Field Operations Supervisor
City of Ann Arbor

Public Services

----- Original Message-----

From: Henderson, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:31 AM

To: Warba, Matt; Pennington, Kirk; Cozart, Mark
Subject: FW: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Know anything?

----- Original Message-----

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2669 11:07 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1@:41 AM

To: Dempkowski, Angela A

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: Re: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Angela maintenance should be handled by public services.
Jayne Miller
On Feb 17, 2089, at 1@:39 AM, "Dempkowski, Angela A" <ADempkowski@a2gov.org

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
check with .a few different sources to be sure of our response. After
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
fax: (734).994-2798

*note new phone number

----- Original Message----- :

From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:carsten@westpole.com]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 12:42 PM

To: Lloyd, Mark ”

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
below). “

Thanks for any clarification.

VNV VYV VYV VY VVVYVVYVYVVVYVYVVYVYVVVYVVYVYVVYVVYYVYVVYVYYVYVYYYYVYVYYVYYY VYV

-> wrote:
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-- Carsten

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?

Date: Fri, 6 Feb 2809 10:51:46 -0500

From: Jim Rees

Reply-To: wbwc@googlegroups . com

To: Washtepaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition
<whwc@googlegroups.com>

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
the one connecting Elder to-Jefferson, and the one connecting Pauline
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

One of our members, Ray Fullerton, approached the City to ftry to find
out who owns these paths and who is responsible for their upkeep. He
came up empty handed. I called Community Standards and they didn’t
know either.

So how do I find out who is responsible? And if it's "no one," what
can be done about it?

—— e - L Y Y L R N R Y P e o R sy

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
wbwc+unsubscribefdgooglegroups.com For more opticns, visit this group
at

http://groups.google. com/group/wbwc?hl=en
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 12:47 PM

To: *All Employees

Subject: ‘ Today's A2 News Notes

Importance: High

Aftachments: Picture (Metafile); Picture (Metafile)
news
notes

Yoraing ol o Ao Koot iyt ianieind

Find A2 News Notes and so much more on A2 Central, http:llaZcentral.

Please print and post for employees without regular access to e-mail.

Issue 62, Tuesday, Febh. 17, 2009

News you need now

. City Hall basement air quality issues The afternoon of Wednesday, Feb. 11, 2009, City of Ann Arbor
staff and representatives from the Ann Arbor Police Officers Association met to review a draft report from an
independent contractor’s analysis of air quality in the basement of City Hall. The contractor, GZA
GeoEnvironmental Inc., was hired by the Ann Arbor Police Officers Association to conduct air quality testing
for lead, mold, asbestos, and radon in the basement and first floor of City Hall. The only air quality issue
identified by the contractor was in the basement of City Hall for radon, which appears to exceed the established

limits for recurring occupancy.

Our employees® safety remains our No. 1 priority, and we are actively working to identify alternative work
locations for approximately 26 individuals whose work spaces are located in the basement of City Hall. Our
goal is to relocate these individuals until the new 15th District Court and Police Services facility is completed in
approximately 18 months.

In addition to relocating staff who currently work in the basement, a team will be working to identify short- and

long-range plans for mitigating the radon in the basement; defining a long-term air quality monitoring program; -

providing copies of testing to employees and the public; and offering radon awareness training opportunities to
city employees.

In 1994, a radon extraction system was installed in the basement of Clty Hall to help nutlgate radon levels.
There is a high rate of radon occurrences in southeast Michigan.

The city’s goal is to outline relocation and radon mitigation plans in the next few weeks. All employees will be

updated when this information becomes available, and it also will be distributed on A2 Central, and in A2 News

Notes. If you have any concerns about this issue, please contact your immediate supervisor

What's your city IQ? The city communications unit has launched a brief, anonymous survey to help identify
the most effective formats for providing information and updates to city employees. All staff is encouraged to
respond either online — using the survey link featured on the http://a2central home page — or via a paper copy
available from any of the Workplace Improvement Team members: Jessica Black; Anissa Bowden; Michelle
Brainard; Brigitte Burke; Michael Courtney; Angela Dempkowski; Earle Fox; Jennifer Hall; Sue McCormick;
Nancy Niemela; Wendy Rampson; Phil Ristenbatt; Joanna Satterlee; Khurum Sheikh; Sheila Stranyak; Mait
Warba, Wendy Welser; or communications unit mermbers Lisa Wondrash; Nancy Stone; or Kim Mortson.
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Completed paper surveys may be returned to the attention of Joanna Satterlee in the communications unit (third
floor of City Hall) in person or via an interoffice envelope.

All responses are due by the end of the day Friday, Feb. 27. The survey should take approxunately 5 minutes
to complete.

If you have any questions, please contact Joanna at 734.794.6110, extension 41105, or jesatterlee@a2gov.org.
Thank you for your participation and feedback.

Bowling tournament Register your team today for the seventh annual Ann Arbor Employee Association
Bowling Tournament this Friday, Feb. 20. The registration form is posted on A2 Central (http:/a2central).
Space is limited for this popular event, so don’t delay!

Units have relocated to South Industrial Several city staff/services have relocated to the city
facility at 2000 8. Industrial to reduce citizen traffic to City Hall during upcoming construction on the new Ann -
Arbor Municipal Center building. This includes: parking referees; building and trade permit services;
construction plan review; inspection and plan review personnel; rental housing services; and right-of-way and
sidewalk occupancy permits.
Additional details can be found in the latest issue of the project newsletter, A Closer Look: Ann Arbor
Municipal Center. This newsletter was included as a paper insert in every city employees’ January issue of A2
- News Quarterly, and is posted online at http://a2web:3181/Ann%20Arbor%20Municipal%e20Center%20A%
20Closer%20Look%20Newslette/Forms/Allltems.aspx.

Watch the new phone system training video online Just in case you missed the in-person
training for the new citywide phone system, or if you need a refresher, a training video is now posted on the A2

Central new phone system project fraining page: hitp:/a2central/ Web%20Pages/New%20Phone%20System%
20Reference%20Materials.aspx (the “New Phone System Training Video” link). The training video was

produced especially for City of Ann Arbor employees by our own Community Television Network.

Remember that the city staff phone directory can be found on A2 Central (http:/a2central), as well as on the

" UltiPro homepage (www.intersourcing.com).

i

2009 Severe Weather "Skywarn Spotter” Training Washtenaw County, in conjunction with
the Detroit/Pontiac National Weather Service office, is offering Skywarn Spotter Training free of charge to
anyone 18 years of age or older who is interested in being frained in severe weather identification, protection,
and reporting procedures. The course is about 2% hours long, and spotter identification codes are issued to all
who complete the program.

Saturday, March 14, 2009
10 am. until 12:30 p.m.

Ypsilanti Township Civic Center
Board Room Audiforium
7200 South Huron River Drive in Ypsilanti

Saturday, May 9. 2009
10 a.m. until 12:30 p.m.

Ann Arbor Pioneer High School
Little Theater (use the Main Street entrance near the flagpole)
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601 W, Stadium Boulevard in Ann Arbor

Registration for both courses begins at 9:30 a.m. and ends at 10 a.m. sharp! Class sizes are limited. so you must
pre register either electronically on the Web at http://emergency.eWashtenaw.org, or by calling 734.973.4900.
Provide your name, phone number, class date, and verify that you are at least 18 years of age.

Washtenaw County has adopted a two-year Skywarn Training cycle. Spotters trained last year are not required to
attend re-training until next year.

Legistar upgrade Do you want to know what is scheduled on the next City Council agenda, or what
happened at a past meeting? The city cierk’s office and the information technology services unit have upgraded
InSite 1.0 to InSite 2.0. InSite is the online or Web-based part of Legistar, which provides legislative file search
and city government transparency to anyone who has access to a computer!

InSite 2.0 is the latest version of the software that includes many new features:
hitp://a2gov.Jegistar.com/legislation.aspx. This link can be found on the city’s Web site, on the page:
www.a2gov.org/agenda. :

Using this newly upgraded resource, you can search legislation, calendars, boards and commissions and
minutes, all from InSite 2.0. Your feedback and questions are welcome: jbeaudry@a2gov.org.

A2MC groundbreaking event Save the date for the groundbreaking ceremony for the new Ann Arbor
Municipal Center. The event takes place 9 to 10 a.m. on Friday, April 3. More information will be provided in .
the weeks to come.

Vote for Vets! Veterans Memorial Park Sports Complex is nominated as one of Michigan's top businesses
in the WDIV TV channel 4 Best Winter Guide contest on www.ClickonDetroit.com. This contest will result in
an online guide to the best {vcal businesses. Voting began Feb. 2 and ends Friday, Feb. 27. Veterans Memorial
Park Sports Complex is competing in the Ice Skating Rink category. The guide will be available on WDIV’s sfce
year-round. Visit www.ClickonDetroit.com for details and to cast your vote for Vets.

Rethink your commute If you are looking for ways to save a little money this year, the A2 Commute
Benefits program ambassadors encourage you to think about your comamute. Visit the commufing section of A2
Central, hitp://a2central.a2commute, for details on the following opt1ons a list and photo of your program
ambassadors and more.

e If you decided to park your car at an AATA Park and Ride Lot and take the bus to work, you could save an -
additional $650 a year.

» Another great way to save some money is by carpooling to work. A ZIP code map is now posted fo the
program page on A2 Central (http://a2central/a2commute), showing how many City of Ann Arbor
employees live in your ZIP code. Once you see how many potential fellow carpoolers are in your area, you
can sign up with www.MIRideshare.org to be matched with someone who works for the City of Ann Arbor,
or even just commuters who work in the city, and are not necessarily city employees.

o www.MIRideshare.org is a free and easy service that gives local commuters the ability to 1dent1fy
potential carpool and vanpool partners quickly and securely. A puaranteed-ride-home program is
included. Learn more at www.Mirideshare.org,

o The ZIP code map also shows the proposed Ann Arbor-to-Detroit and Livingston County-to-Ann Arbor
- rail lines. Both of these rail lines are in the conceptual phase and may be functional by 2010,

» DPreferential parking: getDowntown offers preferential parking spaces at various parking structures
downtown to downfown workers who carpool or vanpool. These spaces are half the cost of a regular parking
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Wolford, Louise

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:48 PM

To: *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Dempkowski, Angela A; Wondrash, Lisa

Subject: FW: Please review the attached scanned document from Dempkowski, Angela A {(ADempkowski@a2gov.org)

Aftachments: seaver.PDF

Council, attached is a copy of remarks that Tim Seaver gave me, which he intends to read this evening, Tim, his wife,
Harriet, and their son, Jeremy, have all sighed up to speak during this evening's public commentary.

Tim's words are emotionally charged accusations $hat might, more appropriately, be levied at his previous landlord who
quietly sold the property to the City with no apparent concern for the Seavers, or even any conversation with them. Tom
Crawford has had more conversations with the Seavers than I have and explored with them other options. It appears to
us that their difficult financial circumstance may be more directly related to a bad business decisian relating to another
site. The Seavers lease expires in June and they have been told that there would be no extension. That is no different
than the situation they had with the previous building owner.

Roger
734-794-6110
rfraser@a2gov.org

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:34 PM -
To: Fraser, Roger

Subject. Please review the attached scanned document from Dempkowski, Angeta A (ADempkowski@a2gov.org)
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Thank you. My name is Tim Seaver, I am the owner of Tios Mexican Cafe
located at 333 E. Horon 8t.

Most businesses have rules of thumb that are used to make estimates. In the
restaurant business you estimate what monthly sent you can afford fo pay by doubling
your daily sales average. For example, if you do a thousand dollars a day on average you
can afford two thousand dollars a month rent. I've been in the restaurant business for 40
years and have found this to be pretfy accurate. If you are in the rental business a
comimon rule of thumb is that you must be able to get one percent of the gross cost of the
property as monthly rent. Ergo a property costing six hundred thonsand dollars rents for
six thousand dollars a month.

Having been in business at 333 E. Huron St for 23 years I can say with authonty
- that the most rent you could pay for that property is three thousand to tlm-ty five hundred

dollars a month and the rental value is declining ,

Why would the city pay six hundred thousand dollars for & piece of property that
is at best valued at three hundred fifty thousand dollars and could predictably be coming
downin value? I will revisit this issue again.

Tios is a viable business in downtown Ann Asbor that brings many people to the
city to eat with them. I cari name at least 6 restaurants in or near downtown that are
closed, closing or are for sale and there are at least 4 more I have non-disclosure
agreements with that are for sale. These restausants ave not for sale because they are
-successful,

Tios currently employs 19 people (rot counting all the Seavers) 13 of them full
time. Therefore the city has plans to intentionally wnempioy 19 people and take them
from being contnbutmg members of the city to putting them on the unemployment roles.
‘What possible fiscal gain is to be found in this plan? What mtelhgent city does something
like this, intentionally, to its citizens?

The city council has decided to destroy Tim Seaver, his family and the extended
Tios family by closing our restaurant. The Seaver family will be destitute, We will lose
our house which is pledged against a debt that the restaurant will no longer be able to

“ pay. There will be at least thirty thousand doltars in debts associated with the closing that
the city has refused to pay and the Seavers cannot pay. Another home forclosure that
-certainly could have been avoided and forther unnecessary financial distress on multiple
local vendors and businesses. The 23 year old successfil business was going to be Tim
and Harriet’s retirement.

Sentiment aside I cannot think of any sensible reasons to cloge a viable busmess
in this economy-the city is gaining 16 parking spaces instead of Tios. Since there are no
gensible reasons what could be some other reasons; as the saying goes “follow the
money”. The property owners are being enriohed outrageously by the city ( remember our
rules of thumb?), Who made this deal for the city and is there any connection between
them and the property owners? I think this should be investigated. If whoever made this
deal on behalf of the city is not guilty of malfeasance they certainly are guilty of poor
business judgement and are seriously lacking in their grasp of reality,

Representatives of the city are quoted in the Ann Arbor news as saymg they want
1o help the Seaver family have as soff & landing as possible. The public face is
dramatically different from the reality. Al the city has done is suggest we call various
state agencxes to ask for advice and then leave us hanging.
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Wolford Lomse

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:.01 PM

To: Briere, Sabra; Smith, Sandi ‘

Ce: Pulcipher, Connie; BiLeo, Alexis; Lloyd, Mark; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony;

Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Garsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor,
Christopher {Council); Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: Foxfire Phase 2 Site Plan; mitigation fo wetlands
Attachments: 2-19-09 packet - Foxfire SP.pdf

Sabra and Sandi, here are answers to your questions on the Foxfire Phase 2 Site Plan - mitigation for wetlands. Mayor and the
rest of Council, | am providing you with the Planning Commission packet as well as the answers to guestions raised since there
has been such a history with this project and other Council members had been involved with this project in the past.

Question — Who owns and maintains the existing wetlands in Foxfire Phase 2C? (Briere, on behalf of neighborhood)

Answer — The lands are common elements in the Foxfire Site Condominium and owned by the Foxfire Homeowners Association,
By the Foxfire Site Condominium Master Deed and Bylaws, the developer (Guenther Building Company) is responsible for the
maintenance of the wetland imitigation areas.

Question — What area in Foxfire 2C is Guenther Building Company talking about that it tried to mitigate and failed (i.e. seaded and
plants died)? (Briere, on behalf of neighborhood)

Answer — Area N, in the extreme northwest corner of Foxfire Phase 2C, was completely unsuccessiul. Area G was partially
unsuccessful; it did not establish to the full extent that was planned. The staff report offers a complete explanation of which areas
were unsuccessful, including detailed illustrations.

Question — Why can't they do a better job to re-mitigate the same area in Foxfire2C and not do the mmgahon in Dexter Townshlp,
which will provide no benefit to us? (Briere, on behalf of neighborhood)

Answer — The unsuccessful areas have inadequate hydrology fo support wetland plant species. Staffs from both the City and the
MBDEQ agree there is not enough water flowing fo Area N or the outer edges of Area G. No other areas in the Foxfire
development, or in the Traver Creek creekshed, have been found to be available to use and have adeguate hydrology. Both the
City and the MDEQ allow off-site wetland mitigation, The MDEQ has already appraved the revision fo create wetland areas in
Dexter Township for Foxdire Phase 2C. Knowing that the MDEQ will be enforcing that portion of the revised mitigation plan, City
staff is supporting the petitioners request for off-site mitigation in Dexter Township. It is ultimately up to the Planning Commission
to apprave or depy the revised mitigation plan request.

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

Jmiller@aZgov.org

734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

www, a2gov.org

Please note my new phone number.

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 11:44 AM

To: Miller, Jayne; Lloyd, Mark DiLeo, Alexis; Pulcipher, Connie
Cc: Smith, Sandi


http://www.a2gov.org
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Page 2 of 3
Subject: FW: Foxfire Phase 2 Site Plan; mitigation fo wetlands

Dear Jayne and all,

! don't know if you've already seen these comments and concerns, but | waited until I received the packet before sending them
on. | wanted to read the staff recommendations before passing on these concerns - and now | have.

| have another email, with questions. It followé. The questions are not mine.

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518 .
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

Fromi: Dan Ignacio NS’

Sent: Thu'2/12/2009 1:55 FM

To: Briere, Sabra; Smith, Sandi

Subject: Fw: Foxfire Phase 2 Site Plan; mitigation fo wetlands

Sabra and Sandi,

Below is another reaction from one the homeowners who will be directly impacted ... Please take a closer look at hlS Vi
comments.

Thank you.
Danny Ignacio
--- On Thu, 2/12/09, Richard Thomas <= > ~101c;

From: Richard Thomas <sisssmmmse

Subject: Foxfire Phase 2 Site Plan; mitigation fo wetlands
To: planning@aZgov.org

Date: Thursday, February 12, 2009, 1:47 PM

Dear Sir/Madam:

My wife and I live in Foxfire 2C. We are stongly opposed to allowing Guenther Builders to complete any of the
wetlands mitigation offsite. This proposal is just the latest example of Guenther either failing completely or dragging
their feet on fulfilling their obligations. In light of the poor job they did in constructing many of the hofnes in Foxfire
2,1 am skeptical that they did a good job in the first attempt at mitigation. Was that effort monitored at the time by
planning department staff?

If indeed the original mitigation plan was fatally flawed (and if so, why did you not recognize that in advance?), I
believe that a concentrated effort by city staff and qualified experts retained by Guenther could come up with another
alternative for on site mitigation, rather than something out in Dexter which willl do us no good at all. Considering tt
prices paid for these homes, and the very substantial taxes we pay to the city, our families, especially the children,
deserve to be fully protected from the adverse health effects of these wetlands not being fully mitigated on site.

Another point to consider is that the City of Ann Arbor is going to have no or little influence on enforcing any
commitment Guenther makes to offset its failures here with some token activity out in Dexter.

I urge the planning departrnent's staff to NOT recommend approval of the proposal to the plannmg commission at the
meeting on Feb. 19.

6/19/2009



mailto:plaiming@a2gov.org

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Richard D. Thomas

6/19/2009
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PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES STAFF REPORT

For Planning Commission Meeting of February 19, 2009

SUBJECT: Foxfire Phase 2C Site Plan for Planning Commission Approval, Revision.to
an Approved Natural Features Mitigation Plan, (Area west of Birchwood
. Drive, south of US-23 and east of Ann Arbor Railroad)
File No. SPPC08-002

The Ann Arbor City Planning Commission hereby apbroves the Foxiire Phase
2C Site Plan for Planning Commission Approval fo revise the natural features
mitigation plan Including -aiternative mitigation measures.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staif recommends approval of the site plan, including altemative mitigation measures, because
the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality and the City of Ann Arbor Natural Resources
and Environmental Planning Coordinator support the proposat.

LOCATION

The ‘site is south of US-23/M-14, east of the Ann Arbor Railroad, north of Dhu Varren Road and
west of Birchwood Drive, in Section 09-10 {Northeast Area; Traver Creek watershed).

DESCRIPTION OF PETITION

The petitioner requests to revise the approved natural features mitigation plan for the Foxfire
Phase 2C development to reflect the existing conditions. The plan is proposed to be revised in
two ways: 1) to increase the amount of altemative mitigation credit, and 2) to provide off-site
wetland mitigation.

Background — Over one acre of wetland disturbance was approved as part of the Foxfire Phase
2C site plan and, as typical, approximately ane and ong-half acres of welland mitigation was
required. The approved mitigation plan included the majority of required mitigation to be
provided by constructing several new or expanded wetland areas and the remaining portion to
be provided alternatively in the form of parkland dedication. As required, the parkiand was
dedicated and the wetland construction took place in 2002. All appeared well at the fime.

However, a 20086 inspection of the site found that some of the on-site wetland mitigation areas
were unsuccessful. While one mitigation area developed larger than anticipated (Area A), one
mitigation area was smaller than anticipated (Area.G) and another failed to establish entirely
(Area N). The net result was that the existing conditions did not provide the required amount of
wetland mitigation. Not enough water flows to the unsuccessful areas fo support wetland plants.

3




Foxfire Phase 2C Revised Natural Features Mitigation Plan .
Page 2

The Foxfire developer worked with City and Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(MDEQ) staff to identify other areas within the Foxfire site for new wetland mitigation, and then
looked at other areas in the Traver Creek creekshed. No other site in these twe areas has been
found to accommodate new wetland mitigation because of development confiicts — land aiready
. contains existing developments — or hydrology ~ the conditions do not support wetlands. Since
compliance with the approved natural features mitigation plan now seems impossible, the
petitioners propose to revise the plan. By proposing a new plan, the proposal must comply with
all current code standards. Detention ponds can no longer be considered part of a wetland
mitigation plan; therefore, in addition o needing to address the unsuccessful wetland areas, the
proposed plan must deduct the detention pond (Area F) from the existing conditions. -

The existing on-site conditions provide 30,701 square feef less than what is necessary.

Alternative Mitigation Proposal — The approved natural features mitigation plan includes 16,617
square feet of alternative mitigation from the dedication of 53,579 square feet of parkland
adjacent to Foxfire West Park. The 16 817-square foot credit represented 21% of the total
required mifigation amount.

To address the present shortfail from the unsuccessful wetland construction and the deduction
of the defention pond, the pelitioners request that an additional 22,132 square feet of the
previous parkland dedication be applied as aliernafive mitigation credit. This additional amount
will increase the alternative mitigation from 21% of the total required amount to 50%, the
maximum permitted by code.

Off-Site Mitigation Proposal — As explained above, it is most likely that attempts to reconstruct
the wetlands will fail again and no other area on-site or within the creekshed has been found.
The petitioner owns a 14B-acre site in Dexter Township and has received preliminary site plan
approval for a 70-lot single-family residential development, to be called Hartman Fams. The
Hartman Farms Site Plan already includes a wetfand protection and mitigation plan under the
jurisdiction of the MDEQ.. The petitioner proposes fo revise the Hartman Farms plan and provide
the remaining 8,874 square fest of wetland mitigation there, to make up for the area that cannot
be mitigated at Foxfire Phase 2C or within the Traver Creek creekshed.

- The proposed mitigation area in Hartman Farms is located along the west side of the site,
adjacent to Dexter Town Hall Road, and will be placed within a wetland - conservation easement
conveyed to the MDEQ.

Role of MDEQ — The MDEQ has jurisdiction over some, but not all, of the wetlands in Foxfire
Phase 2C. Some of the wefland construction that was part of the approved natural features
mitigation plan satisfied the MDEQ's requirements, and the nef loss of wetiand mitigation area
means that the site no longer complies with the MDEQ requirements as well. The MDEQ

" imposes penalties when wetland mitigation is unsuccessful (City Code does not). Since the
MDEQ daes not accept altemative mitigation, the petitioner has proposed fo construct additional
wetland area in Hartman Farms specifically to address MDEQ requirements. A total of 27,800
square feet of wetlands will be created in Hartman Farms by the petitioner, 8,874 square feet to
satisfy the outstanding City requirements and the remaining to. satisfy the MDEQ.

Mb oseur s e
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ILLUSTRATION OF WETLAND MITIGATION AREA NET LOSS OR GAIN

Mitigation Area N =
8,600 sq fi loss

Miﬂgauon AreaG—~
4,373 sqftloss

Mitigation Area F (Detention

Pond)-19,379 sq ft deduction

AMS &Y, = LHRRIED

Foxfire West Park

2
%; | r
L s unie M-

Parkiand Dedication Area ~ \
53,579 sq total area -
. Mitigation Area A~
1,651 sgftgain
CONPARISION CHART
All,\l‘:t‘:l‘;:;’lfeuantﬁ?eiﬂz Proposed Revisions 2089 Natural Features
Mitigation Plan : Mltlgaﬂon Plan
Woetland Disturbance 51,665sqft 51,665 sqft
Required Mitlgation ~ | 77,498 sq ft 77,498 sq ft [a]
On-Site Mitigation 60,817 sq ft -30,701 sq ft 30,118 sq ft
Altornative Mitigation 16,617 sq ft (21% of tofal) | +22,132 sq fi (+29%) 38,749 sq 1t (50% of fotal)
Off-Site Mitigation | None +8,874 sq ft 8,874 sq ft [}
Provided Mitigation 77,436 sq ft o] - 77,74 sq ft [d]

[a] Poses not include additional penally imposed by MDEQ. '

ib] For unknown reasons, approved plan provided slightly less mitigation than required.
. since proposed provided mitigation exceeds required mitigation.

[c] Does not include additional amount provided for MDEG. ’

[d] Does not include additional amount provided for MDEQ,

Now considered imelevant
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1970
1979

\
§ 1990
July 20, 1992

October 1998

November 9, 2000

April 2, 2002
Summer 2003
December 18, 2003
January 22, 2004

Summer 2008

HISTORY
Annexétion of 206-acre Foxiire site.

Area plan for single-family detached dwellings, multiple-family dwellings,
townhouse dwellings and public parkland approved, along with
corresponding zoning districts.

Foxflre I5hase 1 Site Plan and Rezoning petition approved.

Foxfire Site Condominium Phase Il Site Plan approved. For construction
of 191 single-family lots in three sub-phases on 60-acre site. Construction
of sub-phase 2A begins soon thereafter, followed by construction of sub-
phase 2B. :

Grading permit for construction of sub-phase 2C issued then revoked
because site plan had expired and because City and MDEQ staff found
the existing wetlands extended beyond what was shown on plans.

Foxfire Phase 2C Revised Site Condominium Site Plan approved.
Approval renewed site plan and included wetland use permit and natural
features mitigation plan that incorporated dedication of parkland as an
alternative mitigation measure.

Foxfire Phase 2C Site Plan for Planning Commission Approval approved.
Amended the natural features protection and mitigation plan but did not
change total amounts.

Wetland mitigation areas, ihcludihg Areas G and N on approved plan,
graded and seeded as required. Site“complied with approved plan.

Foxfire Phase 2C Administrative Amendment (to 2002 Site Plan for
Planning Commission Approval). Substituted woodland and landmark
trees fo be removed and saved on approved natural features protection
and mitigation plan. Site assumed to comply with approved plans.

Foxfire Phase 2C Site Plan for Planning Commission Approval. Removed
one additional landmark free, with required replacement. Site assumed to
comply with approved plans.

Field inspections found Area N failed to establish and Area G partially

established. Site out of compliance.




" As the person designated to make this decision by the public services area administrator, |

" Hartman Ferms final site plan. He has agreed to assist Planning & Deve!opment Services staff
to ensure that the Hartman Farms final site plan and master deed include revisions fo the

- granted:]

Foxfire Phase 2C Revised Natura! Features Miigation Plan
Page §

STAFF COMMENTS

Natural Resources/Environmental Plannind Coordinafor — Wetland mitigation construction took
place at the Foxfire 2C site several years ago. Unfortunately several of the mitigation areas
were unsuccessful, mostly due to poor hydrology. Therefore, the petitioner is propasing to
relocate the required mitigation areas that were unsuccessful. Chapter 63, Section 5:213(5),
provides the requirement for the location of wetland mitigation. According to subsection (a) the
mitigation shall be on-site where pracfical and beneficial to the wetland resource. However,
subsection {b) allows for off-site mitigation, within the same creekshed, when on-site mitigation
Is not practical.

The Foxiire 2C pefitioner, Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ), and City staff
have worked together over the past two years to determine that it is not practical, due fo
development conflicts and insufficient hydrology, to construct the remaining required mitigation
on-site. The Foxfire 2C petitioner, MDEQ, and City sfaff also worked unsuccassfully to locate an
appropriate mitigation area within the Traver Creek watershed. Subsection (c) allows wetland
mitigation to be localed olitside the creskshed when the public services area adminisfrator
determines that it is inappropriate and lmpractlcal to mitigate on-site or off-site within the
creckshed.

support the proposed wetland mitigation location in Déxter Township provided the foliowing two
conditions are met:

A. Provide evidence of an MDEQ Wetland Permit for the proposed wetland mitigation.

[A copy of the MDEQ's Wetland Use Permit approval letter, issued on December 17, 2008, has
been received and is attached, The approval letter nofes that a signed conservation easement
has been submitted for recording as well as a letfer of credift. The MDEQ is requiring that the
mitigation be installed in 2009 and yearly monitoring reports are submitted in years 2009 through
2013]

B. The proposed wefland mifigation is currently not shown on the Hartman Farms proposal
submitted to Dexter Township for site plan approval. Provide evidence that Dexter
Township has agreed to aliow, approved and/or permitted the proposed wetland
mitigation.

[Staff has spoken fo and coordinated with Patrick Sloan, Dexter Township Planner. Mr. Sloan Is
aware of the petitioner’s need to include the Foxfire Phase 2C mitigation requirements on the

existing conditions and open space calculations fo reflect the presence of the new wetlands. Mr.
Sloan indicated the Township would not prevent the pefitioner from constructing the wetland
mitigation area this summer whtch will likely be before final Hartman Farms site plan approval is

Crsnnn iy Hide e Mk FRROR n om g 4

Planning and Development Services — The proposed petition safisfies both of the suggested
conditions offered by Jerry Hancock, the Natural Resources/Environmental Planning
Coordinator,
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Prepared by Alexis DiLeo
" Reviewed by Connie Pulcipher ang Mark LI
Jsii2i1 2!09_

Attachments:  Parcel Map
Aerial Photo
Site Plan
MDEQ Wetland Permit Approval Letter

¢:  Petitioner: Midwestern Consulfing, Inc.
R. James Gorenflo
3815 Plaza Drive
Ann Arbor, Ml 48108

Owner: Guenther Building Company
2864 Carpenter Road
Ann Arbor, Ml 48105

Patrick Sloan, Dexter Township Planning Depariment, 6880 Dexter-Pinckney Road,

Dexter, M| 48130
. Systems Planning
File No. SPPC08-002

TIPS
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STATE oF MICHIGAN

DEFPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY PN
Jackson DisTrieT OFFICE = .",‘
5 M
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM - ' ' STEVEN E. CHESTER

GOVERNOR . ) DIRECTOR

Dacember 17, 2008

Mr. Todd Griffin _
Guenther Building Company
-2884 Carpenter Road

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48105

Dear Mr, Griffin:

SUBJECT: DEQ File Numbers 01-81-0026-P & 07-81-0023-P
T28, R6E, Section 9, Ann Arbor Township, and T1S, R4E, Sect:on 22, Dexter
Township Washtenaw County

The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has completed its review of the off-site
Wetland Mitigation Plan submitted by your consultant, Midwestem Consulting, for the Foxfire
Subdivision. Approximately 0.49 acre of new mitigation wetland is proposed to ba constructed
at the Hartman Farms development located in Dexter Township, Washienaw County. A signed
Conservation Easement has been submitted to the DEQ-for recording with the Washtenaw
County Register of Deeds and a Letter of Cradit in the amount of $16,550.00 has also been
submitted to the DEQ. :

The mitigation plan is hereby approved The plan will be kept on file with the DEQ. The
miigation wetland is to be menitored for five years, 2009 to 2013, consecutively, The first
monitoring report will be due by no later than January 31, 2010. You are reminded that
conservation easement signs must be installed around the perimeter of the easement area as
soon as construction of the mitigation wetland is complete. A copy of the approved planis
attached to this letter.

Your effort to initiate construction of the remaining Foxfire mitigation wetland at Hartman Famms
is appreciated. | look forward to the successful construction of the mitigation wetland in 2000.

If you have any questions regarding this project, please contact me,
Sincerely,
& James Sallee
District Environmental Quality Ana!yst
Land and Water Management Division
517-780-7910
Attachment BN

cefatt “Ms, ‘Alexis-Dilea, City of Ann Arbor .

301 EAST LOUIS QLICK HIGHWAY » JACKSON, MICHIGAN 49201-1556
www.iilchlgan.gov » (517} 780-7690
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Harris, Shawn

From: Paula Klein S,
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:13 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: Re: DTE update

Hello Leigh,

Has dfe given the price estimales yet?

Let me knowl

Paula

On 2/15/09, Greden, Leigh <LGreden@a2gov.org> wrote:
> After we get some costs, and a commitment from you guys re: payment,
> it should only take a few weeks to get this an the Council agenda.

> -----QOriginal Message-----

> From: Paula Klein M= mm——.

> Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 4:38 PM

> To: Greden, Leigh .

> Subject: Re: DTE update

R .

> Leigh, _

> Fantastic news! I'm excited to hear the breakdown, and get moving en
> this as soon as we can. How soon after we know the totals and msa

> formally commits to paying would city council be able to vote on this?
> Should we expect any fierce apposition? '

>

> Let me know if any day next week works in terms of a meeting as well,
> as calling the committee together would be great for momentum.

> Thanks again, and I look forward to hearing from you, Paula

> : !
> On 2/9/09, Greden, Leigh <L&reden@a2gov.org> wrote:

» Hi Paula- We expect DTE prices for the LED lights by Friday. Let's
»> hope they keep their word! I'll keep you posted.

po g .

brd

>

© aprereraree e et
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Page 1 of 1

Wolford, Louise

From: Crawford, Tom
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:14 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; _Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: DDA Deck

Leigh/Carsten,

I'm almost done with the amendment for Sandi and wiil be sending to y'all as well in a few minutes.

{ wanted you to be aware that when | met with the DDA yesterday they timed the First & Washington deck payment to occur in
2012 ilo 2010 or 2011. This is not really consistent with the facts that we have in hand so I've asked them to update their

numbers. Given the late stage of this change, I'm buying off on the numbers as presented for tonight's discussion but have asked
fhat when they come back to respond to Leigh's resolution that they time it appropriately.

Thanks,
Tom

6/19/2009




Wolford Lowse

Page 1 of 1

From: Mlller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, February 17,2009 1:15 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Cc: Fraser, Roger

Subject: FW: City of Ann Arbor Economic Recovery Submission

Attachments: City of Ann Arbor Project Inventory.xls

here you go

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Adininistrator
City of Ann Arbor

Jmiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42159 (phane)
734-994-8460 (fax)

wwiw.a2gov.org .

Please note my new phone number.

From: Miller, Jayne
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 2:27 PM
To: 'inventory@michigan.gov'

Cc: Fraser, Roget; Crawford, Tom; McCormick, Sue; Jones, Barnett; Witkerson, Robyn; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski,
Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Chrlstopher

(Council); Teall, Margie
Subject: City of Ann Arbor Economic Recovery Submission

Governor, attached is the-City of Ann Arbor's economic recovery stimulus project list on behaif of Mayor John Hieftje.

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

Jmiller@alqgov.org

734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42159 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

www.algov.org

Please note my new phone number.

6/19/2009
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Michigan Economic Recovery for Jobs
Inventory Template Definitions

Term

Definition

Submittfng Agency

Department, agency or other entily that has submitted ihe project list

Project Description

Description of the project in 250 words of less.

Expected Completion Date

Date by which project is expected to be completed with the understanding
that projects are completed within two years of start date.

Shovel Ready

“Shovel ready” means those projects that have been or couid reasonably
be expected to be approved, and all hecessary design work and
environmental reviews have been or could reasonably be expected to be
completed, such that work on the projects could begin within 90, 120, or
480 days of the federal government releasing funds to the state of
Michigan. For infrastructure projects, "shovel ready” also means those
projects that are on the State Transportafion Improvement Program and, if
applicable, the Transportation Improvement Program.

Funding Stream

Federal programs that aliow funding to be sent to the states

Anticipated Number of Johs
Creafed

To be completed by MEDC

Anticipated Number of Jobs

Preserved To be completed by MEDC

Skills Available To be completed by DELEG

Sustainability, Long Term |Those projects that create employment opportunities beyond the
Jobs completion of the project

Project Cost {Investment)

Using the nationally recognized Regional Economic Models, Inc. software,
estimates of direct and indirect job creation and return on investment of
public funds can be estimated using total investment in projects. Itis
always preferable to uge direct job creation estimaies provided by private
companies rather than leiting the model generate that number, so if you
have that information, please provide it along with the investment
information. . .

|Total Investment

All public and private investment allocated to a project.

Public Investment

The dollars that are invested in a project by a public department, agency or
entity that are directly related io the project.

” Private Investment

The dollars that are invested in a project by a private company or individual

that are direcily related o the project.




{ApRiicable to
Submitting Infrastructure Lacatian

Agency Email Address Project Name Qnly) Project Description (City/Townshipi

Housing
Commssian

Housing
Commission

Houslng
Commission

Housing
Cammission

Housing
Commission

Cffica of
Community
Davelcpment

Offica of
Community
Davelopment

Qffice of
Community
Development

Cifica of
Community
Devalepment

Offico of
Community
Davelopmant

Cffico af
Community
Davelaqmam

City of Anin
Artor

City of Ann
Arbor

City of Ann
Arbor

City of Ann
Arbor

City of Ann
Argor

Clty of Ann
Arbar

City of Ann
Arbor

City of Ann
Arbor

CHy &f Ann
Arbor

City of Ann
Arbor

City of ann
Arbior

(734) 794-6000,
. Extension 47201

(734) 794-8000,
Extension 47201

(734) 794-6000,
Extenslon 47201

(734) 794-5000,
Extension 47201

(734) 794-5000,
Extension 47201

(734) 622-0005

(734) 622.005

(734) §22-9005

(734) B32-8005

(734) 622-5005

(734) 622-5005

elindsleyZhaZgov.org

elindslev@aZgov.org

ekindsley@a2gov.org

ginds; a2, If

elingsley@a2qcy,org

callanm@washtenaw.org

i3 wa!

cakanm@washtenaw,org

callznm@washienaw.org

calianmfwashtenaw,on

callanm@Pwashtenaw.or

Publie Housing Window
Replacement at Green Baxter
Court Apartments

Publke Housing Fire/Smoke
Manitoring System
Replacement at Maple
meadows and North Mapla
Estales

Public Housing Reof
Replacement at South Maple
and Nerth Maple Roads

Public Housing Foundation
Rapairs at Notih Maple Road

Publc Heusing Diaining Tia
Instzliation on Scuth Maple
Road

Arbar Qaks

Burton Commons

Pitisfield Annexaticns

Waestovey! Fery
Nsighborhood

Springhrack Street

Sound Barrer

‘The scope of this project is to replace aging windows at three public nousing siies,
totalling 84 units, This result of this project vill be increased energy efficlency as aresult
of tha weatherizaticn. Tha thraa Ann Arbor sites are Gresn Baxter Court (24 units located
at 1701-1747 Green Roadj; Hikone (30 units located at 2702-2760 Hixons Dive); and -
Mapie Meadows (30 unlts located &t 800-89Q0 South Maple Road), City af'Ann Arber
The scope of s project is o replaca aging fire/amokas monlioring alamm systems at two,

high-rise, public housing huildings. The current systems are batwesn 30 and 40-years-

old. The two, Ann Arbor sites ara Miller Maner (Iocated at 727 Miller Avenue) Baker

Commeons (located at 106 Packard Read), City af Ann Arbor

_ The scopa of this project Is roof raplacemert or repalr on alxieen, public housing

buikiings, These aging roofs are a constant threat to [eak, causing perscnal property
damaga and creating fire hazards for res!dents. Four bulldings (20 units total) at Maple
Meadows, located at 800-B50 South Maple Read, need shingle replacemant. Twelve
buildings (12 units total) at North Maple Estates, located at 701-739 North Mapia Road,

need full rocf replacamant, Intluding gutiers and venis, City of Anp Arbar

The secape of this projact is 10 repalr the feundations and instali foundation drain tes an
five, public housing bulldings. These bukdings experencs fioeding dwing heavy rainfall,
causing damage to personal property and creating a health Issue, These single unit

buidings are lacaied at Narth Mapls Esiates (731-739 North Mapla Road), City of Ann Arbor

The scopa of this profect s ta nstell deaming tiles ta connect to the storm drain that rons
adjacent to this public hausing propery. Poor drainage on this property causes basament
floading and poges a threat to realdent health, Tha five townhousa styld Units are located

at 860-870 South Mapls Road, City of Ann Arher

The scope of this project is ta address drainage issues threughout Arbar Qaks

nelghbortiocd, a low to medarate income neighborhoad of 250 homes. City of Ann Arbar

The scope of this project is to create public infrastructure, including road pavemsnt,
putters, sewars, water, and a traffic light, to support the construction of 120 units of .
alfordabla rentz] housing serving housaholds with 50% averags medlan income er less,  City of Ann Arbor

The scape of this projact s to inslal waier and sewer connections for properfies being
annexad from Pitisfisld Township to Ann Arbor, an area that includes a low to moderate

Inceme naighborhoed. City of Ann Arbor

Tha scepe of this preject Is 1o Install roads, curbs, gutters, and water infrastructurs, and 1o
acdress dralnage preblams for the Westover-Fesry Neighberhood, a neighborhood
consisting of 10 Habitat homes, serving peaple at 50% average median income or lass City &f Ann Arbor

‘The scope of this pre;ect Is to Instal) sewer connections to enable affordakle housing to ba

buitt for househalds at 80% average medlan income arlgss, City of Ann Arber
Tha scapa af this projact {s to build a sound barvier along 84 on Arbor Oaks' northem
boundary. ArbarQaks I3 a low Lo modorate ncame nalghbertiood, Clty af Ann Argor


http://elIndsleviaagpov.org
http://a2qov.org
http://elindsleviaa2aov.org
http://eiindsleyr53a3aov.org
mailto:cali3nm@washtenaw.nro

QOffice of

Community City ef Ann The scopa of this project is {o install Energy Efficlency retrofitting for 114 units of lows
Development  Arbor (734)622-8005. calanm@washienaw.org Courthouse Square Income LHYC project for seniors, with 60% average median income or iess. City cf Ann Arbor
Offica of The szope of this prcject [s to Install Energy Efficency retrafiting for 43 units of affordable
Commuaity City of Ann housing for househelds with Incoma of 50% average median Income er less, as pantefa
Developrant  Arbor (734) 6226005  callanm@washtenaw.org, Parihurst complete rehabilitation of the bullding. City of Ann Arbor
Office of The scope of this project is to Install Energy Efficiancy retrofitting for 39 tnis of affordable
Community City of Anp housing for househckds with incoma af 50% average madian income or las, as patof a :
Coevelopmant  Arbor {734)622-5005 galanm@washienaw.org Stimsen Apartments cemplete rehabilitztion of the bulldings Cliy of Ann Arber ;
Ctfica of The scopa of this project is to install Energy Efficiency retrofiting for 29 units of
Community City of Arn : affordable housing for househelds with income of 80% average median income or less,
Development  Arbor ~ (734)622-9005 callanm@washtenaw.orq Pinelake Cocperative as part of a completa rehabilitation of the bulldings . City of Ann Athor :
Office of . .
Comiunity City of Ann The scepe of this project is to install Energy Efficiency retrofiting for 142 units of low- . i
Develepment  Arbor (734) 622-9005  caanm@washtenaw.org Lurie Terrace incoma hausing for senlors, with €0% average madian income or lsss, Clty of Ann Arber
Office of The scepe of this project s to inatall Energy Efficleney ratrofitting for 202 urlts of low-
Community City of Ann income houslng for seniors ever age 62 or disabled househelds, with 50% average
Development  Arbor (734} 622.8005  callanm@washlenaw,org Cranbrook Towar median incoma o lass. City of Ann Arber
The =copa of this project Is four-fold: first, to construct a 4-ficor addition to the Ann Arbor
Municlpal Center for a new Pollce headquarters, District Courthouse, and Jalnt
CityiCounty computer canter; second, ta renovate tha existing City Hal (1) replacing the
enorgy-wasting extericr with a high-efficlency wall, (2) expanding accessibility for disabled
persons, (3) upgrading technalegy, and (4) instaling snergy-efficjent mechanlcal systems;
third, to canstruct a new public mesling spaca for City Council and cilizens cemmitiess;
Cityof Ann  (734)794-6000 x Ann Arbor Muricipal Center and fousth, to construct a new public plaza with an undarground storm watar detention
Pubiic Servicas  Arbor 43114 lerfhazZgov.o Expansion/ Rehabiitation system. City of Ann Arbor
Cityof Ann - 734.784-5426 x Replace again lime scftaning system iirastruciure. Modify lime sierage bins to eiminate
Pubilc Sarvicas  Achor 43805 bstegliz@azaov.org Lima Handling lmprovements kms slides which have resuited in steff injuries. City of Ann Arbor
) . Cityof Ann  734.794-6426 x Water System Sscurity Upgrade watar system security at Water Traatment Plant and remote faciliies to !
Public Services  Arpor 43805 bsteqliz@aZgov.on Iraprovernents impt t Vutnerabliily A sant rec ian City of Ann.Arbor : 1
_ Cityof Ann ~ 734.784-6426 x Replaca concrate outlet structure 2t kme solids residua] pend. Existing structura is
Public Servicas  Arbor 43805 bstegliz@a2gov.on Siudge Pend Improvements heavily detericrated and faliing, Gity of Ann Arber .
City o( Ann  734.794-8410x Steere Farm Raw Water Main Replace approximately 4,200 If of existing 20" ductils iron pipe that has comodad to the
Publlc Servicas  Arbor 43635 mneanino@a20ov.rg Replacemant Project point of fallure with a 30" water main that will mest futlre capacity needs. : Clty of Ann Arbor
Cityof Ann  734.794-8410x Washienaw Avenue Water Replace approximataly 3,000 If of existing 12" ductila lron pips that has commoded to the
Public Services  Arbor 43635 mnearing@a2acy.org Main Repiacement Projact point of failure with anew 12" water main, City of Ann Arbor
) CityofAnn 7347946410 Plymouth Road Water Main Replace approximaisiy 1200 LF of 20-inch water main and approximately 350 fest of 12-
Public Servicas Arhor 43534 ixollyar@:a2qov.org Projact Inch water main which has yeached the and of i¥s life : City ef Ann Arbor ;
Sanitary System Manhals i
) CityofAnn  734.794-6426 x Rahabilitation and Rahabkitlation andfor replacement of faling sanilary sewer manhcles which no longer
Public Services  Arbor 43505 bsteglitz@haZgov org Replacement Prejsct low access for maintenancs and operaticn of the City's sanitary collection system Gity of Ann Arbor
_ Cityof Ann 734, 794-6430 x Replace 5,500 marcury vapor and high pressure sodium streetights with new LED
Publc Servicas  Arber 4371 . ebrix@a2goverg Stroetiight LED Gonversion fixturas 1o feduce snergy Use, graanhousa gas emissions, and maintsnanca costs. City of Ann Arbor
Cityof Ann 734, 794-6430 Whaeler Center Wind Enargy Install a 5O KW wind generater at City malntananca garage to reduca enargy costs and

Public Services  Arbor 43711 shrixfazaov.org Installation greanhause gas emisslens, Cily of Ann Arbor '
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Public Sarvices

Public Servicas

Pubilc Services

Public Servicas

Public Gervices

Public Servicas

.

Public Servicas
Puhblic Services
Fublc Services
F'ublit:.= Services

Public Services

Public Services

Public Setvices

Publlz Services

City of Ann
Arbor

City of Ann
Arbor

City cf Ann
Arbor

City of Ann
Arbor

City of Ann
Amor

Clty of Ann
Arbor

Gy ot Ann
Arbor

City of Aan
Arbor

City of Ann
Arbor

City of Ann
Arbor

Ciyof Ann
Arbor

City of Anp
Arkor
Cliy of Ann
Arbor

Clty of Apn
Arbar

734. 7948430 x
43711

734.784-6410

734.794-6410

734.784-8410

734,784-641Q

734.734-6450
axt, 43624

734,784-8450
ext 43624

734.794-8410
axt. 43638

734.794-6410
ext. 43639

734.794-6430
oxt. 43701

734.784-8410
axt. 43638

734.794-8410
oxt. 43639
734,784-8410
axt. 43638

7347948410
ext. 43629

abrix@aZgov.org
b o0

shryani®a2gov.org

sh[gan@aZg 30V.arg

sbvan@aZaov.org

mam elo@aZqay.ar

mamicangels@aggos.or:

awarrnw@azslnu.gm
awarrow@a2qav. or

sslolten@adgov.org

aAWImow! o

Fire Station Solar Energy
Installation

GLEACH Water Maln
Replacemant Project

Staditm Irgqueis Water Main
Replacement Project

S Ashley, S Main &
Londonderry Watar Main
Projects

Harvard Drain nprovements

Facilifes Renovaliens Rrojact

Residuals Haneling
Improvamants Project

Cakwood & Edgawaod Storm
Sewar Raplacemang

Arbor Oaks Subdivision Watsr
Main Replacement

McKinley Avenue/\White
StreetfArch Street Storm Vault

Yost Sanilary Sewer

Feoling Draln Discennestion
Curb Drains

Nerthside Sanitary Submain

Paulina Szanitary Replacement

Install @ 11 kW pholovaitalc {PV) system, a & KW PV system and one domestic hat watar
systam at City fire stations {o reduca enerpy costs and gresnhouse gas emiesions.

Replace approximataly 4,500 ¥ of existing 4" and 6" waler maln with new &' waler maln In
order to reduce water maih breaks, Improve water quality by providing looping, and
ncreass fira prolaction coverage on Glendaloch, Loyola, Elmeest, Andarson, Clair

Replaca approximately 3,350 If of existing 4" and 6" water main with new 8" watar main in
order to [roprove water qualify and Increasa fire protaction coverage,

Reconstruction of appraxdmately 1000 feat of 8 and 12 inch water maln, 340 feet of
directishaly drilled 12 inch HDPE watsr maln, 2nd 400 fest of concrete storm drain

Inatzllation of a drop struciura to reduce cutlet velacities to minimize erosion in tha
intermittert stream within the Nichols Arberatum, This project coardinatas with stap-
pacl/native plantngs ta help restore the stream gaamarphalogy.

The Facilities Renovations Project consists of upgrading, rehabilitating andfer raplacing
the aging and deteriorating wastswater treatment facifities at the Ann Arbor WWTP. The
WWTP conslste of an oldar West Plant {constructed In the 1830's) and a newsr East
Plant (constructed in the iste 1970's). Renovations indlude process, enargy and efficency
Improvements. Additienally, the plant wide clectrical grid system will be replaced. This
projact Is criical to malntalning treatment and solids processing capacity at tha WWTP,

The Residuals Handilng Inprovements Project replaces tha wom and nefficlent residuat
solids procassing equipment and renovates the existng structure housing the procass
squipment at the Ann Arbor WWTP. Additfonal Hems such as odor manapement and
treatment are ajso baing addressad as part of lhis projact This project Is critical to
malntalning traatment and sollds processing capacily at the WWTP,

Replacement of falling portion of existing storm sewer systam

Replacement of falling portion of axisting water main system within the Arbor Caks
Subdivision, east.of Stene Schioo] Road, north of Ellsworth

Repair of faling portions of siorm vauit structure that are 10 remaln in setvice, and
pemmanent aandoment of portions that are no longar In use.

Thls project Includes the replacement of approxmately 313 {eet of 10-inch saritary sawer
by pipe bursting with naw 12-kneh HDPE pipe,

Installation of curb cralns {o accept flow from new sump pump dlscharge fines instalied to
remove taeting draln connections from the saniary sewer system, thus eiminating wat
weather and groundwater flow from tha santiary system and ultimately tha wastowater
treament plant

Replacement of falling porticn of existing sanitary sewsr system

Replacement of faling partion of axlating sanilary sewar system

City of Ann Arbar

City of Ann Arber

Cléy of Ann Arbor

GCity of Ann’Arbor

City of Ann Asbar

City of Ann Arber

City of Ann Asbor
City of Ann Arbar
City of Ann Arbor
City of Ann Arbor

‘Cily of Avin Arnor

City of Ann Arbor
City of Ann Arbor

Clty of Ann Arbar
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Public Senvices

Public Sarvices

Public Sarvigas

Public Services

Publlc Services

Public Servicas

Pubile Services

Parks and

Recreation

Parks and
Recreation

Parks and
Recyeation

City of Annt
Arber
Gity of Ann
Arbor
City o Ann
Arbor

City ef Ann
Arbor

City of Anna
Arber

Clty of Anp
Arbar

City of Ann
Arbor

City cf Ann

Arbor

Clty of Ann
Arbor

Clly of Ann
Arbar

734.784-6410 .

ext. 43639 awarow®a2gov.org
734,764-6410

ext. 43639 Warrg 0.0,
T34.784-8410

ext 43639 awarro 0V.0
734.794-6410

ext, 43639 awarrow@azgov.org
734,794-6430

ext. 43701 eslotien@adgov.org
734.794-8430

axt. 43701 cslottenf@a2qov.orq
734.794-8430

ext, 43701 gslatteni@azqov.org

{734) 754-6000,

Exlension 42690  akurag@®a2gov.org
{734) 7é+som,

Extansion 42590 gkura V.0
(734) 794-6000,

Extension 42580 gkuras@a2gov.ory

First Street Sanitary
Replacement

Southside Interceptor
Rehabiltation

Parkwood/Fefriwood Sanitary
Pipa Bursting

Parkword/Femwacd
Crosslots Sanitary Lning

Detroit Strest Water Main
Replacamant

Nerth State Street Water Main

. Replacement

Packard Road Water Maln’
Bore,

West Park Sterm Water

Issuas

Viterans Mamonial Park
Energy Efficlencies

Bandemer Park Viehicle
Brdgea

Replacament of faking portien of existing sanitary sewer gystem City of Ann Arbar
Replacament of falling portion of existing sanitary sewer system City of Ann Arbor
Replagement of failing pertion of existing sanitary sewey system Cléy of Anin Arbor
Repalr of falling portlen af existing sanftary sewer system City of Ann Arbor

Replacs existing, aged, undersized water maln befora brick pavement is reconstructed City of Ann Arbor
Repiace pxisting, aged, undsrsized watar main hefore brick pavement is reconstrusted City of Ann Arbor

Bore new water main to cennect Pittsfisld Village system te city system City of Ann Arter

West Park is located at the confiuence of two branches of the Allen Greasic. The park has
suifered increasing flacding preblams dua to the Increased development sumrounding the
park, This project wil address stormwater issuas by creating a series of bio-swales and
naturalized ponds Hhat tatiow the gereral alignment of the creck o eapture surface water
snd improve water quaiity. The project wil include removal f the impermiable surfacing
from the focdway by relocating pethways, a game court, parking ot and drive. The
projsct vl also include envi al interpretation and ion of sustainable
principats while lmproving the usabllity of the park. Other faaturas to be Includad are
seating for a public bandshall which has frea cancerts each summey, a community Projsct
Grow gardan, a public restrocm, access and visiblity improvements, repalr of crumbling
refaining walls, removal of invasive spacias, and Instaliation of native plantings. The N
location of the park near the downtown makes It espciallyappealing for individuals who
need a raspile from the hard surfacas and lack of green space,

City of Ann Arbor

Vatarans Jeo Arenais an 40-year-old fackity in nead of renavations and upgradasto be

mere energy officient and better sarva the public. The energy consumed can be greatly

reduced with energy efficient Infrastructire improvemsats, cluding replacing Hohiing,

upgrading tha dehumidification system and installing cefilng insulation in the arena,

Additienally, a fire suppression system must be installed {o comply with safety regulations,

and locker roams are being reconfigured to better serve ice hockey teams and athar

skatars, Clty of Ann Arbor

‘The Bandemer Park bridge over the Huron River [s the primary accass point to Bandemer
Park, With the threat of the only other accass to the park being cut off because of safety
{saues, this bridge Js crucial to kaeping the park cpen. The park contains numerous .
amenlties, including a disc gaif course, a dirt bike jump course, a hicyds path, and the
centerfor rowing for the unlversity, the high £ehools and the communily rowing ciub, The
bridge is In need of replacement as the structural stael has deterieratad to the pelnt where

it is nat cost effective o repair the structure, City of Ann Arbor
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Pianning and

Davelepment

Services

Planning and
Developmant
Services

Flanning and
Cevelcpment
Servicss

Achiaving Energy Efficiensy i
Extension 42608 jthacher@alqgov.crg

Brownfield Remediation: 415
Extenslen 42608 jthacher@aZaoy.org

Wiglon 2020; Creating Vital
Extension 42608 jthacher@azgov.org

This project praposas to produce a feur-page brochure on ways to conserve energy and
make bulldings more comfortabla In cald and hat weather whila raspacting histaric
structures’ charactar and materials. Residants and bullding owners In historic districts
regularly seek advica on how to make sinictures more anergy afficlant whila atiN
complying with histordc district regulations. Though written with historic districts as the
audlenca, the [nformation would apply to any clder buikiing. Pessible brochurs topics
Includa waatherproofing wood windows and doors, new kinds of Insutation that can be
installed with minfinal harm to intarior or extarior walls, the value of energly audits, eic., as
well as the role of presarvation in-sustainable communities and its envirommental and
econonlc benefits. There will also be an address for a clty web page that links to related
resaurces specific to historic structures, and alse general energy efficiancy informatien
that could appiy to any structure. The brochure is targeted to serve awners and
occupants of the 1,800+ properties In historie districts in the City of Ann Arbor, City of Ann Arbor

This City owned 2.46 acre parcel served as a County Rozd Commissien service yard fer
many years, and |ater as a municipal maintenance yard, Thera |s an unoccupied, two-
story brick industral bullding bullt in 1907, which lies In a historic district {which prevents
demalishing the bulding), The site Is In the floadplain and floodway of Allen Creek, and
abuts tha Ann Arbor Railroad track on the east, and residentizl uses on the south and
wast. Soll centamination from leaking underground storage tanks on the site has besn
remediated and tha tanks removed. Contaminant concentrations are significanty
reduced, but levals are not below residential clean-up standards and the site has nat
reached closure. An ongoing contaminznt source may be off-site and additional
invastigation and possible remediation may be needed for the sits to be reused, The Ciy
of Ann Arbor is a membaer of the Washtenaw County Brownfield Redevelopmant Authorily
and is a cora communily. ‘The City proposes to remediaie known confamination on the
site and Identify additional sources of contaminants, City of Ann Arbor

This project wil update the land use element of Ann Arbar’s mastar plan and include
public cutreach, design guidelines, and updated fand use recommendations, This effort
will includa the hiring of 3 consuitant to facilitate public outraach, develop design
guidelines, and assist in making sustainabla land use recemmendations. The effort wil
impact sconamic development, affordable htusing end sustainability in the fallowing
mapner: Economic Development ~ encourage economic development along major
transporiation conidors, and kighar density, mixsd-use development in areas that
cumrenty have low intensity land uses; Affordabla Housing — creation of additional
affordable heusing cpportunities along cemmardal comridors, Mixed-use development
that allows residental use above retail uses significantly expands new housing
oppertunifies; and Sustainability ~ allowing land and infrastructure o be used more
eificlently, support the existing mass transit system with addifienal dansitias, ensure the
constriietion of naw storm water detention syatems, and encowrage non-meterized access
through higher densily, mixed-use davelspmant, City of Ann Arbar
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This project is a comprehensive assassment and rewrite of Chapler 55: Zoring and
Chapler 57: Subdivision and Lend Use Contrel of Ann Arbor Clty Code, a5 wek a3 the
Intagration of ralated areas of code such as atreats, parking, signs, and landscaps and
seraening. The currerd code Is cumbersoms, plecemesl, containg cenflicting language,
and is inefficient for residents, davelopars, and city staff to use, A kay goal of this projact
Is to insure that tha City’s land use regulztions are user friendly and simpler In farmat
ordew to streamiine and ncrease the etficiency of the sita plan review process. Funding
will we used to hire consultants to faslitata the process. Tha new code will ba based on
sustalnabiiity principles that the current code lacks. The completed code will embrace e
Planning and - community's character, protect ie local snvironment, promots noysing affardablity and
Develspiment  Cltyof Ann {734} 794-6000, N Vision 2020: Sustalnable chaices, promota sustainable development practices, enable the expansion of existing
Services Arbor Extansion 42508 fthachet@a2gov.om Design Standards busingseas, and premots paw business and employmant growth. City of Ann Arber
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Wolford, Louise -

From: Crawford, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 1:18 PM
To: Smith, Sandi; Hohnke, Carsten; Greden, Leigh
Cc: Fraser, Roger

Subject: DDA Deck Amendment

Attachments: Bond Resolution 021709 publication notice of intent (2).doc; Bond Resolution 021709 approving issuance
{2).daoc,

SandifLeigh/Carsten,
Aftached is an amendment the DDA & 1 have worked on for tonight’'s agenda for the deck.

Key points;

+ Technically this is two amendments — one for the Notice of Intent and the second for the Bond Authorization.

+ The amendments are in track changes in the attached documents.

+ The amendments can be summarized by saying the resolufion on the agenda is belng amended to add the Fifth & Division
project and adjust the bond amount and terms to reflect the costs of the project.

If you have addifional questions, feel free to contact myself or the DDA.

Thanks,
Tom

]

6/19/2009




CITY OF ANN ARBOR
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION
OF NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS

PROJECT)

Minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Annh Arbor,
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan held on Tuesday, February 17, 2009, af
7:00 o'clock p.m. Eastern Standard Time. .

PRESENT: Members

4

ABSENT: Members_~

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
____ and supported by Member

WHEREAS, the City of Ann Arbor, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan (the “City") intends to issue and sell general obligation capital
improvement bonds, pursuant to the Revised Municipal Finance Act, Act 34,
Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended (*Act 34"), in one or more series in -
an aggregate principal amount not to exceed Fifty-Five Million Dollars
($55,000,000.00) (the “Bonds") for the purpose of paying part of the costs of

{ Formatted: Font: 12 pt

.{ Deleted: PARKING FACILITY )

public parking structure in the City and refated i tmprovernents. mcludmg a new
street running west to east on the nhorth side of the Ann Arbor Public Library,
utility upsizing under Fifth Avenue and Division Street and a new downtown alley
(the footprint of such project being from the west side of Fifth-Avenue to the west
side of DIVISlon Street and under Fifth Avenue from the northern edge of the

to be builtina manner to allow future construction of an up to 25-story huilding

on the site. The Project will also include ithe construction of streetscape .-

... Deleted: 777 ]
--{ Deleted: Wiliam Street B!
{ Formatted; Font: 12 pt j

improvements on Fifth Avenue and Division Streets from Beakes to Packard
including improved crosswalks, new streetliq_ts trees, sidewalks, bike lanes, and
curb; and,




WHEREAS, a notice of intent to issue bonds and of the right to petition for
referendum thereon must be published at least 45 days before the issvance of
the aforesaid Bonds in order to comply with the requirements of Section 517 of
Act 34.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a notice
of intent to issue bonds to be published and prominently displayed once in The
Ann Arbor News, of Ann Arbor, Michigan, a newspaper of general circulation in
the City. Said notice of intent shall be published as a one-quarter {1/4) page
display advertisement in substantially the following form:

NOTICE OF INTENTION OF THE CITY OF ANN ARBOR
TO ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION, _

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS
AND OF RIGHT TO PETITION FOR REFERENDUM THEREON

TO ALL ELECTORS AND TAXPAYERS OF THE
CITY OF ANN ARBOR:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the City Council of the City of Ann Arbor,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, infends to issue and sell General Obligation
Capital Improvement Bonds, pursuant fo Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001,
as amended, in one or more series in an aggregate principal amount not to
exceed Fifty-Five Miliion Dollars ($55,000,000.00) (the “Bonds™), for the purpose

of paying part of the costs of acquiring and constructing an approximately 877 _....-{ peleted: 777

space, four level, inderground public parking structure in the City_and making

streetscape improvements along Fifth and Division Streets. The project includes
a new sfreet running west {o east on the north side of the Ann Arbor Public

Library, utility. improvements under Fifth Avenue and Division Street, and a new

edge of the current parking lot tq_the southern boundary of the lot. The parking_

structure will be built in-a manner to allow future construction of an up to 25-story

{Deleted: PARKING FACILTY ]
)

{eleted; wiam Strest |
—

building on the site._The Project will aiso jnclude the_construction of strestscape _..--{ Formatted: Font: 12 pt

improvements on Fifth Avenue and Division Streets from Beakes to Packard

including improved crogswalks, new streetlights, trees, sidewalks, bike lanes, and
curb.

SAID BONDS will be payable in annual installments not to exceed thirty
(30) in number and will bear interest at the rate or rates to be determined at
public or negofiated sale but in no event to exceed seven percent (7%) per
annum on the balance of the Bonds from time to time remaining unpaid.




FULL FAITH AND CREDIT AND TAXING POWER OF
THE CITY OF ANN ARBOR WILL BE PLEDGED

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that the Bonds will ‘be general
ohligation bonds of the City. The full faith and credit of the City will be pledged io
the payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds. Pursuant to such pledge
of its full faith and credit, the City will be obligated to levy such ad valorern taxes
upon all taxable property in the City as shall be necessary to make such
payments of principal and interest, which taxes, however, will be subject to
applicable statufory, constitutional and charter mitations on the taxing power of
the City.

RIGHT TO PETITION FOR REFERENDUM

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN to the electors and taxpayers of the
City of Ann Arbor to inform them of their right to pefition for a referendum on the
question of issuance of the Bonds. The City intends to issue the Bonds without a
vote of the electors thereon, but the Bonds shall not be issued unfil 45 days after
publication of this notice and until final approval by the City Council, If, within
such 45-day period, a petition for referendum requesting an election on the
issuance of the Bonds, signed by not less than 10% or 15,000 of the registered
electors of the City, whichever is less, has been filed with the City Clerk, the
Bonds shalt not be issued unless and until approved by a majority of the electors
of the City voting thereon at a general or special election.

This notice is given by order of the City Council. Further information
may be obtained at the office of the City Clerk, 100 North Fifth Avenue, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48107.

City Clerk, City of Ann Arbor

2 The City Council does hereby determine that the foregoing Notice

and the manner of publication directed is the method best calculated to give

notice to the City's electors and taxpayers of the City's intent to issue the Bonds,

- the purpase of the Bonds, the security for the Bonds, including the full faith and

credit pledge to be issued by the City, and the right of referendum relating

thereto, and the newspaper named far publication is hareby determined to reach
the largest number of persons to whom the netice is directed.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with
the provisions of this resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES: Member_:




NAYS: Member

—_—

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

, City

Clerk

| hereby cerfify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Ann Arbor, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, at a regular meefing held on February 17, 2009,
and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was
given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were
kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

, City

Clerk

February __, 2009




Harris, Shawn

From: Wondrash, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:21 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia;, Smith, Sandi; 'Barbara Clarke'; 'Roger Sutton’; Tl NANN——‘-—
'‘Brianna Fritz"; '

Cc: Salmeron, Ralph C; Visovatti, Lucy Ann; McDonald, Gregory; Wright, Monique

Subject: - Cable Commission Feb. 24 Meeting Agenda Enclosed

Attachments: CCCAgenda22408.doc

All: ‘ .

Enclosed is the February 24 Cable Commission meeting agenda. Please confirm via e-mail your attendance so
quorum can be verified by Friday, Feb. 20.

In addition, I mentioned at our January meeting that I was trying to schedule a meeting with AT&T
representatives to demonstrate their U-Verse and "PEG Solution” products. This meeting has been confirmed
for Feb. 25 at 11 a.m. af the AT&T Mobility store at 3217 Washtenaw Blvd. We also will be having a techuical
connection discussion which will allow CTN staff to better identify costs associated with connecting CTN
channels to AT&T and help to support a larger discussion needed at the Cable Commission level. Ralph and I
will be attending. Please let me know if you would like to join this discussion and attend as well.

Thanks so much,

Lisa Wondrash

Communications Unit Manager

City of Ann Arbor

2B05 8. Industrial, Ste. 200

Ann Arbor, Mi 48104

New Phane: (734) 794-6150 x41511
e-mail: iwondrash@a2gov.org

ﬁ Think Green! Don't print this email unless you need to.

CCCAgenda22409.
doc(32KB)
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City of Ann Arbor
CABLE COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, February 24, 2009
2805 S. Industrial, Ste. 200

AGENDA

7:00 p.m. — Reqular Session

1.

2.

10.

Call To Order/Roll Call

Approval of Agenda |

Approval of Minutes

Regular Session — January 27, 2009
Public Comment

Communications Report

CTN Report

Old Business: .
a. Election of 2009 Chair and Vice Chair

New Business:
Commission/Staff Comments

Adjournment




Wolford Lomse

From: Taylor Chnstopher (Councﬁ)

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:26 PM

To: Bowen, Lynn

Subject: RE: Park Advisory Commission January 20, 2009 Packet

Hi Lynn,
| did not receive a PAC packet email.
Thanks,

Christopher

Page 1 of 1

From: Bowen, Lynn

Sent: Fri 1/16/2000 5:47 PM

To: Macomber, Brigit (PAC); Taylor, Chrlstopher (Council); Smith, Colin; Barrett, David (PAC); Nystuen, Gwen (PAC); Miller,
. Jayne; Lawter, John (PAC); Berson Grand, Julie (PAC); Berauer, Linda (PAC); Anglin, Mike; Offen, Samuel (PAC);

Rosencrans,Scott (PAC); Berla, Tim (PAC); Straw, Jeffrey

Cc; Bemish, Katherine; Borneman, Dave; Dehring, Jeff; Frenzel, Jason; Henderson, Karla; Kuras, Amy Beth; Tallant, Jason;

Treemore-Spears, Lara

Subject: Park Advisory Commission January 20, 2009 Packet

Good afternoon,

Attached you will find the current packet for our January 20, 2009 meeting, Please remember we will meet at'our
new location for our meeting® Have a good weekend, _

Lynn Bowen
Administrative Support Specialist
(734) 994-2781

Fax: (734) 996-3060
Ibowen@a2gov.org

New External Phone # Will Be -
7. 3{-794—6230 ext 42503
Internal - ext 42503

“Today be happy with what you have-not discontent with what you don't have"
= :

© 6/19/2009




Elias, Abigail

From: Henderson, Karia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:28 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Dempkowski, Angela A; Rankin, Michael

Cce: Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Lioyd, Mark; Barber, Janet (Barth); Seto,
John; Campbell, Joe; Pennington, Kirk; Warba, Mati; Cozart, Mark

Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

To prevent this from occurring in the future, we will meet tomorrow and include staff From
Community Standards. It is clear that the paths are in the ROW (as is the majority of the
City sidewalks and paths). Ownership does not always equate to responsibility. In the case
of snow and ice clearance (Chapter 49 Sidewalks) the responsibility falls -upon the adjacent
property owners not the City unless the sidewalk/path is adjacent to City-owned property
(i.e. parks, City Hall, Fire Stations, etc.). There are limited exceptions to this such as
development or maintenance agreements, which is not in place here.

I am hopeful that this clarifies the interpretation of whose responsible for these types of
situations. Please let me know if anyone has information contrary to our understanding of
the City ordinance.

Karla

----- Original Message-----

From: Miller, 3Jayne

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

Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?] .

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

imiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (Fax)

WwWw . a2g0v.org

Please note my new phone number.

----- Original Message-----

From: Henderson, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:08 PM

To: Dempkowski, Angela A; Rankin, Michael

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Lloyd, Mark; Barber, Janet
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2089 11:51 AM

To: Henderson, Karla; Warba, Matt; Cozart, Mark
Subject: ‘RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

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

Kirk )

Kirk Pennington

Field Operations Supervisor
City of Ann Arbor

Public Services

————— Original Message-----

From: Henderson, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2089 11:31 AM

To: Warba, Matt; Pennington, Kirk; Cozart, Mark
Subject: FW: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Know -anything?

----- Original Message-----

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:07 AM
To: McCormick, Sue; Henderson, Karla

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten




Subject: FW: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Karla: Please respond to the original e-mail beldw re maintenance of the footpaths.

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:41 AM

To: Dempkowski, Angela A

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: Re:; [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?]

Angela maintenance should be handled by public services.
Jayne Miller
On Feb 17, 2009, at 10:39 AM, "Dempkowski, Angela A" <ADempkowski@aZgov.org > wrote:

Mark: Thanks for addressing who .owns the paths. What about how they
are going to start being maintained? It seems to me that was the
immediate complaint after finding out who owned them?

————— original Message-----

From: Lloyd, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:34 AM

To: Hohnke, Carsten (Westpole)

Cc: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Barber, Janet
(Barth)

Subject: RE: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths>]

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

Mark D. Lloyd :

Planning and Development Services Manager City of Ann Arbor, MI
vox: (734) 794-6200 ext. 42606

fax: (734) 994 2798

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
- Subject: [Fwd: [WBWC] Who owns the footpaths?}

Mark,

Can you help us solve the mystery below? Who owns (and is responsible
for) the footpaths around Eberwhite (specifics in first paragraph

WMV VYV VYV VVY VY YV VY YVVVYVVYVYYYYYYVYYYY VY DYy YV

3
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below).

Thanks for any clarification.

-- Carsten

e Original Message s

Subject: [WBWC] Who owns the footpatns?
bate: Fri, 6 Feb 2@89 19:51:46 -6500

From: Jim Rees
Reply-To: wbwcf@googlegroups . com
To: Washtenaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition

<wbwc@googlegroups . com>

I'm on the Eberwhite (Ann Arbor) Safe Routes to School Committee. The
kids at our school use several footpaths to get to school. The two
main ones are at the end.of Northwood and at the end of Redeemer,
which beiween the two of them account for something like a quarter of
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

One of our members, Ray Fullertdn, approached the City to try to find
out who owns these paths and who is responsible for their upkeep. He
came up empty handed. I called Community Standards and they didn't

“know either.

So how do I find out who is responsible? And if it's "no one," what
can be done about it?

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google
Groups “Washtenaw Bicycling and Walking Coalition" group.

To post to this group, send email to wbwc@googlegroups.com To
unsubscribe from this group, send email to | )
wbwetunsubscribe@googlegroups.com For more options, visit this group
at

http: //groups google com/group/wbwc?hl

T R R Y e i el o o o LR R SR ¥ PR L R p— Ml e -

Carsten Hohnke

West Pole, Inc.

C: (734) 276-3681

E: carsten@westpole.com
W: www.westpole.com
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Wolford, Louise

Page 1 of 1

From:
Seni:
To:
Subject:

Crawford, Tom
Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:33 PM
Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Additionaf info

Attachments: info.pdf; infodu.pdf

FY! — attached info. includes financial summary DDA reviewed with me yesterday, debt schedule for total project including Fifth &
Division, and parking rates from comparable cities.

6/19/2009




: : DDA 10-Year Plan Opfions .

e e, FisCal Year| EY.2008(10 | FY 2010111 | FY201112 | EY2012/13 FY2013/14 | FY 201415 Eyooisng | FY2oisny [ FY 2017418
"1 TLibrary Lot Project $56.4M T , R D A
| |Annual Expenses $19,579,775 | $18,814,305 | $20,811.478 | $20,180,785 | $21,010,883 | $21,924807 | $21651,874 | $21,614,088 | $21,985,867

DDA Fund Balance Less Housing $7,677,736 | $4.055,135 | 54,083,350 | $7,000496 | $9,578,699 | $12,569,131 | $16,331,3/5 | $20,025,567 | $24,764,055_
" ""[Fund Bal. as % of Annual Expenses 38.91% 21,79% 19.29% 34 E7% 47.02% 57.42% 75.43% SEI%| T 11268%
2 [Scenario1 minus $5M William St. Leg T N R
| “[Expense Adjustment_- o 2$358,200 -5$288,200 -$303;200 -$377,375 -§377,425|  -5377,200 -$376,700 -$375,925 F374.875
" Annual Expenses $19,291,575 | $16,326,106 | $20,608,278 | $19,813,410 | $20,633,568 | $21,547,727 | 921,975,274 | $21,238,173 | $21,621,002
|50 Fund Bafance Less Housing $8,373,738 | $5,593615 | $5863.708 | $6,201,187 | $12,460,608 | $15.563,176 | $19,706,520 | $24,716,613 | $29,006,078 |
B Fund Bal. as % of Annual Expenses 341%| __3052% 28.45% 46.44% 80.39%|  72.23%|  92.64%|  116.38% “154.16%
|3 "|Scenario 2 pius $2M Annual Contingency. Expense ‘beginning FY 2010/11 1 j N R N
" "[Expense Adjustment T $2,000,000]  $2,000,000] ~$2,000,000]  $2,000.000|  $2,000,000) $2,000,000|  $2,000,000 ~$2,000,000
" |DDA Fund Balance Less Housing. $5.375,050]_$3,508615]  $1.795,703)  52,988,757| _ §4,080,720] 34,656, AN £08.215]  §9,157.998) $10,802,705
[~ "|Annual Expenses. T 1T$19,201,575|  $20,306,106] $22,608,278| $21,813,410] $22,633,558| - $23,547,727|  $23,275,274| $23,238,173| _ $23,621,002
[ |[FundBalas % ofAnnual EXpenses 43.41% 17.88%] 7.93% 13.70% 17.81%] | 20.55%| - 28.35%1 T 3041%| T aBi6%
" 3a Secnario 3 minus Gity Bonding Fand Fos from EZM Annnal Gontigency in FY 201112 o ~ N P A o
o Expense Adjustrnent R -31,489,250 . L
(Anntial Expenses’ T $19 791,575]  $20,326,100] 921,119,028  $21813.470| _se2, 533,558 | $23,547.727 | $23,238,173 $23,621,062
DOA Furd Balance [ess Hausing | "§8373,738] 93503615 §3282,953| $4477587| §5519070|  $6,397 44| §8,097 485  $10,547248] §12,391,855
.. |FundBal, 8 % of Annual Expenses __""_’___':‘_;" A% 17 ee% T6.54%| D053 2440%h|  DBETH| " 3473%| ' 4583%| 52.46%
‘4" [Scenario 3 with the, F@_I"l & Division Project Postponed fo FY 2012113 BN D T I A L
|Expence Adjustment” T T T ST -eRer AT sAze 78] 181.004] T gie0esd] T -$1385A] 18] 89383 T 393,451
Annual Expenses $18,904,458 | $19,938,689 | $22179,544 | $21,632406 | $22452,624 | 23,408,307 | 181,681 ] $23,144,347 | $23,627,641
DDA Fund Balance Less Housing | 88.780,8581 $4,367,650 | 3,003,760 | 3480030 | $4.730.380 | 95701832 | 87,50 | $10,273,013 {* §12,151,128
. [Fund Bal, a5 % ofAnnuaI Bpenses T " 46.34%] ~  21.91%| 13.63%| " 16.13%| Z1.07%| . 34.36% E2TT%| T 4a38%| T 51.65%
5 Scenano 3 with the Wayfinding Pro,act Postponed 10 2 201 IE L PR R T - o

[Expense Adjusiment e o o -§g3575] §93 575 $93,575| _ $20,229 $20,229 §20920( " $30,228] $20 23|  §20279
| 7 |Annual Expenses T "i849B,000 | §20,232.551 | §20,614,700 | 421,808,000 | $20053.787 | 23,507,956 | 509,295,503 | §23,255,407 | " §33.8d1 324

* |POA Fund Bajance Less. Housmg T 88,587,414 | $4.020,766 | $2,329.379 | | $3,285,033 | $4,314,985 | $5,192,230 | _ $6,871,662 | $5.410,338 | §11,143,643 ]

[Fund Ball as % of Annual Expenses 44,73%| T 18.87% 10.35% 15.04% 19.08%] T 21.69%| _ 20.50%| " "4046%| T 47.14%
- ke e v e B L T TRy SESCERIRD S R e B It EET T R B P - -
. . Opflons Alveadyinthe Above Blans 17 " "L T T P T T N e
] Year bondmg with princl Ipal pe payments beglnnmg_g_on completion of the project oo R
- 3% Parking rate Increases beginning after Fy 201218 1T 7T - SRR RUNUPUTPIN SRR e .
| ....|.Fotential Sources of Revenue from the DDA Farking System | .7~ USRS RO AN A B, |
... -.|Raise Off Street Parking Rates by $A0/Hour T\ " T Ty T T T iseeaazerear) | LT {L o s I
e F!aise Permlts by §SiManth e 183,281/ Year R : ST R PR S
o Raise Meters by $ 10!Hour — I $2487WYeard .l 1 S ~ . .

. Ra!SE Meter Bag_Fees by 85/Day _ $181,000/Year . e e

- Extend Evening Enforcement by, Ona Hour o __15250,000fYear e TR N e
.__Hrchargs Oi‘f—SIreet Transnent Parklng by Ong Hour Incremerits — $400,000/Year e I R S
Ralsa $2 & 33 Entrles by $1 Entry $400.000 Year |-
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_ $49,375,000
CITY OF ANN ARBOR
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN
GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PARKING FACILITY BONDS, SERIES 20098
(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION) '

PROJECT COST EREAKDOWN .
CAPITAL COSTS;
: . . . Lileary Lot Underground Structure $35,802,600 §3.44%
Fiith & Division Road 6,100,000
Pedestrlan improvemments . 9,246,300
Future Development . 5,283,600 36.56%
TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS: . $56,432,500
Munlcipal Bonding Fee ’ . 1.489.250
Legal, Financial, Advertising, Etc. . 108,474
Bond Discount 1.50% 740,625
Bond Insurance . 0
-|Capitafized Interest . . 0
Taotal Project Cost ' ‘ $58,771.849
Less Constructon Fund Eamings {581,072)
|Less DDA Equity Coniribution {8,815,777)
Less Other ’ Q.
AMQUNT QF BOND ISSUE $49,375,000 |-
Estimated Construction Fund Deposit fram Bond Proceeds 347,035,651
SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION FUND EQRNINGS
EXPENMDITURE ACTIVITY ’ : Construction -
Local - . Financing "Fund Intorest  Interest
Date  Expenditures " Costs Totals Month  Payout % Reczipls Balance Rale Earned
“May 09 ) ) ' Fund Equity 38,815,777 $8.815,777
‘May09 $2,351,35¢  $850,099 ‘$3201454 1 5.59% Bond Funds 40,375,000 54,980,324 1.00% = $45,624
Jun Q9 2,361,354 ’ ' 2351354 2 9.69% . 52,683,794 1.00% 43,803
Jul 09 2,351_,354 - 2,351,364 3 13.80% . 50,376,343  1.00% 41,880
Aug 09 2,351,354 ‘ 235%,354 4 17.90% 48,086,869 1.00% 40,056
Sep 04 2,351,354 ' 2,351,354 5. 22.01% ' 45,765671  1.00% 38,130
Qctos 2,351,354 2,351,354 - & 26.11%, 43442446 1.00% 36,202
. Nov09. 2,351,354 - 2351354 7 30.22% L ©A1A27.204  1.00% 34,273
Dec09 2,351,354 ‘ 2351354 B 34.32% - 38,610,213  1.00% 32,342
Janip  2,35%,354° . 2,351,354 9 3843% - ’ 36,491,201 1.00% 30,409
Feb 10 2,351,354 i 2361354 10 42.53% : ’ 34,170,256  1.00% " 28,475
Mar 10 2,351,354 ) 2,351,354 11 46.64% : 31,847,377  1.00% 26,539
Apr 10 2,351,354 © 2361354 12 50.74% - 29,522,562 1.00% 24,602
‘ May 10 2,351,354 ) 2351354 13 §4.85% ’ 27,185,810  1.00% 22,663
Juni0 2,351,354 . 2351,35¢ 14 58.95% ] 24,887,119 . 1.00% 20,723
. Jul1e 2,351,354 . 2,351,354 15 63.06% - 22536,487. 1.00% 18,780
Aug 10 2,351,354 ) 2,351,354 186 . 67.16% 20,203.914  1.00% 16,837
" 8Sepi0 2,351,354 2351354 47 -71.27% . 17,869,396 1.00% "14,891
Oct10 2,351,354 23513584 18 75.37% ] 15,532,933  1.00% 12,944
Nov 10 2,351,354 2,351,354 19 79.48% 13,194,523 1.00% 10,095
Dec 10 2,351,354 2,351,354 20 - 83.58% 10,854,164 - 1.00% 9045
Jandt | 2351354 “2,351,354 21 87.65% ’ 8,511,855 1.00% 7,083
Feb11 2,351,354 2,351,354 22 91.79% . 6,167,504 1.00% . 5140
Mar11 2,351,354 - 2,851,354 23 - 95.90% 3,821,380 1.00% . 3184
Apr11 2,351,354 2351354 24 - 10:!.00% . 1473210 1.00% 1.228
May 11 0 i .0 2 100.00% . . 1474438 1.00% 1229
$56,432,500  $850,089 $57,282,588 : - $58,190,777 - o - §681.072

STAUDER, BARCH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Municipal Bond-Financlal and Marketing Consultants .
3989 Research Park Drive . . : )
Ann Athor, Michlgan 48108 IR ” prs:
Phone (734) 668-6688 Fax (734) 668-6723 = * : © 21209




$49,375,000
_CITY OF ANN AREGR
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE CF MICHIGAN
GENERAL OBLIGATION CAFITAL IMPROVEMENT PARKING FAGILITY BONDS, SERIES 20048
{LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION)

SCHERULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

Tax 1) .
s Increment © Paridng [21 548,375,000 Dated 5Mi08
ErY Revenue Gystem Net lerest . Interast Principal Annual
End Shata Share Revenue Bue- Dug imerest Due Capielized ~ Exvessor
£-30, 36.55% 63.44%  ForDebt New-1 May-1 Rata May-1 Total Interest (Shortial)
2009 [} o (i 0o a 0,000% a [ ) [
209 982,745 1,722,880 2,715,825 4,357,818 4,357,818 5.500% 0 2715825 0 0
2011 882,745 1,722,880 2,715,625 1,257,813 1,357,813 5.500% 1] 2,715,825 o 0
2012 1133488 1867437 3,100,625 1,357,812 1.357,313 5.506% 385,000 3,700,625 0 0
M3 4,288,425 2235.625 3524450 1347228 134T, 22% s5c0% 230,000 3,524,450 0
2014 1,268,988 2,238,612 3,623,800 1,324,400 1,324,400 5.500% 875000 3,523,800 Q
2015 1,268,873 . 2,236,802 3,525,675 1,300,338  {,300.338 5500% 825,000 3,525,675 o]
218 1,288,553 2,238,247 3,524,800 1,274,800 1274 800 5.500% 975,000 3,524,800 0
207 1.éBQ.055 . 2,287,119 3,628,175 1,248,088 1,248,088 §500% 1,030,000 3,526,175 0
2018 1,268,453 2,206,072 3,524,525 . 1,219,763 1,219,763 5.600% 1,085,000 2,624,525 [+
208 1,288,514 2,236,279 3,624,850 1,160,825 1,189,025 5.500% 1,145,000 3,524 850 ]
2020 1,289,312 2,207,563 3,528,875 1,158,438 1,158,438 S.500% 1,210,600 3,526,875 0
2021 1,288,745 2,286,560 8,525,325 1,125,163  {,125,163 8.4500% 1,275,000 . 3,525,325 4]
2023 4,280,860 2,238,604 ‘3,525,200 1,080,100 1,030,100 5.500% 1,345,000 3,625,200 " 0
2023 1,288,074 2,237,151 3,526,225 1,083,113 1,053,113 5.500%. 1,420,000 -3,526,225 4]
2024 1,287,841 2,205,184 36231256 1,M4,063° 1,014,083 5600% 1485000 3,523,125 0
2025 1,268,98% 2.‘2‘58,945 ~ 3525800 872,850 972,550 5.500% 1580000 5525800 0
2028 1,284,261 2,235,738 3,524,800 £28,500 829,500 6.500% 1,665,060 3,524,000 0
2027 1,289,513 2,287,912  3,527425 883,713 883,713 5.500% 1,760,000 3,527,435 ]
2028 1,286,855 2236770 3625875 835313 83513 5500%. 1855000 9525825 . 0
2029 1,288,114 2,235 488 3,623,800 784,300 784,300 5.500% 1,055,000 3,523,600 0
2080 1,280,016 2,237,068 03,626,075 730,538 730,638 5.500% 2,065,000 8,526,075 0
2004 1,280,540 2,237,860 3,527,500 673,750 873,750 5500% 2,180,000 3,527,500 0
2032 1,287,749 2,2345351 3,622 800 813,800 613,800 5.500% 2,205,000 3,522,600 0
2033 1,288,120 2,237,246 3626375 550,688 £50,638 §,500% 2,425,000 3,526,375 0
2034 1,287,808 2,235,106 3,623,000 484,000 484,000 5,500% . 2,555,000 3,523,000 [+}
2036 1,287,703 2,234,772 3,522475 413,738 413,738 B.ECO% 2,8BE,c0D 3522475 4
2036 1,288,352 2,235,888 3,524,250 338,625 330,825 5.500% 2,845,000 3,524,250 [+]
2037 1287813 2,234,882 3622775 281,388 261,388 5E00% 3,000,000 9522773 .0
203s 1,287,813 2,234,862 3,622,775 178,888 178,888 5,500% 3,165,000 3,522,775 0
2038 1,288,151 2,235,549 3,523,?6& 21,850 91,850 5,500% 3,340,000 3,523,700 0
2040 B 1+ o [+ [} 0.000% ‘0 [+ o
2041 - . O 9 0 0 - 0 + DOD0% 0 0 1]
' 87.809,728 35.791!247 103,780,976 27,162,888 27,162,888 49,375,000 103,700,975 ]
.. [t} Tax Increment Revenue to fund pedestrian Improvements and future developinent costs.
[2] Parking System Revenua to fund undergraund parking structurs cost. :
. Stauder, Barch & Asaociates, Inc,
Munlicipal Bond Financlal and Markating Consultants
2489 Research Park Grive
. Ann Arbor, Mi 451058 12-Feb-09
Phone {734) 668-6688 Fax: (734) 568-5723 FRS
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_ $0.50/hr

0.50/hr | $0.70 - $1.00 | $2.00-54.00
forfirst2 | $1.20 ’ '
First 2 Daily hrs Daily max:
hrs free max 50.40/tr $5.00-515.00
.83flat | $5.75- | thereafter
rate | $10 Daily max
after $4.00
Spm
$125 $72- | $75-980 | $35- | $112.75- | $74-5104 | $30-$33 | $100- $56.25 $50- $117.50 -
$103 540 142,50 - $133 475 $268
- Reserved {. $360 Resident Reserved
5175 Reserved annual _ .
$137- sw00 | | 17 $144-5220
4140 quarterly 3156 [not avail.
. Non- Forall
Resident . structures)
NI_A $20-679 | $60-$70 N/A. $24.50 - $41-4%64 $24.17 | $75-350 545,83 645 - N/A
: 565.25 Resident 855
$290
Monroe annual | $85-586
Place Lot Non-
$118.25 Resident
$1.00 $1.10- | 50.50- | Primarily | $0.80- N/A $0.50- $0.50 51.00 Dally 57.50
First3 £1.20 $0.75 Dally .| $2.00 $1.10 - ‘ '
hours, High {52-56) : ‘ $5.00
$1.10/hr Demand | OrEvent | $3.40 daily daily
thereafter $.25- {54-58) max max
$.50
Lower
. | Demand :
$1.00 . - $1.00 $9.50 - $1.25. 51.25- $0.60 $0.50- $0.50 - Si-ﬂﬂ 50.50 $0.25 - $2.00
) $0.75 $1.75 $1.75 $1.25 Short Term
Off-site {2-4 br}.
A0hr $0.50 Long
meters term(12 hr)
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Harris, Shawn

From: Greden, Leigh
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:39 PM
To: Susan Pollay; Roger Hewitt

Cc: gunni@ewashtenaw, org; Y,

Subject: RE: Parking Rate [ncrease Memo

All: Thanks for doing this. The revised memo has been substituted in the packet.

From: Susan Poliay [mailto:SPollay@az2dda.org]
Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 8:22 AM
To: Roger Hewitt

Cc: Greden, Leigh; gunnl@ewashtenaw,org; SEteammmwmmr::
Subject: RE: Parking Rate Increase Memo

Hi. Checked with the clerk's office. Toa late for staff to add/subtract anything, but Council member Greden is able to make
changes to tonight's agenda.
Altached is the revised memo for use this evening.

From: Roger Hewitt [mailto:rfhewitt@redhawkannarbor.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:36 AM
To: Susan Pollay

Cc: LGreden@azgov.org; gunnl@ewashtenaw.org; Sl
Subject: Parking Rate Increase Memo

Susan, :

During our discussions about parking rate increases at the Operations Committee, the commiitee on a number of occasions
emphasized that the parking rate increases would we average increases, not uniform increases across the system. These
average increases allow us the flexibility necessary to start instituting Parking Demand Management. This
morning Counciimember Greden sent me the memo that you submitted to Council to inform them of the parking rate increases.
There is no mention of average rate increases or of Parking Demand Management. As currently written, this memo requires us to
uniformily increase rates. 4

This oversight needs to be corrected before tonight's council meeting. Mr. Greden informed me that changes can be made to
the memo this morning before it is submitted to Council. It is imperative that these changes be made immediately. Please keep
the Operations Committee, Mr. Greden and myself informed of your progress. -

Roger Hewitt ' .
Chair, Operations Committee

6/24/2009



mailto:SPollay@a2dda.org
mailto:gunnl@ewashtenaw.org
mailto:rfhewitt@redhawkannarbor.com
mailto:LGreden@a2gov.org
mailto:gunnl@ewashtenaw.org;'
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Wolford, Louise

From: Greden, l.eigh
Senf: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:44 PM

To: Beaudry, Jadqueline; Bowden (King), Anissa .
Subject: Agenda

Pls let me know if any Counciimember§ submit any last-minute resolution for tonight. Thanks.

6/19/2009
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Wolford Lou:se

From: Taylor Chnstopher (Councﬂ)

Sent:  Tuesday, Fébruary 17, 2009 1:43 PM

To: Joan M Doughty; tderezinski@comcast.net; Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: 2 Hikone resident facing eviction

Understood.

Il bring the urgency of this to Jayne's attention and work through that channel. Do you know what kind of time pressure we are
under here? . .

I do know Jim, he was my 'mentor attorney' in the summer of 1995 when | was a 1L at Legal Services and we currently serve
together on the State Bar's District G Character and Fitness Commiittee.

Christopher

From: Joan M Doughty m
Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 1:34 PM

Tos Taylor, Christopher (Council); tderezinski@comcast.net; Greden, Leigh
Subject: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Hi Tony, Chris and Leigh:

We just received the e-mail below from one of our Hikone residents. She was one who attended last Wednesday's
meeting-- the woman who said that the rent calculation based on their income that includes child support her boyfnend
pays out to another household is killing them. ... Part of the problem is that

We approached the AAHC on this child support policy issue in 2008, and spoke during the Annual Plan review. We
presented the Commissioners with the attached policy analysis. According to ¥ (o you know him? He's
on the board of Legal Services, I think) AAHC probably does have the discretion to change these calculations.... We
did not hear back from AAHC. .

So there are two issues here: 1.Jme did not receive the notice to quit. But because one was altegedly sent, she cannot
make arrangements for payments. and 2. Her boyfriend's child support payments are included in this family's income
for rent calculations, which seems unfa1r, pamcularly because AAHC includes child support received by tenants as
income too.

Anyway, please let me know if you can help s and her family. She and WP have 5 kids...

jmd
**************************************************$*******#***$*******k*************************

Joah M. Doughty, Ph.D.
Executive Director
Community Action Network

' wWww.canannarbor.org

---------- Forwarded message --—-------
From: Aaron Pressel
" Date: Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:35 PM

6/19/2009
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-Page2 of 2
Subject: Re: Help

To: SR N

Don't be sorry SR we will figure this out. Just take a deep breath, try to relax, and { will come talk to you tomorrow.

As for bugging me, please don't worry about that. This is what I get pald to do. I am always happy to help you in any-
way I can,

thanks for bringing this to my attention.

, On Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:27 PM, m < Vot

|
|
|
|
-

| ' Hi s, This is W again....

. Remember you called me last week and asked if everything was okay with housing... and I said

; everything was great, Well I have problem now which I thought wasn't.....

" I tried calling Ann Straub at the Housing Commission about making arrangements on the rent, Left a
‘message explaining T would be there on Friday to make the arrangements with her, I saw she -

{ called but didn't leave a message, so I called her back, no answer. Wl went up there on Friday to

| make the arrangements and Ann said that I should have received a court paper with a court date
already for my rent and she wouldn't accept arrangements. I never received a court paper or
letter. I feef something isn't right again. T called and left a message with her about making
arrangements on the 6 Th letting her know that Wllllk would be there on Friday to make
arrangements, I have too much anxiety dealing with her. Now this, T am scared because I never
received anything for court and she told 3R that I should have had it already. Now I have to pay
all the rent and court fees before this court date, which I have no date. We have been doing so
goad up until Christmas, I felt we were gefting back on our feet and Now this again. T don't have ol
this money right now plus court fees and I am so'scared because now I have no date... Why would
she send out court papers when I left her a message on the 6Th of the month? I tried +o call her
back, I don't understand...At all. Could you help me figure this out one more time. I am sorry Simas..
I just don't where else fo turn foo. I have too much anxiety dealing with her... especially now. '

Sorry : ¢

—|

e

Help is here! Click now for simple and easy Financial Advice.

6/19/2009

|
|
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Wolford, Louise

From: Graden, Leigh
Sent:™ Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:46 PM
To: Crawford, Tom; Hohnke, Carsten

| Subject: RE: DDA Deck '

What have we heard re: the status of the 1st/\Washington project?

From: Crawford, Tom

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 1:14 PM

To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: DDA Deck

Leigh/Carsten,
I'm almost done with the amendment for Sandi and will be sending to y'all as well in a few minutes.

I wanted you to be aware:that when | met with the DDA yesterday they timed the First & Washington deck payment to occur in
2012 ilo 2010 or 2011. This is not really consistent with the facts that we have in hand so I've asked them to update their
numbers. Given the late stage of this change, I'm buying off on the numbers as presented for fonight's discussion but have asked
that when they come back to respond to Leigh's resolution that they time it appropriately.

Thanks,
Tom

6/19/2009




Harris, Shawn

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:49 PM

To: Bowen, Lynn :

Subject: RE: Park Advisory Commission January 20, 2009 Packet
Attachments: image001.jpg; imageQ02.gif

I meant for this month's. Aren't meetings on the third Tuesday?

Frorm: Bowen, Lynn

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 1:35 PM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Councit)

Subject: RE: Park Advisary Commission January 20, 2009 Packet

Hi, this email was for the January packet. You didn't receive that ane? February pa.cke’r is not due out yetJ

Lynn éovven

Administrative Support Specialist .
(734) 994-2781

Fax: (734) 996-3060

|bowen@a2gov.org <mailto:lbowen@a2gov.org>
New External Phone # Will Be -

734-794-6230 ext 42503

Internal - ext 42503

"Today be happy with what you have-not discontent with what you don't have"
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From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:26 PM

To: Bowen, Lynn :

Subject: RE: Park Advisory Commission January 20, 2009 Packet

Hi Lynn,

I did not receive a PAC packet email.

Thanks;

Christopher

From: Bowen, Lynn

Sent: Fri 1/16/2009 5:47 PM

To: Macomber, Brigit (PAC); Tayler, Christopher (Council); Smith, Colin; Barrett, David (PAC); Nystuen, Gwen (PAC);
Miller, Jayne; Lawter, John (PAC); Berson Grand, Julie (PAC); Berauer, Linda (PAC); Anglin, Mike; Offen, Samuel
(PAC); Rosencrans,Scott (PAC); Berla, Tim (PAC); Straw, Jeffrey

Cc: Bemish, Katherine; Borneman, Dave; Dehring, Jeff; Frenzel, Jason; Henderson, Karla; Kuras, Amy Beth; Tallant,
Jason; Treemore-Spears, Lara

Subject: Park Advisory Commission January 20, 2009 Packet

Good afternoon,

Attached you will find the current packet for our January 20, 2009 meeting. Please remember we will meet af our
new location for our meetingJ Have a good weekend.

Lynn Bowen
Administrative Support Specialist
(734) 994-2781

Fax: (734) 996-3060




lbowen@aZgov.arg <mailto:lbowen@a2gov.org>

New External Phone # Will Be -
734-794-6230 ext 42503
Internal - ext 42503

“Today be happy with what you have-not discontent with what you don't have"
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Wolford Louuse

From: tderezmskl@comcast net

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:52 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: Re: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Maybe a very quick discussion with Jayne at or before the meeting tonight.

tonyd

----- Original Message --—--

From: "Christopher Taylor (Council)" <CTaylor@a2gov.org>

To: "Joan M Doughty” JEEEumiegipwemeeme- idcrezinski@comcast.net, "Leigh Greden”
<LGreden@a2gaov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:43:24 PM GMT -05:00 Colombia

Subject; RE: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Understaad.

il bring the urgency of this to Jayne's attention and work through that channel. Do you know what kind of time pressure we ar‘e
under here?

| do know Jim, he was my 'mentor attorney' in the summer of 1995 when | was a 1L at Legal Services and we cumently serve
together on the State Bar's District G Character and Fitness Commlttee

Christopher

erom: Joan ¥ Douohty (N

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 1:34 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council); tderezinski@comcast.net; Greden, Leigh
Subject: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Hi Tony; Chris and Leigh:

We just received the e-mail below from one of our Hikone residents. She was one who attended last
Wednesday's meeting-- the woman who said that the rent calculation based on their income that includes

We approached the AAHC on this child support policy issue in 2008, and spoke during the Annual Plan
review. We presented the Commissioners with the attached policy analysis. According to Jim Schaafsma

" (do you know him? He's on the board of Legal Services, 1 think) AAHC probably does have the discretion'to
change these calculations.... We did not hear back from AAHC.

So there are two issues here: 1. 3l did not receive the notice fo quit. But because one was allegedly sent,
she cannot make arrangements for payments. and 2. Her boyfriend's child support payments are included in
this family's income for rent calculations, which seems unfair, particularly because AAHC includes child
support received by tenants as income too. .

Anyway, please let me know if you can help i and her family. She and Wil have 5 kids...

6/19/2009

| I
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Joan M. Doughty, Ph.D.

Executive Director

Community Action Network

www.canannarbor.org

-------— Forwarded message --—---—-
From: E
Date: Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:35 PM
Subject: Re: Help

To: R
Don't be sorry S, we will fi gure this out. Just take a deep breath try to relax, and I will come talk to you
tomorrow.

As for bugging me, please doh't worry about that. This is what | get paid to do. | am always happy to help
you in any way | can.

fhanks for bringing this to my attention.

On Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:27 PM, “ﬁwmte

Hi S, This is gl again....

Remember you called me last week and asked if everything was okay with housing... and I said
everything was great, Well T have problem now which T thought wasn't.....

I tried calling Ann Straub at the Housing Commission about making arrangements on the rent, Left a
message explaining S would be there on Friday to make the arrangements with her, T saw she
called but didn'¥ leave a message, so I called her back, no answer. Wl went up there on Friday fo
make the arrangements and Ann said that I should have received a court paper with a court date
already for my rent and she wouldn’+ accept arrangements. I never received a court paper or
letter. I feel something isn't right again. I called and left a message with her about making

| arrangements on the 6Th leiting her know thatWime would be there on Friday o make
arrangements, I have too much anxiety dealing with her. Now this, I am scared because I never
received anything for court and she told Wl that I should have had it already. Now I have to pay
all the rent and court fees before this court date, which I have no date. We have been doing so
good up until Christmas, T felt we were getting back on our feet and Now this again. T don't have all
this money right now plus court fees and I am so scared because now I have no date... Why would’
she send out court papers when I left her a message on the 6Th of the month? I tried to call her

' back, T don't understand...At all. Could you help me figure this out one more time. I am sorry Amaed,
' T just don't where else to turn too. I have too much anxiety dealing with her... especially now.

Sorry
£l

f

. 6/19/2009
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Help is here! Click now for simple and easy Financial Advice.

6/19/2009



. Harris, Shawn

-boyfriend pays out to another household is killing them. .. =

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council}

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:55 PM

TJo: Miller, Jayne

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Greden, Leigh; Derezinski, Tony
Subject: FW: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Attachments: Policy Memo - Public Housing & Child Support. pdf

FIOE (3
£

*olicy Memo - Public

Housing &... .
Hi Jayne,

If you can work your magic on this one and do what needs to be done, I'd be grateful.

Albeit with incomplete information, it appears as if the resident has a legitimate complaint about her rent
calculation. -

Christopher

From: Joan M Dough’ry b 3
Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 1:34 PM

To: Taylor, Chr'lsfopher' {Council); tderezinski®comcast.net: Greden, Leigh
Subject: a Hikone resident facing e.vnchon

Hi Tony, Chris and Leigh:

We just received the e-mail below from one of our Hikene residents. She was one who attended last Wednesday's
meeting-- the woman who said that the rent calculation based on their income that includes child support her

We approached the AAHC on this child support policy issue in-2008, and spoke during the Annual Plan review. We
presented the Commissioners with the attached policy analysis. According to Jim Schaafsma (do you know him?
He's on the board of Legal Services, I think) AAHC probably does have the discretion to change these
caleulations.... We did not hear back from AAHC. -

So there are two issues here: 1. il did not receive the notice to quit.

But because one was allegedly sent, she cannot make arrangements for payments. and 2. Her boyfriend's child
support payments are included in this family's income for'rent calculations, which seems unfair, particularly because
AAHC includes child support received by tenants as income-too.

" Anyway, pléase let me know if you can help % and her family. She andSErhave 5 kids...
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Joan M. Doughty, Ph.D,
Executive Director
Community Action Network
www.cananharbor.org

------—--- Forwarded message ---------

From: YN Sl asnGymny>
Date: Mon, Feb 16, 2009 aT 9:35 PM

Subject: Re: Help

To: Yemniiomyr VNIRRT

Don't be sarry 3, we will figure this out. Just fake a deep breath, try to relax, and I will come talk to you
totmarrow.

As for bugging me, please don't worry about that. This is what I get paid to do. I am always happy to help you in
any way I can,

thanks for bringing this to my attention.

On Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:27 PM, S, TSI — .

wrote:

Hi'sz=mmm, This isYlR again....
Remember you called me last week and asked if everything was okay with housing... and I said e.veryfhmg was greaf,
Well T have problém now which I thought wasn'+.....
I tried calling Ann Straub at the Housing Commission about making arrangements on the rent, Left a messoge
explainingWumism would be there on Friday to make the arrangements with her, I saw she called but didn't leave a
“message, so I called her back, no answer.¥img went up there on Friday to make the arrangements and Ann said that
I should have received a court paper with a court date already for my rent and she wouldn't accept arrangements, T
never received a court paper or letter, I feel something isn't right again. I called and left @ message with her
about making arrangements on the 6 Th letting her know thai'®mem would be there on Friday to make arrangements,
I have too much anxiety dealing with her.
Now this, I am scared because I never received anything for court and she told Wy that I should have had it
already. Now I have e pay all the rent and court fees before this court date, which I have no date, We have been
doing so good up until Christmas, I felt we were getting back on our feet and Now this again. I don't have all this
maney right now plus court fees and I am so scared because now T have no date... Why would she send out court
papers when I left her a message on the 6 Th of the month? I tried to call her back, I don't understand...At all.
Could you help me figure this out one more time. T am sorry Ty, T Ju.<:1r don't where else to turn too. I have too
much anxiety dealing with her... especially now.

Sorr‘y
)


http://www.canannarbor.org

Help is here! Click now for simple and easy Financial Advice.
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Date: October 30, 2007

From; Omar Rashed
To: Joan Doughty
Subject: Paid Child Support as Included Income is Bad Policy

CUTIVE SUMMARY . 0 o

o

Ch11d support payers face a challenge when thEII' rent is calculated in pubhc and subsidized
housing units. The source of the problem lies in new federal regulations which fail to exclude their
child support payments from income, resulting in fundamental problems of accounting, fairness,
and conflicting policies. The solution to these problems is to exclude child support payments from
calculations of income that determine housing costs.

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) distributes funds to State and
local bodies, known as public housing agencies (PHA), whxeh then allocate subsidized housing to
eligible families based on federal, state, and local regulatlon PHA use specific calculations to
determine a family’s income, and thus their eligibility for public housing and the associated rent.
These calculations are documented in great detail in the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR). There
are many similarities between its current and previous versions. For example, both the 1997 and
2007 policies include two calculations to determine eligibility for, and successive cost of, housing
subsidies: 1) annual income; and 2) adjusted income, Annual income is determined by calculating
all sources of earnings of subsidy recipients and subtracting earnings classified as excluded?.
Adjusted income refers to fotal earnings less specified dollar values for certain situations faced by
the subsidy recipients, such as a $480 deduction for each dependent While the basic definitions
remained consistent, certain terms in the definitions changed

- The 1997 version of the CFR gives PHA the option to exclude many more sources of
income in the calculation of annual income than the current policy does. Specifically, the relevant
concern is the exclusion of “any portion of the earned income that is not available to meet the
family’s own needs, such as amounts that are paid to someone outside the family for alimony or
child support™. Whereas the older version includes this language, the current policy removed it.
The calculation of annual and adjusted income takes into account money from the fo]lowmg
sources: 1) the head of household; 2) spouse; and/or 3) any other soutce from outside the family®,

! 24CFR982-Subpart A- § 982.1¢a)(1) (2007).
? 24CFRS5-Subpart F- § 5.609(c) (2007).
3 24CFR5-Subpart F- § 5.611(a) (2007).
* 24CFR5-Subpart F- § 5.609(d)(1)(x) (1997).

5 24CFRS5-Subpart F- §:5.609(a)(1)-(2) (2007).




Historjcally recipients of child support payments have had to report these funds as income; and
child support payments were included as such in rent calculations. The 2007 version of the CFR
does not change this.

1L PROBLEM

The system in which child support is included as payers’ income creates three distinet
problems: 1) ineffectual accounting; 2) fairness concerns; and 3) conflicting policies.

Ineffectual Accounting

The main purpose of calculating annual and adjusted incomes is to determine a family’s
means. In this specific instance, their means (as undetstood from this measure) dictate the cost of
public housing for eligible families. In answering the question of how much money a family makes,
as well as the question of what is a reasonable amount a family can afford to pay for housing, this
measure is deficient.

A person’s child support payment should not be considered real income because it is a cost —
and it is no longer available to his or her as aggregate disposable income. Basing rent on a sum of
money that never enters the payers’ pool of usable money (in cases where income is garnished) is
illogical; the payer has no access to spend this money, so it should not be counted as income, If
annual and adjusted income are poor measures of usable money, then the rent charged to families
based on this measure is also deficient. Thus, ineffectual accounting is occurring; the PHA are
attempting to measure a reasonable amount of money to charge families, but the rent is inflated
because of the inclusion of payer’s child suppoit as income.

Fairness Concerns

In addition to resulting in an ineffective basis for setting rent, the inclusion of payers’ child
support payments is unfair. This practice exacerbates an already perilous housing sitwation, is a
regressive way of taxing the poor, and includes one sum of money as income for two partics.

Most public housing residents’ housing before placement is unstable at best and non-existent
at worst Approximately 3.5 million people experience homelessness in a given year in the United
States.’ In Washtenaw County, there were 3,884 unduphcated individuals who were either homeless
or at risk of becoming homeless over the course of 2006.” From this background, finding housing at
all might be seen as a significant step forward. However, child support payers are at risk of losing
housing if the rent charged exceeds their capacity to pay the required costs. Alternatively, an
already impoverished population will struggle to- be able to meet their other basic needs, such as
food, clothing, etc., because of a greater demand on their already limited incomes fo spend on

§ National Coalition for the Homeless. (2007). How many people experience homelessness.
Access at hitp://www.nationalhomeless.org/publications/facts.htmi

" Ending Homelessness: Key Data Summary—Washtenaw Housing Altiance (2007)



http://www.nationalhomeless.org/publications/facts.html

housing. The question arises: is it fair to ask those so poor they are in need of housing subsidies fo
choose between housing and other essentials? The answer is no; this is not fair to ask of the poor.

In this vein, the current policy in the CFR penalizes poor child support payers to a greater
extent than the rich. While the middle to upper class Americans can expend resources on child
support without worrying about affording housing and other essentials, their poor counterparts are
faced with exponentially higher risks. The analogy is to a regressive tax, in which the government
charges an amount that does not overly restrict the affluent, yet one that has devastating affects on
the poor.

The previous fairness problems derive from income disparities, but the final problem applies
to child support payers and recipients. This system perpetuates an egregious accounting error by
assessing one sum of money (the child support) as two parties’ income. The 2007 changes made to
the CFR cause child support payments to be counted both as the recipient’s income (legitimately so)
and the payer’s. It cannot be both parties’ income; alternatively, it is one party’s income and the

other’s expense. As preciously cited, whatever sums a payer accrues but are not usable income
should not be a factor in rent calculations.

Conflicting Policies

In addition to inaccurate measuring and fairness problems, the current CFR policy cited
earlier conflicts with other stated federal objectives, such as the goals outlined in President G. W.
Bush’s welfare reform plan. These goals include enforcing child support payment, encouraging the
poor to work, and maintaining two-parent families. In the first case, child support’s inclusion as
income deters them from paying child support (if not garnished) because the amount of rent charged
for- housing becomes inflated, thus creating a legitimate ¢xcuse for not paying — the threat of
homelessness if they do. To avoid the difficulty of paying child support and affording housing,
would-be payers may be forced to neglect their obligation. For this neglect, the legal consequences
by Michigan law mclude liéns, revocation of professional licenses, surcharges, and/or felony
nonsupport charges®. Federa) law imposes a ﬁne and/or imprisonment for up to two years’,

The inability to pay child support has broader implications for poor individuals than the
already significant cost to its intended recipient and the criminal punishment of the would-be payer.
According to the president’s plan “The heart of welfare reform is encouraging work and requlrmg
all welfare recipients to do everything they can to end their dependency on welfare and gain a
secure foothold in the workforce.”'® While this is their stated policy, the CFR policy serves as a
disincentive to work in the legal workforce, because would-be payers’ income from work would be
garnished, thus compelling them to either work under the table or not work at all. In either case, this
contradicts the stated policy of the president’s office. This presents a lose-lose situation for the
intended recipients of child support; if payers® child support payments are included.as income, they

8 Department of Human Services—Enforcement of Support. Access at

 hitp://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,1607,7-124-5453_5528 29251---,00,html

? 18 US.C. § 228(c)(2) (1998).

10 working Toward Independence——The President’s Plan to Strengthen Welfare Reform, p. 15 (2002)
Access at http://www,whitehouse, govlmf‘ocus/welfarereform/
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will avoid legal work (if their wages are garnished) because such a great percentage (or fixed
. amount) would be taken from them, or else they will simply not pay their owed child support (if
their wages are not garnished) because they would fear homelessness or hunger if they were to pay.

Finally, there is a conflict between two policies, with the inclusion of child support as
payers income at the intersection. The first pohcy, as stated in the president’s welfare reform plan,
is the importance of promoting healthy marriages'’. The second policy prohlblts pubhc housing
residents from allowing people not specifically mentioned on the lease from moving in.? Violating
lease entails specific consequences; as specified in the agreement, the signatories of the lease agree
that “Any violation of the terms of this Lease or the Rules and Regulations is a material violation
and defaunlt which may be grounds for termination of tenancy and if necessary commencement
of eviction proceedmgs 3 The bridge between these policies is evident if you consider the
following situation. A non-custodial parent pays child support, but wishes to marry a new partner
who also has children. This new partner with other children lives in public housing, and would want
to marry the non-custodial parent. But if she were to do so, and he moved in with her, his inflated
income would become a‘part of their combined income, thus increasing the new family’s rent to the
point where it could become a burden for her to marry him.

The alternative is for the man to move in with his new partner without being added to the
lease. Of course, this is where the second policy becomes important; if he were to do that, the whole
family would be violating the terms of the lease, and could face the consequences enumerated
above. Thus, another lose-lose situation is created by the inclusion of the non-custodial parent’s
child support payments as income. Disastrous financial consequences prevent the new couple from
marrying, so a second parent cannot be introduced into the household, and marriage is not
promoted. Here, the conflict between these policies is clear; if the administration fruly intended to
promote two-parent families, they would exclude child support payments from payers’ income.

V. POLICY OPTIONS |

There are several policy options to address the cited problems of the inclusicn of child
support payments as payers’ income. These options include the following

= Exclude child support payments from both payers’ annual and adjusted income
Include a portion of child support payments for both payers annual and adjusted income

= Continue to include child support payments as payers’ annual income, but offer an additional
deduction from payers’ adjusted income

The first option relies on a basic premise: if a sum of money payers acquire cannot be used
to meet their obligations, this sum should not be used to set their public housing rent. This is the
simplest approach to resolving the problem of including child support. While taking this approach

! Worhng Toward Independence—The president’s Plan to Strengthien Welfare Reform (2002)
Access at hitp://www.whitehouse.gov/infocus/welfarereform/

2 Lease Agreement—Ann Arbor Housing Commission (2007). Note that “moving in” refers to having someone without
-another permanent address staying in the residence. Also nofe that “guests” cannot stay at the residence for more than a
continuous two (2) week period.

¥ Lease Agreement—Ann Arbor Housing commission, p. 8 (2007). (Emphasis in original).
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will increase the cost of government subsidies, it will also help child support payers stabilize by
charging them rent they are able to afford. This will facilitate their independence from government
aid, and a long-term decrease in individuals’ need for subsidized housing,

Including a portion of child support payments allows the government to expend marginally
less money on housing subsidies for payers, but continues to charge rent above an impoverished
populations’ means. Further, this option does not facilitate independence; rather, it fosters a greater
demand of government aid because not enough support is provided for housing,.

The major problem with offering an added deduction in adjusted income while including
payments as annual income is clear when analyzing the calculation method set forth by HUD. Total
tenant payment is the highest of 1) 30 percent of the famﬂy s monthly adjusted income; 2) 10
percent of the family’s monthly income; or, 3) the minimum rent'*. The key qualifier is the word
highest; if residents’ adjusted income is lowered by means of a deduction, but their annual (and thus
monthly) incomes remain the same, the higher number will prevail.

This creates two possibilities: 1) 30 percent of the adjusted income (after new deductions) is
lower than 10 percent of monthly income; or, 2) 20 percent of the adjusted income (after new
deductions) is higher than 10 percent of monthly income. In the former case, the new deductions are
moot because the monthly income takes precedence. Only when the adjusted income is higher than
the proportion of monthly income does the new deduction help payers. This is partially helpful, but
in certain circumstances, has no effect.

IR RN AL IE

‘Ju‘

While all options presented have some beneficial effects, only excluding child support

_payments from both annual and adjusted income calculations satisfactorily resolves the problems

highlighted here.

1 24CFR5-Subpart F- § 5.628(a) (2007).




Harris, Shawn

From: Taylor, Christapher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:55 PM

To: Bowen, Lynn

Subject: RE: Park Advisory Commission January 20, 2009 Packet
Ah.

Thanksl!

----- Original Message-----

From: Bowen, Lynn

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 1:52 PM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Subject: RE: Park Advisory Commission January 20, 2009 Packet

The February meeting goes to February 24, 2009 due to President’s Day.

Lynn Bowen

Administrative Support Specialist
(734)994-2781

Fax: (734) 996-3060

lbowen@a2gov.org
New External Phone # Will Be -

734-794-6230 ext 42503

Internal - ext 42503

"Today be happy with what you have-not discontent with what you don't have”



mailto:lbowen@a2gov.org

¢

Seni: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:49 PM
To: Bowen, Lynn »
Subject: RE: Park Advisory Commission January 20, 2009 Packet

I meant for this month's. Aren't meetings on the third Tuesday?

From: Bowen, Lynn
Sent: Tue.2/17/2009 1:35 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Subject: RE: Park Advisory Commissicn January 20, 2009 Packet

Hi, this email was for the January packet. You didn't receive that one? February packet is not due out yetJ

Lynn Bowen

Administrative Support Specialist

(734) 994-2781

Fax:. (734) 996-3060



Ibowen@a2gov.org <mailto:lbowen@a2gov.org>

New External Phone # Will Be -

i 734-794-6230 ext 42503

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

|

l I did not receive a PAC packet email.
Thanks,

Cﬂrisfopher

. From: Bowen, Lynn

Sent: Fri 1/16/2009 5:47 PM

-

To: Macomber, Brigit (PAC); Taylor, Chrié’ropher’ (Council); Smith, Colin; Barrett, David (PAC); Nystuen, Gwen (PAC);

Miller, Jayne; Lawter, John (PAC): Berson Grand, Julie (PAC); Berauer, Linda (PAC); Anglin, Mike; Offen, Samuel
(PAC); Rosencrans,Scott (PAC): Berla, Tim (PAC); Straw, Jeffrey
- Jason; Treemor'e-Spear-s Lam

Cc: Bemish, Katherine; Borneman, Dave; Dehr-mg, Jeff: Frenzel, Jason: Henderson, Karla; Kuras, Amy Beth; Tallant,
subject: Park Advisory Commission January 20, 2009 Packet

|

|




Good afternoon,

Attached you will find the current packet for our January 20, 2009 meeting. Please remember we will meet at our
new location for our meetingT Have a good weekend.

Lynn Bowen

Administrative Support Specialist

(734) 994-2781

Fax: (734) 996-3060

Ibowen@a2gov.org <mailte:lbowen@a2gov.org>

New External Phone # Will Be -
734-794-6230 ext 42503

Tnternal - ext 42503



mailto:Ibowen@a2gov.org
mailto:lbowen@a2gov.org

"“Today be happy with what you have-not discontent with what you don't have"




Harris, Shawn

From: . Brix, Andrew
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:17 PM
To: Bill Verge; Charles Hookham; Dave Konkle; David Wright siaiamemrsiSeamenmmmmmt.,

SR, Fulier Hong,m Hieftje, John; Joshua Long
R Stcphen Millor; s ohmm",

- Subject: Wednesday meeting and Tasked Forces

All,

Just a reminder that the usual Wednesday morning coffee hour/ task force meeting is still on for tomorrow, from
7-8:30am at Espresso Royale an Main St. Also as a reminder (and double-check), here is who I have down on the
Funding/Financing Subcommitte: Delaney (heading up), Appleyard, Verge, and Kurz. Will Wednesday mernings still
work for this group or do we need to find another time? '

The ‘Retreat Planning’ subgroup is: Long, Hookham, and Vergé, and I Josh is already getting that ball rolling.

See {some of) you in the morning...

Andrew

Andrew Brix

Energy Pragrams Manager

City of Ann Arbor

abrix@a2gov.org

NEW PHONE NUMBER: 734-794-6430 x43711 |

1 {734) 994-1744 !
www.a2gov.org/energy
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Wolford, Louise

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: - Tuesday, February 1’7; 2009 2:25 PM
To: *City Council Members (All)

Subject: FW: Parking Permit Hang Tag
Attachments: 2008 Parking Application.doc; 2008 Permit Parking Map.pdf

Just a reminder... Thanks. Angela

Page f;f 1 )

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 2:46 PM

To: Anglin, Mike; Smith, Sandi; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor,
Christopher (Council); Hohnke, Carsten; Briere, Sabra

Subject: Parking Permit Hang Tag

All: As Councilmembers you are identified under the “new” parking system to receive
new parking permit hang tags. Enclosed are two attachments. Please complete the application and
agreement in the Word file and return to me as soon as possible. The PDF file is a map of the parking lots
available. All of Council is assigned to parking lot #6 only. (which is Ann Street metered parking). Upon
receipt of the required signed forms and your current permit, | will issue your new parking permit hang tag.
Please note that your current permits will expire at the end of February. if you have any questions, please
let me know. Thank you.

Angela Dempkowski
City Administrator's Office
Phone - 734.794.6110 Ext. 41102

6/19/2009
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o ——— o — —




REQUEST FOR CITY OF ANN ARBOR PARKING PERMIT

Please complete, sign and date this application. This request must have the
approval of your immediate Supervisor. Once completed, please return your form
to Venita Harrison, Management Assistant for Public Services Administration.
(City Ctr Bldg — 7" FIr). Please telephone (734)794-6310 ext. 43102 with any
questions or concerns.

Name:

Title:

Service Area:

Work Location:

Please provide your vehicle information. It is your responsibility to keep
updated vehicle information on file at all times.

o Personal Vehicle. List all that you may drive to work.

1. Make ~ Model Plate:
2. Make Model Plate;
3. Make _ Model Plate

o City Vehicle Number

Employee Sighature T Date

Supervisor ’ Date

Administrator’s Decision:

0O Approved _
O Approved with modifications
(m] * Denled

Sue F. McGomick, Public Services Administrator . ” . Date




REQUEST FOR CITY OF ANN ARBOR PARKING PERMIT

PARKING PERMIT AGREEMENT

| understand that this agreement covers designated parking areas, which
are specifically reserved for City staff.

I understand that an updated agreement must be on file at all times.

| further understand that the permit issued to me is for my use only and is
subject to revocation if loaned, transferred or used improperly.

| understand and agree that this permit shall be returned when my services
to the City of Ann Arbor cease or when it is no longer necessary.

I also understand that | may be required to change lots or ferminate this
agreement upon demand.

I have received a copy of the Parking Permit Guidelines and understand
and agree to the terms and conditions.

Name (Plgase Print} Signature ‘ ’ Date

Processed by: -

Public Service Administration . Date

Designated Lot Permit Number




PARKING GUIDELINES FOR AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES

Effective March 1, 2009, parking permits will be issued to City staff on a case-by-case
basis depending on the following criteria:

1) Permanent office location
2) Use of personal or city vehicle for city business
3) Frequency of off-site appointments required to conduct city business.

Distribution and approval of parking permits will be under the direction of the Public
Services Administrator. “

The following identify how the Employee Parking Permit program will operate. The
overall effectiveness of the program will depend on the consistent parking enforcement
of rules and regulations established below.

Vehicles must display a valid hang tag or parking permit during the hours of operation or
be subject to enforcement.

Parking agreement must be updated to reflect information for the driver, vehicle, and
service unit. Permit holders are required to comply with the terms of the agreement.
Violation or abuse of the terms of the parking agreement may result in termination of
parking privileges.

Parking permits and hang tags are valid only in your designated parking area. YOU MAY
NOT PARK IN ANY OTHER LOCATIONS.

City Hall Parking
Beginning January 1, 2009, the Clerk’s Office wili no longer issue City Hall parking

passes to City staff, Board and Commission members, City vendors, Police and Poil
worker, volunteers or individuals attending city meetings. Please encourage visitors to
use designated public parking areas or parking structures at Ann & Ashley or
Washington & Fourth at their own expense..Loading areas are designated for short term
vendor deliveries etc.

Permanent Permiis

These permits are full-day parking hangtags and are assigned to Lots #6 and Lot #7.
Please remember - Park no wider than 7ft from the curb and do not block

driveways.

18-Month Permit Holders

If you are re issued an 18-month permit, this permit will allow you to park in a permit
designated area on Ann St. for a period of 18 months. This area will be known as Lot #7
and will be indicated with appropriate signage. Your permit will be valid from March 1,

-2009 - August 31, 2010. After 18 months, this permit space will no longer be available

for your use. Other parking options that may be available to you include the Ann Ashley
parking structure. For more information on this option, contact payroll. Additional
transportation choices include a free Go Pass for travel on AATA buses, or other
commuting opportunities are detailed at www.dgetdowntown.org.



http://www.getdowntown.org

Timed Parking
The timed parking permit can be used in any personal or city vehicle to park in timed

permit-designated spaces for less than two hour on Ann Street.

Timed parking will also be available for four hours or less at the Ann Ashley parking
structure using one of these permits with an automatic reader cards (AVR), which will be
issued on a one-time basis at $30 charge per issued card. This will be billed directly to
your service unit. The $30 charge will also be billed for any lost or damaged cards. Unit
Managers are responsible for managing usage and must monitor a monthly report to
ensure that all employees are parking in the structure for four hours or less.

The automatic reader cards will only allow access Monday through Friday from 7:30am
to 5:30pm.

if you have city business beyohd the four hour limit, please pay the hourly rate in
the structure and discuss reimbursement procedures with your supervisor.

Handicap Perimits :
These permits will be issued in coordination with Human Resources. Handicap
designated parking will be provided fo employees who qualify for special
accommodations. Employees issued handicap parking permits will be required to pay

their portion of the DDA parking structure fees.

o e A ————— i 1 8 -




OT #4 - Gravel Lot @ 5 & Ann St

.- LOT #6 - Ann St - 5 Ave - Division

E. ANN ST.

(

. . E. ANN ST,

DIVISION SJ

O
=t
]
[
Z.
]
r
2

y \ . E. HURON ST.

- 1LOT #7 — Ann St - Division - State:

PAOJECT WMANACEMENT ~ MUBLIS SERVICES - CITY OF ARN A230R

. [] b
CITY HALL | -
AT Ik

PERMIT PARKIHG
LOTS ot THA T

W, Lo |
——5

il



Harris, Shawn

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: . Tuesday, February 17, 2008 2:25 PM

To: - Greden, Leigh

Subject: FW: LIBRARY PARKING LOT PROPOSAL (again!}

There is probably some utility in providing that rebuttal. It was effective Iusi' meeting, I think. Shall we send this
to Tom?Is this already underway?

* Kk

LIBRARY LOT PARKING STRUCTURE ECONOMICS - Karen Sidney

On February 17, 2009, Ann Arbor city council is expected to take the first siep fo authorize up to $55 million in
debt for a new $56.4 million underground parking structure next to the downtown library.
GET INFORMED AND LET COUNCIL KNOW WHAT YOU THINK.

About 25% of the cost of the structure is for things that encourage fufure development, such as a new service
alley, a new water main and supporting columns sufficient o hold a 25 story building.

Taking on this expensive new parking structure will mean the DDA cannot do much else. DDA projections show less
money for things like alleys and sidewalks, grants for things like Get Downtown, the Neutral Zone and merchant's
associations, and replacing and maintaining downtown trees.

According to DDA projections, the new structure will generate about $2 million in annual revenue and the annual
bond payments will range from

$2.6 to $3.7 million, If you consider operating costs and the lost revenue from the present surface lot, the new
structure will require an additional $2-$3 million per year in revenue.

That revenue comes from two sources. The first is additional tax revenue from new downtown projects. DDA
projections assume that by fiscal year 2012, 28% of the total taxes captured by the DDA will come from 4
projects: Liberty Lofts, Ashley Terrace, 411 Lofts and Zaragon Place. If any of these projects experience financial
difficulty because of the slump in the commercial real estate market, the actual taxes from these projects will be
less than projected.

The other source of revenue is parking rate increases. The DDA wants to raise street meters to $1.40 per hour and
permits to $145 per month. Those increases do not include anything for Council's r'equesf to have the DDA parking
system continue to pay $2 million per year.

Continuing the $2 million payment would require an additional 12% increase in revenue over current levels.

Predicting future revenue is difficult and the answer varies with the assumptions. For example, the latest DDA
projections show about $2 million in revenue from an 845 space structure on the Library lot.

Projections done about 6 months earlier, using higher parking rates, showed only $1.6 million in revenue from a 900
space structure. The latest plan is that the structure will have 777 spaces.

DDA projections assume that demand will not drop. However, if higher ratés cause businesses to flee to office
space with free parking, or if higher parking rates deter shoppers, those assumptions will not hold up, If businesses
did not consider the cost of parking, the city would not have had to promise Google 600 free spaces to locate
downtown. It would also be unnecessary to build a $56.4 million parking structure to attract development, such as a

1




new convention center. Because campus area structures are the most heavily used, the DDA assumes it can maintain
parking revenue by renting to students. " '

But if student parkers don't fill the revenue hole, the shortfall will have ta be made up by the city's general fund.
That means service cuts or a tax increase.
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Wolford, Louise

From: Greden, Leigh ‘ ‘
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:30 PM
To: Fraser, Roger

Cc: Hiefije, John

Subject: Budget Committee

Just confirming that we do not have a budéet committee meeting, and instead the Pfizer group is meeting at
5:30. :

. 6/19/2009



Harris, Shawn

From: Seto, John

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:35 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Jones, Bamett; Campbell, Joe
Subject: RE: Parking ticket

Councilmember Higgins,

You are correct, common sense is not something the Council can legislate and that was not what I meant. I
apologize if there was misunderstanding in this area. What I meant was Thu’r common sense and what is reasonable

" can be interpreted in different ways by our citizens.

As for our options in situations where the parking meters are inaccessible, we cerfainly have the option of not
enforcing at these locations. However, the problem this presents is determining what is not accessible, which may
be viewed in many ways by our many different constituents. But I do understand what you are referring to and we
will take this into consideration.

At the last staff meeting with Community Standards that I attended, I addressed the discretion that should be
used in the area of ‘enforcement for snow removal from the sidewalks. I will meet with staff again to discuss this
issue of inaccessible parking meters with them to provide some guidelines on how some discretion may be given.

Thanks for allowing me to clarify my comments. Please give me a call if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
John

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2009 21:57

To: Seto, John; Tedll, Margie ‘

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Jones, Barnett; Campbell, Joe; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: Parking ticket

John,
Thanks for your email and for contacting M. Hoft.

I'm concerned by your comments regarding common sense, because this isn't something that we can legislate. We
have one of the most highly educated and $rained police departments, Council has heard about multiple times this
winter when parking meters have been inaccessible to piled up snow. What are our options in ’rhese types of
conditions?

Thanks,
Marcia

----- Original Message----—-




From: Seto, John

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 1:14 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Jones, Barnett; Campbell, Joe
Subject: FW: Parking tickef

Councilmember Higgins, Councilmember Teall,

Let me first apologize for the lafe response to this inquiry. There was some initial miscommunication on who was to
respond and T apologize. I did attempt to contact Ms. Hoft a couple of weeks ago with no success. I was finally
able to speak with her today.

Ms, Hoft expressed that she is a long time resident of Ann Arbor and this was the first unfortunate incident she
has had with City Staff. Her frustration evolves around our strict guideline as to when parking meters are fo be
enforced. I did explain o her that "common sense” and discretion is sometimes difficult to define since it may be
interpreted differently by different people. I did assure her that we will continue to look into these situations and
we will continue fo do our best. )

I did mention to her that we could explore the option of non enforcement on Christmas Eve, but that would have to

come from the direction of our City Leadership.

Overall, Ms, Hoft advised she was very frustrated when she wrofe the e-mail, but feels befter now. She would just
like our Staff fo use more discretion and common sense. She was provided my confact information and will let me
knaw if she has any further concerns.

Please call me if you have any other questions.
Thanks,
John

From: Higgins, Marcia
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 12:00 PM
To: Fraser, Roger
Cc: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: FW: Parking ticket

Hi Roger,

I'm forwarding onto you for a response. I realize that our parking enforcement officers have jobs to do,
but do they have any leeway to use common sense regarding weather and site conditions when issuing a ticket. It
seems that there should be some way to handle these instances differently, One being may we don't send out
parking enforcement under certain weather conditions. Please respond to Ms. Hoft's email and copy Margie and T
and if T don't talk to you before have a very Happy New Year!

o —— L ————



Marcia

From: Margret Hof+ M|
Sent: Mon 12/29/2008 8:24 PM '

To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: Parking ticket

T have lived in- Ann Arbor since 1970, of WEEREESSS—-————-,sinice 1974. On Christmas Eve T received my
third parking ticket in 38 years,

Here is the story of my last ticket: If you were out and about on Christmas Eve day, you probably
remember the weather, It was raining and sleeting on top of all that snow; there was water and melting snow
everywhere. I had fo go to the Kerrytown area to pick up on item before Christmas. I arrived there around 11:00
and tried to find a spot to park, The Community High School parking fot had been somewhat cleared buf the snow
had been plowed up against the parking meters. I honestly tried fo get to the meter but found it too risky to climb
on top of the snow bank to deposit my coins. I am elderly and have fallen on the ice before, knocking out four teeth.
I decided to leave my car without feeding the mefer. I was back within a few minutes and found that Mr Peariso
had just atteched a parking ticket to my windshield as he had to the other few cors that were parked there. When
I asked him why he was doing this in this weather when he could clearly see that one could not get to the meter
without risking life and limb, he replied that I should have found a spot where I could reach the meter. I am not
sure where that might have been, except in one of the parking garages far away. T asked Mr Peariso, did he really
have to do this on Christmas Eve. He replied that the city required him to enforce the parking rules until 12:00;
after that time, parking would be free. It was now about 11:15 and he continued to ticket the few cars that were
there for the farmers market in that horrid weather.

I am not asking to have the ticket voided; T paid it immediately since the service unit was still open until
noon. I was able to feed the meter at the city hall parking lot in spite of the snow bank there and did not get a
second ticker there. I was guilty as charged; the meter at the Community High School lot had definitely expired.

So why am I writing? Because I am deeply insulted by the behavior of Mr Peariso, who was so clearly out to
“cafch” people that I find it embarrassing that this kind of harassment happens in my town.

" Thanks for listening.

Sincerely




Margret Hoft

Margret Hoft
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Wolford LOUISB

From: Hleftje John

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:49 PM
To: Schopieray, Christine

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A

Subject: FW: Parking Permit Hang Tag
Attachments: 2008 Parking Application.doc; 2008 Permit Parking Map.pdf
Christine:

There will probably be days during construction that I will not be able to get info my space so | might need one of these. Please fill
this out and return it to Angela.

Thanks,
John

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:25 PM
To: *City Council Members (All)

Subject: FW: Parking Permit Hang Tag

Just a reminder... Thanks. Angela

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 2:46 PM

To: Anglin, Mike; Smith, Sandi; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Rapiindalo, Stephen; Taylor,
Christopher (Council); Hohnke, Carsten; Briere, Sabra

Subject: Parking Permit Hang Tag

All: As Councilmembers you are identified under the “new” parking system to receive
new parkmg permit hang tags. Enclosed are two attachments. Please complete the application and
agreement in the Word file and return to me as soon as possible. The PDF file is a map of the parking lots
available. All of Council is assigned to parking lot #6 only. (which is Ann Street metered parking). Upon
receipt of the required signed forms.and your current permit, | will issue your new parking permit hang tag.
Please note that your current permits will expire at the end of February. If you have any questions, please

let me know. Thank you.
Angela Dempkowski

City Administrator's Office
- Phone -734.794.6110. Ext. 41102

6/19/2009




r REQUEST FOR CITY OF ANN ARBOR PARKING PERMIT

Please complete, sign and date this appflication. This request must have the
approval of your immediate Supervisor. Once completed, please return your form
to Venita Hairison, Management Assistant for Public Services Administration.
(City Ctr Bldg — 7™ FIr). Please telephone (734)794-6310 ext. 43102 with any
guestions or concerns.

Name:

Title:

Service Area:

Work Location:

Please provide your vehicle information. It is your responsibility to keep .
updated \(ehicle information on file at all times.

o Personal Vehicle. List all that you may drive to work.

4. Make Model Plate:
2. Make Model Plate:
3. Make_ ‘ Model Plate

o City Vehicle Number

Employee Signature Date

Superviscr Date

Administrater's Decision:

O Approved
0 Approved with modifications
a Denied

Sua F. McCormick, Publlc Services Administrator ‘ Date




REQUEST FOR CITY OF ANN ARBOR PARKING PERMIT |

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

I further understand that the permit issued to me is for my use only and is
subject to revocation if loaned, transferred or used improperly.

I understand and agree that this permit shall be returned when my services
to the City of Ann Arbor cease or when it is no longer necessary.

| also understand that | may be required to change lots or terminate this
agreement upon demand.

I have received a copy of the Parking Permit Guidelines and understand
and agree to the terms and conditions.

Name (Please Print) Signature Date

B e e N e S S e Sy
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Processed by:

Public Service Adminisiration Date

Designated Lot . Permit Number




PARKING GUIDELINES FOR AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES

Effective March 1, 2009, parking permits will be issued to City staff on a case-by-case
basis depending on the fallowing criteria:

1} Permanent office location
2) Use of personal or city vehicle for city business
3) Frequency of off-site appointments required to conduct city business.

Distribution and approval of parking permits will be under the direction of the Public
Services Administrator.

The following identify how the Employee Parking Permit program will operate. The
overall effectiveness of the program will depend on the consistent parking enfarcement
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
Violation or abuse of the terms of the parking agreement may result in termmatlon of

" parking privileges.

Parking permits and hang tags are valid only in your designated parking area. YOU MAY
NOT PARK IN ANY OTHER LOCATIONS. '

City Hall Parking

Beginning January 1, 2009, the Clerk’'s Office will no longer issue City Hall parking
passes to City staif, Board and Commission members, City vendors, Police and Poli
worker, volunteers or individuals attending city meetings. Please encourage visitors fo
use designated public parking areas or parking structures at Ann & Ashley or
Washington & Fourth at their own expense. Loading areas are designated for short term
vendor deliveries etc.

Permanent Permits

These permits are full-day parking hangtags and are -assigned to Lots #6 and Lot #7.
Please remember - Park no wider than 7ft from the curb and do not block
driveways.

18-Month Permit Holders
If you are issued an 18-month permit, this permit will allow you to park in a permit

‘designated area on Ann St. for a period of 18 months. This area will be known as Lot #7

and will be indicated with appropriate signage. Your permit will be valid from March 1,
2009 — August 31, 2010. After 18 months, this permit space will no longer be avaiIable
for your use. Other parking options.that may be available to you include the Ann Ashley
parking structure. For more information on this option, contact payroll. Additional
transportation choices include a free Go Pass for travel on AATA buses or other
commuting opporiunities are detailed at www.getdowntown.org.



http://www.aetdowntown.org

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

If you have city business beyond the four hour limit, please pay the hourly rate in
the structure and discuss reimbursement procedures with your supervisor.

Handicap Permits
These permits will be issued in coordination with Human Resources. Handicap
designated parking will be provided to employees who qualify for special

accommodations. Empioyees issued handicap parking permits will be required to pay
their portion of the DDA parking structure fees.
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Wolford, Louise

Page 1 of 1

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:51 PM
To:  Greden, Leigh '
Ce: Hieftje, John

Subject: RE: Budget Committee

That's correct.
Roger

734-794-6110
rfraser@a2gov.org

From: Graden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:30 PM
To: Fraser, Roger

Cc: Hieftje, John

Subject: Budget Cammittee

Just confirming that we do not have a budget committee meeting, and instead the P
5:30.

6/19/2009

fizer group is meeting at
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Wolford, Louise

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:51 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: B-3; DS-1

Thanks Margie.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Mon 2/16/2009 7:27 PM
To: Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Greden, Leigh; Rapundalo, Stephen
Cc: Fraser, Roger; Weinert, Bryan C; Elias, Abigail

Subject: B-3; DS-1

| will be moving to postpone the Commercial Recycling Ordinance for two more weeks because they are still finalizing the confract
with Waste Management, and we feli it's important to have that done in order to vote on the ordinance. The Public Hearing is still
on the agenda, and we could probably leave it open for the next meeting as well. Thanks. -Margie

6/19/2009
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Wolford Lomse

From: ngglns Marcia
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 20098 2:52 PM
To: Nearing, Michael; Piraoz, Homayoon; Teall, Margie; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom;
Jones, Barnett; McCormlck Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn; Sipowski, Les; Cawley, Patrick

Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

Thanks for acting on our request.
Marcia

From: Nearing, Michael

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 8:02 AM )

Ta: Higgins, Marcia; Pirooz, Homayoon; Teall, Margie; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom; Jones,
Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn; Sipowski, Les; Cawley, Patrick

Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

Everycne,
Yes, we do.

We created detour plans last year as part of our plan to manage traffic around the E. Stadlum Boulevard Bridges should 1t
become necessary to completely close one or both of the bridges.

The detour plans were created to allow us fo install the needed traffic control devices, signing, and other elements to implement
various detour routes should they become necessary. Currently, the drawings are in an AutoGAD format and I'll have them
converted to .pdf files and will forward them to you later on this morning.

At this time, we are only planning to close the south half of the bridge and maintain one lane of traffic in each direction across
the bridge. Attached, please find our maintenance of traffic plan that we've prepared for this need.

Our Field Operations personnel are working.on obtaining the needed traffic contro} devices o implement the maintenance of
traffic plan and we hope to implement it later this week, but the forecasted rain and snow could hamper the installation. Also, 've .
just received a first draft of our Communication Plan and we hope to have it finalized either lafe today or early tomorrow and will
share it with everyone as soon as its completed.

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

From: Higgins, Marcia .
Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2009 9:45 PM

6/19/2009
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To: Pirooz, Homayoon; Teall, Margie; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samuel;
Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue, Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

Over a year ago, Margie and | requested a traffic plan that could be distributed to our constitiuents if we needed fo close
the bridge. At that time we were told that a plan would be developed. Do we have it yet?

From: Pirooz, Homayoon

Sent; Friday, February 13, 2009 1:26 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All}

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla; Hopkins, Samue!
Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: RE: Stadium Bridges

~  Lisa Wondrash and Mike Nearing coordinating the news release. You will hear from us again once we a firm
date.
- As of this moment we are not planning to change the load limits on the bridge.

T — —x === = T

Erom: Teall, Margie

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:28 PM

To: Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members {All)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Pirooz, Homayoon; Nearing, Mtchael Henderson, Karla;
Hopkins, Samuei; Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue, Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: RE: Stadlum Bridges

Could someone from staif let us know when this will go to the media? I'd like to send it out to our constituents. Also, will
there by limits as to vehicle types? Buses, trucks, etc? Thanks. -Margie

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 5:08 PM
To: *City Council Members (AII)

Cc: Wondrash, Lisa; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Pirooz, Homayoon; Nearing, Michael; Henderson, Karla,
Hopkins, Samuel; Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue, Mﬂler, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: Stadium Bridges

Council:

In addition to the other "less than wonderful” news we have received recently, I must share with you that the
Stadium Road bridge over State Street is showing additional deterioration. A recent jnspection shows that the
beatm where the concrete was lost last year has additional deflection of approximately 7/8". Staff met with an
engineering consultant, HNTB, who inspected the bridge and .

advised that traffic be removed from that portion of the bridge supported by this beam. Consequenﬂy, staff hus
designed a traffic control plan that will reduce Stedium Blvd. traffic over State 5t. from four lanes to two,
indefinitely. Materials have been ordered with which fo affect the closure and those materials should be delivered
next week. Under my order, staff is directed fo close the two southern-most lanes of Stadium Blvd. at State
Street and arrange for a single lane of traffic in each direction as soon as the appropriate mafermls to safely
execute the closure are avaliablz

Roger Fraser
City Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

6/19/2009




Office:.(734) 794-6110
Fax: (734) 994-8297

E-mail: rfraser@aZgov.org

6/19/2009
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Harris, Shawn

From: Teall, Margie-

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:54 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Naud, Matthew
Subject: RE: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

Hm-m-m. I don't. There is probably one somewhere that was attached to his Planning Commission appointment
confirmation. Angela or Jackie: Do we have a copy of Kirk Westphal's resume on file anywhere? Steve or Matt, I
don’t have his e-mail address. Could one of you contact him and ask him to forward his resume to Carsten and me
for our meeting tonight? Thanks.

-Margie

--—-Original Message-----

From: Carsten Hohnhke [mailto:chohnke®a2gov.org]

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

) -

> I wanted to forward this to Carsten, who has taken Mike Anglin's place
> on Environmental Commission. Also, we will be approving Kirk Westphal
> tonight, as our rep. from Planning Commission, replacing Ron Emaus.

> So, we just need to update our e-mail lists. Thanks! -Margie

y ‘

>

> -

> . )

> *From:* Anya Dale [mailto:dalea®ewashtenaw.org]

> *Senti* Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:57 AM

>*To* 'Steve Bean'; john_german@ohm.honda.com; David Wright; Naud,
> Matthew

> *Cci* 'Chris Graham'; David Stead; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC); Teall, Margie:
> Anglin, Mike; 'Rita Loch-Caruso’; 'Ron Emaus’; 'Valerie Strassberg’

> *Subject:* Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

>

> Hi All,

>

> This is a reminder for the Transportation Committee meeting this

> Thursday at noon, at City Hall - 4*th floor.

>

> We'll continue on the resolution relating to the Transportation Plan

> Update. We will alse start talking about the best way to approach the

» issue of road salt and looking at potential alternatives for winter

1
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- > raad maintenance. _Water Committee members may be interested in
> joining us_, as road salt and sand for de-icing has a significant
> ¥mpact on surface water.
>

> Hope to see you there~
>
> /Anya Dale/
>
> Associate Planner
>
> Washtenaw County
>
> Office of Strategic Planning
, :
- > 110 N. Fourth Avenue

: Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8645
i P.O. on 8645

: Phane: 734;222~6848

i Fax: 734-222-6573

: _dalea@ewgsmenmf.-.nrg._

>

——

Carsten Hohnke

Ann Arbor City Council
Fifth Ward
chohnke@a2gov.org
(734) 369-4464
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Wolford, Louise

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:56 PM

To: Hieftje, John

Ce: Kulhanek, Matthew,; Dempkowski, Angela A

Subject: FW. airport expansion plans -

Attachments: RE: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH .; Re: Deburking Runway Extension MYTH .; RE: Debunking
Runway Extension MYTH .; Re: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH .; Stonebridge involvement ate the AA

airport; .RE: ann arbor airport expansion proposal
Jahn, here is a bunch of stuff you may find helpful.
Roger

734-794-6110
rfraser@a2gov.org

From: Kulhanek, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:26 PM
To: Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue

Cc! Pempkowski, Angela A

Subject: RE: airpart expansion plans

Roger,

| can give you either the short and skinny or the long and fat. | have read Ms. Healy's email and discussed it this morning with
Mark Perry. We have been in contact aimost daily with Bill Orabone, the Stonebridge Association president, regarding the EA.
Stonebridge has requested that David White, their immediate past president, parficipate as a member of the citizens advisary
committee for the EA. We have also committed to Stonebridge to try to provide educational opporiunities and attendance at their
meetings when deemed necessary. The comments Ms. Healy copied were pravided by Mr. Castell, a Stonebridge resident. We
have been corresponding with the Stonebridge leadership on Mr. Castell's comments since 2/8. We have offered to meet with
Mr. Castell, through Bill Orabone, to address his questions. | would extend that same offer to Ms. Healy if she is interested.
Trying to get through this initial hype to get to the EA process will be challenging.

| have attached a number of emails (these would be the long and fat) showing the fiavor of the efforts on the Airport’s part.
Please read Mark’s 2/9 email which addresses specific issues raised by Mr. Castell in 2 more technical format. Let me know if
this covered what you are looking for. Thanks.

Matt

From' Fraser, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:51 PM
To: Kulhanek, Matthew; McCormick, Sue
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A ]
Subject: FW: airport expansion plans |

Please provide some assistance to the Mayor and me in dealing with these claims.

|
Roger : : _ ) ‘
734-794-6110 |
rfraser@a2gov.org

6/19/2009 _ Q e
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From: Hiefije, John

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:05 AM
To: Fraser, Roger _

Subject: FW: airport expansion plans

Roger & Sue:

| could use some help with this one. Plgzase pass it along fo staff.
Thanks,
John

From Karen Healy R : '
Sent: Monday, February 16 2009 2 21 PM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: airport expansion plans

Dear Mayor Hiefije

I am writing to find out more information regarding the City of Ann Arbor's plan to support a runway expansion at the
Ann Arbor Airport

http://www.mlive.com/news/ann-arbor/index.ssf/2009/02/city_to_do_environmental study.html

I live in Stonebridge directly beside this airport and have huge concerns regarding the impact this will have in terms of
safety and noise pollution. It is beginning to sound like this is pretty much a done deal, yei none of my neighbors nor
myself have been given the opportunity to make any public comment regarding this.

I get particularly concerned when I read articles such as

http://www.mlive.com/businessreview/annarbor/index.ssf/2008/11/ann_arbor townshipbased_patton.himl

in which Tim Patton states .......... Patton has signed a lease to secure space for his three planes. The airport is also

;elxtend;lng 1tsd3 ,300-foot runway by 800 feet - an important move, Patton said. "That's going to facilitate a lot more actmty
ere," he sai

You may be interested by the comments posted by a pitot on our Stonebndge community website (see
below) - | DEEPLY hope that the Ann Arbor City Council are going fo manage this proposal honestly and
without such smoke and mirrors suspected. 1 have to admit that the roads around Ann Arbor seem to pose
SIGNIFICANTLY greater risks to public safety and find myself wondering wether tax-payer's money couldn't
be better spent here than on a smail municipal airport handling 75000 take-offs per year?

Thank you for your comments and information on how | can be involved in the public comment.

Regards
Karen Healy

Debunking AA Longer Runway.

| have read with great interest the Feb 4 article about the cify's INITIAL aliocation of $ 550,000

for "assessment and preliminary engineering for the runway changes” to the Ann Arbor Municipal Airport.
Let me start by saying that | have nothing against airplanes or those who fly them. In fact, | am a pilot. |

6/19/2009
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have an Airline Transport Pilot License and have flown most Boging products from the B-727 fo the B-
747/400 and few other aircraft as well. } have also owned a light twin C-402. With this in mind, after reading
the article twice, the only thing that made sense is that this article smells of speciali interest pork while
fleecing the rest of us. One fact is obvious, the logic behind this project is flawed. "Safety"” is used to provide
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
much less than $550,000,

2. Claim: "Five planes have overshot the runway since 2000. The airport handles about 75,000
takeoffs and landings a year. " Let's see...75000 takeoffs per year x 8 years = 600,000 takeoffs in 8
years. Five of them ran off the runway. Not a bad record | Even an excellent one considering the fact that
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
'Iarger aircraft. Larger aircraft are also heavier and FASTER . This will most likely result in MORE, not less,
future runway overruns. Just take a look at past overruns in Chicago, Dallas-Fort Worth and Amsterdam’s
airports to name a few. “

3.. "The runway expansion wouldn't affect the size of planes using the airport"” _
‘Really ? Misrepresentation is an UNDERSTATEMENT . A Cessna Citation Jet 510 has a maximum takeoff
weight of 8645 Ibs. It needs3110 feet for takeoff and 2380 feet to land. Now let's look at the Citation Jet 680
with a maximum takeoff weight of ***30,300 Ibs*** . It will need 4000’ of runway for takeoff. It is well within
the proposed 4,300 foot runway. Larger aircraft carry more fuel, are more noisy and have a potential to
cause more damage in an emergency. Obviously not a good thing for nearby residents and probably why
the city is trying to push for this project with so much misinformation.
4. "Lengthening the runway by 800 feet would enhance safety without changmg the airport's FAA

classification”

“Classification” is IRRELEVANT. The only relevant issue is runway length. A longer runway WILL brmg in
heavier aircraft. As we have learned, heavier aircraft fly FASTER, hence the chance for runway overruns
REMAINS, if not INCREASES. : _

With all these points in mind, and since these are OUR M| State Tax Dollars , we should ask the AA officials
why they are proposing what appears tobea special interest pork-barrel project with “safety” as its sugar
coating where safety is NOT an issue ? It would seem a small group of individuals could benefit from the
increase in business-while MOST OF US in the community will see OUR tax money being used fo REDUCE
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
airport a small aircraft facility and iet Willow Run continue to handle the larger aircraft. Lets stop this
$550,000 environmental study and use the money where it could really make a positive difference.

Disclaimer: | have NO interest in Willow Run Airport or any company operating there. | have an interest in
COMMON SENSE ! '

Thank You

S. Castell

Stonebridge .
Submitted-by-Shlomo Castelt-Date-02:12.08-9:36 Pt~ - -~ T R

6/19/2009




Page 1 of 4

Wolford, Louise |

From: Mark Perry (em st

Sent:  Sunday, February 08, 2009 12:12 PM

To: Bill Orabone

Ce: david white; Vincze, James; Kulhanek, Matthew

Subject: RE: Debunlfing Runway Extension MYTH .
Bill,

[ think it would be helpful if Mr/Mrs Castell was involved in the environmental assessment study process. This study will address
all of the concerns our citizens may have expressed. We are developing a list of names right now for the citizen advisory
committee. In addition to a few airline pilots living throughout our community, we have also heard from CFi's, FAASTeam
members, retired military, environmentalists, general aviation pilots, engineering professors and others representing the diverse
make up of cur community expressing an interest in serving on the advisory committee.

Is it possible for you to arrange a meeting with Mr/Mrs Castell or any other Stonebridge resident with similar cancerns? | would
like to provide interested parties with the background material rather than the community trying to interpret the safety issues
we've encountered over the years related to the runway environment from an article in the newspaper. Alternatively,
concerned residents will have an opportunity to attend the public hearings the citizens committee will be participating in along
with the FAA and State Aeronautics Commission environmental and air space engineers. The environmental assessment study
will take several months, possibly ready in the fall. Public hearings probably won't happen until the study is complete.

Thanks again Bill.
Mark
PS: | hope you don’t mi'nd, | am copying Matt so he remains in the loop on these matters and Jim Vincze who is an appointed

member of the Airport Advisory Committee Board, also a NWA captain. If Mr/Mrs Castell would be more comfortable discussing
this matter with Jim, that works for me too.

From: Bill Orabone

Sent: Saturday, February 07, 2009 9:26 PM

To: Mark Perry

Cc: david white . :
Subject: Re: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH .

Mark - we (the Stonebridge board and community) have gotten several emails from Mr/Ms Castell over the past couple
of days (see below). Obviously he/she has some credentials (an NWA pilot) and will certainly be listened to by many.

At our last board meeting we thought David White would be the logical choice to be our representative on your board,
(I'm waiting for David to agree to take this oni.) I've also asked Castell if he/she would like to be involved in some way.

One point that we will certainly want clarified is the runway length versus airport class issue. It does seem to be Jogical
that ranway length - and not airport class - dictates what planes can use the airport.

6/19/2009
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On Sat, Feb 7, 2009 at 12:20 AM, S. Castell M —— 1 Ofc

Ladies and Gentlemen.

 Tappologize for the lenght of this Email, but the more I look at their plan the more I see nothing but smoke and mirrors
- trying to conver up the real objective of extending the runway to generate more traffic. "Safety" is the smoke and

; Mirrors. ”
\

Since I forget to zero in on ane other "reasoning" of the extension plan, I'll go ahead and debunk their entire logic as it
' pertain to aviation, .

They say:

>>The runway expansion wouldn't affect the size of planes using the airport<<,

Reality: IT WILL enable larger and heavier aircraft to use AA Aiport.
They say:

>>Now 3,500 feet long, the runway requn:es pﬂots to make a much steeper descent than recommended by the Federal
Aviation Admunstratmn <<

OK, look at the attachrient which is the FAA latest info on AA Airport. Look at Rwy 24.

It says: (VASI is : VIsual Approach Slope Indicator. It IS what pilots will follow on a visual approach)

L S

"Three Degree Glide path” IS THE NORM !

6/19/2009
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Obviously their claim: "'requires pilots to make a much steeper descent than recommmended by the Federal Aviation
Administration” Is not even close to the TRUTH as set by the FAA.

More Reality: Runway LENGTH has NOTHING to do with how steep the approach is. Obstacles af the approach end
of the runway, DO.

Classic example is San Diego and three level parking garage in VERY close proximity to Rwy 27. This structure forces
a high approach, and EVEN IN THIS CASE, as you see in the following video pilots touch down at the fouchdown zone
(hash marks) and not dangerously down the runway. Nobody demolished the parking structure or extended the runway

in this case. '

Here is a cockpit view of the SAN approach RWY 27, the Parking Structure is the last house (White) right before the
Wy ,

http:/fwww, voutube.cqm/watch?v=AJHtOAOAnz'0

Reality is also that a short runway will give you the tendency to try and fouch down as close as possible to the
touchdown zone and NOT (as they claim) further down the runway.

Now the attachment does indicate that Rwy 06 (The opposite of 24 and the approach yéu fly OVER Stonebridge,) has
obstacles: Trees. These trees may require a higher aproach over Stonebridge. BUT this means that IF an exiansion is

need, it will be on the OTHER end of the Rwy (State St.) Or of course they can trim the trees...

They say:

>>Lengthening the runway by §00fe&tiwould enhance safety without changing the airport's FAA classification, said
Perry, a private pilot<<

Reality: This has no relevance to the fact that MORE business jets will be able to use AA airport. If the runway is long
enough to satisfy the performance of your aircraft, FAA classification does not matter.

6/19/2009
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They say:

>>Five planes have overshot the tunway since 2000. The airport handles about 75,000 takeoffs and landings a year. <<

 Reality: Let's review each case. If the pilot‘landed too far down the runway or maybe with tailwind, it's PILOT
ERROR. Every pilot makes sure he can comply with several factors prior to each take off or landing. Runway length
and condition are just few of them ,

 And last, remember:

 >>The planned change would add to the sotjthwest end of the runway.<<

When all is said and done, the DEPARTURE end of the runway will be 950 closer fo Stonebridge. This most probably
will fesult larger, heavier airplanes at lower alltitidue over Stonebrige. If one of them loses an engine on take off, there
is NO WAY for them to return to the airport :

.5.‘ C'asféll ‘

Aitachment:
| Updated FAA info: Anin Arbor Airport
htip://www.airnav.com/airport/KARB

[ The conlent of this emait doss nat necessarily reprasent the views/opinions of employer, Masco Corporation, if you are not the intended reciplent of this entail, please ot me

‘ knaw since that means it got {o you in error. Please delete it from your compuler system since it may contain privileged or confidential information intended for someone
else,

| Masco does its best to eliminate viruses and other maliclous software in emails and attachments coming through ils servers and so cannot be he'd responsible if malicious

software is inadvertently imbedded in this communication.

Thank you.

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise
From: Bill Orabone sl
Sent:  Sunday, February 08, 2009 12:43 PM
To: Mark Perry

Cc: david white; Vincze, James; Kulhanek, Matthew
Subject: Re: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH .

Mr. Castell has expressed interest in being involved and we'd certainly welcome that. I'll put everyone in touch via
email.

And I'm personally curious about his comments on runway length and not airport class dictating the size and type of
planes which can land. That's apparently contrary to what we've heard thus far. Can you confirm which is accurate?-

On Sun, Feb 8, 2009 at 12:12 PM, Mark Perry gl . rotc:

Bill,

I think it would be helpful if Mr/Mrs Castell was involved in the environmental assessment study process. This study will
address all of the concerns our citizens may have expressed. We are developing a list of names right now for the citizen
advisory committee. In addition to a few airline pilots living throughout our community, we have also heard from CFI's,
FAASTeam members, retired military, environmentalists, general aviation pilots, engineering professors and others

» representing the diverse make up of our community expressing an interest in serving on the advisory committee.

Is it possible for you to arrange a meeting with Mr/Mrs Castell or any other Stonebridge resident with similar concerns? I
would like to provide interested parties with the background material rather than the community trying to interpret the safety
issues we've encountered over the years related to the runway environment from an article in the newspaper. Alternatively,
concerned residents will have an opportunity to attend the public hearings the citizens commitiee will be participating in along
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

PS: Thope you don't mind, I am copying Matt so he remains in the loop on these matters and Jim Vincze who is an appointed
member of the Airport Advisory Committee Board, also a NWA captain. If Mr/Mrs Castell would be more comfortable
discussing this matter with Jim, that works for me too.

6/19/2009
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]

{ From: Bill Orabone i

* Sent: Saturday, February 07, 2009 9:26 PM

! To: Mark Perry

{ Cus david white

: Subject: Re: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH .

i
; Mark - we (the Stonebridge board and community) have gotten several emails from Mr/Ms Castell over the past

{ couple of days (see below). Obviously he/she has some credentials (an NWA pilot) and will certainly be listened to
| by many. ' .

; i

i At our last board meeting we thought David White would-be the logical choice to be our representative on your

| board. (I'm waiting for David to agree to take this on.) I've also asked Castell if he/she would like to be involved in
| some way. -

One point that we will certainly want clarified is the runway length versus airport class. issue. If does seem io be
logical that runway length - and not airport class - dictates what planes can use the airport.

On Sat, Feb 7, 2009 at 12:20 AM, S. Castell Sy umm—_"s- votc:

Ladies and Gentlemen.

I appologize for the lenght of this Email , but the more I look at their plan the more I see nothing but smoke and -
mirrors rying to conver up the real objective of extending the runway fo generate more traffic. "Safety" is the
smoke and mirrors.

Since 1 forget to zero in on one other "reasoning” of the extension plan, I'll go ahead and debunk their entire logic
as it pertain to aviation.

They say:

| 6/19/2009
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>>The runway expansion wouldn't affect the size of planes using the airport<<,

Reality: IT WILL enable larger and heavier aircraft to use AA Aiport..

They say:

>>Now 3,500 feet long, the runway requires pilots to make a much steeper descent than recommended by the Federal
Aviation Administration.<<

OK, look at the attachment which is the FAA latest info on AA. Airport. Look at Rwy 24.
It says: (VASI is : VIsual Approach Slope Indicator. It IS what pilots will follow on a visual approach)

"Three Degree Glide path"' IS THE NORM !

Obviously their claim: "requires pilots to make a much steeper descent than recommended by the Federal Aviation
Administration" Is not even close to the TRUTH as set by the FAA.

!

More Reality: Runway LENGTH has NOTHING to do with how steep the approach is. Qbstacles at the appraach end
of the runway, DO, .

Classic example is San Diego and three level parking garage in VERY close proximity to Rwy 27. This structure
forces a high approach, and EVEN IN THIS CASE, as you see in the following video pilots touch down at the
touchdown zone (hash marks) and not dangerously down the runway. Nobody demolished the parking structure or
extended the runway in this case.

Here is a cockpit view of the SAN approizch RWY 27, the Parking Structure is the last house (White) right before the
Wy ‘

6/19/2009 :
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Redlity is also that a short runway will give you the tendency to try and touch down as close as possible to the

touchdown zone and NOT (as they claim) further down the runway.

" Now the attachment does indicate that Rwy 06 (The opposite of 24 and the approach you fly OVER Stonebridge,) has

obstacles: Trees. These trees may require a higher aproach over Stonebridge. BUT this méans that IF an extansion is
need, it will be on the OTHER end of the Rwy (State St} Or of course they can trim the frees...

They say:

>>Lengthening the runway by 800feét would enhance safety without changing the airport's FAA classification, said
Perry, a private pilot<<

Reality: This has no relevance to the fact that MORE business jets will be able to use AA airport. If the runway is
long enough to satisfy the performance of your aircraft, FAA classification does not matter.

They say:

>>Five planes ﬁave overshot the runway since 2000. The airport handles about 75,000 takeoffs and landings a year.
<< .

Reality: Let's review each case. If the pilot landed too far down the runway or maybe with tailwind, it's PILOT .
ERROR. Every pilot makes sure he can comply with several factors prior to each take off or landing. Runway length
and condition are just few of them '

And last, remember:

6/19/2009
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>>The planned change would add to the southwest end of the runway.<<

When all is said and done, the DEPARTURE end of the runway will be 950 closer to Stonebridge. This most
probably will result larger, heavier airplanes at lower alltitidue over Stonebrige. If one of them loses an engme on
take off, there is NO WAY for them to return to the airport

8. Castell

..
)

Attachment:

Updated FAA info: Ann Arbor Airport
http:/fwww.airnav.com/airport/KARB

The coentent of this email does not neéessamy represent the views/opintons of employer, Masco Corporation. if you are not the intended recipient of this email, please lat
me know since that means it got to you in error. Please delete it from your computer system since it may contaln privileged or confidential information intended for
someone else.

Masco does ifs best to eliminate viruses and other malicious software in emails and attachments coming through its servers and so cannot ke held responsible if
maliclous sofiware is inadvertently imbedded in this communication.

Thank you,

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise

From: Mark Perry izaionsiitacmmms|

Sent: Sunday, February 08, 2009 §:50 PM
To: Bill Orapone
Cc: david white; Vincze, James; Kulhanek, Matthew; Mark Perry gl

Subject: RE: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH .
Attachments: ARB Runway Over-Runs.pdf

Bill,

I will send you the FAA’s runway design advisory circular {AC) which goes into great detail runway and taxiway design '
specifications leading to airport classification. Most pilots are not familiar with airport classification and design specification
classification procedures. Most pilots refer to their airport procedure plates checking for length, width, and appreaches. The
design AC and classification is mostly used by FAA airport specialists, airport managers, and airport engineers used to design the
airport environment in which departure and arrival procedures are subsequently developed. Contained within the ACisa
detailed definition of the various airport classifications as well as a set of tables listing all of the various airport classes and the
planes tested to be able to safely land at the various class airports. '

Why the airport class Is important is because ARB is designated a “B-2” airport and the desired improvements will not change
the class it will only make it safer for the planes already in the B-2 class 1o operate from ARB. [t should be understood that the
FAA Is only representing that the planes listed in the B-2.class table are generally safe to operate at ARB. Anyway, why
remaining a B-2 is important is because if the runway extension is longer than 800’ (greater than 4,300’) it will put the airport
into a higher classification {“C"). Refer to the table in the AC for listing of planes which can safely operate out of a “C” class
airport. :

In order to jump to a “C” airport designed to accommodate large planes, the runway will have to be longer (5,000°), wider
(greater than 100’) thicker to accommodate the {takeoff and landing) weight of a large airplane, greater separation between
runway and taxiway, thicker taxiway and ramp to accommodate large plane weight, and of course the addition of a precision
approach. As you know, none of these mandatory design improvements are planned for ARB, only the 800",

Setting aside classification for now, as a particular matter, it is the minimum length runway stated in the insurance policy that
principally dictates what length runway corporate or business aircraft can land without putting their coverage at risk. If they
operate out of an airport shorter than the policy mandates, the pilot would risk losing coverage on the aircraft. Currently, most
all corporate and business aircraft visiting Washtenaw County on business operate out of Willow Run Airport (YIP).

YIP has 5 runways of which the 2 longest runways with a precision approach are 7,526’ x 150’ and 7,294 x 160’. The 3 shorter
runways are 6,511’ x 160", 6,312’ x 160, and 5,995’ x 160’. Yes, ARB management can’t stop business aircraft from flying into
ARB today nor if it enlarged its current 3,500° x 75’ runway to 4,300’ x 75", but it is more likely large business airplanes will
continue to operate out of YIP because of a safer runway environment including a full time fire department which we don’t .
have.

All too often non-pilots relate any runway extension to more traffic and large planes being able to land and takeoff. An airportis
a planned place of destination, pilots won’t simply decide to fly to ARB because it has an extra 800’. There has to be a reason to
fly to ARB. Since we don’t have a restaurant on the airport to serve the $200 hamburger, there no change for the average small
general aviation (GA} pilot. As for business aircraft to now want to fly to ARB there has to be a business reason that didn’t exist
before.

Frequently forgotten is that an airport is part of the federal transportation infrastructure {i.e., airports, seaports, rail, interstate
freeways). As part of the federal transportation system the ARB manager does not have the authority to select which general
aviation aircraft can operate in and out of ARB. By federal regulations FAA Part 91 (small planes) and some Part 135 planes are
permitted to operate out of ARB. Most Part 135 and ail Part 121 (large) planes are precluded from operating at ARB. The FAA
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defines small planes as <12,500 Ibs. and large planes >12,500 Ibs.

In addition to insurance coverage, most pilots have personal minimums of which runway length is consideration. When
developing the insurance underwriter's and corporate flight department’s minimuims, they will take the aircraft manufacturer’s
(fanding and takeoff) performance data found in the aircraft pilot operating handbook/manual {POH/POM) and multiply landing
and takeoff performance distances by a multiple (say 1.5, 1.6, 2.0, etc.} to defermine runway minimums. For example, my small
Beechcraft Sundowner POH states my maximum takeoff weight is 2,450 Ibs. and takeoff distance is 1,283’, my personal
minimum safe takeoff distance using a 1.6 minimum multiple is 2,053’, this currently leaves me at ARB with about 1,400’ to stop
my plane if | have to abort my takeoff. My POH says my landing distance is slightly less than 800, therefore my minimum
runway landing distance is 1,280 leaving me about 2,200’ for safe run-out after landing. (Reasons a pilot maintains personal
minimums are unknowns like PILOT and mechanical error, obstacle clearance on departure and arrival, heat, wind, rain, snow,
ice, slush, birds, deer and coyote on the airport; all of these factors become variables changing the runway environment without
notice.)

As | had mentioned when we last spoke, most of ARB’s Part 135 operations are medical air ambulance service related and the
operators mostly fly Beechcraft King Air aircraft (empty weight 12,500 |b. — maximum weight 15,000 [b.). The takeoff distance
for a King Air, depending on weight, is from 2,540’ to 3,300’ (at maximum weight}; and landing distance from 2,390’ to 2,692'.
As you can see, whether the pilot is flying a fully loaded small passenger plane like mine or a typical corporate size plane like the
King Air, the 800’ runway safety margin will make ARB much safer. .

I've attached 2 pictures of a Cessna 500 and a King Air invalved in an overrun at ARB so that you can see what 'm referring to,
The King Air pilots had dropped off its passengers, on departure there was a mechanical failure before the critical decision
point. The pilot decided to abort the takeoff keeping the plane on the ground rather than taking off creating a risk outside the
runway environment. The small Cessna jet air ambulance flight was landing on a rainy day so braking action was not adequate
to stop the plane in time to prevent the overrun. it should be noted that ARB has a “greoved” runway to enhance friction for
tire gripping, but this has only been a stop-gap effort that extra runway could have prevented these accurrences.

| don't have pictures of the 3 other overruns {i.e., Cessna 172, Piper 140, and a Beechcraft Baron). The 172 and 140 were
mechanical in nature and the Baron was landing long caused by strong cross wind on a warm day. in all cases, these aircraft
would have stopped their planes on a hard surface rather than grass risking prop strike and loss of control.

l.look forward to the opportunity to discussing this matter with all interasted parties.

Mark

From: Bill Orabone

Sent: Sunday, February 08, 2009 12:43 PM

To: Mark Perry

Cc: david white; Vincze, James; Kufhanek, Matt
Subject: Re: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH ,

Mr. Castell has expressed interest in being involved and we'd certainly welcome that. I'll put everyone in touch via
email,

And I'm personally curious about his comments on runway:length and not airport class dictating the size and type of
planes which can land. That's apparently contrary to what we've heard thus far. Can you confirm which is accurate?

On Sun Feb 8, 2009 at 12:12 PM, Mark Perry m“note
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Biil,

I think it would be helpful if Mr/Mrs Castell was involved in the environmental assessment study process. This study will address
all of the concerns our citizens may have expressed, We are developing a list of names right now for the citizen advisory
committee. In addition to a fow airline pilots living throughout our commumty, we have also heard from CFl's, FAASTeam
members, retired military, environmentalists, general aviation pilots, engineering professors and others representing the diverse
make up of our community expressing an interest in serving on the advisory committee.

Is it possible for you to arrange a meeting with Mr/Mrs Castell or any other Stonebridge resident with similar concerns? I would
like to provide interested parties with the background material rather than the community trying to inferpret the safety issues we've
encountered over the years related to the runway environment from an article in the newspaper. Alternatively, concerned
residents will have an opportunity to attend the public hearmgs the citizens committee will be participating in along with the FAA
and State Aeronautics Commissjon environmental and air space engineers. The environmental assessment study will take several
months, possibly ready in the fall. Public hearings probably won't happen until the study is complete.

Thanks again Bill.

Mark

" PS: Yhope you don't mind, I am copying Matt so he remains in the loop on these matters and Jim Vincze who is an appointed

member of the Airport Advisory Committee Board, also a NWA captain. Ier/Mrs Castell would be more comfortable
discussing this matter with Jim, that works for me too.

From: Bill Orabone [N .
Sent; Saturday, February 07, 2009 9:26 PM ' -
To: Mark Perry
Ce: david white

Subject: Re: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH .
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Mark - we (the Stonebridge board and community) have gotten several emails from Mt/Ms Castell over the past couple
of days (see below). Obviously he/she has some credentials (an NWA pilot) and will certainly be listened to by many.

Af our last board meeting we thought David White would be the logical choice to be our representative on your board.
(I'm waiting for Dav1d to agree to take this on.) I've also asked Castell if he/she would like to be involved in some way.

One point that we will _certamly want clarified is the runway length versus airport class issue. It does seem to be logical
that runway length - and not airport class - dictates what planes can use the airport.

On Sat, Feb 7, 2009 at 12:20 AM, S. Castell < uyErENINE otc:

Ladies and Gentlemen.

1 appologize for the lenght of this Email , but the more I look at their plan the more I see nothing but smoke and mirrors
Irying to conver up the real objective of extending the runway to generate more traffic. "Safety” is the smoke and
mirrors. '

Since I forgef fo zero in on one other "reasoning” of the extension plan, I'll go ahead and debunk their entire logic as it
peritain to aviation.

They say:

>>The runway expansion wouldn't affect the size of Aplanes using the airport<<,
Reality: IT WILL enable larger and heavier aircraft to use 44 Aiport.
They say:

>>Now 3,500 feet long, the runway requires pﬂots to make a much steeper descent than recommended by the Federal
Aviation Ademstratlon <<

OK, look at the attachment which is the FAA latest info on AA Airport. Look at Rwy 24.

-6/19/2009
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It says: (VASIL is : VIsual Approach Slope Indicator. It IS what pilots will follow on a visual approach)

23box VASLon:left (3:00 degrees glide:path)

"Three Degree Glide path” IS THE NORM !

Obviously their claim: "requires pilots to make a much steeper descent than recommended by the Federal Aviation .
Administration” Is not even close to the TRUTH as set by the FAA.

More Reality: Runway LENGTH has NOTHING to do with how steep the approach is. Obstacles at the approach end
of the runway, DO.

Classic example is San Diego and three level parking garage in VERY close proximity to Rwy 27. This structure forces
a high approach, and EVEN IN THIS CASE, as you see in the following video pilots touch down at the touchdown zone
(hash marks) and not dangerously down the runway. Nobody demolished the parking structure or extended the runway

in this case.

Here is a cockpit view of the SAN iapproacﬁ RWY 27, the Parking Structure is the last house (White) right before the -
rwy.

http:/fwww.youtube.com/watch?v=AJHIOAOApz0

Reality is also that a short runway will give you the fendency to try and touch down as close as passible to the
fouchdown zone and NOT (as they claim) further down the runway.

¢

Now the attachment does indicate that Rwy 06 (The opposite of 24 and the approach you fly OVER Stonebridge,) has
obstacles: Trees. These trees may require a higher aproach over Stonebridge. BUT this means that IF an extansion is
need, it will be on the OTHER end of the Rwy (State St) Or of course they can trim the Irees...

They say:

6/19/2009
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>>Lengthening the runway by 800-féet would enhance safety without changing the airport's FAA ¢lassification, said
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

>>Five planes have overshot the runway since 2000. The airport handles about 75,000 takeoffs and landings a year, <<

Reality: Let's review eaéh case. If the pilot landed too far down the runway or maybe with tailwind, it's PILOT
ERROR. Every pilot makes sure he can comply with several factors prior to each take off or landing. Runway length
and condition are just few of them

And last, remember:

!

vést end of the runway. <<

>>The planned change would add to the gotithy

When all is said and done, the DEPARTURE end of the runway will be 950" closer to Stonebridge. This most probably
will result larger, heavier airplanes at lower alltitidue over Stonebrige. If one of them loses an engine on take off, there
 is NO WAY for them fo return to the airport

;
8. Castell

Attachment:

Updated FAA info: Ann Arbor Airport

6/19/2009 ” : | ,



Page 7 of 7
http://www.airnay.com/airport/KARB

The content of this email does rot necessartly represent the views/opinions of emplayer, Masco Corporation. if you are not the intended reciplent of this emall, please let me
know since that means it got to ¥ou in error. Please detele it from your computer system since it may contain privileged or confidential Information intended for someone else.

Masco does its best to eliminate viruses and other malicious software in emails and attachments coming through its-servers and so cannot be held responsible if malicious
software is inadveriently imbedded in this communication.

Thank you,

The content of this email does not necessarily represent the views/opinions of employer, Masco Carporation. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, plzase let me
know since that means it got to you in error. Please delete it from your compter system since it may contain priviteged or confidential information intended for somesone
else. : .

Masco daes its best fo eliminate viruses and other malicious sofiware in emails and attachments coming through ifs servers and so cannot be held responsibla if maliclous
software is inadveriently imbedded in this communication,

Thank you.
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Wolford, Louise

From:  Bill Orabone RIS

Sent:  Monday, February 09, 2009 8:51 AM

To: Mark Perry; Kulhanek, Matthew; david white; S. Castell
Subject: Stonebridge involvernent ate the AA airport

Mark - the Stonebridge board discussed you offer for us to have a liaison and/or a member on the airport advisory
board at our last meeting. David White will fill that role for us.

Since then, Mr. Castell has become involved and we’d.iike to see him have access and input as well,

Mr. Castell - I've forwarded your emails to Mark so he can see your concerns. Mark will be in fouch fo get you into the
discussion.

6/19/2009
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Wolford Lomse

From: Bil Orabone—

Sent:  Monday, February 09, 2009 8:28 AM

To: Mark Perry

Cc: david white; Vincze, James; Kulhanek, Matthew, Mark Perry m
Subject: Re: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH .

Mark - I really don't need to see all the details. I think you answered my question but not as directly as I hoped. What I
read here says yes, a longer runway does means larger planes can use it - although there are other reasons they may
chose not to.

On Sun, Feb 8, 2009 at 5:49 PM, Mark Perry S NEENIESENNINNEER> v otc:

Bill,

1 will send you the FAA's runway design advisory circular (AC) which goes into great defail runway and taxiway design

.| specifications leading to airport classification, Most pilots are not familiar with airport classification and design specification
classification procedures. Most pilots refer to their airport procedure plates checking for length, width, and approaches. The
design AC and classification is mostly used by FAA airport specialists, airport managers, and airport engineers used to design
the airport environment in which departure and arrival procedures ate subsequently developed. Contained within the ACisa
detailed definition of the various airport classifications as well as a set of tables listing all of the various airport classes and the
planes tested to be able to safely land at the various class airports.

Why the airport class is important is because ARB is designated a "B-2" airport and the desired improvements will not change
the class it will only make it safer for the planes already in the B-2 class to operate from ARB,. It should be understood that the
FAA is only representing that the planes listed in the B-2 class table are generally safe to operate at ARB. Anyway, why
remaining a B-2 is important is because if the runway extension is longer than 800" (greater than 4,300") it will put the airport
into a higher classification ("C"). Refer to the table in the AC for listing of planes which can safely operate out of a "C" class
airport. .

In order to jump to a "C" airport designed to accommodate large planes, the rinway will have to be longer (5,000"), wider
(greater than 100") thicker to accommodate the (takeoff and landing) weight of a large airplane, greater separation between
runway and taxiway, thicker taxiway and ramp to accommodate large plane weight, and of course the addition of a precision
approach, As you know, none of these mandatory design improvements are planned for ARB, only the 800"

Setting aside classification for now, as a particular matter, it is the minimum length runway stated in the insurance policy that
principally dictates what length runway corporate or business aircraft can land without putting their coverage at risk. "If they

operate out of an airport shorter than the policy mandates, the pilot would risk losing coverage on the aircraft. Currently, most
all corporate and business aircraft visiting Washtenaw County on business operate out of Willow Run Airport (YIP).

YIP has 5 runways of which the 2 longest runways with a precision approach are 7,526' x 150" and 7,294" x 160". The 3 shorter

6/19/2009
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runways are 6,511' x 160", 6,312' x 160", and 5,995' x 160". Yes, ARB management can't stop business aircraft from flying into
ARB today nor if it enlarged its current 3,500' x 75' runway to 4,300 x 75', but it is more likely large business airplanes will
continue to operate out of YIP because of a safer runway environment including a full time fire department which we don't
have.

All too often non-pilots relate any runway extension to more iraffic and large planes being able to fand and takeoff. An airport
is a planned place of destination, pilots won't simply decide to fly to ARB because it has an extra 800". There has to be azreason
to fly to ARB. Since we don't have a restaurant on the airport to serve the $200 hamburger, there no change for the average
small general aviation (GA) pilot. As for business aircraft to now want fo fly to ARB there has to be a business reason that
didn't exist before.

Frequently forgotten is that an airport is part of the federal transportation infrastructure (i.e., airports, seaports, rail, interstate
freeways). As part of the federal transportation system the ARB manager does not have the authority to select which general
aviation aircraft can operate in and out of ARB. By federal reguiations FAA Part 91 (small planes) and some Part 135 planes
are permitted to operate out of ARB. Most Part 135 and all Part 121 (large) planes are precluded from operatmg at ARB. The
FAA defines small planes as <12,500 Ibs. and large planes >12,500 1bs.

In addition to insurance coverage, most pilots have personal minimums of which runway length is consideration. When
developing the insurance underwriter's and corporate flight department's minimums, they will take the aircraft manufacturer's
(landing and takeoff) performance data found in the aircraft pilot operating handbook/manual (POH/POM) and multiply landing
and takeoff performance distances by a muitiple (say 1.5, 1.6, 2.0, etc.) to determine runway minimums. For example, my
small Beecheraft Sundowner POH states my maximum takeoff weight is 2,450 Ibs, and takeoff distance is 1,283', my personal
minimum safe takeoff distance using a 1.6 minimum multiple is 2,053', this currently leaves me at ARB with about 1,400 to
stop my plane if T have to abort my takeoff. My POH says my landmg distance is slightly less than 800", therefore my minimum
runway landing distance is 1,280' leaving me about 2,200' for safe run-out after landing. (Reasons a pilot maintains personal
minimums are unknowns like PILOT and mechanical error, obstacle clearance on departure and arrival, heat, wind, rain, snow,
ice, slush, birds, deer and coyote on the airport; all of these factors become variables changing the runway environment without
notice.)

As I had mentioned when we last spoke, most of ARB's Part 135 operations are medical air ambulance service related and the
operators mostly fly Beechcraft King Air aireraft (empty weight 12,500 1b. = maximum weight 15,000 1b.). The takeoff
distance for a King Air, depending on weight, is from 2,540 to 3,300 (at maximum weight); and landing distance from 2,390'
to 2,692", As you can sece, whether the pilot is flying a fully loaded small passenger plane like mine or a typical corporate $ize
plane like the King Air, the 800" runway safety margin will make ARB much safer,

T've attached 2 pictures of a Cessna 500 and a King Air involved in an overrun at ARB so that you can see what I'm referring

to. The King Air pilots had dropped off its passengers, on departure there was a mechanical failure before the critical decision
point. The pilot decided to abort the takeoff keeping the plane on the ground rather than taking off creating a risk outside the
ranway environment. The small Cessna jet air ambulance flight was landing on a rainy day so braking action was not adequate
to stop the plane in time to prevent the overrun. Tt should be noted that ARB has a "grooved" runway to enhance friction for tire
gripping, but this has only been a stop-gap effort that extra runway could have prevented these occurrences. -

1 don't have pictures of the 3 other overruns (i.e., Cessna 172, Piper 140, and a Beechcraft Baron). The 172 and 140 were
mechanical in nature and the Baron was landmg long caused by strong cross wind on a warm day. In all cases, these aircraft
would have stopped their planes on a hard surface rather than grass risking prop strike and loss of control.

6/19/2009
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I look forward to the opportunify to discussing this matter with all inferested parties.

Mark

From: Bill Orabone

Sent; Sunday, February 03, 2009 12:43 PM

To: Mark Perry

Ce: david white; Vincze, James; Kulhanek, Matt

Subject: Re: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH .

M. Castell has expressed interest i in being involved and we'd certamly welcome that. I'll put everyone in touch via
email.

And I'm personally curious about his comments on runway length and not airport class dictating the size and type of
planes which can land. That's apparently contrary to what we've heard thus far. Can-you confirm which is accurate?

On Sun, Feb 8, 2009 at 12:12 PM, Mark Perry ey xotc:

Bill,

I think it would be helpful if Mr/Mzs Castell was mvolved in the environmental assessment study process. This study will
address all of the concerns our citizens may have expressed. We are developing a list of names right now for the citizen
advisory committee. In addition to a few aitline pilots living throughout our commumty, we have also heard from CFl's,
FAASTeam menibers, retired military, environmentalists, general aviation pliots engmeermg professors and others
representing the diverse make up of our community expressing an interest in serving on the advisory committee.

1 Is it possible for you to arrange a meeting with Mr/Mrs Castell or any other Stonebridge resident with similar concerns? I
would like to provide interested parties with the background material rather than the ccmmumty trying to interpret the safety
issues we've encountered over the years related to the runway environment from an article in the newspaper. Altematwely,
concerned residents will have an epportunity to attend the public hearmgs the citizens committee will be participating in alohg
with the FAA and State Aeronautics Commission environmental and air space engineers. The environmental assessment study

| 6/15/2009
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i will take several months, possibly ready in the fall, Public hearings probably won't happen until the gtudy is complete,
]

| Thanks again Bill.

Mark

PS: Ihope you don't mind, I am copying Matt so he remaius in the loop on these matfers and Jim Vincze who is an appointed
member of the Airport Advisory Committee Board, also a NWA captain. If Mr/Mrs Castell would be more comfortab]e
discussing this matter with Jim, that works for me too.

From: Bill Orabone

Sent: Saturday, Februa:y 07, 2008 9:26 PM

To: Mark Perry
.Ce: david white

Subject: Re: Debunking Runway Extension MYTH .

Mark - we (the Stonebridge board and commumty) have gotten several emails from Mr/Ms Castell over the past
couple of days (see below). Obviously he/she has some credentials (an NWA pilot) and will certainly be listened to
by many.

At our last board Iiieeting we thought David White would be the logical choice to be our representative on your
board. (I'm waiting for David to agree to take this on. ) I've also asked Castell if he/she would like to be mvolved in
some way.

One pomt that we will certainly want clanﬁed is the runway length versus airport class issue. If does seem to be
logical that runway length - and not airport class - dictates what planes can use the airport.

On Sat, Feb 7, 2009 at 12:20 AM, S. Castell <SS v/rotc:

Ladies and Gentlemen.
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I appologize for the lenght of this Email , but the more I look af their plan the more I see nothing but smoke and
mirrors trying to conver up the real objective of extending the runway to generate more traffic. "Safety” is the

smoke and mirrors.

Since I forget to zero in on one other "reasoning” of the extension plan , I'll go ahead and debunk their entire logic
as it pertain to aviation,

They say:
>>The runway expansion wouldn't affect the size of planes using the airpori<<,

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

Obviously their claim: "requires pilots to make 2 much steeper descent than recommended by the Federal Aviation
Administration" Is riot even close to the TRUTH as set by the FAA.

6/19/2009
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More Reality: Runway LENGTH has NOTHING to do with how steep the approach is. Obstacles at the approach-end
of the runway, DO. .

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

hitp://www.youtube,com/watch?v=AJHIOAOApz0

Reality is also that a short runway will give you the tendency to try and touch down as close as possible to the
touchdown zone and NOT (as they claim) further down the runway.

Now the attachment does indicate that Rwy 06 (The gpposite of 24 and the approach you fly OVER Stonebridge,) has
obstacles: Trees. These trees may require a higher aproach over Stonebridge. BUT this means that IF an extansion is
need, it will be on the OTHER end of the Rwy (State St,) Or of course they can trim the trees...

They say:

>>Lengthening the runway by 800K ecf would enhance safety without changmg the airport's FAA classification, said
Perry, a private pilot<<

Reality: This has no relevance to the fact that MORE business jets will be able to use AA airport. If the minway is
long enough to satisfy the performance of your aircraft, FAA classification does not matter. )

They say:
6/19/2009
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>>Five planes have avershot the runway since 2000, The airport handles about 75,000 takeoffs and landings a year.
<<

Reality: Let's review each case. If the pilot landed too far down the runway or maybe with tailwind, it's PILOT
ERROR. Every pilot makes sure he can comply with several factors prior to each take off or landing. Runway length
and condition are just few of them

And last, remember:

>>The planned change would add to the sotithwest end of the runway,<<

When all is sé.id and done, the DEPARTURE end of the runway will be 950" closer to Stonebridge. This most
probably will result larger, heavier airplanes at lower alltitidue over Stonebrige. If one of them loses an engine on.
take off, there is NO WAY for them to refurn to the airport

S. Castell

Attachment:
Updated FAA info: Ann Arbor Airport

hitp://www.aimav.com/airport/KARB

The content of ihis email does not necessarily represent the views/opinions of employer, Masco Corporation. If yon are not the intended recipient of this email, please let me know since
that means it got to you in error. Please delete it from your computer system since it may contain privileged or confidential information intended for someone else,

Masco does its best {o eliminate viruses and other malicious software in emails and aechments commg through i its servers and so eannot be held responsible if malicious software is
inadvertently imbedded fn this communfcation.
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Thank you

The content of this email does not aecessarily represent the viewsfopinions of employer, Masco Corporation. If you are not the infended recipient of this emall, please let
me know since that means it got to you in error. Please delele it from your computer system sinee it may contain privileged or confidential Information intended for
someone else, !

Masco does is best to eliminate virtuses and other malicious sofware in emaifs and atiachments coming through its seivers and so cannot be held responsible if
malicious software is inadvertenily imbedded in this communication. ‘

Thank you.

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise

From:  Mark Perry S

Sent:  Monday, February 16, 2009 7:06 PM
To: Kulhanek, Matthew
Subject: RE: ann arbor airport expansion proposal

Matt,

Thanks. it is obvious Mr. Castell's limited knowledge of the ALP and EA process are distorting the facts. He is clearly relying on
the summary news account to form his opinions before the EA study has begun. His false statements demonstrates he has
limited knowledge relative to FAA runway/taxiway design specifications and airport funding to mention a few. 1 am particularly
concerned with his representations that city taxpayers are allocating $550,000 toward the EA study. My guess is, he does not
know that the FAA and State Aeronautics Commission are paying 97.5% of the cost and that the City through its aviation
enterprise fund is only in for 2.5%.

He also goes on to cite a couple of jets that could operate out of ARB. While one of the jets is not a CJ Mustang 510, we already
have a Cessna 500 air ambulance service using ARB. As you may recall, this is the jet that ran off the end of Rwy06 because it .
couldn’t stop because of poor braking conditions on a rainy day. (We have a picture of the jet in the grass just short of State
Road with Pittsfield EMS assigning a passengers.) Click on fink to read about a Cessna Citation 510 skidding off from the runway
in San Deigo. Fortunately, all passengers were not injured. However, a year earlier a Citation 5 skidded off from the runway
and all passengers were kilied.  httop://www.cessnacitationforum.com/forums/index.php?showtopic=2884

As for the “Citation Jet 630 with a maximum takeoff weight of 30,300 Ibs,” well it is unlikely this jet as well as any other plane of
this size or greater will ever come into ARB, our runway has a 20,000 lbs maximum weight capacity. This is why our airport B-2
(“B” aircraft approach & “l” airplane design group) category is important, planes of this size just can’t land at ARB and we have
absolutely no plans to replace the runway with a thicker runway that can handle heavier planes

| recommend we inform David White of this email and if appropriate, offer to meet with Karen Healy one-on-one, | will be
happy to meet with her if you feel it is not too premature.

Mark

Mark Parry, CAE

Ll

From: Kuthanek, Matthew [maito:MIKulhanek@a2gov.org]
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 3:08 PM
To: Mark Perry

6/19/2009
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Subject: FW: ann arbor airport expansion proposal
Fyi.
Matt

From: Karen Healy [
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 2:28 PM
To: Kulhanek, Matthew; iR Hicftje, John

Subject: ann arbor airport expansion proposal
Dear Majoir Hieflje, Matt Kulkanek and Barbara Fuller,-

| am writing to find out more information regarding the City of Ann*Arbor's plan to support a runway expansion at the Ann Arbor Airport

http:/Awww. mlive.com/news/ann-arborfindex.ssff2009/02/city_ta_do_environmental_study.him(

t live in Stonebridge directly beside this airport and have huge concems regarding the impact this will have in terms of safety and noise pollution. Itis
beginning to sound like this is pretty much a done deal, yet nons of my neighbors nor myself have been given the opportunity to make any public
_comment regarding this.

[ get parhcular(y concerned when | read articles such as
i/ live.com/businessreview/annarbor/index.ssf/2008/11/ann_arbor_townshipbased an.himt

in which Tim Patton states .......... Patton has signed a lease to secure space for his three planes. The airport is also extending its
3,300-foot runway by 800 feet - an important move, Patton said. "That's going to facilitate a lot more activity here,” he said.
You may be interested by the comments posted by a pilot on our Stonebridge community website (see below) - | DEEPLY hape that the Ann Arbor
City Council / Pittsfield Council are going fo manage this proposal honestly and without such smoke and mirrors suspected. | have to admit that the
roads around Ann Arbor seem to'pose SIGNIFICANTLY greater risks to public safety and find myself wondering wether tax payer's money couldn't be
hetter spent here than en a small municipal airport handling 75000 take-offs per year?

Thank you for your comments and infarmation on how we can be involved in the public comment. Perhaps you could make sure that | am included In any
mailings about the review process

Regards
Karen Healy

Debunking AA Longer Runway.
I have read with great interest the Feb 4 article about the city's INITIAL allocation of $ 550,000

for "assessment and preliminary engineering for the runway changes” to the Ann Arbor Municipal Airport.
Let me start by saying that | have nothing against airplanes or those who fly them. In fact, | am a pilot, |
have an Airline Transport Pilot License and have flown most Boeing products from the B-727 to the B-
747/400 and few other aircraft as well, | have also owned a light twin C-402. With this in mind, after reading
the article twice, the only thing that made sense is that this article smells of special interest pork while
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
do with the glide paih. in fact runway 24 has a 3 Degree VASI (Visual Approach Slope Indicator), which is
the NORM all over the USA. Yes, the FAA tells us there are some trees , but these frees can be trimmed for
much less than $550,000. '
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
longer runway will solve planes overshooting the runway, THINK AGAIN ! A longer runway will allow for
larger aircraft. Larger aircraft are also heavier and FASTER . This will most likely result in MORE, not less,
future runway overruns. Just take a look at past averruns in Chicago, Dallas-Fort Worth and Amsterdam's

airports to name a few.

3.. "The runway expansion wouldn't affect the size of planes using the airport"

Really ? Misrepresentation is an UNDERSTATEMENT . A Cessna Citation Jet 510 has a maximum fakeoff
weight of 8645 Ibs. It needs3110 feet for takeoff and 2380 feet to land. Now let's look at the Citation Jet 680
with a maximum takeoff weight of ***30,300 lbs*** . It will need 4000' of runway for takeoff. It is well within
the proposed 4,300 foot runway. Larger aircraft carry more fuel, are more noisy and have a potential to
cause more damage in an emergency. Obviously not a good thing for nearby residents and probably why
the city is trying to push for this project with so much misinformation.

4, "Lengthening the runway by 800 féet would enhance safety without changing the airport's FAA
classification”

"Classification” is IRRELEVANT. The only reievant issue is runway length. A longer runway WILL bring in
heavier aircraft. As we have learned, heavier aircraft fly FASTER, hence the chance for runway overruns
REMAINS, if not INCREASES.

With all these points in mind, and since these are OUR M! State Tax Dollars , we should ask the AA officials
why they are proposing what appears to be a special interest pork-barrel project with "safety" as its sugar

- coating where safety is NOT an issue ? It would seem a small group of individuals could benefit from the

increase in business while MOST OF US in the community will see OUR tax money beiﬁg used o REDUCE

our quality of life. How can any such spending be justifiable when we have a perfectly good airport with
MUCH longer runways, and more sophisticated services than Ann Arber will EVER have, right next door in
Ypsilanti. Willow Run Airport has facilities and services that would cost Ann Arbor MILLIONS to duplicate.
So let's demand some common sense from our elected representatives and keep Ann Arbor Municipal .
airport a small aircraft facility and let Willow Run continue to handle the larger aircraft. Lets stop this
-$550,000 environmental study and use the money where it could really make a positive difference.

Disclaimer: | have NO interest in Willow Run Airport or any company operating there. | have an interest in
COMMON SENSE | |

Thank You:

S. Castell
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Stonebridge
Submitted by: Shiomo Castell Date: 02.12.09 | 8:36 PM

The content of this email does not necessarily represent the views/apinions of employer, Mascoe Corporation. If you are not the intended recipient of this emall, please lat
me know since that means it got fo you in error. Please delete it from your computer system since il may contain priviteged or confidentfal information intended for scmeone

alse,

Masco does its best to eliminate viruses and other malicious software in emails and attachments coming through its servers and so cannot be held responsible if malicious
software is inadverently imbedded in this communication.

Thank you.

6/19/2009




Harris, Shawn

> Thanks.

From: Carsten Hohnhke [chohnke@aZgov.org)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:01 PM

To: Teall, Margie

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Naud, Matthew
Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting
Margie,

Kirk sent you and me a copy. We're all set. Sorry about the confusion, I accidentally used your other email
address in my email to Kirk (and so he replied to that ane, too).

-- Carsfen

Teall, Margie wrote:

> Hm-m-m. I don't. There is probably one somewhere that was attached

> to his Planning Commission appointment confirmation. Angela or Jackie:

> Do we have a copy of Kirk Westphal's resume on file anywhere? Steve

> or Matt, I don't have his e-mail address. Could one of you contact

> him and ask him to forward his resume to Carsten and me for our meeting tonight?
> -Margie

>

> «——--Original Message-----

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

>

> Do you happen to have a copy of Kirk's resume that you con share?

>

> Teall, Margie wrote:

> . .
» T wanted te forward this to Carsten, who has taken Mike Anglin's

» place

»

>

>

» on Environmental Commission. Also, we will be approving Kirk Westphal
» tonight, as our rep. from Planning Commission, replacing Ron Emaus.

» So, we just need to update our e-mail lists, Thanks! -Margie

hod

bod

>

>
) J——

) -
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»» *From:* Anya Dale [mailto:dalea@ewashtenaw.org]

» *Sent'* Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:57 AM

s *To:* 'Steve Bean'; john_german@ahm honda.com; David Wright; Naud,
» :

> Matthew

>

» *Cci* 'Chris Graham'; David Stead; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC), Teall,

» Margie:

¥

>

?

> Anglin, Mike; 'Rita Loch-Caruso'; 'Ron Emaus’; 'Valerie Strassberg’
> *Subject* Thursday Transportatien Committee Meefing

>>

» Hi All,

pos

»> This is a reminder for the Transportation Committee meeting this
>> Thursday at naan, at City Hall - 4™th ficor.

>

>»> We'll continue on the resolution relating to the Transportation Plan
> Update, We will also start talking about the best way te approach the
> issue of road salt and looking at potential alternatives for winter

»» road maintenance. _Water Committee members may be interested in
> joining us_, as road salt and sand for de-icing has a significant

>> impact on surface water.

>

» Hope to see you there~

>

> /Anya Dale/

>

> Associate Planner

> ‘

>> Washtenaw Coimty

>

> Office of Strategic Planning

»> .

»>» 110 N. Fourth Avenue

»>

> Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8645

>>

. » PO, Box 8645

>

>> Phone: 734-222-6848

>>

s> Fax: 734-222-6573

> .

> _dalea@ewashtenaw.org_
>

>

>
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

" Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:00 PM
To: Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: RE: Parking Permit Hang Tag

is there a reason why council can only use Lot 67

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 2:24 PM

To: *City Council Members (All}
Subject: FW: Parking Permit Hang Tag

Just a reminder... Thanks. Angela

From: Dempkowski, Angela A
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 2:46 PM
To: Anglin, Mike; Smith, Sandi; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia; Teal, Marg[e, Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor,

Christopher (Council); Hohnke, Carsten; Briere, Sabra
Subject: Parking Permit Hang Tag

Ali: As Councilmembers you are identified under the “new” parking system to receive
new parking permit hang tags. Enclosed are two attachments. Please complete the application and
agreement in the Word file and return fo me as soori as possible. The PDF file is a map of the parking lots
available. All of Council is assigned to parking lot #6 only. (which is Ann Street metered parking). Upon
receipt of the required signed forms-and your current permit, | will issue your new parking permit hang tag.
Please note that your current permits will expire at the end of February. If you have any questions, please
let me know. Thank you. ”

Angela Dempkowski
City Administrator's Office
Phone - 734.794.6110 Ext. 41102

6/19/2009




Harris, Shawn

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 3:02 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten; Teall, Margie

Ce: Dempkowski, Angela A; Naud, Matthew

Subject: RE: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

Please forward ta me if you want it attached to the Council agenda item for approval,
Thanks.

)

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (f)

From: Carsten Hohnhke [mailto:chohnke@a2gov.arg]

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:01 PM

To: Teall, Margie

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Naud, Maﬂhew
Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

- Margie,

Kirk sent you and me a copy. We're all set. Sorry about the confusion, I accidentally used your other email
address in my email to Kirk {and so he replied to that one, too).

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
> him and ask him to forward hlS resume to Carsten and me for our meeting tonight?
> Thanks.
> -Margie

>

> From: Carsten Hohnhke {mailto: chohnke@nZch org)

> Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:51 AM

> To: Teall, Margie

> Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting
N ‘

> Margie, thanks for noting the changes.
>
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> Do you happen to have a copy of Kirk's resume that you can share?
>

> Teall, Margie wrate:

>

»» T wanted to forward this to Carsten, who has taken Mike Anglin's
» place

>

>

>

>> on Environmental Commission. Also, we will be approving Kirk Westphal
>> fanight, as our rep. from Planning Commission, replacing Ron Emaus.
» So, we just need to update our e-mail lists. Thanks! -Margie

>

>

>»

>
S e

>

» *Fromi* Anya Dale [mailto:dalea@ewashtenaw.org]

> *Sentt* Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:57 AM

> *Tor* 'Steve Bean'; john_german@ahm. honda.com; David Wright; Naud,
»

> Mafthew

>
> *Cei* 'Chris Graham’; David Stead; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC); Teall,
> Margie:

>

>

> :

>> Anglin, Mike; 'Rita Loch-Caruso'; 'Ron Emaus'; 'Valerie Strassberg'
» *Subject:* Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

>

» Hi All,

>

»> This is a reminder for the Transporfation Committee meeting this
»> Thursday at noon, at City Hall - 4"th floor.

>

» We'll continue on the resolution relating to the Transportation Plan
» Update. We will also start talking about the best way to approach the

> issue of road salt and looking at potential alternatives for winter

»» road maintenance. _Water Committee members may be interested in
» joining us_, as road salt and sand for de-icing has a significant

»> impact on surface water. "

>

»> Hope to see you there~

>>

» /Anya Dale/

» .

» Associate Planner

*»
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» Washtenaw County
>

» Office of Strategic Planning

>

»» 110 N, Fourth Avenue
>

» Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8645
>

» P.O. Box 8645

> i

» Phone: 734-222-6848
>>.,

>» Fax: 734-222-6573

>

>» _dolea®ewashtenaw.org_
>

- »

>
>

-

Carsten. Hohnke

Ann Arbor City Council
Fifth Ward
chohnke@a2gov.org
{734) 369-4464
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Wolford Louise

From: Dempkowski Angela A

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:04 PM
| To: Higgins, Marcia
| Subject: RE: Parking Permit Hang Tag

| don’t know but I will inquire.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:00 PM
To: Dempkowski, Angela A “
Subject: RE: Parking Permit Hang Tag

~ Is there a reason why councii can only use Lot 67

From: Dempkowski, Angela A
Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 2:24 PM

To: *City Council Members (All}
Subject: FW: Parking Permit Hang Tag

Just a reminder... Thanks. Angela

From' Dempkowsk|, Angela A

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 2:46 PM

To: Anglin, Mike; Smith, Sandl, Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia; Teall Margie; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor,
Christopher {Council); Hohnke, Carsten; Briere, Sabra

Subject: Parking Permit Hang Tag :

" All: As Councilmembers you are identified under the “new” parking system to receive
new parklng permit hang fags. Enclosed are two attachments. Please complete the application and
agreement in the Word file and return to me as soon as possible. The PDF file is a map of the parking lots
available. All of Council is assigned to parking lot #6 only. (which is Ann Street metered parking). Upon
receipt of the required signed forms and your current permit, I will issue your new parking permit hang tag.
Please note that your current permits will expire at the end of February. If you have any questions, please '
let me know, Thank you.

Angela Dempkowski

City Administrator's Office
Phone - 734.794.6110 Ext. 41102

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise

From: Pirooz, Homayoon
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:08 PM

" To: 'nambymes@house.mi.gov’; Greden, Leigh; Derezinski, Tony; 'Kick Profit SEIESRICSRNNE"
Ce: Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue
Subject: FW: Invitation: Governor Granholm at SEMCOG on Feb. 19

Good afternaon,
The e-mail below was sent o us by the SEMCOG and gives thei mpresswn that soon the State will be ready to share the Stimulus
fund with the others.

When we met about a week age I mentioned that we are currently working on the design of our E. Stadium Bridge Replacement
project, and plan to have the project design ready in less than 365 days for the construction contractors. This is one of the
worst bridges in the State of Michigan and must be replaced or closed to traffic in the next few years, However to this date we
are not sure who to contact or where to apply for the Stimulus fund for the “bridges.” We will appreciate any help that would put
us in touch with the MDOT staff or the others in charge of the bridge fund.

Best regards,

Homayoon Pirooz, P.E,, Manager

Project Management Services Unit, City of Ann Arbor !
Direct: 734.794.6411

PMSU:  734.794 6410, ext 43611

Fax: 734.994,1744

e~mall: hpirooz@a2gov.org

Southeast Michigan Councit of Governments
Apout Members Media Fubllc Metices Calendar Vandors Glossary Foddasls Sidgs

home > services > semcog wniversity
February 17, 2009

Click kerg if you cannot view this SEMCOG fnformation

Governor Granholm to speak at SEMCOG"s offi ces
on economic stimulus bll! Hat toples

What:  Governor Granholm to speak at SEMCOG's offices on econtomic stimulus bill
When:  Thursday, February 19, 2009 (1 pa)
Where: SEMCOG offices
. Buhl Building
535 Griswold, Suite 300
Detroit, MI 48226

oy

You are cordially invited to hear Governor Jennifer Granholm discuss how the economic stimutus bill will
impact transportation in Michigan. Please join us this Thursday, February 19, 2009 (presentation begins at 1

p.m.; we will be greeting guests beginning at 12:30 pan,) at SEMCOG"s Bubl Building offices in downfown
Detroit (535 Griswald, Suite 300).

SEMCOG Executive Directot, Paul Tait will talk about the process for submitting transportation projects and
what this means for Seutheast Michigan,

Directions to SEMCOG

6/19/2009



mailto:'pambyrnes@house.mi.gov1
mailto:hpircoz@a2gov.org

SEMCOG Serv1ces ‘Page 2 of 4

Please note that Jimited parking is available at the Griswold-Lamed parking structure next daor (o the Buhl
Building; parking will be validated for those who park there. Additional parking is avaifable at Cobo Cender,
approximately two blocks from SEMCOG offices.

SEMCOQG is u regional planning partnership of geveinmental units ser;'ing 4.9 million people in the seven-
county region of Southeast Michigan striving to enhance the region's quality of life.

_Equipping local government leaders for the future

Southeast Michigan Council of Governments
535 Griswold Street, Suite 300 Detroit, MI 48226-3602
313-961-4266 - Fax 313-961-436%

WWW,SEMEOg.0TE

Home | Contact us | Site map | Prvacy | Accasslbitity | Disclalmer
CUpyrfghI 2003 SEMCOG all rights 1éserved

535 Griswold SL., Sults 300 « Detroit, Michigan 48226 « {313} 9614266

6/19/2009
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Harris, Shawn

From: Carsten Hohnhke [chohnke@a2gov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:09 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacaueline

Cc: ) Teall, Margie; Dempkowski, Angela A; Naud, Matthew
Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

He specifically asked that we not distribute it since it is out of date.

Margie, should we ask him to make a resume available for the public?
Not sure if necessary since this is a "cross-Commission” appointment.

Beaudry, Jacqueline wrote: ,
> Please forward to me if you want it attached to the Council agenda
> item for approval,

> Thanks.

>
>
> Jacqueline Beaudry

> City Clerk

> City of Ann Arbor

> Please note new phone number:
> 734-794-6140 (p)

> 734-994-8296 (f)

> wmann Original Message-----

> From: Carsten Hohnhke [mailto:chohnke@a2gov.org] -

> Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:01 PM

> To: Teall, Margie

> Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Naud, Matthew
> Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting
N : :

> Margie, .

>

> Kirk sent you and me a copy, We're all set, Sorry about the
> confusian,

s “ ‘

> T accidentally used your other email addréss in my email to Kirk (and

> g0

> .

> he replied Yo that one, T00).

>

> -- Capsten

>

> Teall, Margie wrote:

>

>» Hm-m-m. Idon't. There is probably one somewhere that was attached
>

>To
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|

>

» his Planning Commission appoinfment confirmation. Angela or J ackie:
>

> Do

> .
» we have @ copy of Kirk Westphal's resume on file anywhere? Steve or
>» Matt, I don't have his e-mail address. Could one of you contact him
>

> and

>

> ask him to forward his resume to Carsten and me for our meeting

» :

> tonight?

>

>» Thanks.

» -Margie

>>

3> e Original Message-----

» From: Carsten Hohnhke [mailto: chohnke@ngov org]

»> Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:51 AM

>» To: Teall, Margie

> Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

>>

»> Margie, thanks for noting the changes.

> '

>> Do you happen to have a copy of Kirk's resume that you can share?

>

> Teall, Margie wrote:

>>

>

- »5 T wanted fo forward this to Carsten, who has taken Mike Anglin's

>

> place

>

>

>

>

»»

»» on Environmental Commission. Also, we will be approving Kirk
»» Westphal ' :

>

>

>

»» tonight, as our rep. from Planning Commission, replacing Ron Emaus.
»> S0, we just need to update our e-mail lists. Thanks! -Margie
> .

>

¥y

>

>
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> =
>

»
“ >

»> *From™ Anya Dale [mailtoidalea@ewashtenaw.org]

»> *Sent™* Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:57 AM

»> *To* 'Steve Bean'; john_german@ahm.honda.com: David Wright: Naud,
»>

>>>

>» Matthew

>»

pod .

> *Cei* 'Chris Graham'; David Stead; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC); Teall,
pood -

> Margie;

>

>

pod

>

»>
»» Anglin, Mike; 'Rita Loch-Caruse'; 'Ron Emaus’; 'Valerie Strassberg'
>»> *Subject:* Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

>

>» Hi All,

keed

»>»> This is a reminder for the Transportation Committee meeting this
»>»> Thursday at noon, at City Hall - 4™th floor. )
x>

»>»> We'll continue on the resolution relating to the Transportation Plan
»» Update. We will also start telking about the best way to approach
»»> the

»2

>

> .
»>» issue of road salt and looking at potential alternatives for winter
»s> road maintenance. _Woater Committee members may be interested in
»»> joining us_, as road salt and sand for de-icing has a significant

»»> impact on surface water.

b5 04

»> Hope to see you there~

»>

»» /Anya Dale/

»>

»> Associate Planner

»r>

»»> Washtenaw County

»wr .
»» Office of Strategic Planning
>>>.
»>»> 110 N, Fourth Avenue
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> '
»> Ann Arbor, M1 48107-8645
>

»» PO, Box 8645

22>

»> Phone: 734-222-6848

>

s> Fax: 734-222-6573

>

»»» _dalea@ewashtenaw.org_
p3 32 s
>

>

>

>>

Carsten Hohnke

Ann Arbor City Council
Fifth Ward
chohnke®a2gov.org
(734) 369-4464
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Harris, Shawn

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: ‘ Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:16 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten; Beaudry, Jacqueline

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Naud, Matthew

Subject: RE: FW: Thursday Transpaortation Committee Meeling

I think we can ask that if council members are concerned, they can ask us and we can forward it o them. We can
also ask that Kirk update a resume-that he's comfortable having available to the public, but T don't think we need it
for tonight.

----- Original Message-----

From: Carsten Hohnhke [mailto:chehnke®a2gov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:09 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline '

Cc: Teall, Margie: Dempkowski, Angela A; Naud, Matthew
Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Commitiee Meeting

He specifically asked that we not distribute it since it is ouf of date.

Margie, should we ask him to make a resume available for the public?
Not sure if necessary since this is a "cross-Commission” appointment.

Beaudry, Jacqueline wrote:

> Please forward to me if you want it attached to the Council agenda
> item for approval.

> Thanks.

>

5
> Jacqueline Beaudry
> City Clerk
> City of Ann Arbor
> Please note new phone number:
> 734-794-6140 (p)
> 734-994-8296 (f)
>
> --—--Original Message-----
> From: Carsten Hohnhke [mailteichohnke@a2gov.org]
. > Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:01 PM
> To: Teal, Margie ‘ '
> Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline: Naud, Matthew,
> Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting.
R .
> Margte,
>
> Kirk sent you and me a copy. We're all set. Sorry about the
» confusion,
> - .
> I accidentally used your other email address in my email fo Kirk (and

1
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> S0
7

> he repiied to that one, too).

) >

> -- Carsten

, .

> Teall, Margie wrote:

>

» Hm-m-m. I don't. There is probably one somewhere that was attached
>>

>To

b4

»> his Planning Commission appointment confirmation. Angela or Jackie:
> .

> Do

>

>> we have a copy of Kirk Westphal's resume on file anywhere? Steve or
> Matt, I don't have his e-mail address. Could one of you contact him
>

> and

>

>» ask him to forward his resume Yo Carsten and me for our meeting
»> - .

> fonight?

>

>> Thanks.

>> -Margie

>

P maman Original Message--—--

> From: Carsten Hohnhke {mailto:chohnke®a2gov.org]

>» Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:51 AM

»> To: Teall, Margie

»> Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Coramittee Meeting

»

»>> Margie, thanks far nating the changes.

>>

» Do you happen to have a copy of Kirk's resume that you can share?
>

» Teall, Margie wrote:

> .

>

»> I wanted to forward this to Carsten, who has taken Mike Anglin's
> ' :

> place

>

b d

>

>

»>

»»» on Environmental Commission. Also, we will be approving Kirk
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»> Westphal

b2od

>

>

> tonight, as our rep. from Planning Commission, replacing Ron Emaus.
»> So, we just need to update our e-mail lists, Thanks! -Margie

>

>>>

>

>

3 -
5 -

>

>

>>

>» *Fromi™* Anya Dale [mailto:dalea@ewashtenaw.org]

>»» *Sent:* Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:57 AM

»> *Tor* 'Steve Bean'; john_german@ahm.honda.com; David Wright: Naud,
2

L

>> Matthew

>

»

»»» *Cci* 'Chris Graham'; David Stead: Nystuen, Gwen (PAC): Teall,

bogd

> Margie;

>

>

2>

»

» .

»»> Anglin, Mike; 'Rita Loch-Caruse'; 'Ron Emaus’; *Valerie Strassberg’
»> *Subject* Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

>

s3» Hi All,

b2 d .

»> This is a reminder far the Transportation Committee meeting this
»»> Thursday at noon, af City Hali - 4“th floor.

bood

»»> We'll continue on the resolution relating to the Transportation Plan
»> Update. We will also start talking about the best way to approach
»> the

b2od

>

>

»»> issue of road salt and looking at potential alternatives for winter

»»» road maintenance. _Water Committee members may be inferested in
»> joining us_, as road salt and send for de-icing has a significant

»> impdct on surface water.
> ' ‘


mailto:dalea@ewashtenaw.org
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>» Hope to see you there~
0>

»> fAnya Dale/

pood

»» Associate Planner

>

»» Washtenaw County

>

»»» Office of Strategic Planning
b33 4

»>> 110 N, Fourth Avenue

555 '

»»> Ann Arbor, ML 48107-8645
>

»3 P.O. Box 8645

> )

»»» Phone: 734-222-6848

»>

> Fax: 734-222-6573

> '

»»» _dalea@ewashtenaw.org_
prod

pood

PO

>

P

>

>

Carsten Hohnke

Ann Arbor City Council
Fifth Ward
chohnke@®a2gov.org
(734) 369-4464
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Harris, Shawn

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 3:20 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten

Cc: Teall, Margie; Dempkowski, Angela A; Naud, Matthew
Subject: RE: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

It is probably fine not fo include it since he is already an appointed board member with the City. I just thought I'd
ask.

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (f)

From: Carsten Hohnhke [mailto:chohnke®a2gov.org] -

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:09 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Cc: Teall, Margie: Dempkowski, Angela A; Naud, Matthew
Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

He specifically asked that we not distribuie it since it is out of date.

Margie, should we ask him to make a resume available for the public?
Not sure if necessary since this is a "cross-Commission" appointment.

Beaudry, Jacqueline wrote:

> Please forward to me if you want it attached to the Council agenda
> item for approval.

> Thanks. ”

>
>
> Jacqueline Beaudry

>'City Clerk

> City of Ann Arbor ‘

> Please note new phone number:

> 734-794-6140 (p)

> 734-994-8296 (f)

>

> ----~Original Message-----

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

N

> Kirk sent you and me a copy. We're all set. Sorry about the

> confusion,

>

>T qccidem‘aliy used your other email address in-my email to Kirk {(and
> 50

) .

> he replied fo that one, too).

>

> -~ Carsten

>

> Teall, Margie wrote:

>

> Hm-m-m. I don't. There is probably one somewhere that was attached
>> | '
> to

>

> his Planning Commission appoinfment confirmation. Angela or Jackie:
>y

> Do

>

» we have a copy of Kirk Westphai's resume on file anywhere? Steve or
>> Matt, I dan't have his e-mail address, Could one of you contact him
5> ’

> and

> E

> ask him to forward his resume to Carsten and me for our meeting
> ’ ’

> tonight?

>

>> Thanks,

» -Margie

pod

3> meen Original Message----- :

>» From: Carsten Hohnhke [mailto:chohnke®@a2gov.org]

» Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:51 AM

>> To: Teall, Margie

»> Subject: Re: FW: Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

> .

»>> Margie, thanks for noting the changes.

»»

>> Do you happen to have a copy of Kirk's resume that you can share?
>

> Teall, Margie wrote:

>

>>

»» T wanted to forward this to Carsten, who has taken Mike Anglin’s
o>
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|

>>

> on Envirenmental Commission. Also, we will be approving Kirk
»> Wesiphal

>

>

>

»> tonight, as our rep. from Planning Commission, replacing Ron Emaus.
»> So, we just need to update our e-mail lists. Thanks! -Margie
>

>

pood

b0

D r——
-
>
>
>>
»> *From:* Anya Dale [mailto:dalea@ewashtenaw.org] -

»> *Sent* Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:57 AM

»> *To:* 'Steve Bean'; john_german@ahm handa.com; David Wright: Naud,
o

0

> Matthew

>>

».

»> *Cei* 'Chris Graham'; David Stead; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC); Teall,

»>

> Margie:

>

>

>

>

» :
»> Anglin, Mike; 'Rita Loch-Caruso’; 'Ron Emaus'; 'Valerie Strassberg'
»> *Subject:* Thursday Transportation Committee Meeting

»»>

»> Hi All,

»r . .

»»> This is a reminder for the Transpertation Committee meeting this
»> Thursday at noon, at City Hall - 4"th floor.

> .

»> We'll continue on the reselution relating to the Transportation Plan
»> Update. We will also start falking about the best way to approach

. »> the . -

>
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>

>

»» issue of road salt and looking at potential alternatives for winter

>» poad maintenance. _Water Committee members may be inferested in
»> joining us_, as road salt and sand for de-icing has a significant

»»> impact on surface water.
>

»»> Hope to see you there~
ko4

>» /Anya Dale/

>

»> Associate Planner

>

»> Washtenaw County

>

»> Office of Strategic Planning
>o>

»»> 110 N. Fourth Avenue

»y

»> Ann Arbar, MI 48107-8645
2>

»> PO, Box 8645

>

»> Phone: 734-222-6848

¥ .

»> Fax: 734-222-6573

2>

»> _dalea@ewashtenaw.org_
»

»>

>

>»>

»

>

>

Carsten Hohnke

Ann Arbor City Council
Fifth Ward -
chohnke®a2gov.org
(734) 369-4464
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Wo!ford Lounse

From: Wemert Bryan C

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3.25 PM

To: Teall, Margie; McMurtrie, Thomas;'Jim Frey', 'David Stead'; ‘Steve Bean'
Ce: Fraser; Roger; Crawford, Tom; McCormick, Sue

Subject: RE: Say no to Waste Management monopoly

Thanks Margie. Yes, we will prepare a response to these comments/questions prior to the March 2,
Council meeting.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Weinert, Bryan C; McMurtrie, Thomas; Jim Frey; David Stead; Steve Bean
Cc: Fraser, Roger; Crawford, Tom; McCormick, Sue

Subject: FW: Say no to Waste Management monopoly

FYI. There is another one praising Ms. Sidney’s comments, from Nancy Kaplan. Perhaps before our next meeting, some
of you could respond to her questionsfcomments for Council? Thanks. -Margie

From: Karen Sidney [mailto:ANNNGRNN )

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:25 PM

To: Briere, Sabra; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Derezinski, Tony; Smith, Sandi; Anglin, Mike; Hohnke, Carsten; Greden,
Leigh; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Rapundalo, Stephen; Hieftje, John

Subject: Say no to Waste Management monopoly

Mayor Hieftje and members of council

While encouraging more commercial recycling is a worthwhile goal, I do not think that giving a monopoly to
Waste Management in the form of an exclusive franchise is necessary to accomplish this goal. I also
wonder why the decision was made to focus on diverting non toxic items (paper, cardboard, plastic) from
the landfill by offering curbside pickup rather than items such as fluorescent bulbs and consumer
electronics that contain mercury and other toxic elements, which pose a much greater long term health
risk.

The proposéd ordinance requires Ann Arbor businesses to recycle or face fines. Requiring-them to contract
with Waste Management for refuse pickup adds nothing to their "motivation” to recycle.

“The RFP for a commercial refuse coliection franchise states that the contract term is for 4 years with (2)
two year optional renewals. If the contract is for 4 years, why isn't the proposed price schedule presented
to council good for 4 years? Why is the city admlmstrator given the authority to raise prices in a few
months subject only to Council veto?

The RFP also says the refuse picked up by Waste Management must be delivered to the city transfer station
or anather city designated facility but that the city will not charge Waste Management it's standard tipping
fees. The tipping fees will be billed separately to commercial customers. Failure to charge tipping fees
requires additional costs to implement and monitor a truck tracking system to verify that only Ann Arbor
waste Is dumped for free,

What is the rationale for not charging tipping fees and incurring additional costs for the tracking system?
How much will commercial customers be charged for waste disposal? Will it be more than the amount the
city is paying Waste Management to transfer refuse from its transfer station to the Woodland Meadows -
Landfill in Wayne County? Does the requirement that refuse be delivered to Ann Arbor's transfer station
give Waste Management an unfair advantage because it increases their profits from the transfer contract?

6/19/2009
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Does the requirement that refuse be delivered to one site violate the US Commerce clause?

In a July 2, 2007 memo, Sue McCarmick stated that a preliminary analysis indicated implementation of
commercial recycling would cost an additional $600,000 to $700,000 and that "annual operating dollars of
this magnitude are not currently available with the Solid Waste Fund". The audited figures for the solid
waste fund do not support this assertion. From the first year of the solid waste enterprise fund in 2005
through 2008, the fund has shown.an annual net increase in assets of $1.3 million to $4.6 million. In just
3 years, cash and investments have doubled, even with the substantial capital investments for new
vehicles, equipment and other capital improvements. There is easily another $600,000 to $700,000 per
year to expand recycling services to business users, who, after all, are significant taxpayers.

The rationale for giving a monopoly to Waste Management as part of the commercial recycling program
appears to be that the city needs the franchise fees to help pay for expanded recycling. If costs to business
will not be increased, it means that Waste Management's costs to pick up refuse is so much lower than the
city's, they can afford to kick back a few hundred thousand in franchise fees plus make thelir profit. If the
city believes that to be the case, they should explore why the city's costs are so much higher than Waste
Management's costs, especially after millions of taxpayer dollars have been invested in capital investment.

The earlier plan to "fund™ commercial recycling was to give Waste Management a long term contract to
dump all of Wayne County's yard waste at our compost facility at favorable prices. This contract was
supposed to generate profits that could be used to pay for commerciai recycling. Former Council member
Kunselman raised issues with that contract and council voted it down. At the council tetreat, Sue
McCormick said that Waste Management decided to pay the higher fees and was delivering Wayne County's
yard waste to our facility. Now we have more compost than we can get rid of, Ms. McCormick's solution
was to invest millions of Ann Arbor tax doilars to install a bagging operation to help us get rid of the
excess. Tonight's agenda includes a resolution to lower the sale price of compost but no resolution to raise
the fee Waste Management pays. Why aren't fees being raised to dump non Ann Arbor yard waste?

I urge you to vote against the monopoly for Waste Management. It may be best for Waste Management's
bottom line but it is harmful to the bottom line of Ann Arbor taxpayers.

Karen Sidney

6/19/2009




Harris, Shawn

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:26 PM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Councﬂ) :

Cc: Fraser, Roger, Dempkowski, Angeta A; Greden, Leigh; Derezmsk: Tony; Lindsley, Elizaheth;
Hickeay, Tom

Subject: RE: a Hikane resident facing eviction

Chris, as I discussed at the Hikone meeting, staff will be going through the rent calculations with all residents at
Hikone and other east side properties. We are starting with oll residents who are faced with eviction, since they
are in the most patential dire situation. In each case, we'll review the calculations and meet with each individual o
explain how the determination was made, answer questions the residents have, and if appropriate, make adjustments
if an error was made.

I've have also asked staff to look at this particular situation,

T think it would be helpful to ask Joan to work directly with Betsy Lindsley and Tom Hickey. In doing so, it will
provide a much better opportunity to build trust back again between the residents and the AAHC, T will ask Joan
to work with Betsy and Tom, and your assistance in asking her to do so, would be much appreciated,

Jayne Miller

Caramunity Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

Jjmiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

www.a2gov.org

Please note my new phone number.

----- Original Message-----

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:55 PM

To! Miller, Jayne

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Greden, Leigh; Derezinski, Tony
Subject: FW: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Hi Jayne,
If you can work your magic on this one and do what needs to'be done, I'd be grateful.

Albeit with incomplete information, it appears as if the resident has a legitimate camplaint about her renf |
calculation, .

" Christopher
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----- Original Message-----

From: Joan M Doughty i, |

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 1:34 PM :
Tot Taylor, Christopher (Council), tderezinski@comcast.net; Greden, Leigh
Subject: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Hi Tony, Chris and Leigh:

We just received the e-mail below from one of our Hikone residents. She was ane who attended last Wednesday's
meeting-- the woman who said that the rent calculation based on their income that includes child support her
boyfriend pays out Yo another household is kiliing them. ...

We approached the AAHC on this child support policy issue in 2008, and spoke during the Annual Plan review, We
presented the Commissioners with the attached policy analysis. According to Jim Schaafsma (do you know him?
He's on the board of Legal Services, T think) AAHC probably does have the discretion to change these
calculations.... We did not hear back from AAHC.

So there are two issues here: 1. ladid not receive the notice to quit.

But because one was allegedly sent, she cannot make arrangements for payments. and 2. Her boyfriend's child
support payments are included in this family's income for rent calculations, which seems unfair, parficularly because
AAHC includes child support received by tenants as income too,

Anyway, please let me know if you can help Ann and her family. She and Ml have 5 kids...

‘sj'er*nf***************#******‘*************************************k**********
77 T e e A 2k 35k ok ok e o A S e A '

Joan M, Doughty, Ph.D.

Executive Director

Community Action Network

www.canannarbor.org

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Aaron Presse| <siniiiiuaEEcyor:
Date: Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:35 PM

Subject: Re: Help

To: veumiinsm e e
Don't be sorry &gk we will figure this out. Just take a deep breath, try to relax, and T will come falk to you

fomorrow.

As far bugging me, please don'+ wqf'ry about that. This is what I get paid to do. I am always happy to help you in
any way I can,
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thanks for bringing this fo my attention.

-

On Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:27 PM, N,

wrote:

Hi Aaron, This is 3 again....

Remember you called me last week and asked if ever'y’rhlng was okay with housing... and I said everything was great,
Well I have problem now which I thought wasn't.....

I tried calling Ann Straub at the Housing Commission about making arrangements on the rent, Left a message
explaining Briah would be there on Friday to make the arrangements with her, I saw she called but didn’t leave a
message, so I called her back, ho answer ABIIIE went up there on Friday o make the arrangements and Ann said that
I should have received a court paper with a court date already for my rent and she wouldn'+ accept arrangements. I
never received a court paper or letter. I feel something isn't right again. I called and left a message with her
about making arrangements on the 6 Th letting her know thai"#ms would be there on Fruday to make arrangements,
I have too much anxiety dealing with her.

Now this, I am scared because I never received anything for court and she told R that T should have had it
already. Now T have to pay all the rent and court fees before this court date, which I have no date. We have been
doing so good up until Christmas, I felt'we were getting back on our feet and Now this again. I don't have all this
money right now plus court fees and I am so scared because now I have no date... Why would she send out court
papers when I left her a message on the 6Th of the month? I tried to call her back, I don't understand...At all.
Could you help me figure this out one more time. I am sorry W, I just doh't where else fo furn foo. I have too
much anxiety dealing with her... especially now.

Sorry

Slinniny

Help is here! Click now for' simple and easy Financial Advice.
http://thirdpartyoffers.juno.com/TGL2141/fc/PnYbrw2PFTh2W2MthVNwObVKI JmRMdg4Y 7x6nyqzq7YF2udeYkIR

p/




Harris, Shawn

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:29 PM
To: . Teall, Margie

Hi Margie,

| left a message with you regarding the Dreiseiti contract. He has us to postpone til March 2 to allow him time to modify his
schedule and match travel plans with another project. He is also undecided whether he wants us to contract with him as
an artist or with his organization. Calt me with questions.

845-0770

Sue F. McCormick

Pubtlic Service Administrator

100 N Fifth Av

Ann Arbor, MI 48107

Phone: {734) 794-6310 ext. 43101
maiito: smeeormick@aZgov.org

% Think Green! Don't print this email unless you need to.



mailto:smccormick@a2qov.org

Harris, Shawn

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:30 PM

To: Milter, Jayne

Ce: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Greden, Leigh; Derezinski, Tony, Lindstey, Ellzabeth
Hickey, Tom .

Subject: RE: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Understood: will dol

----- Original Message-----

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 3:25 PM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Ce: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A: Greden, Leigh; Derezinski, Tony; Lindsley, Elizabeth; Hickey, Tom
Subject: RE: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Chris, as I discussed at the Hikone meeting, staff will be going through the rent calculations with all residents at
Hikone and other east side properties. We are starting with all residents who are faced with eviction, since they
are in the most potential dire situation. In each case, we'll review the calculations and meet with each individual to

_explain how the determination was made, answer questions the residents have, and if appropriate, make adJusTments

if an error was made.
I've have also asked staff to look at this particular situation.

I think it would be helpful to ask Joan to wark directly with Betsy Lindsley and Tom Hickey. In doing so, it will
provide a much better opportunity to build trust back again between the residents and the AAHC. T will ask Joan

" to work with Betsy and Tom, and your assistance in asking her to do so, would be much appreciated,

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of ‘Ann Arbor

Jmiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax) |
www.aZgov.org

Please note my new phone number.

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:55 PM
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[ ]
To: Miller, Jayne
Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Greden, Leigh; Derezinski, Tany
Subjeci: FW: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Hi Jayne,
If you can work your magic en this ane and do what needs to be done, I'd be grateful.

Albeit with incomplete information, it appears as if the resident has a legitimate complaint about her rent
calculation.

Christopher

From: Joan M Doughty [mailte: jeandoughty® juno.cem]

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 1:34 PM :

To: Taylor, Christopher (Council); tderezinski@comcast.net; Greden, Leigh
Subject: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Hi Tony, Chris and Leigh:
We just received the e-mail below from che of our Hikone residents. She was one who attended last Wednesday's

meeting-- the woman who said that the rent calculation based on their income that includes child support her
boyfriend pays out to another household is killing them. ...

We approached the AAHC on this child suppart policy issue in 2008, and spoke during the Annual Plan review. We
presented the Commissioners with the attached policy analysis. According to Jim Schaafsma (do you know him?
He's on the board of Legal Services, I think) AAHC probably does have the discretion to change these
calculations.... We did not hear back from AAHC.

So there are fwo issues here: 1. Ann did not receive the notice to quit.

But because one was allegedly sent, she cannot make arrangements for payments. and 2. Her boyfriend's child
support payments are included in this family's income for rent calculations, which seems unfair, particularly because
AAHC includes child support received by tenants as income too,

Anyway, please let me know if you can help S8 and her family. She and*Sggk have 5 kids...

jmd
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Joan M. Doughty, Ph.D.
Executive Director
Community Action Network
www.canannarbor.org
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---------- Forwarded message ~---------

From: dummeiemcs TR

Dafe: Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:35 PM
Subject: Re: Help

Don't be sorry W, we will figure this out. J ust take a deep breath, try to relax, and T will come talk to you
tomorrow,

As for bugging me, please don't worry about that. This is what I get paid to do. I am always happy to help you in
any way I can, .

thanks for bringing this to my attention,

- .

On Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:27 PM, e

wrote:

Hi Wi, This is S again....

Remember you called me last week and asked if everything was okay with housing... and T said everything was great,
Well T have ‘problem now which I thought wasn't.....

I fried calling Ann Straub at the Housing Commission about making arrangements oh the rent, Left a message
expldining §ism would be there on Friday to make the arrangements with her, I sow she called but didn't leave a
message, so I called her back, ne answer. h went up there on Friday fo make the arrangements and Ann said that
I should have received a court paper with a court date already for my rent and she wouldn't accept arrangements, I
never received a courf paper or lefter. I feet something isn't right again. I cailed and left a message with her
about making arrangements on the 6Th letting her know thai“mime would be there on Ff'ldClY to make arrangemems
I have too much anxiety dealing with her.

Now this, I am scared because I never received anything for court and she toldWmime that I should have had it
already. Now I have to pay all the rent and court fees before this court date, which I have no date, We have been
doing so good up until Christmas, I felt we were getting back on our feet and Now this again. I.don't have all this
money right now plus court fees and I am so scared because now I have no date... Why would she send out court
papers when I left her a message on the 6 Th of the month? I tried to call her back, I don't understand..At all..
Could you help me figure this out one more time. I am sopry #mma, I just don‘t where else to turn too. I have too
much anxiety dealing with her... especially now.

Sorry

Help is herel Click now for simple and easy Financial Advice.
http://thirdpartyoffers.juno.com/ TGL2141/fc/PnV6r'w2PFJ h2W2MthVNwObVKJIJ: mRMdg4Y7x6nyqzq7YF2u9e‘/‘klR
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Harris, Shawn

From: Singleton, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:43 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Greden, Leigh
Subject: FW: Fire

Tom would like to reschedule this mesting fairly soon. Tom and Chief Hopkins are available next week 2/24 late morning,
2/25 between 1-3pm, and 2/26 between 1-4pm. Please email me your availability. Thanks.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 9:54 AM
To: Singleton, Sarah; Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: Fire

I'm fairly open. | cannot meet: before 9:45 or at noon on Monday; 9:00 on Tuesday (Pitisfield meeting wf Leigh); 9-11:00
Wed. (DDA Parinerships); 12:30-1:30 on Thursday. Open the rest of the week, for now. Thanks. -Margie

From: Singleton, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 2:27 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Greden, Leigh

Subject: Fire

© Tom wauld like fo meet with you to discuss Fire. What is your availability next week?

Saraf Singleton

Management_Assistant/Risk Specialist

City of Ann Arbor

Financial and_Administrative Services

Phone; (734) 794-6500, Ext. 45101

Risk; (734) 794-6500, Ext. 45700
Fax;  (734)997-1271




Harris, Shawn

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:48 PM. - )

To: Miller, Jayne :

Ce: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Greden, Leigh; Derezinski, Tony; Lindsley, Efizabeth;
Hickey, Tom .

Subject: FW: a Hikone resident facing eviction

FYL

----- Original Message-----

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 3:49 PM

To: Joan M Doughty

Subject: RE: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Hi Joan,

To follow up on this, I've contacted Jayne and she has indicated that in addition to the broader process of rent
review/calculation, which is prioritized as I understand it based on an eviction-process / no eviction-process basis,
that she has asked staff to look into RENEMEER's case in particular,

In an attempt to "have my cake and eat it too", can T ask that you very much continue to keep me apprised of
developments in Hikone, but that CAN redouble efforts to engage Betsy Lindsley and Tom Hickey in the life of the
residents. T hardly need to tell you this, but by directing residents and their concerns to Betsy and Tom, CAN will

* give them an apportunity to demonstrate that the new staff is responsive and eager to remedy past errors -- that

AAHC is flexible and that they are 60 TO people. Make no mistake, this is not a brush off —- not at all -- I just
want to make sure that CAN does what it can to give Betsy and Tom every opportunity Yo earn the residents’ trust
-- I confident that they will do so.

Thanks, as ever, and please do let me know if there's anything else that I can do.

Christopher

————— Original Message-----

From: (NN e

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 1:34 PM

. Tot Taylor, Christopher (Council); tderezinski@comcast.net; Greden, Leigh "

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



mailto:tderezinski@comcast.net

We approached the AAHC on this child support policy issue in 2008, and spoke during the Annual Plan review. We
presented the Commissioners with the attached policy analysis. According to Jim Schaafsma (do you know him?
He's on the board of Legal Services, I think) AAHC probably does have the discretion fo change these
calculations.... We did not hear back from AAHC.

So there are two issues here: 1. Wil did not receive the notice to quit.
But because one was allegedly sent, she cannot make arrangements for payments. and 2. Her boyfriend's child

- support payments are included in this family's income for rent calculations, which seems unfair, particularly because

AAHC includes child support received by tenants as income too.

Anyway, please let me know if you can help 2 and her family. She anciiime have 5 kids...

Jmd

*************************************************************************

FRARKRXARARRR R IR R IERAK
Joan M. Daughty, Ph.D.
Executive Director
Community Action Network
www.canannarbor.org

From: M
Date: Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:35 PM
Subject: Re: Help

To:’_ﬂ
Don't be sorry Wl we will figure this out. Just take a deep breath, try to relax, and I will come talk to you
tomorrow.

As for bugging me, please don't worry about that, This is what I get paid to do. I am always happy to help you in
any way I can.

thanks for bringing this fo my attention.

On Mon, Fe.b 16, 2009 at 9 27 PM, m

wrote:

Hik, This is Wlp again....

Remember you called me last week and asked if everything was okay with housing... and I said everything was great,
Well T have problem now which I thought wasn't..... ,

I tried calling Ann Straub at the Housing Commission about making arrangements on the rent, Left a message

‘explaining Wi would be there on Friday to make the arrangements with her, I saw she called but didn't léave a

2


http://www.canannarbor.org

message, so I called her back, no answer. 3 went up there on Friday to make the arrangements and Ann said that
T should have received a court paper with a court date already for my rent and she wouldn't accept arrangements. I
never received a court paper or letter. I feelsomething isn't right again. I called and left a message with her
about making arrangements on the 6Th letting her know that Wl would be there on Friday to make arrangements,
I havetoo much anxiety dealing with her,

Now this, T am scared because I never received anything for court and she told 'ilime that T should have had it
already. Now T have to pay all the rent and court fees before this court date, which I have no date. We have been
doing so good up until Christmas, I felt we were getting back on our feet and Now this again. I don't have all this
money right now plus court fees and T am so scared because now I have no date... Why would she send out court
papers when I feft her a message on the 6Th of the month? I tried to call her back, I don't understand...At all.
Could you help me figure this out one more time. I am sorry Aaron, I just don't where else to furn too. I have too
much anxiety dealing with her... especially now. |
Sorry

Yl

Help is herel Click now for simple and easy Financial Advice.
http://thirdpartyoffers. juno.com/TEL2141/fc/PnY6rw2PETh2W2MthVNwObVkITmRMdg4Y 7xGnyqzq7YF2u9eYkIR

p/
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Wolford Lou:se

From: Schop[eray, Christine

Sept:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 4:41 PM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: RE: Parking Permit Hang Tag

John-
I need your make, model and license plate number in order to complete this form. Please advise. -C

Fronw: Hieftje, John

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:49 PM
To: Schopieray, Christine

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A

Subject: FW: Parking Permit Hang Tag

Christine:

There will probably be days during construction that | will not be able to get into my space so 1 might need one of these. Please fill
this out and return it to Angela.

Thanks,
John

: From Dempkowskr, Angela A

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

To: Anglin, Mike; Smith, Sandl,r Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; nggms, Marcra, Teall Margle, Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor,
Christopher {Councll); Hohnke Carsten; Briere, Sabra

Subject: Parking Permit Hang Tag

All: As Councilmembers you are identified under the “new" parkmg system to receive
new parkmg permit hang tags. Enclosed are two aftachments. Please complete the application and
agreement in the Word file and return to me as soon as possible. The PDF file is a map of the parking lots
available. All of Council is assigned to parking lot #6 only. (which is Ann Street metered parking). Upon -
receipt of the required signed forms and your current permit, | will issue your new parking permit hang tag.
Please note that your current permits wiil expire at the end of February. If you have any questions, please
let me know. Thank you.

Angela Dempkowski

City Administrator's Office
Phone - 734.794.6110 Ext. 41102

6/19/2009




Harris, Shawn

From: Carsten Hohnke [chohnke@a2gov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:18 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie

Cec: Greden, Leigh R.

Subject: [Fwd: Update to Council Packet for 2/17)

"The February 17 packet has been updated fo include INT-1 Dicken Woods 5th Anniver's;ary."
Is this the first pre-Council meeting Golden Pandy?

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Update to Council Packet for 2/17

Date: Wed, 11 Feb 2009 16:07:27 -0500

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org

To:  Anglin, Mike <MAnglin@a2gov.org>, Beaudry, Jacqueline

«JBeaudry@a2gov.orgs>, Bowden (King)}, Anissa <ABowden®a2gov.org>, Briere, Sabra <SBriere@a2gov.org>,
Dempkowski, Angela A <ADempkowski@a2gov.org>, Derezinski, Tony <TDerezinski®a2gov.org>, Fraser, Roger
<RFraser@a2gov.ory>, Greden, Leigh <LGreden@a2gov.orgs, Hieftje, John «THieffje@a2gov.orgs, Higgins, Marcia
<MHiggins@a2gov.org>, Hohnke, Carsten <«CHohnke@a2gov.org>, Postema, Stephen <SPostema@a2gov.orgs,
Rapundalo, Stephen <SRapundalo®a2gov.orgs, Schopieray, Christine <CSchopieray@a2gov.org>, Smith, Sandi
<55mith@a2gov.org>, Taylor, Christopher (Council} «CTaylor@a2gov.org>, Teall, Margie <MTeall@a2gov.org>

Hi:
The February 17 packet has been updated to include:

INT-1 Dicken Woods 5™ th Anniversary.

The link includes the current agenda. There are no associated attachments with this item,

J acqueliﬁe Béuudpy

City Clerk

City of Ann.Arbor

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 5:51 PM

To: *City Council Members (AH)

Subject: Resolution honoring Congressman Dingell
Attachments: Resolution Dingell congratulations.doc

- Colleagues: We'd like ta do a resolution tonight honoring Congressman Dingell. | think it would be
nice if all 11 of us co-sponsored it. | have spoken to a few of you, but not everyone. Please confirm
if you'd like to be listed as a co-sponsor. The resotution is atiached.

Resolution Dingeli
congratulat...




RESOLUTION CONGRATULAING AND HONORING
CONGRESSMAN JOHN D. DINGELL

WHEREAS, Congressman John D. Dingell has served the people of southeast Michigan with
honor and distinction as a Member of the United States House of Representatives since
December 1955;

WHEREAS, Congressman Dingell has played an instrumental role in developing important
legislation that has benefited all Americans, including the Clean Air Act of 1990 and the
Children’s Health Insurance Program;

WHEREAS, Congressman Dingell has delivered unmatched constituent service on behalf of his
constituents, including the people of the City of Ann Arbor; and

WHEREAS, on February 11, 2009, Congressman Dingell became the longest serving Member of
the United States House of Representatives in the history of the United States;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ann Arbor City Council honors and congratulates
Congressman John D. Dingell on being the longest serving member of the United States House
of Representatives in the history of the United States; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Ann Arbor City Council looks forward to continuing to
work with Congressman Dingell on behalf of the people of the City of Ann Arbor.

Submitted by: Mayor John Hietfje, Councilmember Leigh Greden, Councilmember Margie
Teall..... '
Date: February 17, 2009




Harris, Shawn

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

You may use my name.

Sabra Briere

Briere, Sabra

Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:51 PM

Greden, Leigh; *City Council Members (All)
RE: Resolution honoring Congressman Dingeli

First Ward Council member

995-3518 (home)

484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 5:51 PM
To: *City Council Members (All)
Subject: Resolution honoring Congressman Dingell

Colleagues: We'd like to do a resolution “tonight honoring Congressman Dingell. | think it would be
nice if all 11 of us co-sponsored it. | have spoken to a few of you, but not everyone. Please confirm
if you'd like to be listed as a co-sponsor. The resolution is attached.

<< File: Resolution Dingell congratulations.doc >>




Harris, Shawn

"From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2000 5:53 PM

To: Greden, Leigh; “City Council Members (All)
Subject: RE: Resolution honoring Congressman Dingell

| would be honored to sign on to this resolution.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Councll
First Ward )
734-302-3011

| From: Greden, Leigh
© Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:51 PM
| . To: *City Council Members (Ali)
| Subject: Resolution honoring Congresstman Dingell

Colleagues: We'd like to do a resolution tonight honoring Congressman Dingell. | think it would be
nice if all 11 of us co-sponsored it. 1 have spoken to a few of you, but not everyone. Please confirm
if you'd like to be listed as a co-sponsor. The resolution is attached.

<< File: Resofutlon Dingell congratulations.doc >>




Harris, Shawn

From: Miller, Jayne
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:54 PM
To: Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; H:eftje John;

Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandu Taylor, Chnstopher
{Council); Teall, Margie

Ce: . McCormick, Sue; Jones, Barnett; Postema, Stephen; Larcom, Kristen; Chamberiain,
Kathleen; Campbeli, Joe; Rankin, Michael; Ellis, Jeff; Lloyd, Mark; Caltan, Mary Jo
Subject: Nuisance Committee Info

Mayor and Council, given the current economic climate, we may see an increase in foreclosed and abandoned properties
throughout the City. To that end, | wanted to provide you with information about how the City handles nuisance property
issues so that if you receive complaints or have concerns about properties in the Gity you understand the types of issues
that fall within the purview of nuisance properties, how we handle these issues and the staff involved in working on these
issties.

The Nuisance Property Committee will be looking for ways to respond to any increase in abandoned and unkempt
properties that violate current City ordinances. Below is a general outline of nuisance commiftee activities...

Nuisance Committee is an informal committee comprised of members from the following Service Areas/Units:
City Attorney Office (Kristen Larcom)

Fire Depariment (Kathleen Chamberlain}

Community Standards (Joe Campbell, Mike Rankin)

Community Development {varies)

Community Services {Jeff Ellis, Mark Lloyd)

The committee maintains listing of nuisance properties

Nuisance properties are those properties which are:
¢ Abandened or vacant for more than six months
o  Structurally unsafe
¢ Long-term or habitual code viclators who have not respended to Community Standards request for compiiance

The committee monitors properties on the list, adds to or subtracts from list and reports on cleanup and other activities
There are several ways the nuisance committee responds to nuisance /abandoned properties...

Upon discovery of new violations/issues, Community Standards nofifies owner of any violations
s An opportunity is provided to the owner to resolve
» If the problem is not resolved, Community Standards may perform the cleanup themselves or hire it done and bill
- the owner
+ Ifthe problem is such that it cannot be completed as noted above, a citation may be issued ultimately leading to a
court case

Upon determination of vacant or abandoned building, Community Services notifies owner that they are in violation or that
they must list property for sale or lease

+ If above efforts do not resolve problems, City Attorney Office sends letter of violation

« Ultimately City Attorney office files nuisance case and goes to court

Recent efforts by the City Attorney's office to address long term and problematic nuisance properties has resulted in a
streamlined approach whereby the Attorney's office files a case in court upon determination of long-standing nuisance or

dangerous conditions. This has proven to be an effective approach to what is otherwise a very long and difficult processes.

Jayne Miller »
Community Services Area Administrator o

City of Ann Arbor

Jmiller@algov.org.




734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

www. aZgov. org

Please note my new phone number.
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Harris, Shawn

From: o Taylor, Christopher (Council) )

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:55 PM

To: Greden, Leigh -

Subject: RE: Resolution honoring Congressman Dingell
yep

----- Original Message-----

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 5:50 PM

To: *City Council Members (All)

Subject: Resolution honering Congressman Dingell

Colleagues: We'd like to do a reselution tonight honoring Congressman Dingell. I think it would be nice if all 11 of us
co-sponsored it. I have spoken to a few of you, but not everyone. Please confirm if you'd tike to be listed as a co-
sponsor. The resolution is attached.

<«Resolution Dingell congratulations.dec>>




Harris, Shawn

From; Carsten Hohnke [chohnke@a2gov.org)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:55 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Cc: *City Councit Members (All)

Subject: Re: Resolution honoring Congressman Dingell

" I'm happy to be included.

Greden, Leigh wrote:

>

> Colleagues: We'd like to do a resolution tonight honoring Congressman
> Dingeli. I think it would be nice if all 11 of us co-sponsared it, T

> have spoken to a few of you, but not everyone, Please confirm if

> you'd like to be listed as a co-sponsor. The resolution is attached.

>

> «Resolution Dingell congratulations.doc>>

>

-

Carsten Hohnke

Ann Arbor City Council
Fifth Ward
chohnke®a2gov.org
(734) 369-4464



mailto:chohnke@a2gov.org
mailto:chohnke@a2gov.org

Harris, Shawn

From: Taylor, Christopher {Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:59 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: | remembeared . ...

We should talk re our meeting tomorrow w/Dean -




‘Harris, Shawn

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Greden, Leigh

Tuesday, February 17, 2009 559 PM
Taylor, Christopher (Council)

RE: { rememberad . ...

Oh yes. That should be fun,

From: Taylor' Christopher (Councﬂ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:59 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: I remembered . ..

We should talk re our meeting tomorrow w/Dean



Harris, Shawn

From: . Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 6:05 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Greden, Lelgh Higgins, Marcia
Ce: Fraser, Roger; Rampson, Wendy

Subject: RE: A2D2

We can go with Option 1 tentatively. Roger needs to discuss the Council work session date for the budget with the
finance committee.

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

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:34 PM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Council); Greden, Leigh;: Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: A2D2

On Monday, I will double check with Roger and the other Administrators about using the 4/13 date for the publtc
hearings. If that works, we'll use Lelgh s option 1;

Op‘rion i

3/9- Council work session

3/16- 1st reading

4/13- Public hearing {as part of the Council Work Session)
4/20- 2nd reading

(leaves room to postpone 2nd reading to 5/4 if needed)

If the 4/13 date doesn't work for the public hearmg we'll use Letgh s option 2:
Option 2:
3/9- Council work session
4/6- 1st reading
4/27- Public héaring (4th Monday of the month)
5/4- 2nd reading
(Any postponement of 2nd reading would ‘take us into June, b/c we cannot posipone from 5/4 to 5/18 because of
the budget)
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I'll let you know next week what the schedule will be. Thanks,

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

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 4:23 PM

Toi Greden, Leigh; Miller, Jayne; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: A2D2

Tf nothing's scheduled for the 4-13 gession, then this makes sense ’fo me.

T like the idea of having an early a PH as possible on the matter, BTW, the PH would remain open yes, so as to also
occur on 2nd reading.

----- Original Message-----

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Thu 2/12/2009 3:59 PM

To: Miller, Jayne: Taylor, Christopher {Council), Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: A2D2

Based on Jayne's e-mail, I have two ideas:

"Option 1:

3/9- Council work session

3/16- 1st reading

4/13- Public hearing (as part of the Council Work Session)
4/20- 2nd reading

(leaves room to postpone 2nd reading to 5/4 if needed)

Option 2:

3/9- Council work session
4/6- 1st reading '

_4/27- Public hearing (4th Monday of the month)

5/4- 2nd reading
(Any postponement of 2nd reading would take us into June, b/c we cannot postpone from 5/4 1o 5/18 because of
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the budget).

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Thu 2/12/2009 1:50 PM

To: Taylor, Christapher (Council); Higgins, Marcm
Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: A2D2

Christopher, Marcia, and Leigh, I understand what you want to do, and agree that it makes a lot of sense. The
public hearing can be held separately fram the action on the items. With that said, let me provide you with more
specifics oh what needs to occur and an option for you to consider:

1. The zoning amendments are ordinance amendments which require a 1st reading and if passed at first reading
move on for 2nd reading. 2nd readings of ordinance amendments require a public hearing, but the public hearing
cannot be officially noticed until the ordinance amendments have passed st reading. Also, public hearings for
ordinance amendments require a minimum of 15 day public notice.

2,  The downtown plan amendments da not require 1st and 2nd reading, they are simply approved by resolution,
However, a public hearing has always been and I believe should be held before Council takes dction on the plan
amendments, given that the downtown plan amendments are amendments to the City's master plan. We have always
given 15 day notice for public hearings for the master plan.

3.  The downtown plan amendments need to be approved prior To approving the zoning amendments at 2nd reading.
This can be done at the same Council meeting, but they must be done in that order, since the downtown plan (master
plan) drives zoning.

4.  Public notice has always been in the Sunday paper (as well as on govdelivery, website), since it's the largest
circulation day. The 15 day notice period begins the Sunday the notice is in the paper.

‘Given what you want to do, and the information above, I'd suggest the following schedule:

3/9 - Council work session on-downtown plan and zoning amendments

3/16 or 4/6 - First Reading on zoning amendments

4/6 If st reading on zoning amendments is held and they are approved on 3/16 - earliest possible date for 1)
public hearing on downfown plan amendments and 2) public hearing on zoning amendments

Any date after the public hearings you can take action on the downtown plan amendments followed by 2nd reading

on the zoning amendments.

T hope this helps to clarify your options, and enswers your questions. Let me know how you'd fike to preceed so we
can plan accordingly.




Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

jmiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6210 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

www.aZgov.org

Please note my new phone number.

-----Original Message-----

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 10:27 AM
To: Miller, Jayne: Higgins, Marcia

Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: A2D2

Hi Jayne,

Is that a requirement or merely a general practice? From my perspective ot least, and I think this is shared by
Marcia and Leigh, we'd hoped to have a separate, dedicated Public Hearing in order to provide enough time to have
everyone heard and to have everyone heard sufficiently in advance of the final action sa as to ensure the public
that their commenis before the final deciding body would have ehatgh time 1o be effective -- that those comments
could be constructive rather than evaluative.

I understand that there has been who knows how many person months put inte this and that public
comment/engagement has been voluminous and laudible, but there is something about speaking before the deciding

_bady that I think is different in the public’s mind.

Christopher

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tue 2/10/2009 10:17 AM

To: Higgins, Marcia; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: A2D2

Marcia, I'm fine with odjusting the dates, however, the public hearing needs to be in conjunction with 2nd reading
of the ordinance. To do that, I suggest that the timeline be this:

* 3/9 Council work session

4/6 first reading
5/4 public hearing and second reading

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

Please note my new phone number-.

----- -QOriginal Message-----

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 8:18 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: A2D2

Jayne,
I spoke with Chris on this issue on Saturday. I'd like to suggest a slight change to the schedule.

3/9 - Council work session

3/24 - Public Hearing
4/6 - First Reading

5/4 - Second Reading

I believe that there will be a significant amount of people who will turn out for the public hearing. Is this feasible?

Thanks,
Marcia

----- Originaf Message-----

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 3:30 PM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Council); Rampson, Wendy

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Greden, Leigh; ngglns Marcia
Subject: RE: A2D2

Christopher, our plan in bringing this ferward to Council is this:

~ 3/9/09:  City Council work session - presentation und discussion of A2D2 dOWI‘ﬂ’OWh plen and zoning

recommendations

3/16/09: City Council regular meeting - 1st reading of A2D2 zoning recommendations

4/20/09: City Council regular meeting - public hearing and action on downtown plan and public hearing and 2nd
reading and action on A2D2 zoning recommendations
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Jayne Miller "

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
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 3:23 PM
Tot Rampson, Wendy

Cc: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski,-Ange[a A; Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia

Subject: A2D2

Hi Wendy,

Do you have an ETA for the Final Draft A2D2 language? Leigh and T would like to notify some constituents in
advance of its release to enable us to schedule some neighborhood conversations.

Many thanks,

Christopher
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Wolford Loulse

From: Greden LEIQh

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 6:09 PM

To: ‘Joan M Doughty"; Taylor, Christopher (Council); tderezinski@comcast.net
Subject: RE: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Thank you, Joan, for.keeping us in the loop. As you can see from subsequent e-mails, Councilmember
Taylor and Jayne Miller are on top of this issue. | agree with Councilmember Taylor's suggestion that you
and/or the residents work with Tom Hickey and Betsy directly to build a relationship and see if we can tackle
this internally (with some external pressure from us!).

-Leigh

From: Joan M Doughiy [mailio?

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:35 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Councﬂ), tderezinski@comcast.net; Greden, Lelgh
Subject: a Hikone resident facing eviction

Hi Tony, Chris and Leig\ljn
We just received the e-mail below from one of our Hikone residents. She was one who attended last Wednesday's

meeting-- the woman who said that the rent calculation based on their income that includes child support her boyfriend
pays out to another household is killing them. ...

We approached the AAHC on this child support policy issue in 2008, and spoke during the Anial Plan review. We
presented the Commissioners with the attached policy analysis. According to Jim Schaafsma (do you know him? He's
on the board of Legal Services, I think) AAHC probably does have the discretion to change these caleulations.... We
did not hear back from AAHC. .

So there are two issues here: 1. Ann did not receive the notice to quit. But because one was allegedly sent, she cannot
make arrangements for payments. and 2, Her boyfriend's child support payments are included in this family's income
for rent calculations, which seems unfair, partlcularly because AAHC includes child support received by tenants as
income too.

Anyway, please let me know if you can help #and her family. She andgiiem have 5 kids...

jmd
**************************************************=§=*****************-‘#=i=****************$********* .

Joan M. Doughty, Ph.D.

Community Action Network

‘Wwww.canannatbor.org

From:
Date: Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:35 PM
Subject: Re: Help

6/19/2009
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Don't be sorry PR, we will figure this out. Just take a deep breath, try to relax, and I will come tatk to you tomorrow.

As for bugging me, please don't worry about that. This is what i get paid to do. Iam always happy to help you in any
way I can. .

thanks for bringing this to my attention.
- JN.

On Mon, Feb 16, 2009 at 9:27 PM, Sl ashmen
Hiwmmmm, This is«fl again.... :

Remember you called me last week and asked if everything was okay with housing... and I said
everything was great, Well I have problem now which I thought wasn't.....

I tried calling Ann Straub at the Housing Commission about making ar'r'angemen‘rs on the rent, Left a
message explaining S5k, would be there on Friday to make the arrangements with her, I saw she
called but didn't leave a message, so T called her back, no answer. WA went up there on Friday to
make the arrangements and Ann said that T should have received a court paper with a court date-
already for my rent and-she wouldn't accept arrangements, I never received a court paper or

letter. T feel something isn't right again. I called and left a message with her about making
arrangements on the 6Th letting her know that g would be there on Friday to make
arrangements, I-have too much anxiety dealing with her. Now this, T am scared because I never
received anything for court and she fold ¥R that I should have had it already. Now I have to pay
afl the rent and court fees before this court date, which I have no date. We have been doing so
good up until Christmas, I felt we were getting back on our feet and Now this again. I don't have all
this money right now plus court fees and T am so scared because now I have no date... Why would
she send out court papers when I left her a message on the 6Th of the month? I fried to call her
back, I don't understand...At all. Could you help me figure this out one more time. I am sorry TR,
T just don't where else to turn too. I have too much anxiety dealing with her.., especially now.

Sorry

Click for top financial advice. Reduce debt & save for retirement.

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 6:19 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Subject:- FW: Parking Rate Increase Memo

FYI

From: Susan Pollay [mailto:SPollay@a2dda.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 6:16 PM

To: Leah Gunn; Greden, Lelgh; Roger Hewitt
Cc: Ty

Subject: RE: Parking Rate Increase Memo

Leah, would you be willing to speak tonight at the public hearing and refute some of Karen Sidney's claims? | was provided with-a
copy of her statement to City Council and offer up the foliowing to refute her erroneous comments:

LIBRARY LOT PARKING STRUCTURE ECONOMICS — Karen Sidney

On February 17, 2009, Ann Arbar city council is expected to take the first step to autherize up to $55 million i debt for 2 new $56.4 million
underground parking structure next to the downtown library. GET INFORMED AND LET COUNCIL KNOW WHAT YOU THINK.  About 25% of
the cost of the structure is for things that encourage future development, such as a new service alley, a new water main and supporting columns
sufficient to hold a 25 story building.

Taking on this expensive new parking structure will mean the DDA cannat do much else. DDA projections show less money for things iike alieys
and sidewalks, grants for thmgs like Get Downtown, the Neutral Zone and merchant’s associations, and replacing and maintaining downtown
trees.
[Less money is not the same thing as NO money. E.g., The 09/10 and 10/11 E/Y budgets approved by the DDA at their Febiuary mesfing
inciuded the following as examples:

» Al Transportation (GetDowntown, go!Pass, Zipcar, Link, etc) $600 000 each year (current funding is approx $500,000) r$100,000!yea

more in the coming years
» Energy grants - free enegy audits & matching $ for retrofifs 150 000 each year - these grants were never been budgeted before - = new

grant dollars

According to DDA projections, the new structure will generate about $2 million in annual revenue and the annual bond payments will range from
$2.6 o $3.7 million. If you consider operating costs and the lost revenue from the present surface lof, the new structure will require an additional

- $2-$3 million per year in revenue. That revenue comes from two sources. The first is additional fax revenue from new downtown projects. DDA

projections assume that by fiscal year 2012, 28% of the fotal taxes captured by the DDA will come from 4 projects: Liberly Lofts; Ashley Terrace,
411 Lofts and Zaragon Place. If any of these projects experience financial difficulty because of the slurap in the commercial real estate market,
the actual taxes from these projects will be less than projected,

The downtown core area is much less likely to be affected by declining taxable value than elsewhere in the City. Further, two of the projects
mentioned are student apartiments and with 40,000 students attending the UM and annually looking for a place fo live — particularly close on
campus - [tis likely that demand will be strong. And Liberty Lofts has already sold all its units, demonstrating the demand and thus the taxable
value.

The other source of revenue is parking rate increases. The DDA wants to raise street meters to $1.40 per hour and permits to $145 per month.
Those increases do not include anything for Council's request to have the DDA parking system continue to pay $2 million per year. Contmumg
the $2 million payment would require an additional 12% increase in revenue over current levels. .

To pay for the parking structure the rates would be raised a dime each of the next few years to $1.10/hour at the meters and $51month for
permits. The rates mentioned above are anticipated three years from now.

Predicting future revenue Is difficult and the answer varles with the assumptions. For example, the fatest DDA projections show about $2 million
in revenue from an 845 space structure on the Library lot. Projections done about 6 months earlier, using higher parking rates, showed only $1.6
million in revenue from a 900 space structure. The latest plan Is that the structure will have 777 spaces.

Scenarlos vary because the size of the parking structure is being examined.

6/19/2009
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DDA projections assume that demand will not drop. However, if higher rates cause businesses to flee to office space with free parking, or if
higher parking rates deter shoppers, those assumptions will not hold up. If businesses did not consider the cost of parking, the city would not
have had to promise Google 600 free spaces to locate downtown. It would also be unnecessary to buiid a $56.4 million parking structure fo
attract development, such as a new convention center. Because campus area structures are the most heavily used, the DDA assumes it can
maintain parking revenue by renting to students, But if student parkers don't fill the revenue hale, the shortfall will have to be made up by the
¢ity's general fund. That means service cuts or a tax increase.

Over the past several decades many businesses left downtown and found new locations where parking is free, Butwhen these businesses left
they were yepiaced by others. Caramercial accupancy in the downtown has been tracked by Swisher Commercial. Over the past several
reports, downtown vacancy. numbers have always been strong than outside downtown {January 2009: across the cuy the vacancy rate was
nearly 15% , downtown -where you have to pay to park ~ vacancy was less at 12%.)

6/19/2009




- : B " Page 1 of 2

Wolford Lounse

From: Taylor Chnstopher (Councu)

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 6:36 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking Rate Increase Memo

e
Christopher Taylor

Councilmember (Third Ward)
Mobile: 734-604-8770

Work: 734-213-3605

Home: 734-213-6223

tay_lor@aZgov org

Front: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 6:19 PM
Ta: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Subject: FW: Parking Rate Increase Memo

FYI

From: Susan Pollay [mailto:SPollay@a2dda.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 6:16 PM

To: Leah Gunn; Greden, Leigh; Roger Hewitt -
Cc:

Subject: RE: Parking Rate Increase Memo

Leah, would you be willing to speak tonight at the public hearing and refute some of Karen Sidney's claims? | was provided with a
copy of her statement to City Council and offer up the following to refute her erronecus comments:

LIBRARY LOT PARKING §TRUCTUBE ECONOMICS ~ Karen Sidney

On February 17, 2009, Ann Arbor city council is expected fo take the first step to authorize up to $55 miilion in debt for a new $56.4 million
underground parking structure next to the downtown library. GET INFORMED AND LET COUNCIL KNOW WHAT YOU THINK.  About 25% of
the cost of the structure is for things that encourage future development, such as a new service alley, a new water main and supporting columns
sufficient to hold a 25 story building.

Taking on this expensive néw parking structure will mean the DDA cannot do much else. DDA projections show less money for things like alleys
and sidewalks, grants for things like Get Downtown, the Neutral Zone and merchant's assoclations, and replacing and maintaining downtown
trees. ”
[Less money is not the same thing as NO money. E.g., The 09/10 and 10/11 FIY budgets approved by the DDA at their February mesting
included the following as examples: .

» Alt Transportation (GetDowntown, gotPass, Zipcar, Link, etc) $600,000 each year (current funding is approx $500,000) r$100.000!yea

more in the coming years
» Energy grants — free enegy audits & matching $ for retrofits $350.000 each year — these grants were never been budgeted before - new

grant dollars

According to DDA projections, the new structure will generate about $2 million in annual revenue and the annual bond payments will range from
$2.6 to $3.7 million. If you consider operating costs and the lost revenue from the present surface lot, the new structure will require an additional
$2-$3 million per year in revenue.  That revenue comes from fwo sources. The first is additional tax revenue from new downtown projects. DDA
projections assume that by fiscal year 2012, 28% of the total taxes capfured by the DDA will come from 4 projects: Liberty Lofis, Ashley Terrace,
411 Lofts and Zaragon Place. If any of these projects experience financial difficulty because of the slump in the commercial real estate market,
the actual taxes from these projects will be less than projected.

The downtown core area is much less likely to be affected by declining taxable value than elsewhere in the City. Further, two of the projects

6/19/2009
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mentioned are student apartments and with 40,000 students attending the UM and annually looking for a place to live ~ particularly close on.
campus - itis likely that demand will be strong. And Liberty Lofts has already sold all its units, demonstrating the demand and thus the taxable
value.

_ The other source of revenue Is parking rate increases. The DDA wants fo raise street meters to $1.40 per hour and permits to $145 per month.

Those increases do not include anything for Council's request to have the DDA parking system continue to pay $2 million per year. Confinuing
the $2 million payment would require an additional 12% increase in revenue over current levels.

To pay for the parking structure the rates would be raised a dime each of the next few years to $1.10/hour at the meters and $5/month for
permits. The rates mentioned above are anticipated three years from now.

Predicting future revenue is difficult and the answer varies with the assumptions. For example, the latest DDA projections show about $2 million
in revenue from an 845 space structure on the Library lot. Projections done abotit 6 months eariier, using higher parking rates, showed only $1.6
million in revenue from a 900 space structure. The latest plan is that the structure will have 777 spaces,

Scenarios vary because the size of the parking structure is being examined.

DDA projections assume that demand will not drop. However, if higher rates cause businesses fo flee o office space with free parking, or if
higher parking rates-deter shoppers, those assumptions will not hotd up. If businesses did not consider the cost of parking, the city would not
have had to promise Google 600 fres spaces to locate downtown. It would also be unnecessary to build a $56.4 million parking structure to .
attract development, such as a new convention center. Because campus area structures are the most heavily used, the DDA assumes i can
maintain parking revenue by renting fo students. But if student parkers don't fill the revenue hole, the shortfall will have to be made up by the
city's general fund. That means service cuts or a tax increase.

Over the past several decades many businesses left downtown and found new locations where parkmg is free. But when these businesses left
they were replaced by others. Commercial occupancy in the downtown has been tracked by Swisher Commercial. Over the past several
reports, downtown vacancy numbars have always been strong than outside downtown (January 2003: across the cily the vacancy rate was
nearly 15% , downtown —where you have to pay to park - vacancy was less at 12%.)

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise - )

From: Bowden (King), Anissa

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 6:39 PM " .
To: Anglin, Mike; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Briere, Sabra; Dempkowski, Angela A; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger;

Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten; Posterna, Stephen; Rapundalo, Stephen;
Schopieray, Christine; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie

Subject: Final Agenda & Packet
Attachments: 02-17-09 Agenda.pdf, image001.gif




City of Ann Arbor Ao ubor, it 45104

ww.azgo\.mrg
Meeting Agenda
City Council

Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:00 PM G. C. Larcom, Jr. Municipal Bldg. Znd Fir,

INT

INT+1

CALL TO ORDER
MOMENT OF SILENGE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL OF COUNCIL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

INTRODUCTIONS

08-0147 5th Anniversary of Dicken Woods
{City Council)
(Added 2/11/08)

PUBLIC COMMENTARY - RESERVED TIME (3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER)

* (SPEAKERS ARE NOT PERMITTED TO GRANT THEIR RESERVED TIME TO AN
ALTERNATE SPEAKER) .

* ACCOMMODATIONS HAVE BEEN MADE FOR PERSONS NEEDING ASSISTANCE
WHiLE ADDRESSING COUNCIL

Maura Thomson - Parking Structure (DS-5)
Margaret Parker - Ann Arbor Public Art Commission (DS-3)

Thomas Partridge - Halt the proposed AATA fare increases. Replace discrimination
with regional cooperation in transp‘ortgtion, housing, and health care, Honor the
agenda of President Barack Obama.

Harriet Seaver - City Closing Tios

G. Timothy Seaver - Tios Mexican Restaurant

City of Ann Arhor Page 1 Printed on 211772009
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City Council

Meeting Agenda February 17, 2009

PH

PH-1

PH-2

PH-3

PH-4

PH-5

PH-6

08-1157

08-1158

08-1167

09-0068

£9-0093

09-0139

Jeremy Seaver - Tios Mexican Restaurant

- PUBLIC HEARINGS {3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER)

An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 55, Rezoning of 1.25 Acres from TWP
(Township District) to R1B (Single-Family Dwelling District), Muhleman
Property, 3055 Dover Place and Contiguous Vacant Parcel {(CPC
Recommendation; Approval - 6 Yeas and 0 Nays) (Ordinance No.
ORD-09-01)

{Planning and Development Services - Jayne Miller, Community Services Administrator)

(See B-1) .

An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 55, Rezoning of 0.47 Acres from TWP
(Township District) to R1B (Single-Family Dwelling District), Willing
Property, 1545 Chalmers Drive (CPC Recommendation; Approval - 6
Yeas and 0 Nays) (Ordinance No. ORD-09-02)

{Planning and Development Services - Jayne Miller, Community Secvices Administrator)

(See B-2)

An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 26, Solid Waste Ordinance, Sections
21,22, 2:3, 235, 2:7, 2:9, 2:10 and 2:13 to Implement Commercial
Recycling Recommendations (Ordinance No. ORD-09-03) .

(Systems Planning Services - Sue F. McConmick, Public Services Administrator)
(Ses B-3)

Resolution to Approve Compost Rates and to Establish Administrative
Guidelines for Future Compost Rate Changes

(Systems Planning Services - Sue F. McCormick, Public Services Administrator)
{See DS-7)

Resolution to Approve 930 Church Street Planned Project Site Plan,
0.20 Acre (CPC Recammendation: Approval - 8 Yeas and 1 Nay)

{Community Services - Jayne Milier, Area Administrator)
{See DB-1)

Resolution to Apprdve ‘South Fifth Avenue Parking Garage and Street
improvements Site Plan (319 South Fifth Avenue)

{Community Services - Jayne Miller, Area Administrator)
(See DB-2) -

City of Ann Arbar

-

Paga 2 Printed on 2/17/2009




City Council

Meefing Agenda February 17, 2009

A~

CA

CA-1

CA-2

CA-3

CA-4

B

COMMUNICATIONS FROM COUNCIL

APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MINUTES

09-0121

City Council Retreat/Work Session - January 10, 2009 and Regular
Session - February 2, 2009

{City Clark - Jacqueline Beaudry)

CONSENT AGENDA

08-0024

09-0061

09-0087

09-0096

Resolution-to Approve a Purchase Order for a 5,000 Gallon E-85
Fueling Station, ITB # 3989 - Oscar W. Larson Company ($62,080.00)

{Public Services - Sue F. McCormick, Pubiic Services Administrator)

Resolution fo Amend an Agreement with Hubbell, Roth & Clark, inc. for
the Sewage Lift Pumps Repair Project - Phase 2 at the Wastewater
Treatment Plant, RFP No. 594 {($9,624. 00)

(Pubhc Services - Sue F. McCormick, Public Services Administrator)

Resolution Authorizing the City of Ann Arbor to Join the NJPA (National
Joint Purchasing Alliance) Contract for Office Supplies awarded to
Staples Business Advantage and Approve a Three-Year Contract with
Staples Business Advance with a Two-Year Renewal Option

(Financial arid Administrative Services - Tom Crawfdrd, CFO)

Resolution to Accept Board of Insurance Administration Meeting
Minutes of January 23, 2009

(Financial and Administrative Services - Tom Crawfard, CFQ)

ORDINANCES - SECOND READING

08-1157

An Ordinance to Amend Chapter §5, Rezoning of 1.25 Acres from TWP
(Township District) to R18B (Single-Family Dwelling District), Muhleman
Property, 3055 Dover Place and Contiguous Vacant Parcel (CPC
Recommendation: Approval - 6 Yeas and 0 Nays) {Ordinance No.
ORD-09-01)

. {Planning and Development Services - Jayne Miller, Community Services Adminisirator}
- (See PH-1) ”

Ciy of Ann Arbor

H
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Gity Council Meeting Agenda February 17, 2009

B2 081168 An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 55, Rezoning of 0.47 Acres from TWP
: {Township District) to R1B (Single-Family Dwelling District), Willing
Property, 1545 Chalmers Drive (CPC Recommendation: Approval - 6
Yeas and 0 Nays) (Ordinance No. ORD-09-02)

{Planning and Development Services - Jayne Millér. Community Sarvices Administrator)

(See PH-2)

B-3 081167 An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 26, Solid Waste Ordinance, Sections
2:1,2:2,2:3, 2:5, 2.7, 2:8, 2:10 and 2:13 fo Implement Commercial
Recycling Recommendations (Ordinance No. ORD-09-03)
{Systers Planning Services - Sue F. McCormick, Public Services Administrator)

(See PH-3) (Revised.2/12/09)

DS-1  09-0086 Resolution to Autharize Summary Publication of Ordinance No, 09-03 to
Amend Chapter 26 of Title I of the Code of the City of Ann Arbor

{Systems Plarming Services - Sue F. McCormick, Public Services Administrator)

c ORDINANCES - FIRST READING

 C1 090079 Amendment to Chapter 55, Rezoning of 1.29 Acres from TWP
(Township District) to R1A (Single-Family Dwelling District), Alihoen
Property, 226 Sumac Lane (CPC Recommendation: Approvat - 7 Yeas
and 0 Nays)

(Community Services - Jayne Miller, Area Adminisirator)

C-2  09-0080 Amendment fo Chapter 55, Rezoning of 4 Park Properties (Furstenberg
Nature Area Park: 20.16 Acres - Fuller Road Across from Huron High
School; South Pond Nature Area: 6.75 Acres - East Huron River Drive at
Chalmers Drive; Zion Property: 2.64 Acres - South End of Ridgemor
Drive; and Onder Property: 4.75 Acres - North Side of Brookside Drive,
West of Hilldale Drive) from TWP (Township District) to PL (Public Land
Disfrict) (CPC Recommendation: Approval - 7 Yeas and 0 Nays)

(Cammunity Services - Jayne Miller, Area Administrator)

C-3  09-0082 Amendment to Chapter 55, Rezoning of-0.15 Acre, from TWP
(Township District) to R4C (Multiple-Family Dwelling Disfrict), .
Westerman Property, 1612 White Street (CPC Recommendation:
Approval - 7 Yeas and 0 Nays)

{Community Services - Jayne Miller, Area Administrator)

City of Ann Arbor -~ Page 4 Printed on 2/17/2009



Gity Council Meeting Agenda February 17, 2009

C-4

DC

DG

bg-2

DC-3

DC-4

DC-6

09-0083 Amendment to Chapter 55, Rezoning of 0.13 Acre from TWP (Township
District) to O (Office District), Clark Property, 1710 South State Street
(CPC Recommendation: Approval - 7 Yeas and 0 Nays) :

(Community Services - Jayne Miller, Area Adminisirator)

‘MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

New Business - Council:

09-0104 Resolution to Appoint a Planning Commission Representative to the City
Environmental Commission

(City Council)
Sponsors: Teall and Hohnke

09-0106 Resolution for Community Events Fund Disbursements from the FY 09
Budget (8 Votes Required)

(City Councii)
Sponsors: . Teall and Higgins

0s-0107 Resolution to Appoint Golf Courses Advisory Task Force Members
(City Council)

Sponsors: Rapundalo

09-0125 Resolution for Community Events Fee Waivers from FY 2007/2008 (3
Votes Required)

(City Council)
Sponsors: Higgins and Teall

Added After Newspaper Deadline:

09-0150 Resolution Recognizing Family Learning [nstitute as a Civic Nonprofit
Organization Operating in Ann Arbor for the Purpose of Obtaining a
Charitable Gaming License

(City Council)

Sponsors: Anglin and Briere
{Added 2/13/09)

City of Ann Arhor . Page 5 Printed on 2/H7/2009




City Council Meoting Agenda ) - February 17, 2009

DC.6

De-7

DB

DB

DB-2

DS

D&-2

Ds-3

09-0149 Resolution Recognizing The Pioneer Band Assaociation as a Civic -
Nonprofit Organization Operating in Ann Arbor for the Purpose of
Obtaining a Charitable Gaming License

(City Council}

Sponsors:  Teall
(Added 2/13/09)

08-0155 Resolution Requesting Financial Information from the Downtown
Development Authority

(City Council)

Sponsors: Greden
{Added 2/17/09)

New Business - Boards and Commissions:

09-0093 Resolution to Approve 930 Church Street Planned Projeci Site Plan and
Development Agreement, 0.20 Acre (CPC Recommendation: Approval
--8Yeas and 1 Nay)

{Community Services - Jayne Miller, Area Administrator)
(See PH-5) (Revised 2/13/09)

09-0139 Resolution to Approve South Fifth Avenue Parking Garage and Street
- Improvements Site Plan (319 Sputh Fifih Avenue)

{Community Services - Jayne Miller, Area Administrator)

{See PH-6)
New Business - Staff:
08-1152 Resolution to Approve Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate

between the City of Ann Arbor and Edwards Brothers Inc.
{Financia) and Administrative Services - Tom Crawford, CFO)

03-0131

(Public Services ~ Sus F. McCormick, Area Administrator)
(Deleted on 2/17/09)

cityof Ann Arbor - ' Page § Printed on 24712009




~ City Council

Meeting Agenda February 17, 2009

DS-4

DS-5

Ds-6

bDs-7

DS-3

ps-2

Ds-10

Ds-11

09-0002

09-0092

081176

09-0068

08-1166

08-0102

08-0120

09-0109

Resolution Authorizing Publication of Notice of intent to issue General
Obligation Parking Facility Capital Improvement Bonds (South Fifth
Avenue Parking Deck Project) (Not To Exceed $55,000,000)

{Financial and Administrative Services - Tom Crawford, CFO)

Resolution Approving lssuance of Capital Improvement Bonds (Limited
Tax General Obligation) to Fund Construction of a Parking Structure at -
South Fifth Avenue (Not To Exceed $55, 000 ,000.00) {Roli Call Vote
Required)

{Financial and Administrative Services - Torn Crawford, CFO)

Resolution to Approve Elizabeth Dean Fund Street Tree Planting
Projects for 2009 and to Appropriate Funds ($32,000.00) (8 Votes
Required) )

{Systems Planning Services - Sue F. McCormick, Public Services Adminisirator)

Resolution to Approve Compost Rates and to Establish Administrative
Guidelines for Future Compost Rate Changes

{Bysterns Planning Services - Sue F. McConmick, Public Services Administrator)
(See PH-4)

Resolution fo Transfer $61,781.00 from the Bandemer Park Fund {Fund
0025) Balance to the 2007 Annual Local Street Resurfacmg Program

. Project Budget (8 Votes Required)

(Project Management Senﬂces Sue F. McCormick, Public Services Admmislrator)

Resolution to Approve Strest Closings for the Shamrocks and
Shenanigans 5K Run/Walk - Sunday, March 15, 200

(Community Services - Jayne Miller, Area Adminietrator)

Resolution Accepting Easement for Public Storm Water fromK & J
Amagansef{, LLC 23 Harvard Place (8 Votes Required)

(City Attorney Services - Stephen K Postema)

Resolution Accepting Easement for Public Utilities from the Public
Schoois of the City of Ann Arbor (Northside Elementary School) (8

. Votes Required)

(City Attorney Services - Stephen K. Postema)

City of Ann Arbor
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City Council

Meeting Agenda February 17, 2008

Ds-12 09-0119

DS-13 09-0108

Resolution Accepting Easement for Public Storm Water from Richard P.
Scherer and Patricia A. Scherer 28 Harvard Place (8 Votes Required)

{City Atforney Services - Stephen K. Postema)

Resolution Accepting Utility Easement from Windwood Drive Ann Arbor,
LLC Windemare Apartments (8 votes required)

{City Attomey Services - Stephen K. Postema)

E COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR

E-1 098-0103

E-2 09-0154

Appoinfment - Confirmations
{(Mayor's Ofifice)

2/17/08 Appointments & Confirmations
{Mayor's Office)

COMMUNICATIONS FROM COUNCIL

F COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR

F1 08-1175

F-2 09-0089

DDA to Increase Hourly and Monthly Parking Rates Effective July 1, '

2309
{Downtown Development Authority - Susan Pollay, Executive Director)

(Revised 2/17/09)

Ann Arbor-Ypsilanti SmartZone Local DeveIOpment Finance Authonty
(LDFA) 2008 Annual Report

(Financial and Administrative Services - Tom Crawford, CFO)

G COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY

G4 080110 Annexation of the Furstenberg Nature Area-Fuller Rd, across from
Huron High School; South Pond Nature Area-East Huron River Dr. at
Chalmers Dr.; Zion Property-South End of Ridgemor Dr., and Onder
Property-Narth side of Brookside Dr., West of Hilldale Dr., located at
1710 8, State 8t., in Ann Arbor Township.
{City Attorney Services - Stepﬁen K Postema}'
City of Ann Arhor Page 8 Printed on 2/17/2009 .




City Council Meeting Agenda ) February 17, 2009

G4

H&I

H-4

H-5

09-0113 Annexation of the Clark Property, located at 1710 S. State St., in Ann
Arbor Township.

(City Attorney Setvices - Stephen K. Postema)

09-0115 Annexation of the Althoen Properly, located at 226 Sumac Lane, in Ann
Arbor Township.

{City Atiorney Services - Stephen K. Postema)

09-0118 Annexation of the Westerman Property, located at 1612 Whlte St in
Ann Arbor Township

(City Attorney Services - Stephen K. Postema)

CLERK'S REPORT OF COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS AND REFERRALS

The following communications were referred as indicated:

09-0126 Communication from the State Tax Commission regarding notice to the
Warner-Lambert Company of a resolution from the Gity of Ann Asbor
requesting revocation of the real and personat property component(s} of
industrial facilities exemption certificate number 2002-014.

{City Clerk - Jacqueline Beaudry)

09-0130 Communication from MDOT, regarding thelr publication of Connecting
Neighbors, Issue 8

(Gity Clerk - Jacqueline Beaudry)

09-0129 Communication from Jason Brooks, Deputy Clerk of Washtenaw
County, regarding Resolution No. 08-0013, a resolution to accept
comments from Washtenaw County Planning Advisory Board on the
Pittsfield Township Comprehensive Plan Amendments.

(City Clerk - Jacqueling Beaudry)

09-0128  Communication from S.E.M.CO.G. regarding their bi-weekly publication
of SEMCOG, Vol. 14, No. 2, January 26, 2009

(City Clerk -~ Jacqueline Beaudry)

09-0127 Communication from Comcast regarding notice of an addition to the
channel lineup effective February 28, 2009,

{City Clerk - Jacqueline Beaudry)

City of Ann Arhar Page 9 Frinted on 2/17/2009




City Council Meeting Agenda February 17, 2008

H-G

-1

13

09-0140 Communication from Anna Dobracki expressing opposition of the
proposed rezoning of the Willing property located at 1545 Chalmers
Drive - Planning and Development Services

(City Clerk)
The following minutes were received for file:

09-0084 Planning Commission Minutes - December 16, 2008

(Community Services - Jayne Miller, Area Administrator)

09-0085 Planning Commission Minutes - January 6, 2008

(Community Services - Jayne Miller, Area Administrator)

08-0094 Ann Arbor-Ypsitanti SmartZone Local Development Finance Authority
{LDFA) Board Meeting Minutes - November 14, 2008

(Financial and Administrative Services - Tom Crawford, CFO)

PUBLIC COMNENT - GENERAL {3 MINUTES EACH})

CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS PENDING LITIGATION AND ATTORNEY / CLIENT
‘PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND/OR LAND ACQUISITION

ADJOURNMENT

COMMUNITY TELEVISION NETWORK (CTN} CABLE CHANNEL 16:

LIVE: TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2009, 7:00 P.M.
REPLAYS: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2009 10:00 A.M. AND FRIDAY, FEBRUARY
20, 2009 7:30 P.M.

REPLAYS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WiTHOUT NOTICE

Persons with disabilities are encouraged to participate. Accommodations, including

" sign languago interpreters, may be arranged by contacting the City Clerk's Office by

telephone at 734-794-6140 or by written request addressed to the Cify Cleri's Office,
100 N. Fifth Ave., Ann Arbor, M 48104, af [east 24 hours in advance.

A hard copy of this Council packet can be viewed at the front counter of the City
Clerk's office. .

City of Ann Arbor ) Pags 10 Printed on 2/17/2009
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Harris, Shawn

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 6:42 PM~
To: Fraser, Roger; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: Revised A2D2 schedule

Here is a revised proposal:

3/9- Work session for A202

3/23- Special public hearing for A2D2

4/6- 1st reading for A2D2 zoning '

4/20- Resolutions reading other hon-zoning A2D2 pieces

5/4- 2nd reading AND public hearing for A2D2 zening.... AND public hearing on the budget




‘Wolford, Louise

Page 1 of 1

From: Hohnhke, Carsten
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:03 PM
To:  Greden, Leigh

Are the votes there to postpone?

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:09 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE:

Not sure. Hieft might be a yes. Répundalo is likely no, but not definite. I'm a no. Taylor is a likely no.

\

f

| _ -

' From: Hohnke, Carsten ,
~ Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:03 PM
\ To: Greden, Leigh
‘[ Subject:

|

Are the votes there to postpone?

6/19/2009



Harris, Shawn

From: Anglin, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 710 PM

To: Greden, Leigh; *City Council Members (All)
Subject: RE: Resolution honoring Congressman Dingell

_ Good idea Leigh

Thank you

Mike Anglin

549 South First Street
Ann Arbor, Mi 48103
e-mail;

mikeanglin07 @gmail.com

Fram: Greden, Leigh :
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2000 5:51 PM

To: *City Council Members {All)

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



mailto:mikeanglin07@gmail.com

Page 1 of 1

Wolford Lomse

From: Greden, Lelgh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:15 PM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen
Subject: FW: Additional Info

Attachments: info.pdF; infodu.pdf

From: Crawford, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 1:33 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: Additional Infp.

FYI — attached info. includes financial summary DDA reviewed with me yesterday, debt schedule for total project mc!udmg Fifth &
Division, and parking rates from comparable cities.

6/19/2009




$49,375,000

CITY OF ANN ARBOR

.COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN

GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PARKING FACILITY BONDS, SERIES 20098
(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION)

PROJECT COST BREAKDOWN .

[CARITAL COSTS:

Phore {734) 668-8688 Fax (734) 668-6723

Library Lot Underground Structura | $35,802,600 63.44%
Fifth & Division Road €,100,000 ’
Fedesiian Improvemments 0,246,300
Future Development . 5,283,600 . {36.56%
TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS: $586,432,500 |
Municipal Bonding Fee 1,489,250
Legal, Finanelal, Advertising, Efc. 109,474
Bond Discount 1.50% 740,625
Bond Insurance il
Capitalized Interest . g1
Total Rroject Cost $58,771,849
Lass Ganstruction Fund, Eamnings (581,072)
Less DDA Equity Cantnbutlen (8,815,777)
Less Other 0. )
AMDUNT OF BOND 1ISSUE __5 49,375,000 |~
Estimated Consfruction Fund Deposit from Bond Progeeds A7 035,851
- SCHEDULE QF ESTIMA TED CONS TRUGTION FUND EARNINGS
EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY Construction .
Local "Fin "Fund Interest  Interest
Date  Expendilures Tolals Month  Payout % Raceipts Balance Rats Eamed
“May 02 ] ' : . FundEquity  $8,816777 34815777 '
'M_ay 09 $2,351,354 '$3,201,454 1 5.59% Bond Funds 46,375,000 54,980,924 1.00% 545824
Jun 09 2,351,354 2351354 2 9.69% . 52683,704 1.00% 43,903
Jul 08 2.3513354 2,351,354 3 13.80% 60,376,343  1.00% 41,880
Aug 09 2,351,354 | 2,351,354 4 17.90% 48,066,969 1.00% 40,056
Sep 0B 2,351,354 2351,35¢ 5- 22.01% ' 45765671 1.00% 38,130
Oct 08 2,351,354 2,351,354 - & 26.11% 43442448 1.00% 36,202
~ Nov09 .- 2,351,354° 2,351,354 7 30.22% 41,127,204  1.00% 34,273
Dec 09 2351354 2,351,354 8 34.32% 368,810,213  1.00% 32,342
Jan 10 2,351,354 2351384 9 38.43% 36,491,201 i 1.00% 30,409
Feb10 2,351,354 2,351,854 10 42.53% 24,170,256 1.00% " 28475
Mari0 2,351,354 2,351,354 11 46.64% - - 31,847,377  1.00% 28,539
ApriD 2,351,354 2,351,354 12 . §0.74% 29622562 1.00% 24,602
~ May10 2,351,354 2,351,354 13 54.85%3 27195810 1.00% 22,663
Jun10 2,351,354 2351354 14 58.95% 24,867,118 .1.00% 20,723
L Jurto. 2,351.354 2,351,364 15 83.06% 22,536,487 1.00% " 18,780
Aug 10 2,351,354 2351354 16 . 61.16% 20,203,914 1.00% 16,837
T Sep10 2,851,354 2,351,354 47 -T1.21% 17,869,396  1.00% "14,891
Oct10 2,351,354 2,351,354 18 75.37% 16532933  1.00% 12,944
Nov 10 2,951,354 2,351,354 19 75.48% 13,194,523 - 1.00% 10,885
Dec 10 2,351,354 2,351,354 20 - 83.58% 10,854,164 - 1.00% 2,045
Jan 11 2,351,354 -2,351,354 2t 87.{_:‘9% 8,511,855 1.00% 7,003
Feb 11 2,351,354 2,351,354 22 91.79% 6,167,594  1.00% . 5140
Marf1 2,351,354 - 2351354 23 95.90% 3,821,380 1.00% "3,184
Aprit 2,351,354 2,351,354 24 -100.00% 1473210 1.00% 1.228
May 41 0 Q0 25 100.00% : o 1474438 1.00% 1,229
$58,432,500 $57,282,509 " §58,190,777 - 5581.0?2
STAUDER, BARCH & ASSOGIATES, INC. -
Munleipal Bond-Financlal and Markeling Consultants
3989 Regearch Park Drive .
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108 prs
2112109 .
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$49,375,000

" GITYOF ANN ARBOR
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN
GEMERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PARKING FACILITY BONDS, SERIES 20098
(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION)

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

[1] TeaxIncrement Revenue to fund pedesirian Improvements and fuiure development casts.
{?] Pasking Systemn Ravenus {o fund underground parking structuine cost.

Stauder, Barch & Assoclates, Inc.

Munlcipal Bond Finarcla) and Markating Consultants

2989 Rasearch Park Drive

. .Ann Arbor, M| 48103
Phone (734) 668.5633 Fax: (734) 683-6723

Tax [1) .
. Wcrement © Parking [2) $49.376,000 Dated Bhige
FrY Revenus System Net - inferest . Interast Priccpal Annuzl
End Share Share Revenue " pue . Cue ‘Inigrest Due Capitalized = Exgessor
830, 36.56% 63.44%  ForDaebt Mav-1 May-1 Rate May-1 Total interest __{shoritali)
2009 [ 0 (2 [ o 0.000% a 0 i 0
2010 882,745 1,722,880 2715825 1,357,813 1,357,813 5.500% 0 2715825 o 1]
2011 902,745 1,722,880 2,715,625 1,357,813 1,357,813 5.500% 0 2715525 o 0
2012 1,133,488 1,967,137 3,100,625 1,357,813 1357813 5.500% 385000 3,100,625 0 0
2013 1,288,425 2,236,025 3,524,450 1,347,225 1347225 5.500% 830,000 3,624,450 Q
2014 1,288488 2235612 3,623,800 1,324,400 1,324,400 £.500% 875,000 3,523,800 )
2018 1,288,873 2,236,802 3,525,675 1,300,338 1,300,338 5.500% . 925,000 3,525,675 0
2018 1,288,852 2,236,247 3,524,800 1274800 1,274,900 5.500% 875,000 .3,524,800 a
2M7 1,289,056 | 2,237,118 © 3526175 1,248,088 1,245,088 5.4600% 1,630,000 3,526,175 Q
2018 1,288,453 2236072 3,524,525 1,219,763 1,214,783 " 5.500% 1085000 3,524,525 0
218 1,288,5M 2236278  3,524.850 1,988,825  1,189,825° 5.500% 1146000 3,624,860 4
2020 . 1,289,312 2,237,583 3,526,875 1,168,438 1,158,438 £.500% 1,210,000 4,526,875 o
2021 1,288,745 2,208,580  5,525326 1,125,163 1,125,163 5800% . 1,275,000 . 3,525,325 o
2022 1,288,899 2,236,501 ‘3,525,200 1,080,100 1,080,100 5.500% 1345000 3525200 ° o
2023 1,289,074 - 2,237,151 3,528,225 1,083,113 1,053,113 §.500% 1,420,000 3,526,228 0
2024 1,287,841 © 2,235,184 3,623,126 1,014,063° 1,014,063 5.800% 1405000 3,523,126 o
2025 1,208,655 . 2,236,945 3,525,800 272,830 872,950 5.500% 1,560,000  3,525.900 0
2p28 1,288,281 2,235,739 3,624,000 920,500 829,5at : 5.600% 1,886000 3,524,000 0
2007 1,280,543 2,237,912 3,527,426 283,713 883,713 5E00% 1,760,000 3,827,435 ]
2028 1,288,885 2,286,770 3,525,625 835,313 835313 5.500%. 1,865,000  3,625.6267 1]
2029 1,288,114 2,235,458 3,523,800 784,300 784,300 5.500% 1,966,000 3,623,600 1]
2030 1,289,019 2,287,058 3,626,075 730,638 730,638 5,500% 2,066,000 3,526,075 1]
2031 1,289,540 2,237,860 3,627,500 673,750 873,750 5.500% 2,180,000  3,527.500 q
2082 1,287,748 2234851 8,522,800 813,800  B13,800 5500%  2,265000 3,522,600 0
2033 1,289,128 2,237,248 3,526,375 550,688 580,688 5,500% 2425000 3,526,375 o
2034 1,207,885  2,2351056 . 3,523,000 434,000 484,000 5500% . 2,555000 3,529,000 o
2038 1,287,703 2,234, T72 3522475 413,738: 43,733 5.600% 2905000 3,622,475 o
2036 1,268,952 2,235,988 3,524,260 339,625 339,625 5,500% 2,845,000 3,524,250 1}
2037 1,287,842 2234082 3522775 284,388 284,388 5500% 3,000,000 3,522,778 .o
2038 1,287,813 2234862 352775 178,888 178,888 5500% 3,165,000 23,522.778 a
2038 1,288,151 2235540 3,523,700 91,850 91,850 5E00% 3,340,000 3,623,700 [
" 2040 0 a ] 0 0 0,000% ) 0 ‘o
2041 [ a 1] 9 0 0000% a !] g
37,909,728 55.7915247 108,700,976 27,162,988 27,162,988 ) 46,375,000 108,700,975 0

12-Feb-09
PRS




, | 225,581 |
3 LR, mesl] IR o - R ~I; ’ (AT R P
$2.00 . $0.50/hr | $0.70- $0.50 $1.00 | 52.00-%4.00
$130 : forfirst2 | $1.20 = h '
"] First2 Daily hrs Daily max:
hrsfree | " max . | $0.40/hr $5,00-$15.00
-$3flat | 3$5.75-° '{ thereafter
rate $10 Daily max .
after 54.00
Spm X
8125 $75-580 | $35- | $112.75- | $74-5104 | $30-$33 | $100- $56.25 $50 - $117.50 -
I . : 540 14250 |- - .$133 475 $268
Gl Reserved 5360 Residéent Reserved
B175 a;"“a'= $117- $144-$220
100 )
quarterly $156 (not avail.
. Non- For alt
- Resident . structures)
N/A $60-570 | NJA. | $24.50- | $41-364 %2417 | $75-580 | $45.83 $45 - N/A
$65.25 Resident: $55
" $290 :
Monroe annual S85-986
Place Lot Non-
$118.25 Resident '
$1.00 $1,10— | $0.50- | Primarily | S0.80- N/A $0.50- 50,50 $1.00 | Daily $7.50
First3 $1.20 | $50.75 Daily .| $2.00 $1.10 - . '
hours, - High {52-56) ., - $5.00
$1.10/hr Demand | OrEvent ] $3.40 daily daily
thereafter $.25. {$a-48) max max
$.50
Lower
Demand ] :
$1.00 " 5200 | $0.50- | $1.25- $1.25- $0.60 $0.50- | $0.50-$1.00 | $0.50 | $0.25-$2.00
Offsite $0:75 $1.75 $1.75 $1.25 Short Term
- ' {2-4 hr}-
: migt';:s $0.50 Long
| $0.50/hr term({12 hr)




EY 2009/10

DDA 10-Year Plan Options

DVSORS U S Fiseal Year | FY201001 | Rr20iiz | EV20123 | FY20130m4 | FY.2014/45 | EY 209518 ) EY201647 | EY201718
“{_JLibrary Lot Project $56.4M ] A D . R R N -
Annual Expenses $19,679.775 | $18,614,306 | $20,911,478 | $20,190,785 | $21,010,983 | $21,824,027 | $21,651,974 | $21,614,098 | $21,995967
" |DDA Fund Balance Less Housing _$7617,736 | $4.055.135 | $4,033,350 | 57,000496 | $9,875,699 | §12.589,131 | 516,331,375 | $20,925.587 | 524,784,855
-~ |Fund Bal. as % of Annual Expenses 38.91% 21.79% 15.28% 34.67% 47.02% 57.42% 75.43% 85.81% ‘T&a’éﬁ%
2~ |Scenario-1 minus %M Willlam §¢ Lsg . D
|~ \Expense Adjusiment __ -$288,200]  -$288,200] "~ -$303,200|  -$377,375|  -3377,425|  $377.200| - -$376,700]  -§375925|  -§374,875|
~ JAnnuat Expenses $19,261,575 | $16,326,106 | $20.608,278 | $19,813,410 | 320,633,556 | $21,547,727 | $21,275,274 | §21,238,173 | $21,621,092
— |DDA Fund Balance Less Housing ] '$8,373,738 | $5593615 | $5863,703 [  $9,201,187 | $12460,606 | $15,563,176 | $19,708,520 | $24,716,8(3 | $29,006,078
" [Fnd Bal, as % of Annual Expenses 4B41%| _ 30.52% 28.45% 46.44% 60.38% 72.55% 9268% 118.38%| 134.16%
"3 |Scenario 2 plus $28i Annual Contmgancy Expense beginning FY 2010111 1 ) N T
~ "[Expense Adjustment . $2,000,000) _ $2,000,000] $2,000,000{  $2,000,000]  $2,600,000] $2,000,000  $2,000,000| _§2,000,000
_______ DDA Fund Balance Less Housing $6,373,738] 55,505,615  $1,793,703]  §2,080,737| _ $4,080,720]  $4,838.244)  36,608,215)  $0.157,998| $10,502,708]
" [Annual Expenses. $19,201,575 $20,326,106| $22,608,278| $21,613,410] _$22,633,558] - $23,547,727|  $23,275,274| 623,238,173|  $23.621,092
L‘_: ' |Fund Bal. as % of Annual Expenses 43.41% 17.68% —_7.93% 13.70% 17.81% 20.55%| - '28.39% B8 M%| T 46.46%),
- 3a Secnano 3 minus Gity Bonding Fund Fee from B2M Annual Configency in FY 201112 I8 R T T
| |Expense Adustment © T L - -STa89250] ~ T T o N i
Annual Expenses. T T T §iB 29 575] $20,376,106|  $21,119.028|  $21,819,410|  $22,693,568| $23,547,727| $23,275,274|  §23238,173] §23621,092
(DDA Fund Balance Less Hnusmg T e 370738 $9,500,615]  $3,082.953|  $AAT1,907]  §5,510,070) | 56,907,404  $6,097,468)  $10847248) "§12,391,885
|- [Fund Bal, as % of Annual Expenses N 43 41 %[ ___'l_? ' 68%| 19.54% 20.53% D435%] 68T 34 = 82% | 52.46%
4" |[Scenario 3 with the_ Fiith & Division Project Postponed fo FY 201213 o o R R
" Expense Adjustment . . T ".S3BTA17|  -$367,i17]  -9428,733| _ -G161,004] -$760.094| -4i%8HA] T §BSEB) T s03BR|  99845%
Annual Expenses T U 1"§i8,904,486 | 919,938,980 | $22,179,644 | §21,650,406 | $22.452,624.] $23,408,207 | $23,181,681 | §65,144,341 | $23,527 41
DDA Fund Balance Less Housing |7 §8,780,856-| $4,367,850 | 93,025,760 | $3,489,930 |  §4,730,389 | $5,701923 | 57,505,735 | $70,273,013 | $12,151,128
[|Fund Bal. as % ofAnnual Expenses . U, 34%L 21.91% 1863%|  16.13%[  21.07% L_ PAEm| T 3277% o . 44 35%| ' 51.65%)
_5 _|Scenario 3 with the Wayfinding Project’ Postptmad to 2012!13__F R R NN IO Ty :__ R L
. Expsnse Adjustment " T T 898 576 -§03,575 393,575  $20,239 $20,229 $20,229] $20,229( $20,229| $2022%9
_ 7 |Annual Expenses. | V65,198,000 | $20,232,651 | $24,514.708 | $21.833,009 | §22,609,787 | $24,067,056 | $23,395,503 | §23,258,402 |~ §23,641,321
' |ODA Fund Balance Less | Hogsmg T TSR R At4 || 84,090,766 | $2.329,379 | - §3,282,933 | S4a4,085 | $5,112.230 | gaarisez | §0410338 | $11,143643
. {Fund Bal, as % of Annual Expenses U AT T 8 ET% 10.35% 15.04% 005%| | 215%% 2950%| " Ta0as%] T 4T4%
:_ o D Options A!ready lrl the Ahove Plans ::-_::"" M_: o _________:"_ - ;__:... § I :: ":_ ':” . ’ N
- 30 Year bondm_qwtth princ _Eal payrnents be_glnnlng upon completion of the project SR A R L .- - -
| 3% Parking rate increases beginping after FY 2012113 R o S A —_— N
| Potential Sources of Reveniie from the DDA E_ajg_lgg_:s'ystem o _____-_'_"__r_m_‘“ R Y I PR
. | iaise Off strest Parking Rates by S.t0mqur | T seg22rervear| o . L e e e e
_______ Raise Permits by $ $siManth — $183,281/Year . . IR ST FUNOTURURE S
e Raase Meters by 8. 10/Hour e |8248TYear | I S _“_‘ . U B -
- Ralse Meter Bag Fegs by $6/Dza day |$181,000/Year | e N N DU .
_..|Extond Evening Enforcement by One Hour o __|S250000/YERr| R T .
. Charg_e Off-Street Transient Parking by Qng Hour Increments $400,000/Year N o e e e e
Raise §2 & $3 Enfries by S‘HEnhy $100.000/Year




Harris, Shawn

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

e

Resolution Dingeli
congratulat...

Greden, Leigh

Tuesday, February 17, 20097:16 PM

*City Cauncil Members (All)

Beaudry, Jacgueline; Bowden (King), Anissa; Fraser, Roger
DC-8: Resolution Honoring Congressman Dingell

Resolution Dingell congratulations.doc




RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING AND HONORING
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
legislation that has benefited all Ametricans, including the Clean Air Act of 1990 and the
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
Congressman John D. Dingell on being the longest serving member of the United Siates House
of Representatives in the history of the United States; and

BE.IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Amn Arbor City Council looks forward to continuing to
work with Congressman Dingell on behalf of the people of the City of Ann Arbor.

Submitted by: Mayor John Hietfje, Councilmember Leigh Greden, Councilmember Margie
Teall, Councilmember Marcia Higgins, Councilmember Stephen Rapundalo, Councilmember
Sabra Briere, Councilmember Sandi Smith, Councilmember Christopher Taylor, Councilmember
Carsten Hohnke, Councilmember Tony Derezinski, and Councilmember Mike Anglin

Date: February 17, 2009
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. Zimmerman, Marylou

, From: Hohnhke, Carsten .
Sent: Tuesday, February 17._2009 719 PM
To:  Smith, Sandi

: | assume DDA would ot be happy with a postponement of the structure, yes?

6/22/2009




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 7:25 PM
To: - Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: DC-8; Resolution Honoring Congressman Dingelt
Leigh,

Thanks for doing this,

Thanks,

Marcia

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: ] Tuesday; February 17, 2003 7:16 PM

To: *City Council Members (All)

Cc: . Beaudry, Jacqueline; Bowden {King), Anissa; Fraser, Roger
Subject: DC-8: Resolution Honorlng Congressman Dingell

<< File: Resolution Dingell congratulations.doc >>




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:28 PM

To: Hohnke, Carstery; Higgins, Marcia

Cc: Greden, Leigh R.

Subject: RE: [Fwd: Update to Council Packet for 2/17]

I would be honored. I've never been the recipient of the Pandy. . But alas, Marcia would
have done the game for our honored Friends of the Woods. I am afraid I cannot-accept.
The Pandy is open for tonight!

————— Original Message---~-

Frowm: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:chohnke@a2gov.orqg]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:18 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie

Cc: Graden, Leigh R, '

Subject: [Fwd: Update to Council Packet for 2/17]

"The February 17 packet has been updated to include INT-1 Dicken Woods 5th Anniversary.®
I= thig the first pre-Council meeting Golden Pandy?

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Update to Council Packet for 2/17
Date: Wed, 11 Feb 2009 16:07:27 -0500
From: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaundry@algov.org:

To: anglin, Mike <MAnglin@a2gov.orgs, Beaudry, Jacqueline

<JBeaundry®a2gov.oryg>, Bowden (King), Anissa <ABowden@alZgov.org>, Briere, Sabra
«<SBriere@algov.org>, Dempkowski, Angela A <ADempkowgki@a2gov.orgs, Derezinsgki, Tony
«<TDerezinski®@a2gov.oxrg>, Fraser, Roger <RFraser@alqov.ords, Greden, Leigh
<LGreden@azgov.org>, Hieftje, John <JHieftjeeaZgov.org>, Higgins, Marcia
<MHiggins@a2gov.orgs>, Hohnke, Carsten <CHohnke@a2gov.orgs>, Postema, Stephen
«<SPogstema@aZgov.org>, Rapundalo, Stephen <SRapundalo@a2gov.org>, Schopieray, Christine
«<CSchopieray@a2gov.org>, Smith, Sandi <SSmith@a2gov.org>, Taylor, Christopher (Council)
<CTaylor@a2gov.org>, Teall, Margie <MTeall@a2gov.org>

Hi:
The February 17 packet has been updated to include:
TNT-1 Dicken Woods 5°th Anniversary.

The link includes the current agenda. There are no associated attachments with thie item.

e e e R AR e e e T R o e e T TR v A e A R A e e e e A R Ry e e e s e e —

Jacgueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Piease note new phone pumber:
734-794-6140 (p)

734-994-8296 (f)
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Carsten Hohnke

Ann Arbor City Council
Fifth Ward
chohnke@a2gov. org

{734) 369-4464




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:33 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: 5th/Division

The bond resolutions, as written, don't include 5th/Division. Sandi plans o amend them to include it.
Makes sense for you to vote no. But if Sandi's amendment passes, why vote against the whole -
project? 1know 1 tease you about "Groome," but that's exactly what Groome did. it doesn’t make
sense to vote no against the much larger and greater project, simply b/c it include one piece you
don't like. AND, the DDA can still postpone or even cancel! the project, and thus not bond the money.
But | think we're much better off if THEY make that decision, not us. After all, we already approved
the project.



Harris, Shawn

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Greden; Leigh :

Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:33 PM

Higgins, Marcia

RE: DC-8: Resolution Honoring Congressman Dingell

You're weicomel

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:25 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE; RC-8: Resolution Honoring Congressman Dingel
Leigh,

Thanks for doing this.

Thanks,

Marcia

From: Greden, Lelgh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 7:16 PM

To: *#City Council Members (All}

Cc: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Bowden (King), Anissa; Fraser, Roger
Subject: DC-8: Resolution Honoring Congressman Dingell

<< File: Resoiution Dingell congratulations.doc >>



Zimmerman, Marylou

Page 1 of1

From: Smith, Sandi :

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:35 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE:

True. But postponing to a date certain may be palatable...

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:19 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject:

I asstime DDA would not be happy with a postponement of the structure, yes?

6/22/2009



Wolford, Louise

Page 1 of 1

From:
Sent:
To;
Subject:

Hohnke, Carsten

Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:36 PM

Beaudry, Jacqueline; *City Council Members (All)
Parking Structure Resolution Amendment

Attachments: 5th Ave Parking ResoAmendedREV.doc

Colleagues, attached is mark-up of the amendments | plan on offering for your consideration on the parking structure (DB-2)

6/19/2009




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Jayne Miiler, Community Services Administrator
DATE: February 17, 2009

SUBJECT: Resolution fo Approve South Fifth Avenue Parking Garage and Strest
Improvements Site Plan (319 South Fifth Avenug)

Attached is a resolution requesting approval of the above site plan for the construction
of a four-story underground garage housing 785 parking spaces. In addition, the
surface -of the site will be improved to include 38 surface parking spaces, stairs and
elevators serving the underground garage, and a new public street and right-of-way
(Library Lane), extending from the west side of Fifth Avenue through to Division Street,
for a tatal of 823 parking spaces.

On October 21, 2008, the City Planning Commission passed a resolution finding that the above
project adheres to City private development standards. Attached are the minutes from the
Pianning Commission meeting and the Planning staff report.

Prepared By:  Steve Bartha, Management Assistant

Reviewed By: Mark Lloyd, Planning and Development Services Manager
Jayne Miller, Community Services Administrator

Approved By:  Roger W. Fraser, City Administrator

Atfachments: - Propoéed Resolution
-10/21/08 Planning Commission Minuies
Planning Staff Report




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE .
SOUTH FIFTH AVENUE PARKING GARAGE AND
STREET IMPROVEMENTS SITE PLAN (319 SOUTH FIFTH AVENUE)

Whereas, The Downtown Development Authority has requested site plan approval in
order to allow the construction of a four-story underground garage housing 785 parking
spaces at 319 South Fifth Avenue;

Whereas, The Ann Arbor City Planning Commiission, on October 21, 2008, reviewed
said request;

Whereas, The contemplated development will camply with all applicable state, local and
federal [aw, ordinances, standards and regulations;

Whereas, The development would limit the disturbance of natural features to the
minimim necessary to allow a reasonable use of the land, applying criteria for reviewing
a natural features statement of impact set forth in Chapter 57; and

Whereas, The development would not cause a public or private nuisance and would not
have a detrimental effect on the public health, safety or welfare; and

Whereas, The portion of the parking garage located under Fifth Avenue between the
southern edge of the current library parking lot and the western edge of William Street,

consisting of approximately 100 parking_spaces, (the “Southern Section®) may provide

future benefit to the city;

RESOLVED, That City Council approve the South Fifth Avenue Parking Garage and

Sireet Improvements Site Plan with the condition that the site plan be amended {o show
that construction of the Southern Section will be deferred;

{ Deleted: and

RESOLVED, That City Council directs the Downtown Development Authority fo .

construct the South Fifth Avenue Parking Garage and Sireet Impravements Site Plan jn

a manner that facilitates the future construction of ¢

by City Council

he Southern Section, upon approval [

{ peteted: the
___,_----{ Deleted: parking garage

Deleted: {o the southem edgs of th
current iibrary parking ot

L) U

4

%)

% *{ beleted: expansion to the westem
b edge of William Street upon approval

! \ { by City Counci.
%\ {Deleted:.
“‘.‘ .",:[ Peleted: ; and
% ( pefeted:
{ Deleted: RESOLVED, Thai

construction of the Scuthetn Section
shall require the pricr approval of City
Councii,

—_— A A A




Zimmerman, Marylou

From; Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:38 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

Where is the infomration that you were showing me upstairs located?

From: Greden, Leigh

_ Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7 33 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia
Subject: Sth/Division

The bond resolutions, as written, don't include 5th/Division. Sandi plans to amend them to include it.
Makes sense for you to vote no. But if Sandi's amendment passes, why vote against the whole
project? | know | tease you about "Groome," but that's exactly what Groome did. It doesn't make
sense to vote no against the much larger and greater project, simply b/c it include one piece you
don'tlike. AND, the DDA can still postpone or even cancel the project, and thus not bond the money.
But [ think we're much better off if THEY make that decision, not us. After all, we already approved

the project.



Page 1 of 1

Zimmerman, Marylou

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
TJo: Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of geing to the Rate Setting meeting tomorrow? | think it would be good for you to go (good for

. From; Teall, Margie
’ the committeef)
\
!

6/22/2009



o Pagelof'l 77”

Wolford, Louise

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: - Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:40 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: tomorrow... i

Il be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of postponing the structure? -

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setfing meeting tormorrow? 1 think it would be good for you to go (good for the commiﬁe,él)

6/19/2009




Wolford, Louise

Page 1 of 1

From: Teall, Margie

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:41 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

No. Why is anyone thinking about it?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:40 PM
To: Teall, Margie ’

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Il be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of postponing the structure?

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setting meeting tomorrow? 1 think it would be good for you to go (good for the committeet)

6/19/2009




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: . Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:42 PM
To: Fraser, Roger

Subject: . Note

Pls slip a note to John and ask him to cafl on Tony D first during Council comment.




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 7:42 PM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony

Subject:

Speech

Announce that you "plan to bring a resolution at the next Council meeting asking staff and the
Planning Commission to begin a process to revise the R4C zoning code. We've seen too many
problems with the R4C zoning code recently, such as lack of parking and too many bedrooms per

unit. [ look forward to a

debate to make this section of the zoning code more appropriate for our

community, and | plan to bring this resolution at our next meeting."




Zimmerman, Marylou

Page 1 of 1

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:43 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Marcial

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:41 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

No. Why is anyone thinking about it?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:40 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

'l be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of postponing the structure?

From' Te,all, Margte '

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Settmg meeting tomorrow? | think it would be good for you to go (good for

the committes!)

6/22/2009



Wolford Lou:se

Page 1 of 1

From: Teall, Margle '

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Ce: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

But why?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

. Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:43 PM
To: Teall, Margie .
Subject: RE: tomorrow.,.

Marcial

From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:41 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten -

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

No. Why is anyone thinking about it?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:40 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject' RE: tomorrow...

I'll be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are yod supportive of postponing the structure?

From: Teal); Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going {6 the Rate Setting meeting tomorrow? | think it would be good for you to go (good for the committeel)

6/19/2009
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Wolford, LLouise

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia ,
Subject: DDA financial info

Attachments: info.pdf;, infodu.pdf

6/19/2009




. ] DDA {0-Year Plan Ogptians .

e o s mvmo o Fiscal YeGT) | FY 200040 FY2oiont | EY2011/13 | FY 201213 EY2013/14 | FY 2014018 EY 201516 | Ev2016/17 | FEY 2017118
1 ﬁ.lirary Lot Project $66.4M 1 ’ N B I I -
"|Annual Expenses $19,579,775 | $18614,306 | $20911,478 ) 920,180,785 | $21,010,983 | 321,924,927 | $21,651,974 | $21,614,098 | $21,995,067

DDA Fund Bajance Lass Housing ; $7,617,736 | _$4,055135 | _ $4,033,350 | §7,000.496 | $9,876,699 | 12,589,131 | $16,331,375 | 920,025,567 | $24,784,955
| Fund Bal, as % of Annual Expenses T ER9T% 21.75% 19.29% 34.67% 47.02%| _ 57.42% 75.43% " GBET%| 112.68%;
2 |Scenario.1 minus ssm Will:am St, Leg . S e
[ "|Expense Adjustment o -5288;200 3288,200] ' -$303;200 -$377.375 -$377,425 $377,200| - -5376,700 -§375,925|  -5374,875]
| "{Annual Expenses $19,291,575 | $18,326,106 | $20,608,278 | $19.813410 | $20,633,558 | $21547,727 | $21,275374 | §21238175 | $21,634,093
—\DDA Fund Balange Less Housing $8,373,738 | $5593,615 | 95,868,703 | $9,201,187 | $12,460,606 | $15,563,176 | $19,706,620 | $24,716,813 | $29,006,078 |
_ " |Fund Bal, as % of Annual Expenses ; 4341%| T 30.52% 2845%|  45.44% 50.39% 72.53% "92.64% 118, sa%L T i34.15%
| .3 "|Scenario 2 nius $2M Annual Contingency Expense beginning FY 2010/11 1. . N .—L-_. e
" |Expense Adjustment R $2,000,000) $2,000,000|  $2,000,000] _ $2,000,000(  $2,000,000| $2,000,000] — $2,000,000] ~ $2,000,000
| |DDA Fund Balance Less Housing” ) $8.373,738 $3593615 _$1,793703] $2986.737| _$4,080,/20|  $4,838,244]  $6,608,515]  $9,157,998 319 502,705
"1 Anmual Expenses _ $19,291,575|  $20,326,106! $22,608,278] $21,813.410| $22633,558| -$23547.727| $23,275,274| $2,238,173| $23.621,092
| [Fund Bai. @s % of Annual Expenses — T a3AT% 17.68% 7.95% 43.70% 17.81% 20.55% TT30%|  BM%| 4. 16%
) f{a_ .Sacnario Zm mmus City Bondlﬁ—g- Fund Fee from $2M Annual Gontlggncy in FY 20112 "_ : i __:__: . _"__“_“_—__: ' _ “ o - T
|- [Bxpense Adjustment " T -$7,259,250 _ 1 i i A
. "[AnnualBxpenses < T T TV TS0 981575] 920,326,106 $21,119,028] $21,813,410| 922,633,558 $23,547,727| $23,275274|  §23.288,173| "$23621,082
|~ [DDA Fund Balance Less Housmg T Y TsR3rs73sl 3593615 $3,282053|  $4.477,987|  $6519,970]  $6,327,494] $8,007465( $10,647248] $12,391.955
. |Fund Bdl. as % of Annual Expenses R I 1L I =T 15.54%] " "26,53% 24.39%] " T EBETh| ) 79%| 7 asddnl . 52.45%
4 {Scenaria 3 with the_Fifth & Division Project Postgoned to FY 2012643 - T IR P
|Expense Adjustment "~ T T T . Faer, 17| " -§387.017|  §428.733]  H181,004]  -§180.834] T -$139.521} 493613 -§93,832 -$93 451
Annual Expenses T e T 1"18,904,488 || $19,938,989 | $92,179,544 | 921,695,406 | $27,452,624 .| $73.408,007 | $23,181,661 | §23.144,347 | 823,527,641
DDA Fund Balance Less Housing =~~~ 7 |7 "§8,760,856- $4,367,850 [ $3,025,769 |  $3480,990 | $4,730,380 | $5701,922 [ §7,585735 | '$10,273813 | $13,157128
IFund Bal. as % of Annual Expenses T R =X N 4 ¥ 1 ) 1363%| BA3%  FOTR| %4 T 77% C T aaagt T 5165% _
§___~Scenar:o 5 with the WayHinding Project Postponsd 16 201 gH3 | T T [ T T e | . o
. |Expense Adjustmenmt "~ 17 e85 eRSTs -$93,575| $20,239 $20,229 $20,229 | §50,228| " - 820, _g_gg _$20229
7 [Annual Bxpenses T T " T | "$16,198,000 | §20,232,531 | $22,514,703, | $21,833,639 | 522,053,787 | $23,567,956 r §33,595 503 | '$23,268,407% | $33841,331
|~ |DDA Find Balance Less Housmg T | TTS6587,514 || $4,020,766 | $2,329,379 | $3,282,933 | $4,314,985 | $5,112,230 | 36, 371 552 N ‘%o, 410_ 333 [ $11 143 643
. |Fund Bal as % of Annusl Expenses __j_' ol 4aTI%|  T198T% 10.35%! 15.04% 1908%! T ZUEFR| . 2950%! T T4046%R| T 47.4d%
. f- Y . o | TN R NN U FAUSTUU
- Optlons Already m the Above F'Iana :,.-.“:,..._.......“.“..: ~ ____m___:""_
o 30 Year bondng wl!.h pring _g_a! paymenls hegmnlng upan sompletion of the praject .
o 3% Parking rate increases beginning after FY 204243 B SR .
... | Potenttial Sources of Revenie from the DDA Parking System |~ .
o o |RelIse Off Stregt Parking Ratesby $10Mour . & 1 —..|5682276/Year)
- |... .. [Raise Permits by $5/Menth _ e . o $183,281/Year
. Ratse Metars bg $ 10!Hour - ——— ,$245 171 ear . ) . _
— Ralse Meter Bag Fees by $5/Day — $181,000/Year : N (RS N NN
) Extend E\renmg Enfarcament by ( One Hour . . $250,000/Year . [N N R
. __A_Charg_e Off-Street Transient PatknngyOne Hour increments L. . $400,000/Year B g s T ST
Raise $2 & $3 Enirles by $1/Entry [ "[$100,0007Year [ _ T r
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. $49,375,000
CITY OF ANN ARBOR
.COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN
GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PARKING FACILITY BONDS, SERIES 20098 °
(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION) '

PROJECT COST BREAKDOWN .

|GAPITAL COSTS: ‘ ‘

Library Lot Undérground Structure $35,802,600 63.44%
Fifth & Division Road 6,100,000

Pedestdan Improvemments . 9,246,300

Future Development . - 5,283,600 36.56%
TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS: ) $5’B,432.500

Municipal Bonding Fee ) : 4,469,250

Legal, Financial, Advertising, Etc. - 109,474

Bond Discount 1.50% 740,625

Bond Insurance . 0

Capitalized Intergst 0

Total Rroject Cost . o $68,771,849

Less Construction Fund Earmings {581,072)

Less DDA Equity Contribution . - {8,815,777)

Less Qther ) 0.

AMOUNT OF BOND ISSUE | . $49,375,000 |-

< . . [Estimated Construction Fund Deposit from Bond Proceeds 247,035,651

- SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION FUND EARNINGS

EXPENDITURE ACTWITY - Gonstruction

Local . Financing ) "Fund Interest  Interest
Date  Experditures " Costs Totals Month  Payout % Recelpts Balance Rate Eamed
"May 09 ’ ‘ - Fund Equity $8.815,777 $8,815,777
May 09 $2,951,354  $850,099 $3,201,454 1 §.59% Bond Funds 49,375,000 54,989,324  1.00% - $45,824
Jun 09 2,351,354 T 2351354 2 2.69% . 52,683,794 1.00%. 43,903
Jul 0B 2,351,354 : 2351354 3 13.80% - §0,376,348  1.00% 41,980
Aug09 2,351,354 ., . 2351354 4 17.490% 48,066,969 1.00% 40,056
Sep 09 2,351,354 2351354 5 22.01% ' 457856871  1.00% "38,130
Qct 08 2,351,354 2,351,354 - 6 28.41% . 43,442446 1.00% 36,202
Nov09 . 2,351,354 2351354 7 30.22% . | 41,427,294 1.00% 34,273
Dec09 2,351,354 2351354 8 34.32% | 38,810,212 1.00% 32,342
JdaniD 2,351,354 - 2351354 9 3843% ' 36,491,201 1.00% 30,408
Feb 10 2,351,354 2351354 10 42.53% ‘ 34,170,256 1.00% - - 28475
Mar 10 2,351,354 © 2351354 1 46.64% - 31,847,377 1.00% 28,538
Apr 10 2,351,354 2351334 12 . 50.74% 28,522562 1.00% 24,602
~ May 10 2,351,354 2351354 13 54.85% : 27195.81¢ 1.00% 22,663
Jun 10 2,351.354 . 2351354 14 58.95% . 24,867,118 .1.00% 20,723
- Jul10 2,351,354 . 2351354 15 63.06% : 22,536 487 100% 18,780
Aug 10 2,351,354 , 2,351,354 16 . 67.16% 20,203,914 1.00% 16,837
" Sep 10 2,351,354 ' 2,351,354 47 - T1.27% . 17,869,396  1.00% "14,891
Qct 10 2,351,354 2,351,354 18 75.37% i 15,632,033 1.00% 12,044
Nov 10 2,351,354 2,351,354 19 79.48% 13,194,523  1.00% 10,895
Dec 10 2,351,354 2,351,354 20 - 83,58% 10,854,164 - 1.00% . 9,045
Jan 11 2,351,354 2,351,354 21 87.69% 8,511,855 1.00% 7,093
Feb 11 2,351,354 2,351,354 22 91.78% : 6,167,594 1.00% . 5140
] Mar 11 2.351,354 . - 2351354 23 - 95.90% 3,821,380 1.00% . 3184
: Apr 11 2,351,364 2,351,354 24 -~ 1 00.00% ’ . 1473210 1.00% 1,228
, May 11 0 i 0 25 10000% - . 1474438 1.00% 1,229
‘ $56ﬁ3&500 $850,0199 $57,282,699 : " §58,190,777 . - §581.072

STAUDER, BARCH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Municipat Bond Flnancial and Marketing Consultants
3989 Research Park Drive . . . .
Ann Atbior, Michigan 48108 I . D prs:
Phone (734) 668-8688 Fax (734) 6686723 T . + 212i08 .




$42,375,000
CITY OF ANN ARBGR
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE CF MIGHIGAN
GENERAL OBLIGATION CAFITAL IMPROVEMENT PARKING FAGILITY BONDS, SERIES 20055
{LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION)

i . SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
Tax [1} , e

Increment - Parking {2} . - 349:375,000 Dated 5i1j69
FrY Revenus System Net Interesi . Interest Principal Annusal
End Share . Share Reventa Due Dua Interest Due Caplisfized " Excess or
830, A6.56% 6344% _ For Debt Nov-1 May-1 Rats May-1 Tolal interest (Shoritzi)
2008 o 0 [ [ 0 0.000% [ o ’ 0
2010 £82,745 1;722.880 2,715,825 1,357,813 1,357,813 5.600% 0 2,715,825 a 1]
2011 862,745 1,722,080 . 2715825 1357813 1,357,813 5.500% [} 2,715,826 0 o
2012 1,133,488 1,987,137 3.106.525 1,357,813 1,357,813 5.500% 385,000 3,100,625 : o 0
2013 1,288,425 2,236,025 3,524,450 1,347,225 1,247,228 5.600% B20,000 . 3524450 - 0
2014 1,288,188 2,235,612 3,523,800 1,324,400 1,324,400 6.600% | 876,000 3,523,800 0
2048 1.2aa.ava= 2,236,802 3,525,675 1,300,338 1,300,338 5.500% 925,000 3,528,675 0
2014 1,288,553 2,286,247 5,524,800 1274800 1274B00 . 5500% 475,000 ,3,524, 800 1]
2M7 1280056 2237118 3,525,175 1,248,088 1,248,088 5500% 1,030,080 3,526,175 ) 0
2018 1,288,453 2,235,072 3,524,525 1,219,763 1,218,763 5.500% 1085000 3,524,525 o
2019 1,288,571 2,236,278 3,524,850 1189928 11180025 5.500% 1,145,000 3,524,860 4]
2020 1,289,312 2,237,563 3,526,875 1,158,438 1,158,438 8.500% +,210,000 3,526,875 0
2021 1,288,745 2,238,580 8,525,325 1,125,463 1,125,183 5500% . 1,275,000 . 3,525325 1]
2022 1,288 889 2,238,60% 3,525,200 1080,900 4,080,100 5,500% 1,345,000 3,628,200 ° 1]
2023 1,260,074 2237151 3,528,225 1,083,113 1,053,113 5.5!10%_ 1,420,000 3,506,225 o
2024 1,287,841 ° 2,236,184 3,623,126 1,014,063° 1,014,063 5800% 1,495,000 3,523,125 1]
2025 1,288,855 2,_235.945 N 3,525800 872,650 972,850 §.500% 1,560,000 3,525,800 [+
2026 1,286,261 2,235,739 3,924,000 829,600 928,500 5500% . 1665000 3,524,000 0
2027 1,289,613 2,237.912 8,527 425 833,713 883,713 5.500% 1,760,000 3,527.425 a
2028 1,288 855 2,236,770 3,526,625 235313 835,313 5.500%. 1,855,000 3,525,625 0
2029 1,288,114 2235488 3523800 784,300 784,300 5.500% 1,985,000 ~ 3,523,800 i
2030 1,285.019 2,237,088 3,528,075 730,538 730,538 5,600% 2,085,000 3,626,075 0
2031 1,280,540 2,237,680 3,627,500 673,750 673,750 5600% 2,180,000  ©,527.500 0
2032 1,287,749 223,851 3,522,600 613,800, 613,800 5500% 2,285,000 3,522 800 1+
2033 1,289,128 2,237,248 3526375 550,588 550,685 5500% 2425000 3,526,375 0
2034 1,287,805 2,235,105 . 3,523,000 484,000 484,000 5500% . 2,555,000 3,823,000 0
2038 1,287,703 2,234,772 3,622,475 - 413,738 413,738 5.600% 2,825,000 3,522/475 4]
036 1,288,352 2,235,808 3,528,250 330625 320,625 5.500% 2,845,000 3,524,250 0
2037 1,287,843 2,234,962 3,622,176 . 261,388 261,388 ° 5.600% 3,000,000 3,822,775 ¢}
2038 1,287,818 2234862 3522175 178,988 178,888 5.500% 3165000 3,622,775 a
2039 1,288,151 2,236,549 3,523,700 21,850 o1,850° 5500% 3,340,000 3,523,700 o
2040 ) [ o ] [+ 0000% ‘0 [+ o
2041 o 1] 0 0 -0 . 0.000% g 0 a
' 37.609,72B 65,781,247 103,700,875 27,162,988 27,162,083 49,375,000 103,700,075 a
o e o —— ] .
[11 * Tax Increment Revenua to fund pedestitan improvements and future develcpmant costs
[2] Parking System Revenus to fund underground parking striclure cost '
Stauder, Barch & Assaclales, Inc.
Munleipal Bond Financlal and Marksting Gonaultants
3989 Research Park Drive .
. Ann Arhor, NI 48108 ' 12-Feh-08

Phone (T34) 668-5688 Fax: {724) 6B0-5723 PRS

S




Community Parking Rate Data current 2008

; U2, 08 238603, 69291 | 225581 | 852618
$2.00 | $1.00- | %o.s0 $2.00 $1.10 | so.s0/hr [ 30.70- $0.50 $1.00 | $2.00-$4.00
- | $1.30 . forfisst2 | 4120 - ) ‘
First 4 "] First2 Daily hrs Daily max:
hr free hrsfree | ~ max .| $0.40/hr $5.00-$15.00
$8.50 $3flat $5.75 - -| thereafter :
Max rate $10 Daily max
: after 54.00
Spm
$125 $72- 1575680 | $35- | $112.75- | $74$104 | 630-$33 | S100. $56.25 $50- | $117.50-
i L] %183 540 142,50 - . .$133 $75 $268
Reserved |. 5360 Resident Resarved
$175 -1 Reserved annual, | ' $144.8220
$137- 5100 L
3140 quarterly 5156 {not avail.
. Non- For all
Resident . structures)
N[A $20-579 | $60-570 N/A $24.50- | $41-%64 §24.17 $75-580 $45.83 545 . N/A
: $65.25 Resident $55
$290
Monroe annual | 585-$86
Place Lot ’ Non-
S118.25 Resident
$1.00 $1.10- | 50.50- Primarily 50.80 - N/A $0.50~ $0.50 51.00 Daily $7.50
First3 $1.20 $0.75 Daily $2.00 $1.10: ' )
! hours, - High ($2-56) L $5.00
4 $1.10/hr Demand | OrEvent | $3.40 daily daily
| thereafter $.25- | ($4-58) max max
H $.50 -
Lower
Demand .
$1.00 . $1.00 | 50.50- | $1.25- $1.25- $0.60 $0.50- | $0.50-51.00 { $0.50 | $0.25-$2.00
Offsite $0.75 $1.75 $1.75 $1.25 S[};r.fx-::;m
. ohr $0.50 Long
Meters term(12 hr)

Uasad S0.50/hr




Harris, Sha\':vn

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 7:44 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

'l forward it

From: Higgins, Mardia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:38 PM

Tod Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE; sth/Division

Where is the infomration that you were showing me upstairs located?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:33 PM
To: Higgins, Marcta

Subject: . 5th/Division

The bond resolutions, as written, don't include 5th/Division. Sandi plans to amend them fo include it.
Makes sense for you to vote no. But if Sandi's amendment passes, why vote against the whole
project? { know | tease you about "Groome," but that's exactly what Groome did. It doesn't make
sense to vote no against the much larger and greater project, simply b/c it include one piece you
don't like. AND, the DDA can still postpone or even cancel the project, and thus not bond the money.
But | think we're much better off if THEY make that decision, not us. After all, we already approved

the project.
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Wolford Lou159
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From: Greden, Lelgh

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2008 7:46 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

She's against 5th/Division and wants time to work on excluding that.
What is the rate setting ming? Parking rates??

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

But why?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:43 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

» Marcial

. From: Teall, Margie

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

" From: Tea]l Margie
. Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
" To: Hohnke, Carsten

- Subject: tomorrow...

i

I

5 6/19/2009

) Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setting meeting tomorrow? 1 think it would be good for you to go (good for the committeel)




Wolford Loulse

Page1of1

From: Tea[{ Marg|e

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:49 PM

To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Doesn't that put her squarely against Sandi?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:46 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE; tomorrow...

She's against 5th/Division and wants time to work on excludmg that.

What i is the rate setting ming? Parking rates??

From: Teall, Margie f

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

But why?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:43 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: tomarrow...

Marcial

From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2002 7:41 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

"~ Subject: RE: tomorrow...

No. Why is anyane thinkifig about it?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:40 FM
To: Teall, Margle :

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

I'll be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of posfpon}ng the structure?

From. Teall, Margie

‘Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setting meeting fomorrow? 1 think it would be good for you to go (goad for the committeet)

6/19/2009




Wolford, Louise

Page 1 of 2

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:49 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tornorrow...

Yup. And against Hewitt and maybe Gunn, 1 told her that. She doesn't care.

From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:49 PM
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

‘She's against 5th/Division and wants time to work on excluding that.
What is the rate setting mtng? Parking rates??

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten. -

Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

But why?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:43 PM
To; Teall, Margie ‘

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Marcial

From: Teall, Margie .

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




Page 2 of 2
Subject: RE: tomorrow...
I'll be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of postponing the slructure‘_?

From: Teall Margte :
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setting mesting tomarrow? 1 think it would be good for you to go (goad for the cornmifteel)

6/19/2009
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Wdlford, Louise

From: Crawford, Tom
- Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:50 PM
To: Greden, Leigh
Cc: Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: Re: DDA Deck

No response from my call yesterday.

Thanks,
Tom Crawford

¥

On Feb 17, 2009, at 1:46 PM, "Greden, Leigh" <L.Greden@a2gov.org> wrote:

What have we heard re: the status of the 1st/Washington project?

‘ e — eT— Ty T - - - s s e s R
From: Crawford, Tom
- Sent: Tue 2/17/2009 1:14 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Hohinke, Carsten
Subject: DDA Deck

Leigh/Carsten,
I’m almost done with the amendment for Sandi and will be sending to y'all as well in a few minutes.

| wanted you to be aware that when | met with the DDA yesterday they timed the First & Washington deck payment
to ocour in 2012 ilo 2010 or 2011. This is not really consistent with the facts that we have in hand so I've asked
them to update thelr numbers. Given the late stage of this change, I'm buying off on the numbers as presented for
tonight's discussion but have asked that when they come back to respond to Leigh's resolution that they fime jt
appropriately.

Thanks,

Tom

6/19/2009
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Walford, Louise

Page 1 of 2

From: Teall, Margie

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:50 PM
To: Graden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten '
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

She cares...

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:49 PM -
To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten )
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Yup. And against Hewitt and maybe Gunn. | told her that. She doesn't care.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:49 pPM
To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Doesn't that put her squarely against Sandi?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:46 PM
Ta: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

She's against 5th/Division and wants time to work on excluding that.
What is the rate setting ming? Parking rates??

Fram: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: tomotrow.,.

But why?

From: Hohnke, Carsten
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:43 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Marcial

From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:41 PM
-'To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: tomorrow..,

6/19/2009
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No. Why is anyone thinking about it?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:40 PM
To: Teall, Margle

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

i'lf be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of postponing the structure?

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setting meeting tomorrow? 1 think it would be good for you to go (good for the commitieel)

6/19/2009

L o
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Harris, Shawn

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:53 PM

To: *City Council Members (All}; Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: changes in the bond resolutions

Attachments; g:;ndd Resolution 021709 publication notice of infent (2).doc; Bond Resolution 021709 approving issuance
.dac

Should Carsten’s amendment succeed, | will be offering the attached amendments to DS-4 and DS-5.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
. First Ward'

734-302-3011

6/24/2009




CITY OF ANN ARBOR
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION
OF NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION

PARKING FACILITFA-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS l

(SOUTH FIFTH AVENUE PARKING DECK AND FIFTH AND DIVISION
PROJECT)

Minutes of a regular meeting. of the City Councit of the City of Ann Arbor,
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan held on Tuesday, February 17, 2009, at
7:00 o’clock p.m. Eastern Standard Time.

PRESENT: Members

ABSENT: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
___and supported by Member : .

WHEREAS, the City of Ann Arbor, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan (the “City”) intends to" issue and sell general obligation capital
improvement bonds, pursuant fo the Revised Municipal Finance Act, Act 34,
Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended (“Act 34”), in one or more series in
an aggregate principal amount not to exceed Fifty-Five Million Dollars
($55,000,000.00) (the “Bonds”) for the purpose of paying part of the costs of
acquiring and consiructing an approximately #+#_877 space, four level,
underground public parking structure in the City and related improvements,
Jincluding 2 new street running west to east on the north side of the Ann Arbor
Public-Library, uility upsizing under Fifth Avenue and Division Street and a new

)

downtown alley (the footprint of such project -being from the west side of Fifth

Avenue to the west side of Division Street and under Fifth Avenue from the
northem edge of the current parking lot to-Willlam-Street the southern boundary
of the iot), with the parking structure to be built in a manner to allow future
construction of an up to 25-story building on the site, The Project will also include
the construction of streetscape improvements on Fifth _Avenue and Division
‘ Streets from Beakes to Packard including improved crosswalks, new sireetlights,
trees, sidewalks, bike lanes, and curb; and,

..-~] Formatted: Font:
12 pt

------ Formatted: Font:
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WHEREAS, a notice of intent to issue bonds and of the right to petition for
referendum thereon must be published at least 45 days before the issuance of
the aforesaid Bonds in order to comply with the requirements of Section 517 of
Act 34 ‘

NOw, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The City Clerk is hereby autharized and directed to cause a notice
of intent to issue bonds to be published and prominently dispiayed once in The
Ann Arbor News, of Ann Arbor, Michigan, a newspaper of general circulation in
the City. Said notice of intent shall be published as a one-quarter (1/4) page
display advertisement in substantially the following form:

NOTICE OF INTENTION OF THE CITY OF ANN ARBOR
TO ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION PARKING - FAGHITY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS
AND OF RIGHT TO PETITION FOR REFERENDUNM THEREON

TO ALL ELECTORS AND TAXPAYERS OF THE

CITY OF ANN ARBOR:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the City Council of the City of Ann Arbor,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, intends to issue and sell General Obligation
Capital Improvement Bonds, pursuant to Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001,
as amended, in one or more series in an aggregate principal amount not to
exceed Fifty-Five Million Doliars {$55,000,000.00) (the “Bands”), for the purpose
of paying part of the costs of acquiring and constructing an approximately +7%
677 space, four level, underground public parking structure in the City_and
making streefscape improvements along Fifth and Division Streets. The project
includes a new sireet running west to east on the north side of the Ann Arbor
Public Library, utility improvements under Fifth Avenue and Division Street, and a
new downtown alley. The footprint of the project will be from the west side of
Fifth Avenue to the west side of Division Street and under Fifth Ave from the
northemn edge of the current parking lot to-William-Sireet the southern boundary
of the lot. The parking structure will be built in & manner to allow future
construction of an up to 25-story building on the site, _The Project will also
include_the construction of streetscape improvements on_ Fifth Avenue and
Division Streets from Beakes to Packard including improved crosswalks, new
streetlights. trees, sidewalks; bike lanes, and curb.

SAID BONDS wilt be payable in annual instaliments not fo exceed thirly
(30) in number and will bear interest at the rate or rates to be determined at
public or negotiated sale but in no event to exceed seven percent (7%) per
annum on the balance of the Bonds from time to fime remaining unpaid.

|
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FULL FAITH AND GREDIT AND TAXING POWER OF
THE CITY OF ANN ARBOR WILL BE PLEDGED

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that the Bonds will be general
obligation bonds of the City. The full faith and credit of the City will be pledged to
the payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds. Pursuant to such pledge
of its full faith and credit, the City will be obligated to levy such ad valorem taxes
upon all taxable property in the City as shall be necessary to make such
payments of principal and interest, which taxes, however, will be subject to
applicable statutory, constitutional and charter limitations on the taxing power of
the City.

RIGHT TO PETITION FOR REFERENDUNM

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN to the electors and taxpayers of the
City of Ann Arbor to inform them of their right to petition for a referendum on the
question of issuance of the Bonds. The City intends to issue the Bonds without a
vote of the electors thereon, but the Bonds shall not be issued untit 45 days after
publication of this notice and until final approval by the City Councit. If, within
such 45-day period, a petition for referendum requesting an election on the
issuance of the Bonds, signed by not less than 10% or 15,000 of the registered
electors of the City, whichever is- less, has been filed with the City Clerk, the
Bonds shail not be issued unless and until approved by a majority of the electors
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

. City Clerk, City of Ann Arbor

2 The City Council does hereby determine that the foregoing Notice
and the manner of publication directed is the method best calcuiated to give
notice to the City's electors and taxpayers of the City's intent to issue the Bonds,
the purpose of the Bonds, the security for the Bonds, including the full faith and
credit pledge to be issued by the City, and the right of referendum relating
thereto, and the newspaper named for publication is hereby determined to reach
the largest number of persons to whom the notice is directed.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with
the provisions of this resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES: Member




NAYS: Member

——

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

, City

Clerk

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Ann Arbor, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on February 17, 2009,
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

City

Clerk

February __, 2009

e — e At st it




.Title
Resolution Approving Issuance of Capital improvement Bonds (Limited Tax
General Obligation) to Fund Construction of a Parking Structure at South Fifth
Avenue and Streetscape Improvements Along Fifth and Division Streets (Not To
Exceed $55,000,000.00) (Roll Call Vote Required)

~Memorandum
Recommended to Council is a2 Resolution approving the issuarnce by the City of
Ann Arbor of its 2009 Parking-FEasility-Capital Improvement Bonds (Limited Tax
General Obligation), Series B in the maximum principal amount of $55,000,000
(the “Bonds"), with a currently anticipated bond issue size of $489,060375,000.
The Bonds are to be issued for the purpose of financing the construction of a
7877 space, four story underground parking structure_and streetscape
improvements along Fifth and Division Streets.

The project inciudes a new street running west to east on the north side of the
Ann Arpor Public Library, utility improvements under Fifth Avenue and Division
Street, and a new downtown alley. The footprint of the project will be from the
west side of Fifth Avenue to the west side of Division Street and under Fifth Ave
from the northern edge of the current parking lot to William Street. The parking
structure will be built in a manner to allow future construction of an up to 25-story
building on the site. The project will also include the construction of streetscape
improvements_on Fifth Avenue and Division Streets from Beakes-fo Packard

including improved crosswalks, new streetlights, trees, sidewalks, bike lanes, and
curbThe Bonds are to be sold through competitive bidding.

The Bonds will mature in the years 2011 through 20382039. The principal
maturity schedule and other terms of the Bonds, including the right to prepay
Bonds maturing March 1, 2020 and thereafter without premium, have been
prepared by the City's municipal financial advisors.

The cost of construction is being funded 15% by Downtown Development
Authority reserves and 85% by bond proceeds. Debt service on the Bonds is
expected to be paid from revenues of the City's public parking system and tax
increment revenues collected by the Downtown Development Authority. Under
the Resolution the City pledges its limited tax full faith and credit for payment of
the Bonds.

The Resolution authorizesd the Mayor, City Clerk, City Treasurer and Chief

Financial Officer to execute and deliver all required documentation in connection
with the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds.

The City's bond counsel, Dykema Gossett, prepared the resolution, with further
review by the City Attorney.

.Staff )

Prepared by: Tom Crawford, Chief Financial Officer

Reviewed by: Mary Joan Fales, Senior Assistant City Attorney

Approved by: Roger Fraser, City Administrator

pa—




.Body
CITY OF ANN ARBOR
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL
iMPROVEMENT BONDS

. BSouth Fifth Avenue
Parklnq Deck and Flfth and DIVISIOH Proiect)

Minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Ann Arbor,
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan held on the 17" day of February, 2009,
at 7:.00 o'clock p.m. Eastern Standard Time.

PRESENT; Members

ABSENT: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
____ and supported by Member

WHEREAS, the City of Ann Arbor, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan (the "City") proposes to issue and seli general obligation capital
improvement bonds, pursuant to the Revised Municipal Finance Act, Act 34,
Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended (“Act 34", to finance a substantial
portion of the cost of acquiring and constructing an approximately 7% 677space,
four-leve! underground public parking structure in the City (in a portion of the
area bounded by the west side of South Fifth Avenue, the west side of Division
Street, East Liberly Street-and-East-\Williarm-Sireet fo the -southern boundary of
the current parking lot), and for related capital improvements, including, without
limitation, a new street, a new downtown alley, and upsizing of existing utilities,
as well as fhe construction of streetscape improvements on Fifth Avenue and

Division Streets from Beakes to Packard including improved crosswalks, new
streetlights, trees, sidewalks, bike lanes, and curb (collectively, the “Project”);

WHEREAS, it is currently. anticipated that the aggregate principal amount
of the bond issue will be $48;050,000 $49.000375.000, and will in no event
exceed $55,000 ,000;

WHEREAS, a nofice of intent to issue bonds will be published in
accordance with Section 517 of Act 34, which will provide that the propaosed
capital improvement bonds may be issued without a vote of the electors of the




City unless the requisite petitions for an election on the question of the issuance
of the Bond are filed with the City Clerk within a period of 45 days from the date
of publication; and, . )

WHEREAS, it is further proposed that the Bonds be general obiigation
bonds secured by a pledge of the Cify's full faith and credit, subject to
constitutional, statutory and charter limitations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

F

1. The Project. The Project, the period of usefulness of the Project of
30 years or more, and the City’s prior proceedings with respect to the Project are
hereby approved and confirmed.

2. Bond Details. The City shall borrow not to exceed $55,000,000 and
issue its bonds therefor (the "Bonds”), pursuant to Act 34 for the purpose of
paying a substantial portion of the cost of the Project and the costs of issuing the
Bonds, subject to the expiration of 45 days following the publication of a notice of
intent to issue the Bonds without the requisite petitions for referendum having
been filed with the City Clerk during such time period pursuant to Section 517 of
Act 34. The Bonds shall be designated as “City of Ann Arbor 2009 Rarking
Facility-Capital Improvement Bonds, Series B (Limited Tax General Obligation).”
The Bonds shall be fully registered Bonds, both as to principal and interest,
registrable upon the books of the Bond Registrar (as hereinaiter defined), and
may be issued in any denomination which is $5,000, or any integral multiple
thereof up to a single maturity, numbered from 1 upwards. Bonds initially jssued
shall be dated the date of their original issuance and delivery, and shall bear
interest payable semi-annually from that date or from the May 1 or November 1

~ through which interest has been paid. The Bonds shall mature serially on May 1

of each year in the period from 2011 through-2035 204438, inclusive, in the
following principal amounts (aggregating $489,060375,000):

Year Amount *+
2011 508 30

2012 --880; $385,000
2013 045, $830,000
2014 $—1,105.000 $875 000
2015 $—1:165;000 $925.000
2016 $—1,230;000 $975,000
2017 . 295, $1.030,000
2018 365; $1,085,000
2019 $—1,440,000 $1,145,000
2020 $—1,520;000 $1,210.000
2021 805, $1,275,000
2022 ;695,000 $1,345,000
2023 788, $1,420,000
2024 885, $1,495,000

------ LFormat"ted Tabla_]




2025 : 1,580,000

2026 095,000 $1,665,000
2027 210,000 $1,760,000
2028 335,000 $1,855.000
2029 460,000 $1,955,000
2030 800,000 $2,065,000
2031 740,000 $2,180,000
2032 890.000 $2,295,000
2033 1050,000 $2,425,000
2034 1220.0008 2,555,000
2035 $3.395.000 $2,695,000
2036 $2.845,000 .
2037 $3.000,000

2038 $3,165,000

2039 $3.340,000

2040 $0

2044 $0

The Chief Financial Officer or the Treasurer of the City may adjust such
mafurity schedule and principal amotnts prior to sale of the Bonds as required by
changes in costs of the Project or bond market conditions, within the maximum
aggregate principal amount of $55,000,000 and with the final maturity date being
not later than 30 years from the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds, and
may adjust the year and series designations in the caption of the Bonds to be
consistent with the timing of issuance of the Bonds.

The initial purchaser of the Bonds may designate any one or more
maturities from May 1, 2020 through the final maturity as term bonds and the
consecutive maturities which shall be aggregated in any such term bonds. Any
such designation must be made within 24 hours of the bond sale. The amounts
of the maturities which are aggregated in any such designated term bond shall
be subject to mandatory redemption on May 1 of the years and in the amounts as
set forth in the foregoing maturity schedule at a redemption price of par, plus
accrued interest, to the date of mandatory redemption.

The Bonds shall be in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A, with
such changes, additions or deletions as are not inconsistent with this resolution.

3. Interest Payment and Date of Record. The Bonds shali bear
interest payable November 1, 2009 and each May 1 and November 1 thereafter
until maturity, with the rate of interest on Bonds maturing in any one year being
not in excess of 7.0%. The rate of interest borne by any one maturity of Bonds
shall not be less than the interest rate borne by the preceding maturity, and shall
not exceed the interest rate borne by any preceding maturity by more than 3.0%.
Interest shall be paid by check or draft mailed by first class mail to the registered
owner of each Bond as of the applicable date of record: The date of record shall




be April 15 with respect to interest payments made on May 1 and October 15
with respect to interest payments made on November 1.

4, Prior Redemption. The Bonds maturing in the years 2011 through
2019, inclusive, shall not be subject fo redemption prior to maturity. Bonds
maturing on and after May 1, 2020 shall be subject to redemption prior to
maturity, at the option of the City, in any order, in whole or in part, on any date on
and after May 1, 2019, at par plus accrued interest fo the date fixed for
redemption, without premium. In the Sale Order (as defined in Section 18
hereof), the Chief Financial Officer or the Treasurer may adjust such redemption
provisions and prices as required by bond market conditions.

With respect to partial redemptions, any portion of a Bond outstanding in a
denomination larger than the minimum authorized denomination may be
redeemed provided such portion and the amount not being redeemed each
constitutes an authorized denhomination. In the event that less than the entire
principal amount of a Bond is called for redemption, upon surrender of the Bond
to the Bond Registrar, the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver to the
registered owner of the Bond a new Bond in the principal amount of the principal
portion not redeemed. -

Notice of redemption shall be sent to the registered holder of each Bond
being redeemed by first class mait at least thirty (30) days prior to the date fixed
for redemption, which notice shall fix the date of record with respect to the
redemption if different than otherwise provided herein. Any defect in such notice
shall not affect the validity of the redemption proceedings. Bonds so called for
redemption shall not bear interest after the date fixed for redemption provided
funds are on hand with the Bond Registrar fo redeem the same. ‘

5.,  Bond Registrar. A financial institution to serve as the paying agent
and bond registrar for the Bonds (the "Bond Registrar’) shall be appainted in the
Sale Order (as defined below), and shall perform all payment, registration,
transfer, exchange and other functions otherwise required by this resolution to be
performed by the Bond Registrar.

6. Transfer or Exchange of Bands. Any Bond shall be transferable on
the bond register maintained by the Bond Registrar with respect to the Bonds at
any time prior to the applicable date of record preceding an interest payment
date upon the surrender of the Bond together with an assignment executed by
the registered owner or his or her duly authorized attorney in form satisfactory fo
the Bond Registrar. Upon receipt of a properly assigned Bond, the Bond
Registrar shall authenticate and deliver a new Bond or Bonds in equal aggregate
principal amount and like interest rate and maturity to the designated transferee
or transferees. )

. Bonds may likewise be exchanged at any time prior 1o the applicable date
of record preceding an interest payment date for one or more other Bonds with
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the same interest rate and maturity in authorized denominations aggregating the
same principal amount as the Bond or Bonds being exchanged. Such exchange
shall be effected by surrender of the Bond to be exchanged to the Bond Registrar
with written Instructions signed by the registered owner of the Bond or his or her
attorney in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar. Upon receipt of a Bond with
proper written instructions, the Bond Registrar shall autheniicate and deliver a
new Bond or Bonds to the registered owner of the Bond or his or her properly
designated transferee or transferees or attorney. :

The Bond Registrar shall not be required to honor any transfer or
exchange of Bonds during the period from the applicable date of record
preceding an interest payment date to such interest payment date. Any service
charge made by the Bond Registrar for any such registration, transfer or
exchange shall be paid by the City. The Bond Registrar may, however, require
payment by a bondholder of a sum sufficient o cover any tax or other
governmental charge payable in connection with any such registration, transfer
or exchange.

7. Globai Form; Securities Depository. (a) Except as  otherwise
provided in this Section, the Bonds shall initially be issued in the form of global
Bonds, shall be registered in the name of the Securities Depository (as defined
below) or its nominee and ownership thereof shall be maintained in book entry
form by the Securities Depository for the account of the Agent Members (as
defined below) thereof. Except as provided in subsection (¢) of this Section,
Bohds may be transferred, in whole but not in part, only to the Securities
Depository or a nominee of the Securities Depository, or to a successor
Securities Depository selected by the City, or to a nominee of such successor
Securities Depository. |

(b)  The City and the Bond Registrar shall have no responsibility
or obligation with respect to:

(i) | the accuracy of the records of the Securities
Depository or any Agent Member with respect to any beneficial
ownership interest in the Bonds;

(i) the delivery to any Agent Member, beneficial owner of
the Bonds or other person, other than the Securities Depository, of
any notice with respect to the Bonds;

(i)  the payment to any Agent Member, beneficial owner
of the Bonds or other person, other than the Securities Depository,
“of any amount with respect to the principal of, premium, if any, or
interest on, the Bonds; '




(iv) any consent given by Cede & Co., as Bondholder of
the Bonds or any successor nominee of a Securities Depository as
Bondholder of such Bonds; or

(v) the .selection by the Securities Depository or any
Agent Member of any beneficial owners to receive payment if any
Bonds are redeemed in part.

So long as the certificates for the Bonds are not issued pursuant to subsection
{c) of this Section, the City and the Bond Registrar may treat the Securities
Depository as, and deem the Securities Depository to be, the absolute owner of
such Bonds for all purposes whatsoever, including without limitation:

(A) the payment of principal, premium, if any, and
interest on such Bonds;

(B) giving notices of redemption and other matters
with respect to such Bonds; and

(C) registering fransfers with respect to such
Bonds. :

(c) If at any time the Securities Depository notifies the City or
the Bond Registrar that it is unwilling or unable fo continue as Securities
Depository with respect {o the Bonds or if at any time the Securities Depository
shall no longer be registered or in good standing under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, or other applicable statute or regulation and a
successor Securities Depository is not appointed by the City within 90 days after
the City or the Bond Registrar receives notice or becomes aware of such
candition, as the case may be, subsections (2) and (b) of this Section shall no

.longer be applicable and the City shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall

authenticate and deliver certificates representing the Bonds as provided in
subsection (d) below. In addition, the City may determine at any time that the
Bonds shall no longer be represented by global certificates and that the
provisions of subsections (a) and (b) above shall no longer apply to the Bonds.
In any such event the City shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall
authenticate and deliver certificates representing the Bonds as provided in
subsection (d) below.

(d)  Ceriificates for the Bonds issued in exchange for global
certificates shall be registered in such names and authorized denominations as
the Securifies Depository; pursuant to instructions from the Agent Members or
otherwise, shall instruct the City and the Bond Registrar. The Bond Registrar
shall deliver such certificates representing the Bonds to the persons in whose
names such Bonds are so registered as soon as possible.

As used in this Resolution, “Securities Depository” sﬁal! mean the
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York (‘DTC") and its successors and




assigns if any or if (i) the then-Securities Depository resigns from its functions as
depository of the Bonds or (ii) the City discontinues use of the then-Securities
Depository pursuant to this Section 6, any other securities depository which
agrees fo foliow the procedures required to be followed by a securities depository
in connection with the Bonds and which is selected by the City.

As used in this Resolution, “Agent Member” shall mean a member of, or
pariicipant in, the Securities Depository.

The Authorized Officers (as defined herein) are hereby authorized and
directed to execute the standard form of DTC Letter of Representations relating
to the Bonds (or a DTC Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations).

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution to the contrary, so
long as any Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC,
all payments with respect fo the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on
such Bonds, and all notices with respect to such Bonds shall be made and given,
respectively, to DTC as provided in the Letter of Representations.

8. Execution and Delivery. The Mayor and the City Clerk are
authorized -and directed to execute the-Bonds for and on behalf of the City by
manually executing the Bonds, or by causing their facsimile sighatures to be
affixed to the Bonds, provided in the latter instance the Bonds are thereafter
authenticated by the Bond Registrar. The Bonds shall be sealed with the seal of
the City or a facsimile thereof. When so executed, the Bonds shall be delivered
by the City Treasurer to the Bond Registrar for authentication, and thereafter to
the purchaser upon receipt in full of the purchase price for the Bonds.

9. Bond Payment Fund. The City shall establish a separate
depository account, to be designated “Cily of Ann Arbor 2009
Capital improvement Bonds, Series B Bond Payment Fund” {(the “Bond Payment
Fund"), into which shall be deposited the tax collections and other available funds
to the extent provided in paragraph 11 below. Additionally, all accrued interest
and -premium, if any, received from the purchaser of the Bonds, shall be
deposited in the Bond Payment Fund,

Moneys in the Bond Payment*Fund shall-be used solely to pay principal of
and premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds.

Moneys in the Bond Payment Fund may be continuously invested and
reinvested in any legal investment for City funds, which shall mature, or which
shall be subject to redemption by the holder thereof, not later than the dates
when moneys in the Bond Payment Fund will be required to pay the principal of
and interest on the Bonds. Obligations purchased as an investment of moneys
of the Bond Payment Fund shall be deemed at all times to be a part of such fund,
and the interest accruing thereon and any profit realized from such investment
shall be credited fo such fund.




10.  Acquisition Fund. The City shall establish a separate depository
account, to be designated “City of Ann Arbor 2009 PRarking—Facility-Capital
improvement Bonds, Series B Acquisition Fund” (the “Acquisition Fund"). Except
for amounts required by this resolution to be deposited in the Bond Payment
Fund, the proceeds from the sale of the Bonds shall be deposited in the
Acquisition Fund.

Moneys at any time in the Acquisition Fund shall be used solely to pay
costs of the Project, including the costs of issuance of the Bonds, except that
upon payment (or provision for payment) in full of the costs of Project any
remaining moneys in the Acquisition Fund shall be transferred to the Bond
Payment Fund (if any Bonds are outstandlng) or applied as required by law or
the ordinances of the City.

Moneys in the Acguisition Fund may be continuously invested and
reinvested in any legal investment for City funds, which shall mature, or which
shall be subject to redemption by the holder thereof, not later than the estimated
dates when moneys in the Acquisition Fund will be required to pay the costs of
the Project. Obligations purchased as an investment of moneys of the
Acquisition Fund shall be deemed at all times to be a part of such fund, and the
interest aceruing thereon and any profit realized from such investment shall be
credited to such fund.

11.  Limited Tax Pledge as Security for Payment of Bonds. The City
hereby irrevocably pledges its full faith and credit for the payment of principal of
and interest on the Bonds, and shall as a first budget obligation advance
sufficient moneys from its general funds for such payments, including the
collection of any ad valorem taxes which the City is authorized to levy, but any
such levy shall be subject to apphcable constitutional, charter and statutory tax
rate limitations.

12. Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Desfroyed Bonds. In the event any Bond
is mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed, the Mayor and the City Clerk may, on.
behalf of the City, execute and deliver, or order the Bond Registrar to -
authenticate and deliver, a new Bond having a number not then outstanding, of
like date, maturity, interest rate and denomination as that mutilated, lost, stolen
or destroyed Bond.

In the case of a mutilated Bond, a replacement Bond shall not be
delivered unless and until such mutilated Bond is surrendered to the Bond
Registrar. In the case of a lost, stolen or destroyed Bond a replacement Bond.
shall not be delivered unless and until the City and the Bond Registrar shall have
received such proof of ownership and loss and indemnity as they determine to be
sufficient, which shall consist at least of (i) a lost instrument bond for principal
and interest remaining unpaid on the lost, stolen or destroyed Bond; (ii} an
affidavit of the registered owner (or his or her attorney) setting forth ownership of
- the Bond lost, stolen or destroyed and the circumstances under which it was lost,




stolen or destroyed; (jii) the agreement of the owner of the Bond (or his or her
attorney) to fully indemnify the City and the Bond Reg|strar against loss due to
the lost, stolen or destroyed Bond and the issuance of any replacement Bond in
connection therewith; and (iv) the agreement of the owner of the Bond (or his or
her attorney) to pay all expenses of the City and the Bond Registrar in
connection with the replacement, including the ‘transfer and exchange costs
which otherwise would be paid by the City.

13.  Arbitrage and Tax Covenants. Notwithstanding any other provision
of this Resolution, the City covenants that it will not at any time or times:

(a) Permit any proceeds of the Bonds or any other funds of the
City or under its control fo be used directly or indirectly (i) to acquire any
securities or obligations, the acquisition of which would cause any Bond to be an
“arbitrage bond” as defined in Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19886,
as amended (the “Code”), or (ii} in a manner which would result in the exclusion
of any Bend from the treatment afforded by Section 103(a) of the Code by reason
of the classification of any Bond as a “private activity bond” within the meaning of
Section 141(a) of the Code, as a “private loan bond” within the meaning of
Section 141({a} of the Code or as an obligation guaranteed by the United States
of America within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code; or

(b) Take any action, or fail to take any action (including failure to
file any required information or other retumns with the United States Intemal
Revenue Service or to rebate amounts to the United States, if required, at or
before the time or times required), within its control which action or failure to act
would (i) cause the interest on the Bonds to be includible in gross income for
federal income tax purposes, cause the interest on the Bonds to be includible in
computing any aiternative minimum tax (other than the alternative minimum tax
- applicable to interest on all tax-exempt obligations generally) or cause the
proceeds of the Bonds to be used direclly or indirectly by an organization
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code or (i) adversely affect the exemption
of the Bonds and the interest thereon from State of Michigan income taxation.

14. Not Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. -The Bonds shall not be.

designated as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” for purposes of deduction of
interest expense by financial institutions under the provisions of Section
265(b)}(3)(B) of the Code.

15. Defeasance or Redemption of Bonds. If at any time,

(a) the whole amount of the principal of and interest on all outstanding
Bonds shall be paid, or

(b) (i) sufficient. moneys, or Government Obligations (as defined in this
Section) not callable prior to maturity, the principal of and interest
on which when due and payable will provide sufficient moneys, to
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pay the whole amount of the principal of and premium, if any, and
interest on all outstanding Bonds as and when due at maturity or
upon redemption prior to maturity shall be deposited with and held
by a trustee or an escrow agent for the purpose of paying the
principal of and premium, if any, and interest on such Bonds as and
when due, and (i} in the case of redemption prior to maturity, all
outstanding Bonds shall have been duly called for redemption (or
irrevocable instructions to call such Bonds for redemption shall
have been given), then, at the time of the payment referred to in
clause (a) of this Section or of the deposit referred to in clause (b)
of this Section, the City shall be released from all further obligations
under this resolution, and any moneys or other assets then held or
pledged pursuant to this resolution for the purpose of paying the
principal of and interest on the Bonds (other than the moneys
deposited with and held by a trustee or an escrow agent as
provided in clause (b) of this Section) shall be released from the
conditions of this resolution, paid over to the City and considered
excess proceeds of the Bonds. In the event moneys or
Government Obligations shall be so deposited and held, the trustee
or escrow agent holding stch moneys or Governiment Obligations
shall, within thirty (30) days after such moneys or Government
Obligations shall have been so deposited, cause a notice signed by
it to be published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the
City of Detroit, Michigan, setting forth (x) the date or dates, if any,
designated for the redemption of the Bonds, (y) a description of the
moneys or Gavernment Obligations so held by it and (z) that the
City has been released from its obligations under this resolution.
All moneys and Government Obligations so deposited and held
shall be held in frust and applied only to the payment of the
principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds at
maturity or upon redemption prior to maturity, as the case may be,
as provided in this Section.

The trustee or escrow agent referred to in this Section shall (a) be a bank
or frust company permitted by law to offer and offering the required services, (b)
be appointed by an Authorized Officer (as defined herein) and (c) at the time of
its appointment and so long as it is serving as such, have at least $25,000,000 of
capital and unimpaired surplus. The same bank or trust company may serve as
trustee or escrow agent under this Section and as Bond Registrar so long as it is
otherwise eligible to serve in each such capacity. -

As used in this Section, the term "Government Obligations” means direct
obiigations of, or obligations the principal of and interest on which are
unconditionally guaranteed by, the United States of America.

16. Discount and Premium. The Bonds may be purchased at a
discount of no greater than 1.5% or with a premium of no greater than 1.0%.



17.  Official Notice of Sale. The Bonds shall be advertised and sold,
and sealed proposals for their purchase shall be received, at a time to be later
determined by the Chief Financial Officer. Notice of the sale of the Bonds shall
be published in accordance with the law in The Bond Buyer or such other
publication approved for such purpose by the Local Audit & Finance Division of
the Michigan Department of Treasury, which Notice shall be in substantially the
form of Exhibit B attached hereto.

18. Sale Order. The Chief Financial Officer (or in his absence the
Treasurer) is authorized to execute and deliver an order on behalf of the City
awarding the Bonds to the bidder whose bid produces the lowest true interest
cost as determined in the manner provided in the Notice of Sale (the "Sale
Order”).

18. Execution and Delivery of Required Documents. The Mayor, City
Clerk, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer (each an “Authorized Officer”), or
any one of them, are authorized on behalf of the City to apply for such rulings,
orders and approvals and file or submit appropriate elections or other documents
to any federal, state or local governmental agency in order that the Bonds may
be validly issued and, if applicable, cause the interest thereon to be exempt from
federal income taxation. Such Authorized Officers, or any one of them, are
further authorized to execute and deliver such other certificates, documents,
instruments and other papers as may be required or may be necessary or
convenient to effectuate the valid sale and delivery of the Bonds as tax-exempt
bonds in accordance with the terms thereof. The Authorized Officers, or any one
of them, are authorized and directed to approve the circulation of a preliminary
and a final official statement describing the Bonds and providing information
relative to the Cily,- and to deem the preliminary official statement “final” for
purposes of Securitigs and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12 (the “Rule”),
subject to the applicability of an exemption from the Rule.

20. Filings with Local Audit & Finance Division. The Authorized

Officers are, and each is, hereby authorized and directed to make all necessary
filings with the Local Audit and Finance Division of the Michigan Department of
Treasury with respect to the issuance and sale of the Bonds, including a post-
Issuance Security Report, and to pay ali fees required in connection therewith.

21.  Continuing Financial Disclosure. The City shall provide continuing
financial disclosure in compliance with the Rule during the term of the Bonds,
subject to applicable exemptions from the requirements of the Rule. The Chief
Financial Officer is authorized and directed on behalf of the Cily to take all
necessary action and to execute and deliver such documents as may be required
to satisfy the City’s obligations under the Rule.

22, Conflicting Resolutions. All resolutions and parts of resolutions in
_conflict with the foregoing are hereby rescinded.




. Aroll call vote on the foregoing resolution was taken, the result of which is
- as follows:

YES:
NO:

ABSTAIN: |
THE RESOLUTION WAS THEREUPON DECLARED ADOPTED.



CERTIFICATION

|, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the City of Ann
Arbor, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy
of a resolution adopted by the City Council at a regular meeting held on February
17, 2009, the original of which is on file in my office, and that such meeting was
conducted and public notice thereof was given pursuant to and in compliance
with Act No. 267, Michigan Public Acts of 1976, as amended, and that minutes of
such meeting were Kept and are available as required by such Act.

Jacqueline Beaudry
City Clerk

Dated: February __, 2000

EXHIBIT A

[FORM OF BOND]
R-

[The Bonds shall bear the following Iegend
if registered-in-the name of The Depository Trust Company]

Unless this Bond is presented hy an authorized representative of The
Depository Trust Company, a New York corporation {(“DTC"), to the Issuer or its
agent for registration of transfer, exchange, or payment, and any Bond issued is
registered in the name of Cede & Co. or in such other name as is requested by
an authorized representative of DTC (and any payment is made to Cede & Co. or
to such other entity as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC),
ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, OR OTHER USE HERECF FOR VALUE OR
OTHERWISE BY OR-TO ANY PERSON I8 WRONGFUL inasmuch as the
registered owner hereof, Gede & Co., has an interest herein.




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, MICHIGAN

; CITY OF ANN ARBOR
CITY OF ANN ARBOR 2009 PARKING-FAGILITY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES B
(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION)

Registered Owner: CEDE & CO.

Principal Amount: THOUSAND AND NO DOLLARS
$_ .00y

Rate Maturity Date Date of lséuance CUSIP
% May 1, | 2000 035465

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the CITY OF ANN ARBOR, Washtenaw County,
State of Michigan (the “City"), hereby acknowledges itself indebted and promises
to pay on the Maturity Date specified above to the Registered Owner specified
above, or registered assigns shown as the owner of record of this Bond upon the
books of . Michigan, as paying agent and
bond registrar (the “Bond Reglstrar”), on the appllcable date of record, the
Principal Amount specified above upon presentation and surrender of this Bond
at the principal corporate trust office of the Bond Registrar in
Michigan, together with interest thereon, from the Date of Issuance specn‘led
abave or such |ater date to which interest has been paid, at the Rate per annum

specified above on November 1, 2009 and thereafter semi-annually on the first

day of May and November in each year. The date of record shail be April 15 with
respect to payments made on May 1, and October 15 with respect to payments
made on November 1.

This Bond is one of a series of Bonds of like date and tenor except as to
date of maturity and rate of interest aggregating the principal sum of
$ (the “Bonds”), issued under and pursuant to the provisions of
Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended, and a bond authorizing
resolution approved by the Clty Councu of the Gity on February 17, 2009 {the
“Bond Resolution”).

The Bonds are issued for the purpose of defraying a substantial portion of
the costs of acquiring and constructing an approximately 6777 space, multi-level,
underground publfic parking structure in the City, and for related capital
improvements_and to construct streetscape improvements along Fifth and
Division Streets, as more fully described in the Bond Resolution. )

l



The full faith and credit of the City is pledged for the payment of the
principal of and interest .on the Bonds, which are payable as a first budget
obligation from its general funds, and the City is required if necessary to levy ad
valorem taxes on all taxable property in the City for the payment thereof,
provided that the City does not have the power to levy any tax for the payment of
the Bonds in excess of its charter, statuiory and constitutional limits.

The Bonds have not been designated by the City as “qualified tax-exempt
obligations” for purposes of the deduction of interest expense by fihancial
institutions under the prowsmns of Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended.

This Bond is fransferable by the Registered Owner at any time.
Registration of any transfer may be made in person or by an attorney duly
authorized in writing at the principal corporate trust office of the Bond Registrar in

, Michigan. The City and Bond Registrar may deem and treat the
Registered Owner as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving
payment of or on account of principal of and interest on this Bond and for all
other purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by
notice to the conirary.

Optional Redemption. The Bonds of this series maturing in the years
2011 through 2019, inclusive, shall not be subject to redemption prior to maturity.

‘Bonds maturing on and after May 1, 2020 shall be subject to redemption prior to

maturity, at the option of the City, in any order, in whole or in part, on any date on
and after May 1, 2019, at par plus accrued interest to the date fixed for
redemption, without premium.

[ Annual Mandatory Redemption: The Bonds maturing May 1, shall
be subject to annual mandatory redemption at par plus accrued interest to the

_date of redemption on the dates and in the principal amounts as set forth below.

Redemption Dates Amounts
May 1, 20 _
May 1,20__
May 1,20 _
May 1,20
May 1,20 _*
*Maturity

) £H LR H H

The principal amount of Bonds to be redeemed on the dates set forth above shali
be reduced, in the order determined by the City, by the principal amount of
Bonds which have been previously redeemed or called for redemption (otherw1se
than as a result of prior annual mandatory redemptions) or purchased or
acquired by the City and delivered to the Bond Regisfrar for cancellation;
provided, that each such Bond has not theretofore been so applied as a credit. |



With respect to partial redemptions, any portion of a2 Bond outstanding in a
denomination larger than the minimum authorized denomination may be
redeemed provided such portion and the amount not being redeemed each
constitutes an authorized denomination. [n the event that iess than the entire
principat amount of a Bond is called for redemption, upon surrender of the Bond
to the Bond Registrar, the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver {o the
registered owner of the Bond a new Bond in the principal amount of the principal
portion not redeemed.

Notice of redemption shall-be sent to the registered holder of each Bond
being redeemed by first class mail at least thirty (30) days prior to the date fixed
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
funds are on hand with the Bond Registrar to redeem the same.

It is hereby certified, recited, and declared that all acts, conditions and
things required to exist, happen and be performed precedent to and in
connection with the issuance of this series of Bonds, existed, have happened
and have been performed in due time, form and manner, as required by the
Constitution and statutes of the State of Michigan, and that the amount of this
Bond together with all other indebtedness of the City does not exceed any
charter, statutory or constitutional limitation.

This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be
entitied to any security or benefit untii the certificate of authentication hereon has
been duly executed by the Bond Registrar, as authenticating agent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOCF, the CITY OF ANN ARBOR, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, by its City Council, has caused this Bond to be executed in its
name with the manual or facsimile signatures of its Mayor and its City Clerk, and
has caused its corporate seal or a facsimile thereof to be impressed or imprinted
hereon, all as of the Date of Issuance.

COUNTERSIGNED: CiTY OF ANN ARBOR,
WASHTENAW COUNTY,
MICHIGAN
By: By:
_City Clerk : Mayor

SEAL




[FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION]

5
This Bond is one of the series of Bonds described herein.

___, as Bond Registrar and
Authenticating Agent

By:

Authorized Signatory
Date of Authentication: a
[FORM OF ASSIGNMENT]

For value received, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

this Bond and all rights hereunder and hereby irrevocably appaints
aftorney to fransfer this Bond on the books kept for
registration thereof with full power of substitution in the premises, -

Dated:

Signature

NOTICE: Signature must correspond with the
name as it appears upon the face of this bond
in every particular.

Signature Guaranteed

. Signature(s) must be guaranteed by an eligible guarantor institution participating

in a Securities Transfer Association recognized signature guarantee program.

The Bond Registrar will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the
information concerning the assignee requested below is provided:

Néme and Address:

Soc. Sec. No. or other Tax ID. No.: :
{include information for all joint owners if the Bond is held by joint account)




EXHIBIT B
OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE
%
CIATY OF ANN ARBOR

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

2009 PARKING FAGILITY-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES B
(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION)

SEALED, FAX OR ELECTRQNIC BIDS: Sealed bids for the purchase of the
issue of bonds described below of the aggregate par value of §
to be issued by the City of Ann Arbor, Washtenaw County, Michigan (“City™), will
‘be received by the undersigned at the office of the Chief Financial Officer, at 100
N. Fifth Ave. Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107, until ____ o’clock, P.M., Eastemn
Standard Time, on , the day of , 2009, at which time and
place such bids will be publicly opened and read.

In the alternative, sealed bids will also be received on the same date and
until the same time by an agent of the undersigned at the office of the Municipal
Advisory Council of Michigan (‘MAC”), 1445 First National Building, Detroit,
Michigan 48226, where they will be publicly opened and read. Bids opened at
Ann Arbor, Michigan will be read first, followed by those opened at the alternate
location. Bidders may choose either location to present bids and good faith
checks, but not both locations. .

The Chief Financial Officer or other authorized officer of the City will
consider and determine the award or rejection of bids prior to 5:00 o’clock, P.M,,
Eastern Standard Time, on that date.

Signed bids may be submitted by fax by MAC members to the MAC at fax
number (313) 963-0943 and by other bidders to the City at fax number (734) 994-
2777, Attention: Chief Financial Officer; provided that faxed bids must arrive
before the time of sale and the bidder bears all risks of transmission failure and
the GOOD FAITH DEPOSIT MUST BE MADE AND RECEIVED as described in
the section captioned “Good Faith Deposit” below.

Electronic bids will also be received on the same date and until the same
time by Bidcomp/Parity as agent of the undersigned. Further information about
Bidcomp/Parity, including any fee charged, may be obtained from
Bidcomp/Parity, Eric Washington or Client Services, 1359 Broadway, Second
Floor, New York, New York 10010, (212) 404-8102. NO ELECTRONIC BID
WILL BE ACCEPTED UNLESS THE BIDDER HAS SUBMITTED A FINANCIAL
SURETY BOND OR A CERTIFIED OR CASHIERS CHECK IN THE AMOUNT

I



DESCRIBED IN THE SECTION CAPTIONED "GOOD FAITH” BELOW. IF ANY
PROVISIONS OF THIS NOTICE OF SALE SHALL CONFLICT WITH
INFORMATION PROVIDED BY BIDCOMP/PARITY, AS THE APPROVED
PROVIDER OF ELECTRONIC BIDDING SERVICES, THIS NOTICE OF SALE
SHALL CONTROL.

DTC BOOK-ENTRY ONLY: The bonds are being initially offered as registered in
the name of Cede & Co., as registered owner and nominee for The Depository
Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC") under DTC’s Book-Entry-Only
sysiem of registration. Purchasers of interests in the Bonds (the “Beneficial
Owners”) will not receive physical delivery of bond cettificates and ownership by
the Beneficial Owners of the bonds will be evidenced by book-entry-only. As
long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of the bonds as nominee of DTC,
payments of principal and interest will be made directly to such registered owner
which will in turn remit such payments to the DTC participants for subsequent
disbursement to the Beneficial Owners.

BOND DETAILS: The bonds shall be known as “2008 Pasking-Facility-Capital
improvement Bonds, Series B (Limited Tax General Obligation)’ and shail
aggregate the principal sum of § . The bonds will be fully registered
bonds in any denomination of $5,000 or multiples thereof up to the amount of a

single maturity, dated the date of their delivery, numbered from 1 upwards, and - -

will bear inierest from their date payable on November 1, 2009, and semi-
annually thereafter. The.bonds shall mature on May 1, in the years and principal
amounts as follows: .

Year Amoeunt

2044 $—9840.000
2042 $-—9000.000
2013 $—1;045;000
2044 $—1185;000
2045 $—1:165.000
2016 $—1230:000
2047 $—1,205,000
2040 $—1,440.000
2020 $—1,520,000
2021 $—1;605;000
2023 $—1.785.000
2027 $—2;210;000
2028 $-2.336,000
2020 $—2;460,000




2034 $—-2,740;000
2032 §—2.880,000
2033 $-—3,050,000
2034 $--3;220,000
2035 $—3;3095;000
Year Amount
2011 30
2012 $385,000
2013 $830,000
2014 $875,000
2015 $925,000
2016 $975,000
2017 $1,030,000
2018 $1,085.000
2019 $1.145.000
2020 $1,210,000
2021 $1,275.000
2022 $1.345.000
2023 $1,420.000
2024 $1,495.000
2025 $1,580.000
2026 $1,665,000
2027 $1,760,000
2028 $1,855,000
2029 $1,955.000
2030 $2,065,000
2031 $2,180.000
2032 $2,295.000
2033 $2.425,000
2034 $ 2,555,000
2035 $2,695.000
2036 $2,845,000
2037 $3,000,000
2038 $3.165.000
2038 $3,340,000
, 2040 0
2041 £0

TERM BOND OPTION: The initial purchaser of the bonds may designate any
one or more maturities from May 1, 2020 through May 1, 20359, inclusive, as |
term bonds and the consecutive maturities which shall be aggregated in any
such term bonds. Any such designation must be made within 24 hours of the
bond sale. The amounts of the maturities which are aggregated in any such




designated term bond shall be subject to mandatory redemption on May 1 of the
years and in the amounts as set forth in the foregoing maturity schedule at a
redemption price of par, plus accrued interest, to the date of mandatory
redemption.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION: The bonds maturing in the years 2011 through 2019
inclusive, shall not be subject to optional redemption prior to maturity. Bonds
maturing on and after May 1, 2020 shall be subject to redemption prior to
maturity, at the option of the City, in any order, in whole or in part, on any date on
and after May 1, 2019, at par plus acctued interest to the date fixed for
redemption, without premium or penalty.

With respect to partial redemptions, any portion of a bond outstanding in a
denomination larger than the minimum authorized denomination may be
redeemed provided such portion and the amount not being redeemed each
constitutes an authorized denomination. In the event that less than the entire
principal amount of a bond is called for redemption, upon surrender of the bond
to the Bond Registrar, the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver to the
registered owner of the bond a new bond in the principal amount of the principal
portion not redeemed. ”

Notice of redemption shall be sent fo the registered holder of each hond
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

INTEREST RATE AND BIDDING DETAILS: Bonds will bear interest at a rate or
rates not exceeding 7.0% per annum, to be fixed by the bids therefor, expressed
in multipies of 1/8 or 1/20 of 1%, or both. THE RATE OF INTEREST BORNE BY
ANY ONE MATURITY OF BONDS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN THE
INTEREST RATE BORNE BY THE PRECEDING MATURITY, AND SHALL NOT
EXCEED THE INTEREST RATE BORNE BY ANY PRECEDING MATURITY BY
MORE THAN 3.0%. The interest on any one bond shall be at one rate only, and
all bonds maturing in any one year must carry the same interest rate. No
proposal for the purchase of less than all of the bonds or at a price less than
98.5% of their par value nor more than 101.00% of their par value will be
considered,

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRATION: Principal and interest shall be
payable at the principal corporate trust office of

, Michigan, or such other transfer agent as the City may thereafter
des:gnate by notice mailed to the registered owner not less than 60 days prior to
any change in transfer agent and which shall be qualified to serve as such in
Michigan. Interest shall be paid when due by check or draft mailed to the owner




as shown by the registration books of the City as of the 15th day of the month
prior to any interest payment date. The Bonds will be transferable anly upon the
registration books of the City kept by the transfer agent. See “DTC Book-Entry
Only" above. :

PURPOSE AND SECURITY: The bonds are issued for the purpose of paying a
substantial portion of the costs of acquiring and constructing an approximately
877 space, multi-level, underground public parking structure in the City, and
for related capital improvements_and streetscape improvements along Fifth and
Division Streets. The Cily has pledged its limited tax full faith and credit as
additional security for payment of principal and interest. Pursuant to such
pledge, the City shall be obligated to pay the principal of and interest on the
bonds as a first budget obligation from its general funds, including the collection
of any ad valorem taxes which the City is authorized to levy, but any such levy
shall be subject to applicable constitutional, charter and statutory tax rate
limitations.

GOOD_FAITH DEPOSIT: A deposit in the amount of $ [2.0%] is
requiired as a guarantee of good faith on the part of the bidder, {o be delivered to
the Treasurer of the City in the form of a cashier's check (or wire transfer of such
amount as instructed by the City or its financial advisor) by Noon Eastern
Standard Time of the next business day following the sale, to be forfeited as
liquidated damages if such bid be accepted and the bidder fails to take up and
pay for the bonds. The good faith deposit will be applied to the purchase price of
the bonds. in the event the Purchaser fails to honor its accepted bid, the good
faith deposit will be retained by the City. No interest shall be allowed on the good
faith check and checks of the unsuccessful bidders will be returned to each
bidder's representative or by overnight courier service. The good faith check of
the successful bidder will be cashed and payment for the balance of the
purchase price of the bonds shall be made at the closing.

AWARD OF BONDS: The bonds will be awarded to the bidder whose bid
produces the lowest true interest cost determined in the following manner: the
lowest true interest cost will be the single interest rate (compounded on
November 1, 2009 and semi-annually thereafter) necessary to discount the debt
service payments from their respective payment dates {o 1, 2009 in
an amount equal to the price bid, excluding accrued interest.

LEGAL OPINION: Bids shall be conditioned upon the unqualified approving
opinion of Dykema Gaossett PLLC, attorneys of Bloomfield Hills, Michigan, and
the original of which will be furnished without expense to the purchaser of the
bonds at the delivery thereof. The fees of Dykema Gossett PLLC for services
rendered in connection with such approving opinion are expected to be paid from -
bond proceeds. Except to the extent necessary to issue its approving opinion as
to the validity of the bonds, Dykema Gossett PLLC has not examined or reviewed
any financial information, statements or material contained in any financial
documents, statements or material that have been or may be fumished in




connection with the authorization, issuance or marketing of the bonds, and

accordingly will not express any opinion with respect to the accuracy or
completeness of any such financial information, statements or materials.

CUSIP NUMBERS: CUSIP numbers wiil be imprinted on the bonds at the City’s
expense. The printing of incorrect CUSIP numbers or the failure to print CUSIP
numbers on the bonds shall not constitute cause for the purchaser to refuse
delivery of or to pay for the bonds. The purchaser shall be responsible for
requesting assignment of humbers and for the payment of any charges for the
assignment of numbers.

DELIVERY OF BONDS: The City will furnish bonds ready for execution at its
expense. Bonds wilt be delivered af the principal office of the Bond Registrar, or
any other place mutually agreeable, at the expense of the City. The usual
closing documents, including a certificate that no litigation is pending affecting
the issuance of the bonds, will be delivered at the time of delivery of the bonds.
If the bonds are not tendered for delivery by twelve o'clock noon, Eastern
Standard Time, on the 45th day following the date of sale, or the first business
day thereafter if said 45th day is not a business day, the successful bidder may
on that day, or any time thereafter until delivery of the bonds, withdraw its
proposal by serving written notice of canceliation on the undersigned, in which
event the City shall promptly: return the good faith deposit. Payment for the
bonds shall be made in Federal Reserve Funds. Accrued interest to the date of
delivery of the bonds shall be paid by the purchaser at the time of delivery.
Unless the purchaser furnishes the transfer agent with a list giving the
denominations and names in which it wishes to have the certificates issued at
least 10 business days prior to delivery of the bonds, the bonds will be delivered
in the form of a single certificate for each maturity registered in the name of the
purchaser. The successful bidder will be required to furnish, prior to and as a
condition to the delivery of the bonds in forms to be prepared by bond counsel:
(i) a certificate as to the “issue price” of the bonds within the meaning of section
1273 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and (ii) if the
successful bidder obtains a municipal bond insurance policy or other credit
enhancement for the bonds in connection with their original issuance, a
certificate that the premium therefor will be less than the present value of the
interest expected to be saved as a result of such insurance or other credit
enhancement.

TAX MATTERS: The approving opinion of hond counsel will include an opinion

to the effect that, under existing law, assuming compliance by the City with

certain covenants, (i) interest on the bonds is excluded from gross income for
federal income tax purposes and (i) is not an item of tax preference for purposes
of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals and corporations
(provided that certain corporations must take into account interest on the bonds
in determining adjusted current earnings for the purpose of computing such
alternative minimum tax). Such opinion will further state that under existing law
the bonds and the interest thereon are exempt from all taxation provided by the



laws of the State of Michigan, except inheritance and estate taxes, taxes on
gains realized from the sale, payment or other disposition thereof, and, with
respect to certain taxpayers, portions of the Michigan Business Tax.

NOT QUALIFIED TAX EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS: The bonds have not been
designated as “qualified tax exempt obligations” for purposes of the deduction of
interest expense by financial institutions.

OFFICIAL STATEMENT: A copy of the Official Statement may be obtained by
contacting Stauder, BARCH & ASSOCIATES, Inc., Financial Consultant to the
City, 3989 Research Park Drive, Ann Arbor, M:ch:gan 48108, telephone 734-668-
6688.

The Official Statement is in a form deemed final as of its date by the City
for purposes of SEC Rule 15¢c2-12(b)(1), but is subject to revision, amendment
and completion of a final Official Statement. The successful bidder shall supply
to the City, within 24 hours after the award of the bonds, all pricing information
and any underwriter identification determined by the City to be necessary to
complete the Official Statement.

The City will furnish to the successful bidder, at no cost, a reasonable
number of copies of the final Official Statement within seven (7) business days
after the award of the bonds. Additional copies will be supplied at the bidder's
request and upon the bidder's agreement to pay the cost of the City for those
additional copies. Requests for additional copies should be made to the City's
Financial Consultant listed below within 24 hours after the award.

The City shall deliver, at closing, an executed certificate to the effect that
as of the date of delivery, the information contained in the Official Statement,
including revisions, amendments and completions as necessary, relating to the
City and the bonds is true and correct in all material respects, and that such
Official Statement does not confain any unirue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in light of
the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE: The City has undertaken to provide continuing
financial disclosure {annual financial information and operating data, including
audited financial statements for the preceding fiscal year consistent with the
information presented in the Official Statement), and to provide timely notice of
the occurrence of certain material events with respect to the bonds, all in
accordance with the requirements of SEC Rule 15¢2-12.

BOND [NSURANCE AT PURCHASER'S OPTION: If the bonds qualify for
[ssuance of any policy of municipal bond insurance or commitment therefor at the
option of the bidder/purchaser, the purchase of any such insurance palicy or the
issuance of any such commitment shall be at the sole option and expense of the
purchaser of the bonds. Any increased costs of issuance of the bonds resuiting




from such purchase of insurance shall be paid by the purchaser, except that, if
the City has requested and received a rating on the bonds from a rating agency,
the City will pay the fee for the requested rating. 'Any other rating agency fees
shall be the responsibility of the purchaser. FAILURE OF THE MUNICIPAL
BOND INSURER TO ISSUE THE POLICY AFTER THE BONDS HAVE BEEN
AWARDED TO THE PURCHASER SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE CAUSE FOR
FAILURE OR REFUSAL BY THE PURCHASER TO ACCEPT DELIVERY OF
THE BONDS FROM THE CITY. °

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Further information may be obtained from the
City’s Financial Consultant, Stauder, BARCH & ASSOCIATES, Inc., at the
address stated above.

THE RIGHT 1S RESERVED TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS

ENVELOPES: Envelopes containing the bids should be plainly marked
“Proposal for City of Ann Arbor 2009 Parking—Faeility-Capital Improvement |
Bonds".

Jacqueline Beaudry
City Clerk
City of Ann Arbor, Michigan
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Wolford, Louise

Lapge vl &

From: Greden, Leigh ‘
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:55 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomaorrow...

She said she doesn't.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, Febtuary 17, 2009 7:50 PM
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
What is the rate setting mitng? Parking rates??

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

Marcia!

rage L0142

- From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:41 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten '
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

Are you supportive of poétponing the structure?

From: Teall, Margle

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

'

Are you thinking of going fo the Rate Setting meeting tomorrow? | think it would be good for you o go (good for the commitieel)

6/19/2009




Wolford Lounse
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From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:56 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

In any case, [ believe Sabra likely o pré’pose postponement if no one else does.

From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:55 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow.,.

She said she doesn't.

From: Teall, Margie -
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:50 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten .
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

She cares...

From' Greden, LEtgh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17 2009 7:49 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Yup. And against Hewitt and maybe Gunn. ! told her that. She doesn't care.

From Teall Margxe

Sent; Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:49 PM.
To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow.,,

Doesn't that put her squarely against Sandi?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:46 PM
To: Tezli, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

She's agamst 5th/Division and wants time to work on excludmg that.
What | IS the rate setting mtng? Parking rates??

From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

6/19/2009




Cc: Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: tomotrow...

But why?

rage 2 Ul g

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:43 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Marcial

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:41 PM
To: Hehnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

No. Why is anyone thinking about it?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:40 PM
To: Teall, Margie ) -
Subject: RE: tomoarrow...

I'll be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of postponing the structure?

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 200% 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten ~

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setting meeting tomorrow? | think it wouid be good for you to go {(good for the commitiee!)

6/19/2009




Wolford, Louise
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From: Teall, Margie

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2008 7:56 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow..,

She told me what you sald, and she was not happy... I think she does care, Does Sandi know what's going on?

From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:55 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

She said she doesn't,

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

From. Teal! Margte

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7 49 PM
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
What is the rate settin_g mitng? Parking rates?? u

From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

6/19/2009
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Cc: Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

But why?

LaEs L vl 2

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:43 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Warcial

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:41 PM
Ta: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

No. Why is anyone thinking about it?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:40 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Ill be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of postponing the structure?

From: Teall, Maraie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setting meeting tomarrow? | think it would be good for you to go (good for the commifteel)

6/19/2009
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Wolford Loulse

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:67 PM
To:  Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

l was only telling her the truth.

From. Teall Margle

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:56 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow... :

She fold me what you said, and she was not happy... | think she does care. Does Sandi know what's going on?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:55 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE; tomorrow..,

She said she doesnt.

From: Teall, Margie

. Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:50 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow,.,

She cares...

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:49 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Hohlinke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Yup. And against Hewitt and maybe Gunn. | told her that. She doesn't care.

From. Teal! Margle

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:49 PM
"Ta: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Doesn't that put her squarely against Sandi?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:46 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomatrow... ~

6/19/2009




She's against 5th/Division and wants time to work on excluding that.
What is the rate setting mtng? Parking rates??

raygc L uL &

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

I'll be there, Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of postponing the structure?

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setfing meeting tomorrow? 1 think it would be good for you to go {good for the committeel)

- 6/19/2009




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:03 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Coungil)
Subject: FW: Revised A2D2 schedule

Here's the slightly revised proposed schedule for A2D2:

3/9- Work session for AZD2

3/23- Special public hearing for A2D2

4/6- 1st reading for A2D2 zoning

4/20- Resolutions for non-zoning A2D2 pieces

S/4- 2nd reading AND public hearing for A2D2 zoning....

AND public hearing on the budget



Wolford, Louise
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From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2008 8:04 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: tornorrow...

I mentioned it to Sandi. Said she preferred no postponement, but might be OK with date certain.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:56 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow..,

She told me what you said, and she was not happy... | think she does care. Does Sandi know what's going on?

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

From: Teali, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:49 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Doesn't that put her squarely against Sandi?

From: Greden, Leigh \
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:46 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomadrrow...

She's against 5th/Division and wants time to work on excluding that.
6/19/2009




What is the rate setting mtng? Parking rates??

Page 2 of 2

From: Teall, Margie

" Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
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
To: Teali, Margie

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Pl be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of postponing the structure?

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setting meeting tomorrow? | think it would be good for you to go (good for the committeel)

6/19/2009




Zimmerman, Marylou

From; Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:04 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

Why remove 6M from the project as being fiscally responsible and add in 6M for the 5th and Division site?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

'l forward it

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:38 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Sth/Division

Where is the infomration that you were showing me upstairs located?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent; Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:33 PM
To: Higains, Marcia

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
the project. "




Wolford, Louise

E’age 1of2

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:05 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

¥

No postponement. It's not necessary. 1 person has a problem with 5th/Division... and remember... we

already voted on this and approved it.

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:04 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

| mentioned it fo Sandi. Said she preferred no postponement, but might be OK with date certain;

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

From: Greden, Leigh .
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
Subject: RE: tomoirow...

She cares...

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:45 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: tomorrow...

Yup. And against Hewitt and maybe Gunn. 1told her that. She doesn't care.

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

She's against 5th/Division and wants time to work on éxcludihg that.
What is the rate setting mtng? Parking rates??

From. Teai] Margie
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

From‘ Teall Margie i '

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:41 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: tomorrow...

No. Why is anyone thinking about it?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17 2009 7:40 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject' RE: tomorrow...

' 'be there. Thanks for the reminder.

Are you supportive of postponing the structure?

-Frome: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten .

Subject: tomorrow...

Are you thinking of going to the Rate Setting meeting tomorrow? | think it would be good for you to go (good for the committeel)

6/19/2009

-




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:06 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

They already have $6m in their cash budget for Sth/Division. So, we're not actually adding a new
$6m. This simply shifts it from their cash fund to their bond fund, so they have the chance to bond
for it if they see fit.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:04 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Sth/Division

Why remove 6M from the project as being fiscally responsible and add in 8M for the 5th and Division siie?

From: Greden, Lelgh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Divislon

I'l forward it

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

The bond resolutions, as written, don't include 5th/Division. Sandi plans {o amend them to include it.
Makes sense for you to vote no. But if Sandi's amendment passes, why vote against the whole
project? | know | tease you about "Groome,” but that's exactly what Groome did. It doesn't make
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

No postponement!

Greden, Leigh
Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:.07 PM
Smith, Sandi




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:07 PM
To: . Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: .

Excellent!

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:07 PM
To: Smith, Sandi )
Subject: .

No postponement!




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: " Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:08 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE:.

Carsten said you migth be up for it....|

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2003 B:07 PM
. Ten Graden, Leigh

Subject: RE: .

Excellent!

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:07 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: .

No postponement!




- Wolford, Louise

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:10 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: Parking Structure Resolution Aniendment

Your document shows 785 spaces...

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:36 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline; *City Council Members (All)
Subject: Parking Structure Resolution Amendment

Colleagues, attached is mark-up of the amendments [ plan on offering for your consideration on the parking sfructure (DB-2)

6/19/2009




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: . Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:16 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony; Rapundale, Stephen
Subject: ' R4C

BTW, Marcia will attack you for addressing zoning. She doesn't want anyone touching zoning. Just
play sweet and dumb.




‘Wolford, Louise

From: Hobnke, Carsten

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:17 PM

To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking Structure Resolution Amendment

That's the number on the agenda.

From: Smith, Sandi -

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:10 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: Parking Structure Resolution Amendment

Your document shows 785 spaces...

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Hohnke, Carsten -

Sent; Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:36 PM ,
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline; *City Council Members (All)
Subject: Parking Structure Resolution Amendment

Colleagues, attached is mark-up of the amendments 1 plan on offering for your consideration on the parking structure (DB-2)

6/19/2009




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: : Derezinski, Tony

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:18 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: R4C

My humbly Bad.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:16 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony; Rapundalo, Stephen
Subject: R4C

BTW, Marcia will attack you for addressing zoning. She‘doesn"t want anyone touching zoning. Just
play sweet and dumb.
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- Wolford, Louise

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent:  Tuesday, Fetruary 17, 2009 8:18 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: Parking Structure Resolution Amendment

! believe you want the amendment to say 677.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:17 PM
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

Colleaguss, attached is mark-up of the amendments | pian on offering for your consideration on the parking structure (DB-2)

6/19/2009




Wolford, Louise

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:22 PM
To: Derezinski,-FTony

Subject: R4AC

Sign me up for support and sponsarship of your resolution!

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-301.1

6/19/2009




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Higains, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:22 PM
To! Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5th/Divisfon

Ifit's in the orginal approved bonding, can they choose notto use it? Doesn't that cost us more money?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sentz Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:06 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

They already have $6m in their cash budget for 5th/Division. So, we're not actually adding a new
$6m. This simply shifts it from their cash fund to their bond fund, so they have the chance to bond
for it if they see fit.

From: tiggins, Marcia .
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:04 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5th/bivision

Why remove 6M from the project as being fiscally responsible and add in 6M for the 5th and Division site?

From: - Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PV
To; | Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

I'll forward it

From: Higains, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:38 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

Where is the infomration that you we;e showing me upstairs located?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:33 PM-
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
project? |know | tease you about "Groome,” but that's exactly what Groome did. It doesn't make
sense to vote no against the much larger and greater project, simply b/c it include one piece you
don't like. AND, the DDA can still postpone or even cancel the project, and thus not bond the money.
But | think we're much better off if THEY make that decision, not us. Adter all, we already approved
the project.



Wolford Lounse

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:23 PM

To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking Structure Resolution Amendment

OK. Thanks.

From: Smith, Sandi
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:18 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten
Subject: RE: Parking Structure Resolution Amendment

| believe you want the amendment to say 677.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:17 PM

To: Srhith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking Structure Resolution Amendment

That's the number on the agenda.

From' Sm|th Sandl

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:10 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: Parking Structure Resolution Amendment

Your document shows 785 spaces...

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Councﬂ
_First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:36 PM |

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline; *City Councit Members (All)
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:24 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

This is a MAXIMUM authorization, not an actual amount. Recall PD/Courts-- the actual bond amount
was different than the approved. So, we approve the max, which gives them flexibility, but they could
issue far less than the authorized amount. This process costs us nothing. It actually saves money
by avoiding multiple bonds (which require multiple underwritings).

From: Higains, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:22 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

tf it's in the orginal approved bonding, can they choose notto use it? Doesn't that cost us more money?

From: Greden, LeiQh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:06 PM
Tos Higgins, Marcla
Subject: RE: 5th/Division

They already have $6m in their cash budget for 5th/Division. So, we're not actually adding a new
$6m. This simply shifts it from their cash fund to their bond fund, so they have the chance to bond
for it-if they see fit.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: _ Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:04 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Sth/Division

Why remove 6M from the project as being fiscally responsible and add in 8M for the 5th and Division site?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Sth/Division

I'lf forward it

From! Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:38 PM
To: Greden, Lelgh

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

Where is the infomration that yout were showing me upstairs located?

From: Greden, Lelgh
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:33 PM
To! Higglns, Marcia

Subject: 5th/Division




The bond resolutions, as written, don't include 5th/Division. Sandi plans to amend them to include it.
Makes sense for you to vote no. But if Sandi's amendment passes, why vote against the whole
project? 1 know | tease you about "Groome," but that's exactly what Groome did. It doesn't make
sense fo vote no against the much larger and greater project, simply b/c it include one piece you
don't like. AND, the DDA can still postpone or even cancel the project, and thus not bond the money.
But | think we're much better off if THEY make that decision, not us. After all, we already approved
the project. : |



Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:24 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony

Subject: RE: R4C

You did the right thing Mayor wanted it. But just be advised. Rapundalo can help.

From: Derezinski, Tony

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:18 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: R4C

My humbily Bad.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, Februaty 17, 2009 8:16 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony; Rapundalo, Stephen
Subject: R4C

BTW, Marcia will attack you for addressing zoning. She doesn't want anyone fouching zoning. Just
play sweet and dumb.




Zimmerman, Marylou

From; Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:26 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5thfDivision

Thanks.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2069 8:24 PM

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
by avoiding multiple bonds (which require muitiple underwritings).

From: Higgins, Mardia ,
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:22 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

Ifit's in the orginal approved bonding, can they choose not to use it? Doesn't that cost us more money?

From: " Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:06 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: 5th/Divislon

- They already have $6m in their cash budget for 5th/Division. So, we're not actually adding a new
$6m. This simply shifts it from their cash fund to thelr bond fund, so they have the chance to bond
for it if they see fit.

From: Higains, Marcia

Senty’ Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8: 04 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: - RE: 5th/Division

Why remaove 6M from the project as being fiscally responsibte and add in 6M for the 5th and Division site?

From: ' * Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Diviston

Pll forward it

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:38 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE; Sth/Division




Where is the infomration that you were showing me upstairs located?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sant: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:33 PM
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

Senf:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:27 PM
To: Briere, Sabra; Smith, Sandi '
Subject: | won't be asking for a postponement

6/19/2009



Wolford, Louise

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 §:27 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: | won't be asking for a postponement

)

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

Front: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:27 PM
To: Briere, Sabra; Smith, Sandi

Subject: I won't be asking for a postponement

6/19/2009




Wolford, Louise

From: Teall, Margie
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2008 8:31 PM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Council); Greden, Leigh

Subject: But Pioneer's band is better

6/19/2009




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:33 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: DC-8; Resolution Honering Congressman Dingell

Do you want a copy sent to Dingell? It wasn’t in the resolution, but we can still do it.

Jacqusline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (f)

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:16 PM

To: *City Council Members (All) :

Cc: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Bowden (King), Anissa; Fraser, Roger
Subject: DC-8: Resolution Honoring Congressman Dingelt

<< File: Resolution Dingell congratulations.doc >>




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2008 8:36 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: RE: DC-8: Resolution Honoring Congressman Dingell
Yes please!

| Also, email a copy to:
| Andy.LaBarre@mail.house.gov

; From: Beaudry, Jacqueline
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

City of Anp Arbor

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

Sept: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:39 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

I've been pushing them to defer and/ar cancel projects. They, of course, resist. But, a few people on
DDA appose 5th/Division and would entertain postponement and/or cancellation. Might be good to
say on the record that you encourage them to delay or postpone... but, | think we look much better to
both the DDA and the environmentalists if the DDA makes that decision, rathter than us.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:26 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Sth/Division

Thanks.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2002 8:24 PM
Tos Higgins, Marcia

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

If it's in the orginal appraved bonding, can they choose not to use it? Doesn't that cost us more rooney?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:06 PM
Te: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

They already have $6m in their cash budget for 5th/Division. So, we're not actually adding a new
$6m. This simply shifts it from their cash fund to their bond fund so they have the chance to bond
for it if theysee fit.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:04 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE; 5th/Division

Why remove 6M from the project as being fiscally responsible and add in 6M for the 5th and Division site?

1




From: Greden, Lelgh

© Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: 5th/Division
I'll forward it
From: Higgins, Marcia
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2005 7: 38 PM
To: Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: 5thy/Division

Where is the infomration that you were showing me upstairs located?

From: Greden, Lelgh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:33 PM
Tos; Higgins, Marcia

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

From: ' Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2000 8:46 PM
To: 'Greden, Leigh R.'

Subject: FWV: Fire

From: . Singleton, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 3:43 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Greden, Leigh

Subject: FW: Fire

Tom would like to reschedule this meeting fairly soon. Tom and Chief Hopkins are available next week 2/24 late morning,
2/25 between 1-3pm, and 2/26 between 1-4pm. Please emafl me your availabifity. Thanks.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 9:54 AM .
To: Singleton, Sarah; Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Fire

I'm fairly open. | cannot meet: before 9:45 or at noon on Monday; 9:00 on Tuesday {Pitisfield meeting w/ Leigh); 9-11:00
Wed. (DDA Parinerships); 12:30-1:30 on Thursday. Open the rest of the week, for now. Thanks. -Margie

From: Singleton, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 2:27 PM
Ta: Teall, Margie; Greden, Leigh

Subject; Fire .

Tom would like to meet with you to discuss Fire. What is your availability next week?

Sarah Singleton

Management Assistant/Risk Specialist
City of Ann Arbor

Financial and Administrative Services
@hone: (734) 794-6500, Ext. 45101
Risk;  (734) 794-6500, Ext. 45700
Fax; (734) 997-1271




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh .
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:48 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony .

Subject: RA4C next steps

Meet w/dayne to draft a resolution. Tell her to use flexible timing b/c of their staff constraints.




Wolford, Louise

.l.usvx\.u..l.

From: Hohnke, Carsten
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:53 PM
To:  Smith, Sandi

| forgot to mention that the full site pian remains. If you ask me, I'll clarify if you like.

6/19/2009
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Wolford, Louise

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2000 8:57 PM
To: . Teall, Margie |
Subject: RE: Steve Bean

I did. I'll send them.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:56 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: Steve Bean

Can you forward to me the other comments exchanged between you and Steve? He made it sound like he responded affer you
answered him...?

6/19/2009
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Wolford Lomse

From: Greden, LEIQh

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8.58 PM

To: Teall, Margie

Subject: FW: Request for postponement of action on proposed parking structure

From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:28 AM

To: Steve Bean

Subject: RE: Request for postponement of action on proposed parking structure

Hi Steve-- All fair points. Here's a quick response:

1. Delay: A delay accomplishes only one thing: higher costs and more lost businesses. (See #3, below, for
more detail about lost businesses). It's alsc not necessary. With all due respect, everything you suggested
has been explored extensively by the DDA and the City for years. (Sort of like the PD/Courts Building).

2. Demand: The system’s capacity is at roughly 85%, which by definition it at capacity. Many facilities are
frequently. Drive by 4th/Washington any weeknight... drive by Ann-Ashley any weekday... drive into Forest
garage any weekday. .

" Even if demand for parking decreased, we sfilt lack sufficient parking to meet future needs. Ann-Ashley,

Maynard, Forest, 4th/Washington, and Tally Hall are all full during the day. Brown Black and Kline's lof are
usually ful! too, and are almost always full on weeknights and weekend nights.

But, demand will not decrease. In fact, we anticipate significant increases in demand for Tally Hail and the
Library Garage after the Washington/Division lofts‘'open, and after the new dorm opens on
Huron/Washington. Google also has an option on many parking spaces that don't currently exist.
Fortunately, they've slowed their hiring and we haven't had to produce these non-existence parking
spaces. Good government requires planning for future economic growth, and that's what we're doing.

3. Business development. Businesses often approach me personally to negotiéte parking deals and tax
abatements. This is not specuiation or second-hand gossip on my part.

Here's one example: a business that employs 40-50 highly-paid scientists just outside the downtown
wanted to move into new space in the State Street area, and expand their operations. But it needed more
parking, which doesn't exist. | fried to negotlate more permits in Maynard... | offered bus passes... | told
them about the new library garage being built... | sent them info about the Link. Wasn't good enough.
They're moving to the Township, where their employees will surely spew far more greenhouse emissions
just by driving to lunch,

Here's another example: DTE has approached me several times about expanding their downtown
operations, but their number one concern is parking, and whether they can secUre spaces for their
employees in nearby garages. | show them data, but their expansion plans are significant... if we can
_convince them we have sufficient parking to meet their needs.

Here's another example: Google, The company that prides itself on alternative ways of doing business is,
understandably, just like every other business in one important aspect: they need parking. We didn't offer
them free parking. They asked for it. We offered a tax abatement. They didn't want it. They wanted
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parking.

These are just three examples that demonstrate the important difference between speculative goals
to "reduce greenhouse emissions" vs. real-life everyday impacts on our local economy and housing
market. We need more employers downtown, and they *all* want parking.

4. Near-term economics vs. long-term sustainability. | do not believe we must choose between the two.
We're doing more for long-term sustainability than *any* community in Michigan. But, if we must choose
between these two, | know which [ choose: near-term economics. [I'll choose it everyday, and twice on
Sunday. Michigan has the highest unemplioyment rate in the nation. Families in Ann Arbor are losing their
homes. Housing values are plummeting. Downtown businesses are begging for more customers. The
economy trumps all else right now. .

| enjoy these debates!

-Leigh-

From: Steve Bean ]

Sent: Mon 2/16/2009 11:33 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: Re: Request for postponement of action on proposed parkmg structure

Thanks for the reply, Leigh. I saw you walking down Huron earlier and hoped you weren't on auto-pilot, headingtoa .

non-existent council meeting. :-)
On Feb 16, 2009, at 9:06 PM, Greden, Leigh wrote:

Hi Steve- Thanks for writing. 1 respectfully disagree with your conclusion.

My intention wasn't to get anyone to agree with my conclusion, but rather to ask you all to take some time fo consider
(primarily) how this proposed investment would play out in the event of decreased parking demand in the near future,
and how it will affect our efforts to reduce greenhouse gas emissions as a community. You haven't addressed either of
those, so [ really failed in your case. :-) :

I'll just ask--did you get the impression that I was asking for the project to be cancelled? I asked for a delay, that's ail.
My opinion is that we would be better off not building it, but I could be wrong. What I've done is to pose questions
that haven't been asked, let alone answered--and there are more that 1 didn't even get to. After some creative, objective
thinking about alternatives and longer-term impacts are given their due, council can act without my objection. Right
now I'm not objecting, just making a reasonable request: a delay in a project that would have an expected lifetime of at
least several decades, in the midst of a deepening recession when disposable incomes are dropping, and when hundreds
more parking spaces will be added to the system within a year or so.

The City needs more parking. We need a lot of it. And we needed it yesterday. The City's
number one priority right now must be economic development.

Beyond adding parking, what do you have in mind? And here's something I'm really curious about: has our local

economy ever been strong enough in the past? If so, why would we need more parking than we had at that point in
time? If circumstances are now somehow different, what's our basis for our current plans being the best alternative to
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address them?

We have lost too many businesses downtown -- and in some cases that means they left the City
completely -- because of lack of parking.

If that's true, we ought to be able to substantiate it. I'm not aware of any way that we can know that insufficient parking
was the cause. I don't recall the owners of Afterwords arguing that their business went under for that reason, just to
pick one example. For even more clear evidence that a lack of parking isn't causing business closings, we only have to
observe the vast majority that are still in business, not to mention the new ones that are opening, No doubt you could
cite examples {Wilkinson's, maybe) that attributed their closure or moving to insufficient parking. (By the way, 140
spaces have been added to the 4th & William structure since Wilkinson's left, and it typically has hundreds of spaces
available during the day.)

Other possibilities for business closings include the generally bad economy, non-adaptive business plans (which I
think would apply to Afterwords), poor management, increased online sales (Afterwords again), and "low price"
tactics by bad players like Walmart. I'm sure there are others. As I noted, parking is just one factor among

many. Assertions about parking problems from business owners who've closed their doors are understandable, but just
accepting them as truth would be irresponsible. If you want to argue that more parking can overcome the recession, I
would ask for something more substantial than assertions.

In response to this argument, you write the foliowing:

..other [employerjs might prefer their employees to use a reliable fransit system with adequate backup services,
suoh as guaranteed ride home. Smaller businesses and those with a commitment to community sustainability may
not have the expectation of subsidized parking

Unfortunately, that's just not true. Time and again, business approach me, real estate brokers,
the DDA, the City, etc., asking for new space. And they *ali* want parking. They're willing to
compromise and accept fewer spaces than they would otherwise expect, and in doing so, they
will offer golpasses and bike racks to their employees. But they *all* demand parking.

And they all have it. It's not managed as well as it could be. Ignoring the recommendations of the parking study that
we paid for is a waste of the staff time and money that were invested in it, as well as those that were invested in the
existing parking system.

The system's demand exceeds its supply.

When? For how long? By how much? What will future demand be? On what assumptions are those predictions based?

What happens to the excess demand? What's the economic impact? What's the level of excess supply at other fimes?
What's the economic impact of that? What other factors impact demand? What other invesiments would improve
downtown business?

Clearly we can't know the answets to all such questions with certainty, but we can ask them and explore them. So far
we haven't. The extent of the exploration seems to have been, "Where are we going to put the parking that we know
we need?"

Under basic microeconomic principles, that means we need more parking. The City also offers more

alternative fransportation than most cities in the country our size, but those alternatives -- without

sufficient automobile parking -- do not hure businesses downtown. In response to this "mixed" approach,

you argue;
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The two ars at cross purposes, with the altematives moving us toward sustainability and the construction of more
parking spaces moving us away from it.

With all due respect, you're dead wrong. The two can -- and must -- work together. If we
abandon the parking needs of our economy and try to force people to use *only* alternative
transportation, you wili doom this City's financial future.

I have never argued for elimination of existing parking. In fact, you can ask Susan Pollay about my suggestion fo add
on-street spaces in front of Ashley Mews on Main Street about ten years ago when we met to discuss how to improve
downtown parking. I was happy to see that it was done. I've also suggested adding similar spaces on the west side of
Fitst Street between William and Jefferson, on Catherine, and on William. I want us to make the best use of past
investments and existing resources. We're not there.

That is not a scare tactic or a hypothesis. It's a statement with which *every* downtown
business owner will agree. Our downtown economy is becoming more and more dependent on
people from outside Ann Arbor, and those people demand and require downtown parking.

Yes, every business owner (like my wife) would argue that. Of course they would. (And, again, they have downtown
parking.) But it's not their responsibility to weigh all the information and make sound decisions for the community.
That's the role of council, and I'm trying to help you do it. If you want to only represent the wishes of busmess you
could work for the chamber -} (Joke! Not a cheap shot.) --

How do you see our community becommg sustainable as we become more dependent on people from outside Ann
Arbor? I'm truly concerned that a focus on near-term economics will get in the way of seeing the long-term big picture.

~ Your point about the structures not paying for themselves, and being subsidized by the lots/meters, is
only half right. Structures with bond payments are. big money losers. But structures with no bond
payments are big money makers. For example, the Ann-Ashley and Tally Hall garages -- neither of which
have any debt -- generate huge net profits for the parking system, even after paying for their ufilities,
insurance, employee cosis, etc. In fact, they are -- by far -- the two biggest money-makers in the system.

Thanks for the clarification. Do you mean among the structures or the whole system, including surface lots? Just
curious.

When parking demand decreases in the near future (which is my contention, and which you haven't contested), how do
you see the system paying for itself, in particular the new structure?

Sustainability will be lost if our economy suffers.
I'd say we're well into suffering, and "lost" might be an overstatement, but yes--as it will if our environment suffers
further or social equity isn't given adequate attention. They're all interconnected. Parking isn't a silver bullet for any of

them, not even the economy, and it makes the others worse. Do you acknowledge that?

We need downtown economic development, and parking is a prerequisite.

Duly noted. Tt exists and is already being increased. Let's be smart about the next step.

That's why | wholeheartedly support this garage.
6/19/2009
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-Leigh

I invited questions. Did you have any? :-)

I hope you'll give some more consideration to what I've presented. I don't have some ulterior motive here. I'm just
trying to improve the downtown that I love and live in (well, right next to, but I go there every day) and ensure that we
do so in a way that doesn't threaten our future as a species. (Have you seen 4n Inconvenient Truth, by the way?)
ThanKs again for your time and response. I've really unloaded here. If you've read this far you've earned even greater
respect! Feel free o share all or parts of this with your colleagues. Actually, would you mind if I forwarded it to
Carsten and Mike? It would be much easier than piecing together all the 'new' thoughts.

Steve
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From: Greden, Lelgh

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:58 PM

To: Teall, Margie “

Subject: FW: Request for postponement of action on proposed parking structure

And his latest response, to which | have not responded.

From: Steve Bean

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:41 AM

To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: Re: Request for postponement of action on proposed parking structure

And here's a not-so-quick one. (Good thjﬁg you enjoy this!)
On Feb 17, 2009, at 9:27 AM, Greden, Leigh wrote:
Hi Steve-- All fair points. - Here's a quick response:

1. Delay: A delay accomplishes only one thing: higher cosis and more lost businesses. (See #3,
below, for more detail about lost businesses). It's also not necessary. With all due respect,
everything you suggested has been explored extensively by the DDA and the City for years.

_ (Sort of like the PD/Courts Building).

Higher costs may or not be the case, dependmg on the length of the delay, the timing of the shmulus funds trickling
down, and the relative state of the economy.
The parking study report recommendations haven't been implemented. Those items that have (as I already pointed out)
don't have enough of a track record to evaluate yet. For all we know, some combination of them could be wildly
successful. The additional spaces coming on line (again, mentioned) were given no consideration in deciding the size
of the new structure. Extending meter hours beyond 6 PM hasn't been tested yet. Private lots with many unused spaces
(according to the parking study, also noted. previously) haven't been 'tapped' for commuter parking. Bus service hasn't
been expanded beyond 10 PM on weekends. The permit wait list hasn't been surveyed to determine current inferest or
their current practice. What's been done to try to shift,use to non-peak hours? I could go on.

I don't think that exactly qualifies as "everything...[being]...explored extensively." Thanks for the respect, though. :-)
2. Demand: The system's capacity is at roughty 85%, which by definition it at capacity. Many facilities

are frequently. Drive by 4th/W: ashmgton any weeknight... drive by Ann-Ashley any weekday... drive into
Forest garage any weekday.

New technology and better data could allow the system to be managed at 90% of capacity or above. Why waste 15%
of our investment? (Also see Blg Questlon below.) I'll pass on the drive by--I walk. :~)
Even if demand for parkmg decreased, we still lack sufficient parking to meet future needs. Ann-Ashley,

Maynard, Forest, 4th/Washington, and Tally Hall are all full during the day. Brown Block and Kline's Iot
are usually full too, and are almost always full on weeknights and weekend nights.
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A decrease in demand would mean that those lots/structures wouldn't be as full as much of the time. (What part

of "decrease" aren't yoy getting?) The problem is those peaks, and peak management is something that can be
addressed without building a "baseline” structure. (Think power plants, if you know anything about that sector.)

' But, demand will not decrease,

"So it is written..."

In fact, we anticipate significant increases in demand for Tally Hall and the Library Garage after the
Washington/Division lofts open, and after the new dorm opens on Huron/Washington. Google also has an
option on many parking spaces that don't currently exist. Fortunately, they've slowed their hiring and we
haven't had to produce these non-existence parking spaces. Good government requires planning for future
economic growth, and that's what we're doing.

Student parking demand may well peak in a year or two and then steeply decline once gas prices and general living
expenses (including tuition) increase to truly uncomfortable levels. General demand may well follow suit just as soon,
in spite of new sources being added. Big question: Might we be able to ride out the peak without building an
expensive parking structure by making eptimal use of existing resources and improving parking and transit
system policies/rates/services?

"Future economic growth"? Like Google's cutbacks and Pfizer's move out? Bookstores closing (and not because of
insufficient parking)?

I'll grant that there's near-term demand, which is why I didn't ask council to cancel the project, but rather to examine it

- and explore alternatives (per above.)

3. Business development. Businesses often approach me personally to negotiate parking deals and tax
abatements. This is not speculation or second-hand gossip on my part.

Of course they do. They want everything they can get, elther from the C1ty or from a township.

Here's one example a business that employs 40—50 highly-paid scientists _]ust outside the downtown
wanted to move into new space in the State Street area, and expand their operations. But it needed more
parking, which doesn't exist. I iried to negotiate more permits in Maynard... I offered bus passes... I told
them about the new library garage being built... T sent them info about the Link. Wasn't good enough
They're moving to the Township, where their employees will surely spew far more greenhouse emissions
just by driving to lunch.

Good point about lunch, assuming that they don't pack it, but overall emissions depend on distance traveled, which in
turn depends on where they live relative to their office. Clearly the best situation for downtown would be for people to
both live and work there. Speaking of which, you haven't mentioned downtown housing, just parking.

Thanks for all the effort on alternatives.
Here's another example: DTE has approached me several times about expanding their downtown
operations, but their number one concern is parking, and whether they can secure spaces for their

employees in nearby garages. I show them data, but their expansion plans are significant... if we can
convince them we have sufficient parking to meet their needs: :
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Here today, gone tomorrow? And we want them to expand so that they can support new downtown businesses that
have employees who want parking, and so their taxes can fund more parking spaces for the next business that
approaches you? Where does that unsustainable path end for you? I suggest that a greater focus on downtown housing
and the types of alternatives that the parking study (and I) recommend are perhaps the way out.

Here's another example: Google. The company that prides itself on alternative ways of doing business is,
understandably, just like every other business in one important aspect: they need parking. We didn't offer
them free parking. They asked for it. We offered a tax abatement. They didn't want it. They wanted
parking.

These are just three examples that demonstrate the important difference between speculative

goals to "reduce greenhouse emissions” vs. real-life everyday impacts on our local economy
and housing market. We need more employers downtown, and they *all* want parking.

Today they do. What about a few years from now? We're getting a brief reprieve on gas prices. Carbon emission limits
could be instituted during Obama's term.
So have you seen An Inconvenient Truth, or not? Any familiarity with peak 0il?

4. Near-term economics vs. long-term sustainability. I do not believe we must choose between the two.

That's a straw man that I didn't erect.

We're doing more for long-term sustainability than *anjr* community in Michigan.

And still, we're far from where we need to be. Faint praise.
But, if we must choose between these two, I know which I choose: near-term economics. I'll choose it
. everyday, and twice on Sunday. Michigan has the highest unemployment rate in the nation, Families in
Ann Arbor are losing their homes. Housing values are plummeting. Downtown businesses are begging
for more customers. The economy trumps all else right now.
So much for your professed belief! Geez, Leigh!

1 enjoy these debates!

-Leigh

Me too! Why didn't we (all) have one on this before council decided that the best alternative was an underground

structure at the hbrary lot? Or before they asked the DDA to get a design for one? Or before the bond sale was
approved? (Okay, we're a few hours dway still.) Or...7 Well, at least you and I are having it.

You still haven't asked me a question, though. :-)

Steve

6/19/2009
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Zimmerman, Marylou

From; Derezinski, Tony

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:04 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: . -RE: R4C

[ did talk to him about it yesterday when we were together at the Dingell conference. Would definitely want his telp.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:24 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony

Subject: RE: R4C

You did the right thing Mayor wanted if. But just be advised. Rapundalo can hélp.

From: Derezinski, Tony
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:18 PM
To: Greden, Leigh
* Subject: RE: R4C
My humbly Bad.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:16 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony; Rapundalo, Stephen
Subject: R4C

BTW, Marcia will attack you for addressmg zoning. She doesn't want anyone touching zoning. Just
play sweet and dumb.




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Derezinski, Tony

Sent: : Tuesday, February 17, 2008 9:08 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: R4C next steps

Right. Per your earlier email, | called both Jayne and Mark and told them what | intended to do. Neither called me back. |
also talked to Bonnie Bona, who had brought it to my aftention a month ago, and told her this was the night to bring it up,
and then to introduce it at the next meeting. She will be at it; | will also see her at the Planning Comm meeting This
Thursday.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:48 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony "
Subject: R4C next steps

Meet widayne to draft a resolution. Tell her to use flexible timing b/c of their staff constraints.




Wolford Lou1se

From: Teall, Margle

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:08 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Request‘for postponement of action on proposed parking structure

This is good stuffl [ commend you (both) for patiently persisting, with good humor and tolerance!

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:58 PM

To: Teall, Margie

Subject: FW: Request for postponement of action on proposed parking structure

And his latest response, to which | have not responded. -

From: Steve Bean
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:41 AM

To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: Re: Request for postponement of action on proposed parking structure

And here's a not-so-quick one. (Good thing you enjoy this!})

On Feb 17, 2009, at 9:27 AM, Greden, Leigh wrote:

Hi Steve-- Al fair points. Here's a quick response:

1. Delay: A delay accomplishes only one thing: higher costs and more lost businesses. (See #3, below, for
more detail about lost businesses). It's also not necessary. With ail due respect, everything you suggested

has been explored extensively by the DDA and the City for years. (Sort of like the PD/Courts Building).

Higher costs may or not be the case, depending on the length of the delay, the timing of the stimulus funds trickling
down, and the relative state of the economy.

The parking study report recommenda‘uons haven't been implemented. Those items that have (as I already pointed out)
don't have enough of a track record to evaluate yet. For all we know, some combination of them could be wildly
successful. The additional spaces coming on line (again, mentioned) were givén no consideration in deciding the size
of the new structure. Extending meter hours beyond 6 PM hasn't been tested yet. Private lots with many unused spaces

. {according to the parking study, also noted previously) haven't been ‘tapped' for commuter parking. Bus service hasn't

been expanded beyond 10 PM on weekends. The permit wait list hasn't been surveyed to determine current interest or

ﬂlelr current practice. What's been done to try to shift use to non-peak hours? I could go on.

[ doni't think that exac;tly qualifies as "everything...[being]...explored extensively." Thanks for the respect, though. :-)

2. Demand: The system's capacity is at roughly 85%, which by definition it at capacity. Many facilities are
frequently. Drive by 4th/Washirigton any weeknight... drive by Ann-Ashley any weekday... drive into Forest garage
any weekday. ‘

New techﬁolbgy and better data could allow the system to be managed at 90% of capacity or above. Why waste 15%
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of our investment? (Also, see Big Question below.) I'll pass on the drive by--I walk. :-)

" Even if demand for parking decreased, we still lack sufficient parking to meet future needs. Ann-Ashley, Maynard,
Forest, 4th/Washington, and Tally Hall are all full during the day. Brown Block and Kline's lot are usually full too,-
and are almost always full on weeknights and weekend nights.

A decrease in demand would mean that those lots/structures wouldn't be as full as much of the time. (What part
of "decrease" aren't you getting?) The problem is those peaks, and peak management is something that can be
addressed without building a "baseline" structuré. (Think power plants, if you know anything about that sector.)

But, demand will not decrease.

"So it is written..."

In fact, we anticipate significant increases in demand for Tally Hall and the Library Garage after the
Washington/Division lofts open, and after the new dorm opens on Huron/Washington. Google also has an option on
many parking spaces that don't currently exist. Fortunately, they ve slowed their hiring and we haven't had to produce
these non-existence parking spaces. Good .government requires planning for future economic growth, and that's what
we're doing.

Student parking demand may well peak in a year or two and then steeply decline once gas prices and general living
expenses (including tuition) increase to truly uncomfortable levels. General demand may well follow suit just as.soon,
in splte of new sources being added. Big question: Might we be able to ride out the peak without building an
expensive parking structure by making optimal use of existing resources and improving parking and transit
system policies/rates/services?

"Future economic growth"? Like Google's cutbacks and Pfizer's move out? Bookstotes closing (and not because of
insufficient parking)?

I'll grant that there's near-term demand, which is why I dida't ask council to cancel the project, but rather to examine it
and explore alternatives (per above.)

3. Business development. Businesses often approach me personally to negotiate parking deals and tax abatements.
This is not speculation or second-hand gossip on my part.

Of course they do. They want everything they can get, either from the City or from a township. ‘

Here's one example: a business that employs 40-50 highly-paid scientists just outside the downtown wanted to move
into new space in the ‘State Street area, and expand their operations. But it needed more parking, which doesn't exist. I
tried to negotiate more permits in Maynard... I offered bus passes... I told them about the new library garage being
built... [ sent them info about the Link. Wasn't good enough. They're moving to the Township, where their employees
will surely spew far more greenhouse emissions just by driving to lunch.

Good point about lunch, assuming that they don't pack it, but overall emissions depend on distance traveled, which in
tarn depends on where they live relative to their office. Clearly the best situation for downtown would be for people to
both live and work there. Speaking of which, you haven't mentioned downtown housing, just parking. -

_ Thanks for all the effort on alternatives.
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Here's another example: DTE has approached me several times about expanding their downtown operations, but their
number one concern is parking, and whether they can secure spaces for their employees in nearby garages. 1show
them data, but their expansion plans are significant... if we can convince them we have sufficient parking to meet their
needs.

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

Here's another example: Google. The company that prides itself on afternative ways of doing business is,
understandably, just like every other business in one important aspect: they need parking, We didn't offer them free
parking. They asked for it. We offered a tax abatement. They didn't want it. They wanted parking.

These are just three examples that demonsirate the important difference between speculative goals
to "reduce greenhouse emissions"” vs. real-life everyday impacts on our local economy and housing
market. We need more employers downtown, and they *all* want parking.

Today they do. What about a few years from now? We're getting a brief reprieve on gas prices. Carbon emission fimits -
could be instituted during Obama's term.

So have you seen 4n Inconvenient Truth, or not? Any familiarity with peak oil?
4. Near-term economics vs. long-term sustainability. I do not believe we must choose between the two,

That's a straw man thaf 1 didn't erect.

We're doing more for long-term sustainability than *any* community in Michigan.

And still, we're far from where we need to be. Faint praise.

But, if we must choose between these two, I know which I choose: near-term economics. I'll choose it everyday, and
twice on Sunday. Michigan has the highest unemployment rate in the nation. Families in Ann Arbor are losing their
homes. Housing values are plummeting. Downtown businesses are begging for more customers. The economy

trumps all else right now.

So much for your professed belief! Geez, Leigh!

I enjoy these debates!

-Leigh

Me tooT‘Why didn't we (all) have one on this before council decided that the best alternative was an underground
structure at the library lot? Or before they asked the DDA to get a design for one? Or before the bond sale was
approved? (Okay, we're a few hours away still.) Or...7 Well, at least you and I are having it.

You still haven't asked me a question, though. :-)

Steve
6/19/2009




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:10 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony

Subject; RE: R4C next steps

Sounds good. Jayne & Mark have been tied up preparing for tonight's council mtng; 1 suggest
sending an email instead.

From: Derezinski, Tony

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:08 PM.
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: RAC next steps

Right. Per your earlier email, | called both Jayne and Mark and told them what | intended to do. Neither called me back. |
also talked.to Bonnie Bona, who had brought it to my attention a month ago, and told her this was the night to bring it up,
and then to introduce it at the next meeting. She will be at it; | will also see her at the Planning Comm meeting This
Thursday. .

- From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:48 PM
Ta: Derezinski, Tony

Subject: R4C next steps

Meet w/Jayne to draft a resolution. Tell her to use flexible timing b/c of their staff constraints.




Wolford Lou:se

From: Greden, Lelgh

Seat:  Tuesday, February 17, 2008 2:11 PM

To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: Request for postponement of action on proposed parking structure

He's reasonable. I'm happy to debate him!

From: Tealll, Margie
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:08 PM

To: Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: Request for postponement of action on proposed parking structure

This is good stuffl 1 commend you (both) for patiently persisting, with good humor and tolerance!

From: Greden, Leigh '

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:58 PM

To: Teall, Margie

Subject: FW: Request for postponement of action on proposed parking structure

And his lafest response, to which | have not responded.

. From: Steve Bean
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 11:41 AM

To:! Greden, Leigh

Subject: Re: Request for postponement of action on propesed parking structure

. And here's a not~so-gquick one. (Good thing you enjoy this!)

On Feb 17, 2009, at 9:27 AM, Greden, Lei;gh wrote:

Hi Steve-- All fair points. Here's a quick response:

1. Delay: A deléy accomplishes only one thing: higher costs and more lost businesses. (See #3, below, for
more detail about lost businesses). It's also not necessary. With all due respect, everything you suggested
has been explored extensively by the DDA and the City for years. (Sort of like the PD/Courts Buiiding).

: Higher costs may or not be the case, depending on the length of the delay, the timing of the stlmulus funds trickling
down, and the relative state of the economy.

The parking study report recommendations haven't been implemented. Those items that have (as I already pointed out)
don't have enough of a track record to evaluate yet. For all we know, some combination of ther could be wildly
successful, The additional spaces coming on line (again, mentioned) were given no consideration in deciding the size
of the new structure. Extending meter hours beyond 6 PM hasn't been tested yet. Private lots with many unused spaces
(according to the parking study, also nioted previously) haven't been 'tapped' for commuter parking, Bus service hasn't
been expanded beyond 10 PM on weekends. The permit wait list hasn't been surveyed to determine current interest or
their current practice. What's been done to try fo shift use to non-peak hours? I could go on.
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I don't think that exactly qualifies as "everything...[being)...explored extensively." Thanks for the respect, though. :-)

2. Demand: The system's capacity is at roughly 85%, which by definition it at capacity. Many facilities are
frequently. Drive by 4th/Washington any weeknight... drive by Ann-Ashley any weekday... drive info Forest garage
any weekday.

New technology and bétter data could allow the system to be managed at 90% of capacity or above. Why waste 15%
of our investment? (Also, see Big Question below.) I'll pass on the drive by--I walk. :-)

Even if demand for parking decreased, we still lack sufficient parking to meet future needs. Ann-Ashley, Maynard,
Forest, 4th/Washington, and Tally Hall are all full during the day. Brown Block and Kline's lot are usually full too,
and are almost atways full on weeknights and weekend nights.

A decrease in demand would mean that those lots/structures wouldn't be as full as much of the time. (What part

of "decrease" aren't you getting?) The problem is those peaks, and peak management is something that can be
addressed without building a "baseline" structure. (Think power plants, if you know anything about that sector.)

But, demand will not decrease.

" Sp it is written..."

In fact, we anticipate significant increases in demand for Tally Hall and the Library Garage after the
Washington/Division lofts open, and after the new dorm opens on Huron/Washington. Google also has an option on
many parking spaces that don't currently exist. Fortunately, they ve slowed their hiring and we haven't had to produce
these non-existence parking spaces. Good government requires plannmg for future economic growth, and that's what |
we're doing. .

Student parking demand may well peak in a year or two and then steeply decline once gas prices and geperal living
expenses (including tuition) increase to truly uncomfortable levels. General demand may well follow suit just as soon,
in sp1te of new sources being added. Big question: Might we be able to ride out the peak without building an
expensive parking structure by making optlmal use of existing resources and improving parking and tramsit
system policies/rates/services?

"Future economic growth"? Like Google's cutbacks and Pfizet's move out? Bookstores closing (and not because of -
insufficient parking)?

I'll grant that there's near-term demand, which is why I didn't ask council fo cancel the project, but rather to examine it
and explore alternatives (per above.)

3. Business development. Businesses often approach me personally to negotiate parking deals and tax abatements.
This is not speculation or second-hand gossip on my part.

Of course they do. They want everything they can get, either from the City or from a township.

Here's one example: a business that employs 40-50 highly-paid scientists just outside the downtown wanted to move

into new space in the State Street area, and expand their operations. But it ne¢ded more parking, which doesn't exist. I
tried to negotiate more permits in Maynard... I offered bus passes... I told them about the new library garage being
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built... I sent them info about the Link. Wasu't good enough. They're moving to the Township, where their employees
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

Thanks for all the effort on alterna_tives.

Here's another example: DTE has approached me several times about expanding their downtown operations, but their
number one concern is parking, and whether they can secure spaces for their employees in nearby garages. I show
them data, but their expansion plans are significant... if we can convince them we have sufficient parking to meet their
needs.

Hete today, gone tomorrow? And we want them to expand so that they can support new downtown businesses that
have employees who want parking, and so their taxes can fund more parking spaces for the next business that

approaches you? Where does that unsustainable path end for you? I suggest that a greater focus on downtown housing
and the types of aliernatives that the parking study (and I) recommend are perhaps the way out.

Here's another example: Google. The company that prides itself on alternative ways of doing business is,
understandably, just like every other business in one important aspect: they need parking. We didn't offer them free
parking, They asked for it. We offered a tax abatement. They didn't want it. They wanted parking.

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
could be instituted during Obama's term. - ‘

So have you seen An Inconvenient Truth, or not? Any familiarity with peak oil?
4. Near-term economics vs. long-term sustainability. I do not believe we must choose between the two.

That's a straw man that I didn't erect.

We're doing more for long-term sustainability than *any* comniunity in Michigan.

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
approved? (Okay, we're a few hours away still.) Or...? Well, at least you and I are having it.

You still haven't asked me a question, though. :-)

Steve
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Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2002 9:16 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject:

Isn't it nice when we script things? SB screws it up, but otherwise it's perfect.




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:16 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

What do you mean encourage them to delay or postpone? You lost me

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:39 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

I've been pushing them to defer and/or cancel projects. They, of course, resist. But, a few people on
DDA oppose 5th/Division and would entertain postponement and/or cancellation. Might be good to
say on the record that you encourage them to delay or postpone... but, | think we look much better to
bath the DDA and the environmentalists if the DDA makes that decision, rather than us.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:26 PM
Ta: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

Thanks.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, Febrvary 17, 2009 8:24 PM
To: . Higgins, Marcia

Subject; . RE: 5th/Division

This is'a MAXIMUM authorization, not an actual amount. Recall PD/Courts-- the actual bond amount
was different than the approved. So, we approve the max, which gives them flexibility, but they could
issue far less than the authgrized amount. This process costs us nothing. It actually saves money
by avoiding multiple bonds (which require multiple underwritings).

From? " Higgins, Marcia

Sent; Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:22 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: 5thy/Division

If it's in the orginal approved bonding, can they choose not to use it? Doesn't that cost us more money?

From: Greden, Lelgh

Senf: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:06 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: 5th/Division

" They already have $6m in their cash budget for 5th/Division. So, we're not actuaiiy addfng a new
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
Subject: RE: sth/Division

" Why remove 6M from the project as being fiscally responsible and add in 6M for the 5th and Division site?

From: Greden, Leigh ’

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:44 P
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

Fronu Greden, Leigh ]

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
the project. ' :




Zimmerman, Marylou

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

I've been working closely with them thru partnerships to make their budget work. "Their suggestions
for balancing their budget include "rebate the $1.5m bond issuance fee to us” and "we'll jack up rates
and blame you" and "we'll give you less than $2m per year.” | say, "unacceptable. Delay projects
and/or use demand based pricing."

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
To: Higgins, Marcla

Subject: RE: 5th/Division

I've been pushing them to defer and/or cancel projects. They, of course, resist. But, a few people on
DDA oppose 5Sth/Division and would entertain postponement and/or canceilation. Might be good to
say on the record that yo